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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

(a New Jersey Limited Liability Company)
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZArizona 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Email: franchising@executivehomecare.com
Home page: www.executivehomecare.com

The franchisee will operate a business providing in-home comprehensive care to home care clients and
supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE franchised business is
$51,050101,950 to $1434,700. This includes $49,900 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information in
plain English. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully. You must receive this Disclosure
Document at least 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the
franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale or grant. Note, however, that no
governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To discuss
the availability of disclosures in different forms, contact Executive Home Care at 8100 E. Indian School Road,
Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZArizona 85251, or (855) 393-2372.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Do not rely on the disclosure document alone
to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this Disclosure Document
to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this Disclosure Document can help you make up
your mind. More information on franchising, such as “Buying a Franchise: A Consumer Guide,” which can help
you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is available from the Federal Trade Commission. You can
contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington,
D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state
agency or visit your public library for other sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

Issuance date: April 26:2023-as-22, 2024 (amended Jardary-31April 30, 2024-)
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find

more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

__How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales,
costs, profits or losses. You should also try to obtain
this information from others, like current and former
franchisees. You can find their names and contact
information in Item 20 or Exhibits C and D.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit B includes financial
statements. Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number
of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only
Executive Home Care business in
my area?

Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be an Executive
Home Care franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibits C and D lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them to ask
about their experiences.

What else should I know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if
you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its
manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require you to make
additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited group
of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive than similar items
you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions. Some examples
may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you market,
and your hours of operation.

Competition_from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you may have
to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to operate your
franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar
business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or other
creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if your
state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit
E.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to
your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See the Table of
Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1.

Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to resolve
disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in
Arizona. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a
less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or
litigate with the franchisor in Arizona than in your own state.

Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make minimum royalty or advertising
fund payments, regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments
may result in termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Financial Condition. The franchisor’s financial condition, as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21), calls into question the franchisor’s ability to
provide services and support to you.

Spousal Liability. Your spouse must sign a document that makes your spouse liable
for all financial obligations under the franchise agreement even though your spouse
has no ownership interest in the franchise. This guarantee will place both your and
your spouse’s marital and personal assets, perhaps including your house, at risk if
your franchise fails.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific

Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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THE FOLLOWING APPLY TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY
MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW ONLY

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN
FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE
DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

@) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or estoppel
which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in the Michigan Franchise Investment Act. This
shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(©) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its term
except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any lawful provision
of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof and a reasonable
opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly compensating
the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration of the franchisee's
inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which have no value to the
franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably required in the conduct
of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the
franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from
continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name,
logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the franchise
or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's intent not to renew the
franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally available
to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not require a renewal
provision.

() A provision requiring that litigation be conducted outside this state.

(9) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

Q) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then current reasonable
qualifications or standards.

(i) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or subfranchisor.

(iii)  The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with all lawful
obligations.

(iv)  The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not uniquely
identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a franchisor a right of
first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing

LAS10167 71320232024 Executive Home Care FDD w2



and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right
to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached
the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in the manner provided in
subdivision (c).

0] A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or otherwise
transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has been made for
providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENFORCEMENT BY THE
ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan
Consumer Protection Division
Attn: Franchise
670 G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa
Lansing, Michigan 48933
Telephone Number: (517) 373-7117
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ITEM1 THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify language in this Disclosure Document, we will refer to Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, the
franchisor, as “we,” “us,” “our,” or “Executive Care,” and to the franchisee as “you.” If you are a corporation,
partnership or other entity, the word “you” also includes your owners.

Franchisor

Corporate Information

We are a New Jersey Limited-Liabiity- Cempanylimited liability company formed on June 5, 2012. Our principal

busrness address |s 8100 E. Indran School Road, Surte 201, Scottsdale A-ZArrzona 85251. We—grant—fr&nehﬁes

ef—busmess—Our ohone number is (855) 393 2372 We do not conduct busmess under any e%her—name—

other than our corporate name. Our agents for service of process are set-forth-endisclosed in Exhibit E.

Our Business Experience

We began offering Executive Home Care businesses (“Franchised Businesses”) in June 2012. We engage in no
business activities other than offering franchises for Franchised Businesses and administering the franchise
system. We have never offered franchises in any other line of business. We have never directly owned and
operated a business similar to the Franchised Business. Our former affiliate owned and operated a business similar
to the Franchised Business from May 2004 to November 2021.

Parents, Predecessors and Affiliates
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heme-based—basmesses%haﬁt—ass&We do not have any Dredecessors Our dlrect and |nd|rect Darent companies

include:

PARENT COMPANIES
: pa—— ; id ; i
Evive Brands, LLC (“Evive”) Same as ours Direct
EHC Holding Company, LLC (“EHCH”) 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 400 Indirect

New York, New York 10111

45 Rockefeller Center
Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P.* 630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 400 Indirect
New York, New York 10111

* Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P. is part of The Riverside Company, which is a global private equity firm
focused on investing in and acquiring growing businesses. Riverside Micro-Cap Fund VI-A, L.P. indirectly
acquired our franchise system in November 2021.

We do not have any affiliates that provide goods or services to our franchisees. As further described in the table
below, we have 3 affiliates that offer franchises in other lines of business. None of these affiliates have operated
an Executive Home Care business.

AFFILIATE FRANCHISING COMPANIES
- Eranchisor Business Offered by Affiliate
(as of 12/31/2023)
Grasons ! B & P Burke, LLC Same as ours November 2014 to present 50
Assisted Living Locators 2 | ALL Franchising, LLC Same as ours August 2022 to present 147
Brothers Gutters 3 w Same as ours November 2023 to present 110
— Franchising LLC -

1. Grasons is a business that specializes in estates sale and business liquidation services under the trade name
GRASONS®.

4.2, Assisted Living Locators is a home-based business that assists seniors and their families in locating
assisted living facilities, memory care communities, nursing homes, senior care homes and independent living
senior communities under the mark~“ASSISTEB-LIMINGLOCATORS” —As-of December-31,-2022;

ALL Franchising, LLC had 134 franchises operating in the United States.
LIVING LOCATORS®.
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23, We—ame—alse—a#ﬁhated—mth—Brothers PacFsens—I;Fanlelctts+ng—|:|=G—a—NeWAAerk—htﬁmted—h&bmtsyt

m&H<—'Fhe—B¥eﬂ4er—that—jH5t—de—Gutters—te—epeFate is a busmess that prowdes gutter mstallatlon
maintenance, cleaning, repair, and related services and products—As-6f-December-31,-2022-Brothers-had

93-franchises-operating-in-the-United-States: under the service mark THE BROTHERS THAT JUST DO
GUTTERS®.

Execept-as-disclosed-above—weWe do not have reany other parents,—predecessers—or-affiliates that offer
franchises in this or any other line of business;-or-provide-products-or-services-to-yyou-on-our-behalf.

Other Riverside Company Portfolio Franchise Companies

Through various private equity funds managed by The Riverside Company, the following portfolio companies
of The Riverside CompanyFhaeFranschiseOffered

Franchised Businesses-are-licensed-to-operate underthe-

EverSmith Brands

OTHER PORTFOL 10 COMPANIES OF THE RIVERSIDE COMPANY.
(EVERSMITH BRANDS)

Number of n

Eranchised Business Name of Franchisor Principal Place of Business Eranchisees in US
(as of 12/31/2023)
6700 Forum Drive, Suite 150
LS Lawns 115, L awns, Inc. Orlando, Florida 32821 208
2. milliCare Floor & Textile - . 1515 Mockingbird Lane, Suite 410
56
Care milliCare Franchising, LLC Charlotte, North Carolina 28209 —
3. Kitchen Guard Kitchen Guard Franchising, Inc. 1515 Mackingbird Lane, Suite 410 0

Charlotte, North Carolina 28209 =

1. US Laws is a business that offers outdoor commercial property and landscaping services mark US LAWNS.

2. milliCare is a business that offers cleaning and maintenance of floor coverings and interior finishes and related
services under the service mark “EXECUTIVEMILLICARE FLOOR & TEXTILE CARE-XOURHOME

3. Kitchen Guard is a business that offers commercial kitchen exhaust system cleaning, inspection, maintenance,
and restoration services under the service mark KITCHEN GUARD.
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Head-To-Toe Brands

Terminal Tower 50 Public Square

1. Bishops BCC Franchising, LLC 29" Floor 42

Cleveland, Ohio 44113

. . . 2679 West Main #363
£ L2 THEoL NIATLITOUS 23
2. Frenchies Modern Nail Care | Frenchies, LLC Littleton. Colorado 80120 5
3 Lash Lounae The Lash Franchise Holdings, 4370 Varsity Drive, Suite G. 127
) g == 127

LLC Ann Arbor, Michigan 48108

1. Bishops is a business that offers haircuts, coloring, and barber services under the service mark BISHOPS.

2. Frenchies is a business that offers hand and foot care under the service mark FRENCHIES MODERN NAIL
CARE-COMPANY®”.

3. Lash Lounge is a business that offers permanent and sueh-ether-marks-as-we-desighate-{temporary eyelash

and eyebrow extensions and other eye enhancing services under the service mark LASH LOUNGE.

Best Life Brands

1. Blue Moon Estate Sales ﬁl\/loor]:ﬁanchise&% % 109
2.Boost Home Healthcare Boost Franchise Systems, LLC % 6

3.ComForCare Home Care W@ W ;W 230
4 CarePatrol iPatrol Franchise Systems, % 172
5.Next Day Access Next Day Access, LLC %% 27

1. Blue Moon is a business that sells personal property as well as the “Marks™er-provision of consignment

sales for those who are downsizing, relocating, or are deceased under the “Proprietary-Marks™)We-have
service mark BLUE MOON ESTATE SALES.

2. Boost is a business that offers intermittent care ordered by a doctor and performed by a home health aide and
other licensed healthcare providers to patients of all ages with acute and chronic long-term complex health

conditions within the right-te-change,modify-andferalterpatient’s residence or within health care facilities
under the Marks-at-any-thmemark BOOST HOME HEALTHCARE.

1.3. ComForCare is a business that offers (a) companionship and personal/domestic care services, and other
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special needs services, primarily on a non-medical basis, for seniors and people of all ages so that they may

remain in their residences, (b) su

lemental healthcare staffing services for

ersons who need this kind of

assistance in their home or a facility in which they reside, and (c) private duty nursing services, all under the
futurewithoutrestrictionmark COMFORCARE HOME CARE.

4. CarePatrol is a business that offers senior living placement, referral, and consulting services to families under
the mark CAREPATROL.

5. Next Day is a business that offers ramps and other products and accessories that enhance the life of physically
disabled or challenged persons under the mark NEXT DAY ACCESS.

Threshold Brands

77 North Washington Street

Noblesville, Indiana 46060

1. Maid Pro Maid Pro Franchise, LLC Boston. Massachusetts 02114 238
. : 77 North Washington Street 7
S QL’: L
2. Patio Patrol FlyFoe, LLC d/b/a Patio Patrol Boston. Massachusetts 02114
. . 77 North Washington Street
3. Men in Kilts Men in Kilts US, LLC Boston. Massachusetts 02114 20
A Pestmaster Pestmaster Franchise Network 9716 South Virginia Street, Suite E 59
. LLC Reno, Nevada 89511 =
. . . . 17700 Saint Clair Avenue
5. USA insulation USA Insulation Franchise, LLC “Cleveland. Ohio 44110 100
. Granite Garage Floors 110 Mansell Circle, Suite 375
6. Granite Garage Floors Franchising, LLC Roswell, Georgia 30075 44
7. Mold Medics Mold Medics Franchising, LLC 81 \_Nashm fon Ayenue 1
- Carnegie, Pennsylvania 15106 =
. . .. 77 North Washington Street
8. Sir Grout Sir Grout Franchising, LLC Boston. Massachusetts 02114 2
) . 4310 Arrowswest Drive 194
9. Miracle Method Miracle Method, LLC Colorado Sprinas. Colorado 80907 2 Master franchises
. ) . 750 E. 150 Street
3 T T T 2
10.Plumbing Paramedics PHP Franchise, LLC Noblesville. Indiana 46060 5
th
11.Heating + Air Paramedics | PHP Franchise, LLC I50 B 1507 Street 5

1. Maid Pro is a business that offers home cleaning services for residential and commercial customers under the

mark MAID PRO.

2. Patio Patrol is a business that offers residential and commercial mosqguito, wasp, fly, tick control and other
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general pest control services under the mark PATIO PATROL.

3. Men in Kilts is a business that offers window cleaning, gutter cleaning, pressure washing, siding cleaning,
snow removal and other related services under the mark MEN IN KILTS.

4. Pestmaster is a business that offers structural and agricultural pest control and related services under the mark
PESTMASTER.

5. USA Insulation is a business that offers residential insulation services under the mark USA INSULATION.

6. Granite Garage Floors is a business that sells and installs residential garage floor coating systems under the
mark GRANITE GARAGE FLOORS.

7. Mold Medics is a business that offers mold remediation, air duct cleaning, radon testing and mitigation
services, and other services and products under the mark MOLD MEDICS.

8. Sir Grout is a business that offers grout and tile cleaning, sealing, caulking and restoration services and other
services under the mark SIR GROUT.

9. Miracle Method is a business that offers refinishing and restoration of bathtubs, sinks, showers, tiles,
countertops and similar surfaces under the mark MIRACLE METHOD.

10.Plumbing Paramedics is a business that offers plumbing service franchises under the mark PLUMBING
PARAMEDICS.

11.Heating + Air Paramedics is a business that offers heating and air conditioning installation and service
franchises under the mark HEATING + AIR PARAMEDICS.

The Eranchise Offered

If vou sign a Franchise Agreement with us, you will develop and operate a business (your “Business” or your
“Franchised Business”) that provides: (a) in-home comprehensive care and non-medical services to home care
clients; and (b) supplemental healthcare staffing services to institutional clients. Due to the nature of the business,
you must have sufficient qualified staff available for your clients 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. You must ensure
that you have backup staff members who are able to fill in for absentee staff.

You will market your in-home care services to individuals of varying needs. You will design a customized care
plan for each home care client after your staff (or a Registered Nurse or such other professional as required by
applicable law) has evaluated his or her needs. You will match the client, or a family member of the client, with
a qualified, pre-screened caregiver who is compatible with the client’s needs. Subject to restrictions imposed
under applicable laws, your Franchised Business will also offer companionship services and assistance with

various matters such as: medication reminders;provide-bath-visitsprovide; personal care and bathing needs;

meal preparatlon-and—perena-Le&Fe—tFaPrspeH—eles! transgortatlo n to and from doctor S appomtments—&nd

absemee—staﬁ#e&musteﬁepsta#%mars&day—ldaﬁa—weekWe will Ilcense you the rlqht to use certain

service marks, trademarks, trade names, logos or other commercial symbols that we authorize from time to time,
including EXECUTIVE HOME CARE® and the associated logos (the “Marks”). You will operate the Business
under our prescribed business format and operating system (the “System™), which we may change from time to
time. Our confidential Operations Manual (the “Manual’) describes the operational aspects of an Executive Home
Care business. You will operate your Business using the Marks, the System, the information in the Manual, and
the support, guidance and other methods and materials we provide.
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Market Competition

You will face competition from numerous local, regional and national service providers, including independent
and franchised businesses as well as national chains. You may face competition from us, our affiliates and other
franchisees. Competition in the area of home health-care services and healthcare staffing services is well
developed and competitive and may impact your Franchised Business. The market for the services offered by the
Franchised Business is well developed and highly competitive.

Industry-Specific Reqgulations

You must comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations pertaining, directly or indirectly, to
the Franchised Business, including regulations pertaining to the health care industry, Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”), professional and facility licensing, privacy law, insurance
requirements, bonding requirements, regulations relating to health, safety and sanitation, as well as state and
municipal license and certification requirements. You are also required to comply with all laws, rules and
regulations of general application, including workers’ compensation, corporate, tax, environmental, sanitation,
insurance, smoking, EEOC, OSHA, non-discrimination, labor laws, employment and sexual harassment laws.

To comply with HIPAA, you and Executive Care must execute a Business Associate Agreement in the form we
prescribe in the Operations Manual (“Operations Manual” or “Manual”). A copy of the current form of Business
Associate Agreement is attached to this Disclosure Document in Exhibit Ji=. Additionally, you must comply with
other federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the access, confidentiality, use and disclosure of
medical records, the privacy of insurance information and other privacy protection acts.

Before you beqgin operating the Franchised Business, you must obtain all required federal and state licenses for
your Franchised Business. Some states require that you obtain accreditation. While we recommend that you obtain
accreditation, we do not require it. You must maintain all required licenses and any other certifications or
accreditations that we may require in good standing throughout the term of your franchise agreement.

You must obtain and maintain all health care and employment related permits, licenses, and certifications and
other indications of authority necessary for the operation of your Franchised Business, including, without
limitation, a home health agency license, nurse staffing and/or employment agency license. Some jurisdictions
may also require you to obtain and maintain a Certificate of Need and a license to provide employment services.
You must also obtain any other particular permit, license or accreditation that we designate. Note that some states
have imposed a moratorium on the issuance of home health agency licenses, nurse staffing licenses, and other in-
home healthcare licenses or permits. Depending on the state in which your Franchised Business is located, you
may need to comply with certain state licensing requirements in order to offer certain supplemental healthcare
staffing from your Franchised Business. You should also be aware of pending legislation that may affect your
Franchised Business in the future.

You are responsible for complying with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and for investigating the
availability and requirements for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, certifications, and accreditations
relating to the operation of your Franchised Business in your state. We have resources available as a reference to
you, but you are solely responsible for investigating, understanding and complying with the laws, rules,
regulations and requirements applicable to you and your Franchised Business. —You are prohibited from
participating in Medicare and Medicaid governmental payor programs.

ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE
Managerand-Chairman of Beard-efManagers—Cathy-Skutaand Director—Tom Silk

Tom Silk has servedMs=Skuta-serves as a-Managerandour Chairman ef-our-Beard-ef-Managersand Director
since August-1,-2023,-and-serves—in-February 2024. Since February 2024, he has held the same reles—for
Dosmons vv|th (a) our parent vae—&nd@ our afflllates—Ms%kuia—jmnediFhe—RH%de—Gempanwn
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with, B & P Burke, LLC, ALL Franchising, LLC and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC; and (c) Eversmith
Brands, Head-to-Toe Brands and Threshold Brands. From September 2022 to present, he has served as Chairman
for TES Solutions in Cleveland, Ohio. Between 2013 and August 2022, he held various positions at-Rent-A-

Centerthe—in-Plane-with WorkStride in New York, New YorkFexas-from-Jdantary-22-1994 through-Apr
2022 including as President and CEO of Rent-A-Center Franchising International,  a wholly-owned
Sl o Bonl B Do e

) Chief Executive Officer: (October 2019 to August 2022); (b) Chief Customer Officer (July 2017 to
October 2019):; and (c) Executive Vice President and Member of the Board of Directors (2013 to October 2019).

Chief Executive Officer: Ryan Parsons

Mr. Parsons has served as our Chief Executive Officer-as-weH-as-the-Chief- Executive-Officerforour-parent
Ewvive- since November 2023. PrevieushSince November 2023, he has held the same position with our parent

Evive and our affiliates B & P Burke, L L C, ALL Franchising, LLC and Brothers Parsons Franchising LL C. From
July 2014 to November 2023, he-Me-Parsons served as co-founder and Vice President of our affiliate, Brothers
Parsons Franchising LLC, and its predecessor, The Brothers Franchising, Corp. stree-Hs-reeption-in-Jduly2014-
Since 2002, Mr. Parsons has also served as the Vice President of Brothers Parsons HV LLC; f/k/a The Brothers
That Just Do Gutters HV, Inc., which owns and operates the original The Brothers That Just Do Gutters business
located in Poughkeepsie, New York.

Brand President: Kevin Porter

Mr. Porter was—elevated-tohas served as our Brand President +-(January 2023— to present) and -Me—Porter
preweusly—sewed—a&eu{—Semor Vice Pre3|dent ferof Operatlons #FeHHJune 2022 uhtilto January 2023) Mr. -

2993—th¥eugh—\]&nu&|ﬁy—29}9—M-PFleFter—Porte DreV|ousIv held V&Heusthe foIIowmg posmons at—Gem#eFt

Keepers—tocated—in—trvine—California-with Right at Home in Omaha, Nebraska: (a) Vice President of
Operations (September 2019 to March 2021) and (b) Vice President of Strategic Growth (March 2021 to January

2022).

President, Secretary and Manager: — Caroline Quoyeser

Ms. Quoyeser serveshas served as our-and-ouraffiliates” Manager, President and a-ManragerSecretary since
November 4;-2021-and-servesin. She has held the same retesforpositions with our parent Evive (since February
2023) and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since November 2021, ALL Franchising, LLC (since November 2021)
and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). Ms. —Ms—Quoyeser eurrently—is-a-Senior
Assectate-njoined The Riverside Company; in June 2016 as a Summer Analyst in its Santa Monica, California
office;and-has-been-with-the-company-since2016-. Since that time, she has held the following positions: (a)
Summer Analyst (June 2016 to August 2016); (b) Private Equity Analyst (June 2017 to June 2019); (c) Senior
Associate (June 2021 to January 2023); and (d) Assistant Vice President (January 2023 to present).
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Senior Vice President of Training and Development and Manager: Ken Parsons

Mr. Parsons has served as our; Manager and-eur-affitiates™; Senior Vice President of Training and Development
and-a-Manager-since November 22,-2023. -M-Since November 2023, he has also held the same positions with
our parent Evive and our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC, LLC, ALL Franchising, LLC and Brothers Parsons wWas
Franchising LLC. From July 2014 to November 2023, he served as co-founder and President of our affiliate,
Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC, and from—July-2014-untl-November2023-served-as-its predecesser’s
President.predecessor, The Brothers Franchising, Corp. Since its founding in 1999, Mr. Parsons has also served
as the President of Brothers Parsons HV LLC f/k/a The Brothers thatjust-doThat Just Do Gutters HV, Inc., which
owns and operates the original The Brothers that-just-doThat Just Do Gutters business located in Poughkeepsie,
New York.

Vice President and Manager:—_L. Joseph Lee

Mr. Lee serveshas served as our; Manager and-eur-affiHates™; Vice President and-a-Manager-since November
1,-2021-ahd-servesin. He has held the same relesferpositions with our parent Evive (since February 2023) and
our affiliates B & P Burke, LLC (since November 2021), ALL Franchising, LLC (since November 2021) and
Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). Mr. —M#—Lee eurrently-is-a-SeniorPartnerin

thejoined The Riverside Company;-having-beenwith-the-company-siree- in March 2006eeated as a Principal
in its Cleveland, Ohio office. He has served as a Senior Partner since April 2013.

Chief Financial Officer: Gregory Esgar

Mr. Esgar jotned-us-in-May-2022has served as our-and-eurparent-Evive’s; Chief Financial Officer—My-
Esgar-alse-serves-as since May 2022. He has held the ChiefFinaneial- Officerfor-eur-same position with our

parent Evive (since August 2023) and our affiliates— B & P Burke, LLC (since May 2022), ALL Franchising,
LLC (since May 2022) and Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). From April 2018 untHto

May 2022, Mr Esgar served as Chlef FlnanC|aI Officer for Prose Franchising in Phoemx Arlzona —Mr—Esgar

Chief Growth Officer:- Jason Wiedder

Mr. Wledder jemed—us—m—Deeember—ZOZ—lhas served as our—aﬂd—Ew-ve—s—aﬁ-l-l-lateis’— Chief Growth Officer-

June—ZO%?—unH—l—M&reh—ZO%—) ALL Franchlsmq LLC (since December 2021) and Brothers Parsons

Franchising LLC (since November, 2023). From February-2015March 2018 to June-2017December 2021, he
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served as Vice President of Franchise Development for A-Right-Placefer-SeniersAlways Best Care located in
Chino-HiHsRoseville, California.

Business and Operations Consultant: Rima Chaudhari

Ms. Chaudhari joined us as our franchise and operations business consultant in Nevember2021.—Previoushy;

Ms:January 2018. From September 2016 to January 2018, Ms. Chaudhari served as Client Care Manager for

Home Care Assistance in Plainshoro, New Jersey-from-September-2016-through-January-2018:

ITEM3 LITIGATION

The following Settlement Order is currently effective against our affiliate Brothers Parsons Franchising LLC:

On January 6, 2016, our affiliate’s predecessor, The Brothers Franchising, Corp., entered into a Settlement Order
with the Commonwealth of Virginia, State Corporation Commission, Division of Securities and Retail Franchising
relating to an unreqistered sale of a franchise territory in Virginia (case number SEC-2015-00056). The transaction
at issue involved the sale of a The Brothers That Just Do Gutters franchise territory in Virginia to the father of
Ryan and Ken Parsons (who are the co-founders of that franchise system) before the franchise was registered in
Virginia. The Settlement Order: (a) required The Brothers Franchising, Corp. to pay a $2,000 penalty plus $500
for the cost of the investigation; and (b) prohibited The Brothers Franchising, Corp. and its successors from
violating Virginia’s Retail Franchising Act in the future.

The following matters involve us:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp., Clint Marshall,
Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall, US District Court for District of New Jersey: Case No. 15-ch-00760 (filed
February 3, 2015); Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp.,

Clint Marshall, Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall, AAA Case No.: 01-15-0003-2409 (decided-Juhy-2016):
Fhis-matter-was-originalhy-filed by-Exeeutive-CareFebruary 3, 2015)

On February 3, 2015, we filed a lawsuit against_a former franchisee and its principals and affiliated companies,
including Marshall Health Corp., Well-Being Home Corp., Clint Marshall, Massare Marshall and Greer Marshall
(collectively, the “Marshall Defendants”) en-February-3,-2015-in the-United-StatesUS District Court for the
District of New Jersey (Case-No-—15-ev-00760)(the “District Court Action-aHeging”). Our complaint alleged:
violations of the in-term and post termination restrictive covenant contained in their Executive Home Care
Franchise Agreement;; trademark and trade dress infringement;; unfair competition through the operation of an
independent in-home care business using the proprietary and confidential business information and client lists
belonging to Exeeutive-Care;us; and breach of multiple payment and other obligations contained in the Franchise
Agreement. On-or-abeut; March 13, 2015, the Marshall Defendants asserted counterclaims against Executive
Heme-Careus for: breach of contract;; breach of duty of good faith and fair dealing;; fraudulent inducement;;
tortious or malicious interference with contract;; intentional or malicious interference with prospective economic
advantage;; violation of the New Jersey Franchise Practices Act; and unjust enrichment. On April 17, 2015,
Executive-Careve filed a motion to dismiss all of the counterclaims or in the alternative to compel arbitration of
all claims. The District Court granted Exeecutive-Care’sour motion to compel arbitration. -Exeeutive-Care

On February 3, 2015, we filed an arbitration action with the American Arbitration Association-aHeging. The parties
asserted claims and counterclaims in the arbitration action that were substantially the same elaims-agatast-the
Slopenellb—elopdanegs ellepec e Doebeol Cope Aoblon ol he Wlpe e eloneanle filed &

counterclabim-aleging-substantially-the same-claims-as-alleged-in the District Court Action. -On July 25, 2016,
the arbitrator denied alour claims-brought-by-Executive-Care and awarded the Marshall Defendants $215,386
in damages, costs and expenses.
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Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Specialized Home Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas
Kerpsack, US District Court for District of New Jersey; Case No. 15-ch-01486 (filed February 27, 2015); Executive
Home Care Franchising, LLC v. Specialized Home Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas

Kerpsack, AAA Case No.: 01-15-0003-4773 (filed in September /October 2015)—Fhis-ratterwas-eriginatly)

On February 27, 2015, we filed by—Exeeutive—Carea lawsuit against_a former franchisee and its principals,
including Specialized Home Care Providers, LLC, Michael Creatore and Nicholas Kerpsack (collectively,
“Defendants”) en-February-27-2015-in the-United-StatesUS District Court for the District of New Jersey (Case
Ne—15-ev-01486){the “NJ Action™)}-aHeging”). Our complaint alleged: violations of the in-term and post
termination restrictive covenants contained in their Executive Home Care Franchise Agreement;; trademark and
trade dress infringement;; unfair competition through the operation of an independent in-home care business using
the proprietary and confidential business information and client lists belonging to Executive-Care;us; and breach
of multiple payment and other obligations contained in the Franchise Agreement. On e+-about-April 2, 2015, the
Defendants asserted counterclaims against Executive-Heme-Careus for: breach of contract;: breach of duty of
good faith and fair dealing;; fraudulent inducement;; violation of the New Jersey Franchise Practices Act; and unjust
enrichment. On April 23, 2015, Executive-Carewe filed a motion to compel arbitration, which motion was granted
on October 26, 2015. Executive Care

On or about September/October 2015, we filed an arbitration action with the American Arbitration Association
aleging. The parties asserted claims and counterclaims in the arbitration action that were substantially the same

Soprsreans e Delonden e g ol oocc e M felon opne e Do encanie filed acesniore e
aHeging-substantialy-the-same-claims-as—alleged-in the NJ Action. -On-erabeut November 23, 2016, the

parties entered into a Settlement Agreement under which the Defendants agreed to pay Executive-Careus $55,000
and Executive-Carewe agreed to release the Defendants from the post termination restrictive covenants contained
in the Executive Home Care Franchise Agreement.

Otherthan-these three-actions—hoNo litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item except for the 3 matters
described above.

ITEM 4 BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEMS5 INITIAL FEES

Initial Franchise Fee
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Biversity-Ownership-When you sign a Franchise Agreement, you must pay us a nonrefundable initial franchise

fee of $49,900. We offer the following discounts:

discount

Single-Unit-hnitial | DiscountMenthly-Reyalty-Rate Qualifications for Discount
Fee OptionType of
Discount*

5% of Net-BihngsPerson holding at least a 51%
$49.900V eterans 10% discount interest in the franchise is an honorably discharged
Discount - veteran of any branch of the United States military

and provides Form DD-214.
$20-000Diversi 6%of - Net-BillingsPerson holding at least a 51%
Disc,ountM 5% discount interest in the franchise is a member of a recognized
= minority group as designated by the SBA.

) ) %-ofNetBillingsYou must (a) purchase 2 or more

Franchise 1 — No discount Franchises from us at the same time, (b) sign

$0Multi-Unit Franchise 2 — $10,000 discount Franchise Agreements for all of the Franchises at the
Discount Franchise 3 and up — $15.000 same time, (c) pay full $49,900 initial franchise fee

for 1% Franchise and discounted initial franchise fee
for each additional Franchise at same time.

* The Veterans Discount and Diversity Discount may not be combined (if you qualify for both, you receive the

higher 10% discount). If you qualify for the Multi-Unit Discount and you also qualify for either (a) the VVeterans

Discount or (b) both the Veterans Discount and the Diversity Discount, you will receive the Multi-Unit

Discount plus an additional 10% off the total aggregate discounted initial franchise fees. If you qualify for the

Multi-Unit Discount and you also qualify for the Diversity Discount (but not the Veterans Discount), you will

receive the Multi-Unit Discount plus an additional 5% off the total aggregate discounted initial franchise fees.
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In some instances in 2023, we sold additional franchises to existing franchisees for a discounted initial franchise

fee of $29.900.

The initial franchise fee in uniformly imposed except for the discounts disclosed above.

Initial Training Fee

The initial franchise fee includes initial training for up to 2 individuals. If you send more people to our initial

training program, we may charge you a nonrefundable initial training fee of $500 for each such additional person.

The initial training fee is due prior to training. The initial training fee is uniformly imposed although on occasion

we may allow more than 2 individuals to attend initial training without imposing this fee.

ITEM6 OTHER FEES
TYPE OF FEE
et LYPEOR AMOUNTAMOUNT2? | BUEDATEDUE DATE REMARKSREMARKS
Fhe greaterof:{a) You-rust-pay-the—monthlyThe “minimum
594/6%/7% of total royalty fee-viaEFTFunless-we-netify-you-of
illings: an—alternative—payment—methed—" is as
{b)-$500-each-month-in follows:
yourfirst 12 monthsof | On-orbefore-the-5" day of Months After Open | Minimum Royal|
operation-$1;000-each h
i ", |cachmonth, Based on the e for O through 12 $500
S : N ) R] oyalty Fee months-of operation; prior month’s Net-Billings; 13 through 24 $1,000
$1,500-each-menth-in or-otherwise-as-we-may
. . ) : 25 through 36 1,500
your-third-12-months-of | directfrom-time-ta-time:
operations-and-$2,000 | operations 37+ 2,000
each-month-thereafter: We reserve the right to change our billing
Greater of 6% of Net cycle and require you-to—pay—the—monthly
Billings or the minimum royalty-fee-on-a-weekly or bi-weekly basis;
royalty fee or-any-other basis-we specifipayments.
Paid-to-third-parties—H-you-do-not-comply
N T - £ 6750 . With-thisFequirement we-have-the Fight 1o
Ipebsdanl ocal Mo * Hy-expenditdre Feqe-youto-pay all-unexpended a outs
Eranchise per-menth-ortUp to 2% | reguired-to-be-spentby-you | to-us-orto-eurdesighee: Y ou must contribute
AdvertisingBrand of Net Billings-per cp-locoiadinnisnennd this amount to our Brand Fund. You have no
Fund Fee frepthrhichone prometion-Same as royalty |voting  rights  pertaining to  the
— greater: fee administration of the Brand Fund, the
creation or placement of advertising, or the
amount of the brand fund fee.

2024 Executive Home Care FDD

13




FYRE OFFEETYPE OH
Eee!

AMOUNTAMOUNT 23

BUEDATEDUE DATE

REMARKSREMARKS

BrandLocal Marketing
FundCommitment

Up-te-2Greater of $750
per month or 1% of Net
Billings-permenth;
soembiotetho Funds

(commences when you

complete initial training)

On-or-before-the 5" day-of

coepaentibosedenthe

preceding-calendarmenth’s
lings. ;

time-to-time-Monthly, as
incurred

contributions—This is the minimum amount
you must spend on advertising and
marketing in your local market to promote
your Business (the “Local Marketing
Commitment™). This expenditure is in
addition to the Brand Fund Fee and Digital
Marketing Fee. You must pay us any
required amount that you fail to spend.

Cooperative

Fee set by us or the coop
(we can set fee up to

Advertising Fee | ocal Marketin Same as royalty fee See Note 4.

Commitment

Currenthypaid-to-us—You-must-pay-us—a

monthly—Technology—Fee—for—use—of our

technology el_le o b'.“' |g. services—and

p-aylell PrOCESSIRG-SErvICes. vVe-reserve the

Hg 't. 0 " equire 59“9. purenase techrelogy

: services;—client .b'"' 1g—Services —a Hfor

Fhe greater ok-(a)-the pay_lell PFOCESSIAG—Services I'e.“.' a

fee-(oraggregate-fees) des_lg ated t'.' d P £y suppllen_ o a_lllllated

fer—yeu{—teehnelegyig OnSame as royalty fee or eRtity E.fl I 5 . X losi |

Technology Fee services-or-(b)-5200-per before-the 5““thda5 o caei sopdesl——mmmesod oo cueh

month-Currently $200 OFgS olnerwise as-we services:This fee includes all amounts you

hf - may_d#eet_f.rgm_g.me-te_. H — -
per month for website pecified pay us and our affiliates relating to the

and email

(subject to change upon

30 days’ prior notice)

Technology Systems, including amounts
paid for proprietary items and amounts we
collect from you and remit to third-party
suppliers. It may also include a reasonable
administrative fee for managing the
technology platform and negotiating/
managing relationships with third-party
licensors. It does not include any amounts
you pay directly to third-party suppliers.

Call Center Fee

Up to $500 aper month-

OnSame as royalty fee or
before-the 5" day-of each
month,-eras otherwise as

we may-direct from-time-
to-time:specified

We-reserve-the-right-to-implement-a-central

i Imposed if we
choose to administer a call center. If a third

party administers the call center, you pay
fees directly to the third-party provider
unless we choose to collect the fees from
you and remit them to the provider.
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FYRE OFFEETYPE OH

Feel AMOUNTAMOUNT 23 | DUEDATEDUE DATE REMARKSREMARKS
e do-s © t'el arge-an-initial-traini lg.lee fo
thitial H?' HAg-for-up ;9 twe PEFSORS: I.I you
Initial Training it M Ilf;soeler ws-the-Payable for each person who attends:
F P gl One-week-before-you-begin | (a) supplemental or refresher training; (b)
ee day, plus Travel . o T By .
. training-As invoiced remedial training; (c) additional training you
S Expenses for onsite
trainin request; or (d) initial training after you open
franing the Business. nitialTFraining—Fee—foreach
such-additional-person—You-are-responsible
for-all-of your-costs-and-expenses-related-to
Trional = I Lo imvoice. -

Training-Fee and-lodging-expenses: Additional Training-Fee-and-al-travel-and
5Pt 9."'dled at youl I. raf et |seell B. HSHEsS
location--the- ‘dd"t'e al .l raining-is-held
at-ou |e_|a|dqﬁua te"s ?BH will-alse-be
anehwages-:

: :
vve-nave theFght-to-fequire you (or-your
Designated .Ilallagel o ze;speF isible g7 “l '.e')
Up to $2,000 per person pay—us—ine Ma datory —Conference
Attendance—Fee—in—advance—of —the
Mandatory per conference-plus-cost We
) conference-date-on-the-date-we-speeiy.
Conference ' On-the-date-we specify; may hold conferences to discuss matters
; currently $495 per . ; ; ’
AttendanceRegis ( y3 fp ) which-will-be-in-advance-of | affecting franchisees. Your Responsible
ion Fee person per conference ) -

tration | thePrior to conference date- | Owner and Designated Manager must attend
SeeNote 2 Q%‘?SIS? our annual conference unless (a) we
;?:S%@ designate attendance as optional or (b) we
Travel Expenses) waive the obligation to attend based on
showing of good cause. You still pay the fee
if the Responsible Owner or Designated
Manager fails to attend a required

conference without a waiver from us.
150% of actual costs we Imposed if a client in your territory contacts
Client Assistance Fee |incur to assist your As invoiced us and we determine it is necessary for us to

clients

service the client.

New Product or
Supplier Testing

Cost of testing
(estimated to range from

10 days after invoice

$250 to $500 per test)

This covers the costs of testing new products
or inspecting new suppliers you propose.

Transfer Fee

[Permitted Transfer]
$0 or $1,500

At time of Transfer

No fee for a Permitted Transfer from
individual _owners to a wholly owned
business entity within 6 months after signing
of Franchise Agreement. Fee applies to all
other Permitted Transfers.
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FYRE OFFEETYPE OH
1

T
m
m

AMOUNTAMOUNT 23

BUEDATEDUE DATE

REMARKSREMARKS

[Other Transfers]

2—50% of the
then-current
initial feefor
any-transfers
to-someone
thatis-nota
current
franchise
owner-inthe
Executive
Coreseion

3—fee (reduced
to 20% ofthe
then-current

any-transfers
te-if buyer is
an existing
franchisee
within-the
Executive
Corssiom
that-is
approved-for
expansion:

Due-upen-the-transteran
hin i it

franchise:At time of
Transfer

: ol : tranchi
agreement-te—an—entity-—whelly—ewned-and

; -You
pay the transfer fee for all other Transfers. If
our broker finds the buyer, you must also
reimburse us for all commissions we pay the
broker.

Successor-Franchise
IRenewal Fee

25% of the-then-current
initial franchise fee-

Prior to or at time of
renewal-

] ;
I ele tSpaya ble-upen-re ew_al of tlﬁe franchise
current— form——— of —— franchise
agreement:Imposed if you renew your
franchise rights by signing a renewal
Franchise Agreement.
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Feel AMOUNTAMOUNT 23 | DUEDATEDUE DATE REMARKSREMARKS
' gl’". Heo 'P. equl.led tle paly this Iee_ H-any
CestActual cost of audit; discrepa ey oF 2%-oF more with respect-to
whieh-may-range-from the-Net Bittings-you |ep_e|_ted te_us, orH you
Audit Fee including Travel Upeninveiee-As invoiced | Imposed if an audit (a) is necessary because
gmﬁgﬁ.t you fail to send us required information or
txpenses oraudi reports in a timely manner or (b) reveals you
team) understated Net Billings by 2% or more (or
intentionally underreported Net Billings by
any amount).
Default interest at lesser
of (a) 18% per If we debit your account but there are
| Past D yearannum (prorated on insufficient funds or your check is returned

Ameunts| ate Fee

daily basis) or the(b)
highest ameuntrate

allowed by applicable

Upen-inveice:-As invoiced

for insufficient funds, then we may charge

(in addition to the late fee) an NSF fee of $50
per incident.

lawwhicheveris-less:
We may recover—costs—and-reasonable
' fopsif i . X
you-Imposed if you fail to comply with a
Atterneys’ Vares-tnderthe mandatory standard or operating procedure

FeesNoncompliance
fee

cireumstanees:-$250 per
incident

Upon inrveiee-demand

(including timely submission of required

reports) and do not cure within the time
period we require. We may impose an
additional $250 fee each week until you cure

the noncompliance issue.

Insurance-FeeDefault

Totalameuntet-unpaid
premiums;All costs we
incur to cure default

Reimbursements

plus euadministrative
fee up to 20% of our
costs:

Upenl0 days after invoice-

a_ya'ble only |I.5elu_lall to-provide-proof GII
yot:If you fail to cure a breach of the
Franchise Agreement or our brand standards
in the time period we require, we may take
steps to cure on your behalf and you must
reimburse us for our costs (examples include
failure to pay suppliers, maintain insurance
or meet quality standards).

I .
FeeAttorneys’ Fees
and Costs

150%of our-total-costs

asl_seelate_d ".““ assisting
Approved
Ferritorn-Amount of

attorneys’ fees and costs
we incur

Upentaveiee-As invoiced

Bue_te us—-clients-withis ? SUFAAPP Ieue_el
clients:You must reimburse us for all

attorneys’ fees and costs we incur relating to
your breach of the Franchise Agreement or

any related agreement.
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FYRPE-OFFEET YPE OR

Fee B AMOUNTAMOUNT 23 | DUE-DAFEDUE DATE REMARKSREMARKS
You must indemnify and heldreimburse us
ondovrainteshamnlessnaneond all
actions—arising—out—ofdamages, losses or

. .

rosiaount of e omaton ot o
Indemnification %_Iosses andl I o as invoicurred- Franchised-Business—Fhese-ameunts-include
and-our-affiliates: .&” IBS.SES’ d_eunages, ees_ts a e-expenses-we
incurincluding-but-not-limited-to-all-defense
i . It of

any-actoromissionby-yeu- or your breach of

the Franchise Agreement.

Taxes Amount of tax-

If anya taxing authority imposes anya tax,
. N levy, or assessment on any payment you
Upon-receipt of-invoice. .

ST — | make to us or our affiliates, you must pay
invoiced . o

— such tax, levy or assessment in addition to all
payments due.

Nature and Manner of Payment: All fees are imposed by and payable to us except: (a) you pay the cooperative

advertising fee directly to your advertising cooperative (we may instead require you to pay this fee to us, in
which case we will remit the fee to the cooperative on your behalf); and (b) you spend the Local Marketing
Commitment directly with third-party suppliers. All fees are nonrefundable and uniformly imposed. You must
sign an ACH Authorization Form permitting us to electronically debit your designated bank account for all
amounts owed to us. You must deposit all revenue into the bank account and ensure sufficient funds are
available for withdrawal before each due date.

Definitions: As used in this Disclosure Document, the following capitalized terms have the meanings given

to them below:

“Brand Fund” means the brand and system development fund that we currently administer to advertise,
market and promote our brand and improve our System.

“Designated Manager” means the person you appoint (who may, but need not, be the Responsible Owner)
who will personally supervise your Business on a full-time basis.

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and products,
and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash, credit,
agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of sale or any of
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these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or are derived by you or any other person from business
conducted by, or which originated from, your Franchised Business, including all proceeds from any business
interruption insurance. Net Billings also includes the gross proceeds we pay you if you service a National
Account that remits payment to us for services provided by you. Net Billings excludes: -i(a) sales tax and

other taxes separately stated that you collect from clients and pay directly to taxing authorities; and (ib)
Reimbursable Expenses (as defined below). “Reimbursable Expense” or “Reimbursable Expenses” means
and includes the total dollar amount of any actual expenditures we have approved that are made by you or
your caregivers to purchase products or services from independent third parties on behalf of Executive Care
clients. Reimbursable Expenses include mileage and funds spent purchasing items for clients, and those other
expenses identified by us in the Manual. Reimbursable Expenses may only be deducted if they are calculated
in accordance with our specifications and reported to us in the form and manner we designate.

“Permitted Transfer” means: (a) a Transfer from one owner to another owner who was an approved owner
prior to the Transfer; (b) a Transfer to a newly established business entity with respect to which the transferring
owners collectively own and control 100% of the ownership interests; and/or (c) a Transfer of less than a 50%
ownership interest. However, any Transfer described in (a), (b) or (c) will not be deemed a “Permitted
Transfer” if the Transfer results in a change of control or results in the Responsible Owner no longer holding
any ownership interest in the Business or the entity that is the “franchisee”.

“Responsible Owner” means the owner you appoint and we approve with primary responsibility for the
overall management and operation of your Business.

“Technology Systems” means all information and communication technology systems that we designate,
including computer systems, point-of-sale systems, client billing systems, payroll processing systems,
telecommunications systems and similar systems, together with the associated hardware, software (including
cloud-based software) and related equipment, software applications, mobile apps and third-party services
relating to the establishment, use, maintenance, monitoring, security or improvement of these systems.

“Transfer” means a transfer or assignment of: (a) the Franchise Agreement; (b) substantially all of the assets
of the Business; (c) any ownership interest in the Business or the entity that is the “franchisee”.

“Travel Expenses” means all travel, meals, lodging, local transportation and other living expenses incurred:
(a) by us and our trainers, field support personnel, auditors or other representatives to visit your Territory; or

(b) by you or your personnel to attend training programs or conferences.

3. CPI Adjustments: All fees (and minimum fees) expressed as a fixed dollar amount are subject to adjustment
based on changes to the Consumer Price Index in the United States (CPI). We may periodically review and
increase these fees based on changes to CPI, but only if the increase to CPI is more than 5% higher than the
corresponding CPI in effect on: (a) the effective date of the Franchise Agreement (for the initial fee
adjustment); or (b) the date we implemented the last fee adjustment (for subsequent fee adjustments). We will
notify you of any CPI adjustment at least 60 days before the fee adjustment becomes effective. We may
implement no more than 1 fee adjustment during any 5-year period.

4. Cooperative Advertising Fee: We may establish regional advertising cooperatives for purposes of pooling
advertising funds to be used in discrete regions. We may either: (a) collect cooperative advertising fees and
remit them to the applicable cooperative; or (b) require you to pay these fees directly to the cooperative.
Cooperative advertising fees are uniformly imposed on all Executive Home Care businesses in the
cooperative, including company-owned outlets. We may set the minimum cooperative advertising fee, which
may be increased by majority vote of all members of the cooperative (but will not exceed the maximum
amount specified in the table above). Each member is entitled to 1 vote for each Franchised Business that is
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owned by the member and located in the cooperative. Any company-owned Executive Home Care business

located in a cooperative will participate in the cooperative and contribute cooperative advertising fees on the

same basis as other members. If it chooses to participate, it would contribute on the same basis, and have the

same voting rights, as other franchisee members. However, if the majority of Executive Home Care businesses

in the cooperative are company-owned and choose to participate, they may not increase the cooperative

advertising fee to an amount exceeding the Local Marketing Commitment unless a majority of all franchisee

members vote in favor of the increase. All cooperative advertising fees you pay are credited towards your

Local Marketing Commitment. There were no advertising cooperatives in effect as of December 31, 2023.

ITEM7

_YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE ! AMOUNT LIS WHEN DUE U S ST
PAYMENT MADE
$49,900
initial franchise §
Initial Franchise Fee . . 9
, adelitional-Franehise| Lump Sum ofAt time you sign ~ |Us:
- Agmeme%‘eu Franchise Agreement-
sigh)
Initial Training Expenses ° $2,000 to $5,000 As Arranged Prior to Opening Suppliers
Computer Equipment-and )
Pointof-Sale& POS System $2,000-$ t0 $5,000 |As Arranged Prior to Opening Supliers.
Note 2 ppliers-
Signage & Trade Dress .
Requirements $2,500-$ t0 $5,000 |As Arranged Prior to Opening ; .
Note 3 4 Suppliers:
Furniture, Fixtures, .
Equipment and Supplies $1,000-$ t0 $5,000 |As Arranged Prior to Opening .
Note 3 5 — Suppliers:
Prepaid-Rent-and-Security
Deposit;-Leasehold
1,000-$ to $5,000 . . _ ili
Hmprovements-, Rent & $1,000-$10% As Arranged Prior to Opening Landlord: and Utility
RN Companies
Utilities
Note 41
Insurance and& Bonds Note 57 $12,300-$3 to $4,800| As Arranged Prior to Opening Suppliers.
Legal-FeesthcorporationFees; Governmental Agencies;
Licenses and Permits iﬁ%ooo 25010 IasArranged  |Priorto Opening | Lawwyers Third-Party
Note 68 - Seoslioe,
nitialFraining $2,000-3500 10 As : Prior to Opening Spphers-Lawyers,
Professional Fees © $5,000 Arrangedincurred ﬁgcguntants & Business
Note visors
Additional Funds 1° Fhird-Party-Suppliers;
(3 Months) $40,500-$ to $50,000|As Arranged As Incurred & Employees
2024 Executive Home Care FDD 20




YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

TYPE OF EXPENDITURE !

METHOD OF

AMOUNT
ov PAYMENT

WHEN DUE

To WHOM PAYMENT 1S
MADE

See-Note-8Total Estimated Initial

Investment

$51,050101,950 to $1434,700

1. Financing and Refunds: We do not offer direct or indirect financing. No amounts paid to us are refundable.

We are not aware of any amounts paid to third-party suppliers that are refundable, although your landlord may

refund your security deposit at the end of the lease if you do not damage the property or default.

2. Initial Franchise Fee: Item 5 describes the initial franchise fee discounts we currently offer. For purposes of

this initial investment table, we have assumed you do not qualify for any discounts.

Initial Training Expenses: This estimates your expenses to send 1 to 2 people to Scottsdale, Arizona for 5 days

of initial training. Your actual training expenses may vary depending on: (a) the number of people you

send to training; (b) the distance they must travel; and (c) the level and quality of accommodations,

travel and dining selected. Most franchisees send only 1 or 2 people to training.Netes:

2024 Executive Home Care FDD




3. If you send more than 2 people, we may charge you an initial training fee of $500 for each trainee other than

the 2 trainees covered by the initial franchise fee.

4. Signage & Trade Dress Reguirements: You must purchase, install and display the interior and exterior signage
and trade dress that we designate.

1.5. Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment & Supplies: You must buy-these-items-from-our-designated-or-approved

supphiers—Yeu-alse-must-equip your office with certain furniture, fixtures and equipment;—as that we
designate or approve-H-wiiting. A typical office for a Franchised Business eontains-twaoincludes 2 desks, a

waiting area where clients can be seated, and other office furniture. A-Hst-6fThe Manual lists the typical
equipment and furniture you-withbuy-is-included-in-the-Manual—Yeu-aretypically required to-buyfor an

office. You must purchase an initial inventory of operating supplies and other items we require, including
uniforms, business cards, binders and folders;-as-we-designate-and-in-the-guantities-we-desighate.. The
rangeestimate in the table above includes costs for: uniform shirts for 10 members of your staff;; client forms
and contracts;; business cards;; binders;ané; folders;; and sign-up packages.

3—YeurFranchisedSecurity Deposit, Rent & Utilities: You must operate your Business wit-be-eperated
from an approved office loecatien—ofthis is approximately 800- to 1,200 square feet—Franchised
Business in size. Your office loeationsmust have a welcome area and at least fwo—{2} offices or
conference rooms. The estimate in the table includes rent for the first three3 months and a security deposit
of-eneequal to 1 month’s rentas-wek-as. It also includes an estimate ferof your utility deposits. Your
lease may impose additional rental obligations, such as common area maintenance charges, taxes,
insurance, and in some instances, percentage rent.

2:6. Unless prohibited by applicable law, we may approve “shared office space;=" but not “co-working space.”
The amounts in the chart above may be somewhat lower if you utilize a shared office space. \We strongly
encourage you to consult with your own attorney and business advisor regarding your lease and related
matters. Executive Home Care offices generally do not require any construction, renovations or leasehold

improvements.

by—sta%e—l&w#e{%eest—ef—msumnee—lnsurance & Bond ThIS estimate mcludes 3 months of insurance

premium. Item 8 includes a description of the insurance policies you must purchase and maintain. Your
insurance costs may vary depending on the Approved—TFerritory—your—Franchised-Business—services;
theyour territory, location of your oﬁlce the—number of ¥our careglvers e#and employees—yeu—ha—ve and
other factors. Bepending-on W

te—p&rehase—a—bend—Some states may require you to ourchase a fldelltv bond The hloh estimate mcludes the
estimated cost to purchase a bond. The low estimate assumes your state does not require a bond.

8. Licenses & Permits: You are responsible for obtaining all Reeessary-licenses and permits required for the
development—opening and operation of your Franchised-Business. The costs for permitting and licensing

vary from location to location. Y-ou-may-alse-treurlegal

4.9. Professional Fees: This includes the estimated fees and-related-costs-in-connection-with-yourinvestment
n-the-franchised-eppertunity-and-comphance-with-loeaHaws-for professionals you may choose to hire

in order to:
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10.

e ——3ssist you in reviewing this Disclosure Document and negotiating your Franchise Agreement

e advise you regarding local laws and regulations applicable to your Business

e form a business entity (the high estimate includes incorporation costs)

e set up your books, records and accounts

e develop a business plan and budget for the development and operation of your Business

These services are optional but highly recommended.

Additional Funds: This estimates your expenses during the first 3 months of operation including: payroll costs

(includes salary for 1 brand manager and 1 patient coordinator, but excludes any wage or salary paid to you);
marketing and advertising expenses; technology fees; third-party software fees; additional operating supplies;
gas and vehicle-related expenses; and other miscellaneous expenses and required working capital. Your initial
3 months of insurance Dremium and rent are seoaratelv stated in the table above These fiqures are estimates

behtgher—\Alehav&Fehedbased on the experience of our franchlsees in estab#%ng#teseesﬂmates#eu

shewldreview-these—figures—carefully—with—alawser—developing, opening and operating Franchised

Businesses.

5.11. Budget and Initial Investment Report: We strongly recommend you hire an accountant-and-business

advisor-before-making-any-decision-to-purchase-the-franehise—, business advisor or other professional

to assist you in developing a budget for the development and operation of your Business. Within 60 days after
your opening date, you must send us a report, in the form we designate, listing the expenses you incur to
develop and open your Business. We may use this data to update the initial investment estimate in future
versions of our Franchise Disclosure Document.

ITEM 8 RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Standards and Specifications
We have spent considerable time, effort and financial resources to develop theour System for an Executive Gare

Yeur-Home Care Company®-franchise-system-{the-"System }:business. We have established standards and

specifications for most of the services and goods used in and offered through the Franchised Business. The System
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is subject to modification, change and improvement going forward. You must conform to our System standards,
including high standards of service, quality, safety, and cleanliness. We anticipate that our standards will change
over time. You must adhere to these changes. You may incur increased costs and expenses to comply with these
changes, at your own expense. Our requirements are critical to assure the quality, safety and consistency of the
services provided by Franchised Businesses in the System, and to protect and enhance the image of the Marks.

Our standards and specifications may be communicated to you through our confidential Operations Manual and
various other confidential manuals and/or written materials relating to operation of Franchised Businesses, all of
which may be changed by us at any time in the future. The Manual includes mandatory specifications relating to
required services, client service techniques, staffing requirements and administration issues and procedures.

You must, at your expense, eenstraetdevelop, improve and operate your Franchised Business under the System
and in accordance with our required standards and specifications, as set forth in our Manual and other
publications or written materials we issue from time to time. You must, at your expense, purchase or lease, install
and use, among other things, all fixtures, signage, furnishings, improvements, supplies, other products and
equipment (including computer equipment, inventory, uniforms, signage, point of sale, computer hardware and
software, and security systems), décor items, related items and services we require, all of which must conform
to the Manual and our required standards and specifications.

We have the right to, and expect to, supplement or modify the Manual and our mandatory standards, specifications
and other publications we issue in our sole discretion, at any time. We will provide written notice to you of any
changes.

Approved and Designated Suppliers

We have the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom you may deal. We may require you to purchase certain
items, products, services, signs, furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from us, or distributors we have
approved (collectively, “suppliers”). You must purchase all goods, items, products and services required for the
development and operation of the Franchised Business from our approved or designated suppliers. We have the
right to designate one supplier for any given item or service. We will provide you with a list of suppliers, which
list may change over time. While the suppliers included on this list are currently mandated, approved and/or
recommended, we reserve the right to change this list from time to time. Notifications of changes to the approved
suppliers list will be communicated to you through changes to the Manual or other written communications,
including via electronic mail. Approval of suppliers may be revoked upon written notice.

We or our affiliate may become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product, good
and/or service in the future. We are currently the only approved supplier of eertain—payroHprocessing
services-and-chient-bilhing-servicesthe email accounts you will use. You are not permitted to use any other

vendor for these services unless you obtain our prior written consent. Additionally, we are the only approved
source for gaining access to our electronic mail portal and online interface system.
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We estimate that currently, the cost of the equipment, software, forms, supplies, services, and goods for resale
that must be purchased from designated or approved suppliers or in accordance with our specifications will
represent between 35% and 45% of your total purchases in connection with the establishment of your BBusiness
and will represent between 6% and 10% of your ongoing expenses.

As of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we do not have any affiliates who offer or sell any products,
items or services to System franchisees. Our affiliates may sell products, items and/or services to System
franchisees in the future, at any time, and they may derive revenue and other material benefits on account of your
and/or System franchisee purchases.

Except for certain officers” ownership interest in us, none of our officers own an interest in approved suppliers.

Derived Revenue

We and/or our affiliates; may derive income, consideration, payments and other benefits on account of your
purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from us or any supplier, including approved
supphers,—and/or designated suppliers. This income may be derived in any form, including as a rebate from
various suppliers based on the quantity of System franchisee purchases. We may use these benefits for any purpose
we deem appropriate. We are not obligated to remit any benefits to you and we reserve the right to retain all such
benefits.

As of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we do not receive any rebates from approved suppliers;
however, we reserve the right to derive rebates and/or other benefits from certain purchases you make from
approved suppliers in the future. These amounts are subject to change. By way of example, certain approved
suppliers may rebate a percentage of sales or a flat amount to us on account of franchisee purchases.

We or our Affiliates may charge a mark-up on products and/or services sold to you by us and/or our affiliates.

During—our—mostrecenthy—coneludedOur total revenue during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022;
neither2023 was $1,006,155. During that year, we per-our-affiates-derived-anygenerated $37,800 in revenue

from-requiredas a result of franchisee purchases or leases of goods or services from designated or approved
suppliers (including purchases from us), which represents 3.8% of our total revenue for that year.

Except as disclosed in this Item, as of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document, we have not currently
established any purchasing arrangements with designated suppliers and do not currently receive any payments on
the basis of required franchisee purchases.

Purchases from Other Suppliers

If you want to purchase any products, services, goods, equipment or supplies from a supplier or distributor who is
not on our approved list, you may request our approval of the supplier or distributor (except in instances where we
have designated a sole supplier of any product, item, good, equipment, service or supplies), which we may grant or
deny in our sole and absolute discretion. The proposed supplier's or distributor's product or service, as applicable,
must conform in every respect to our standards and specifications and the supplier or distributor must have a good
business reputation and be able and willing to provide sufficient quantities of the product and adequate service to
our franchisees. The supplier or distributor must also provide us with any information we request in order to analyze
the supplier's or distributor's suitability, and the composition and conformity of the product to our standards. This
evaluation may include a sampling of the product at either the supplier's/distributor's or our place of business, as we
may designate. Where appropriate, we require the supplier or distributor to provide us with product liability
insurance. All suppliers and distributors must agree to provide us with reports concerning all purchases by you or
other franchisees. You or the supplier will be responsible for all costs and expenses we incur in the testing and
approval process. There are no fees currently associated with seeking approval for alternative suppliers; however,
we reserve the right to charge a fee. We cannot predict with any certainty how long its evaluation will take; however,
we attempt to complete our evaluation within 30 days. Upon the completion of our evaluation, we inform you of our
approval or disapproval of your request. If we approve the supplier or distributor, the supplier or distributor is added
to our approved list, however, our approval of a supplier or distributor relates only to the item or product line
evaluated and specifically approved by us.
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Our standards, specifications and other criteria for supplier or distributor approval have been developed by us, our
affiliates, and/or our principals through the expenditure of extensive work and time and are considered confidential
information. Therefore, we do not make our standards and specifications or our other criteria for supplier or
distributor approval available to our franchisees or suppliers.

We may modify our specifications and standards for any item or revoke our approval of any supplier or distributor
who fails to adhere to our quality standards or other requirements. We may limit the number of potential suppliers
that we consider for approval and for some categories of products, we may designate a third party or ourselves as
an exclusive supplier.

Purchasing Programs

We may establish national or regional purchasing programs for the purpose of negotiating purchases of certain
products and/or services from approved or designated suppliers. The purchasing programs may (but are not required
to) benefit you by reducing prices, increasing reliability in supply, improving distribution, establishing consistent
pricing for reasonable periods to avoid market fluctuations. If a national and/or regional purchasing program is
established for the region where your Franchised Business is located, you must participate in the program.

We do not guarantee the availability of independent sources of supply for any particular product or service required
to establish or operate your Franchised Business. We do not provide any material special benefits to franchisees for
particular products or services or using designated suppliers.

Office Location & Lease

You are responsible for selecting a site for your office and negotiating the terms of your lease. We must approve
your office location and lease agreement. We will condition our acceptance of your lease upon, among other
conditions, the lease containing a use clause that is satisfactory to us, and on you and your landlord’s signing of a
collateral assignment of lease, through which your landlord grants us the unconditional right to assume and/or
assign your rights and obligations under the lease in the event that you breach your lease and/or your Franchise
Agreement is terminated or expires. Neither our review of the lease nor our acceptance of the site that you have
selected for your office constitutes a representation or guarantee that you will succeed at your selected office or
an expression of our opinion regarding the terms of the lease.

Computer System

You must purchase the computer and office management system we require. You must make reasonable upgrades
or updates to your computer system at our request at your expense. You must have Internet access at all times
through a connection that meets our standards.

Advertising
All advertisements must be approved by us in writing before use.
Insurance

You must, at all times, maintain insurance as prescribed by law, and you must maintain the minimum insurance
requirements, from companies financially rated A- or better, as listed in the Manual. You currently are required
to maintain the following minimum insurance coverage: (i) comprehensive general liability insurance of not less
than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate; (ii) workers compensation insurance in the
amount prescribed by law in your Territory, but not less than $500,000 per occurrence; (iii) automobile liability
of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate; (iv) property insurance of not less
than 80% of the replacement value of the same, except that an appropriate deductible clause no greater than $2,500
will be permitted; (v) professional liability/malpractice insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in
the aggregate; (vi) cyber liability insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate; (vii)
employment practices insurance in an amount not less than $250,000 per occurrence; and (viii) business
interruption insurance covering a minimum of six months of income, including coverage of our Royalty Fees. We
may periodically increase or decrease the amounts of coverage required under these insurance policies and
require different or additional kinds of insurance at any time, including excess liability insurance, to reflect
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inflation, identification of new risks, changesin law or standards of liability, higher damage awards, or
other relevant changes in circumstances. Each insurance policy must name us (and, if we request, our directors,
employees or shareholders) as additional insureds and must provide us with 30 days’ advance written notice
of any material modification, cancellation or expiration of the policy. You should consult with a licensed insurance
agent to review these minimum insurance limits and obtain the proper desired coverage for your Franchised
Business.

You mustmay also be required to purchase a fidelity bond in the amount required in the state(s) where you do

business. The fidelity bond must be maintained during the entire term of the Franchise Agreement. You must
provide proof of bonding to us prior to opening for business, and each year when your bond is renewed. You must
also provide certificates of insurance, endorsements or other documentation we require evidencing your insurance
coverage in compliance with the contractually mandated minimums before your Franchised Business opens, and
each year when your policy renews. You must name us as an additional insured under your insurance policy.

ITEM 9 FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you find
more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other items of this Disclosure
Document.

SECHON-INSEcTIONS BPISCLOSYUREDIscL0su
OBLIGATIONOELICATION ECTIONSIN DISCLOSURE
- AGREEMENT DOCUMENT ITEM
a. Site Sselection and “EAMY-
. Items 11 & 12
Acguisition/easeacquisition/lease | Sections 4.2, 4.3, 7.2 S
b. Pre-Opering . Sections 4.2, 5, Section 7 ltems 5. 7 & 8
Purehaser-easesopening (including all sub-sections) ’
purchases/leases
¢. Site Bdevelopment and other Pre- | . ionc 4 51 5.2 Section 7 (including e 11
;pe'." g-RegeHrementspre-opening all subsections) tem
requirements
d. Initial and Ongoing .
. - . 2, 5. | 11
T oNaoing trainin Section 5.2,5.3 tem
e. Opening Section 7.3.1 Item 11
f. Fees Section 6 Iltems5,6 &7
g. Compliance with Sstandards and
Policies/Operationspolicies/Opera | Sections 5.4, 7.3.2 Item 11
ting Manual
h. Trademarks and Proprietary .
o . ) . .| Sections 7.1, 8.1 Items 13 & 14
nformationproprietary information
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OBLIGATIONOB! 1GATION

SECTION-INSEcTIONS IN
AGREEMENT

PISCLOSUREDIscL 0SURE
DOCUMENT ITEM

i. Restrictions on Products/Senseces
Offeredproducts/services offered

Section 7.3.3,7.3.4,7.3.6, 7.3.7

Items 8 & 16

j. Warranty and Customer-Service

Reguirementsclient service
requirements

Sections 6.5, 7.3.3, 7.3.4,
7.3.6,7.3.10

Not Applicable

k. Territorial Bdevelopment and Sales
Quetassales quotas

Not applicable

Item 12

I._Ongoing Product/Service
Purehasesproduct/service
purchases

Section 7

Item 16

m. Maintenance, Aappearance and

E"';.EiEIII'g
ReguHrementsremodeling
requirements

Section 7 (including Section 7.3.11)

Not Applicable

n. Insurance

Section 7.7

Item 8

0. Advertising

Sections 7.1.3, 7.5

Item 11

p. Indemnification

Sections 7.1.4, 8.5

Not Applicable

q. Owner’s
Staffingparticipation/management/
staffing

Section 7.4

Item 15

r._Records-ang-Reperts/reports

Section 7.6

Not Applicable

s. Inspections-and-Audits/audits

Sections 7.3.9, 6.12

Not Applicable

t. Transfer Section 9 Item 17, Exhibit K

u. Renewal Section 4.6.2 Item 17

v. Post-Fermination Obhgations | gonion 10.3 ltem 17
termination obligations

w. Non-Competition .

. Section 8.6 Item 17

Cevenantscompetition covenants !

x. Dispute Rresolution Section 11.7, 11.8 Item 17

y. Guarantee of Franchisee Obligations Section 12.2 and Guaranty attached as Item 15

Exhibit 4

ITEM 10 FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or any other obligation.

ITEM 11
TRAINING

FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations

Before you open your Franchised Business, we will:

1. 2—Designate your Approved Territory. (Franchise Agreement Section 4.3)
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2. 2—Approve or disapprove the site you have selected for your office. (Franchise Agreement Section 4.2)

3. Provide you access to a sample layout and specifications for the office of the Franchised Business to guide you
in furnishing and equipping your Franchised Business. You will, at your own expense, tailor the plans and
specifications provided by us for your individual use and will then submit the customized plans and
specifications to us for written approval, which may not be unreasonably withheld. You pay for the re-fitting
and all other costs of compliance and permits. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.1)

4. Provide the initial training program described below to you and erel other member of your staff. (Franchise
Agreement Section 5.2)

5. Provide you with the names of Appreved-Supphersapproved and/or designated suppliers and a list of all
equipment, fixtures, and inventory you are required to purchase. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.6)

6. Once you have: (a) completed the initial training program to our satisfaction, (b)-butt-eut(ifappheable)and
equipped your Franchised Business in compliance with the Franchise Agreement and the Manual, (c) the

proper personnel in place, and (d) received all permits, licenses, and authorizations necessary for you to begin
operating your Franchised Business, we will inspect your Franchised Business prior to opening and provide
you with a “Certificate of Opening” authorizing you to open and operate the Franchised Business. You cannot
open your Franchised Business until we authorize you to do so. (Franchise Agreement Section 7.3.1)

We are not contractually obligated to provide any signs, equipment, fixtures, opening inventory, or supplies to be
used in connection with the operation of your Franchised Business at this time, but we reserve the right to do so.
We do not assist you with regulatory compliance, including licensing.

Obligations After Opening

During the operation of the Franchised Business, we will:

1. Atour discretion, develop new services and methods and provide you with information about the development
of services and methods. (Franchise Agreement Section 5)

2. Lend to you, or provide you with access to, the Manual containing mandatory and suggested specifications,
standards, operating procedures and rules prescribed from time to time by us. (Section 5.4 of the Franchise
Agreement) Our Manual also includes a list of our approved suppliers. We will modify and update the Manual
from time to time and you will be notified via email or another form of communication of such modifications
and updates. (Franchise Agreement Section 5.4) The Manual and the information contained therein is
confidential and remains our property. (Franchise Agreement Section 7.3.2)

3. Hold conferences (if we deem necessary) to discuss sales techniques, personnel training, bookkeeping,
accounting, inventory control, performance standards, and advertising programs to improve and develop the
Franchised Business. In the event that such conferences are held, you must attend and pay the designated
attendance fee in addition to all your travel, wages and living expenses related to your attendance at the
conference. We reserve the right to charge a fee of up to $2,000 for the conference. These conferences will be
held at a location chosen by us. (Franchise Agreement Sections 5.2.2, 5.2.3)

4. 4—We may make periodic visits to your Franchised Business at the times
and in the manner that we determine is appropriate.

Office Site Selection

You must locate, obtain and occupy the site for the office for your Franchised Business, on your own initiative
and at your own expense. \We do not select the site for your office and we do not purchase the premises and lease
it to you. The office must be located within your Approved-TFerriteryterritory. You must advise us in writing
of the proposed site for your office. Our prior approval is required in writing. You are responsible for compiling
the information necessary for us to evaluate your site. Approval of any proposed site is based on the information
you submit in a form that allows us to assess the location. We must approve or disapprove your site within 30
days after we receive notice of the location from you. We may not withhold our approval unreasonably.
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Neither we nor any of our employees have special expertise in selecting office sites. Our approval only indicates
that the proposed site meets our minimum demographic and other requirements based on our general business
experience.

The office site must meet minimum demographic/geographic requirements as described in the Manual, which
vary by region. Our consideration of a potential site will focus on demographics, configuration and characteristics
of the site, site specifications (such as size, visibility, parking), and potential lease terms (including the condition
of the premises), among other factors. —If you do not select an office site which meets our minimum
demographic/geographic requirements as described in the Manual for our review within rire—<{9} months of
signing the Franchise Agreement, or if we fail to agree on a site before the expiration of this Atre—{9}--month
period, we may terminate the Franchise Agreement. Franchised Businesses are typically operated from an
executive suite, or other office location of approximately 800 -to 1,200 square feet.

Opening

We estimate that you will open your Franchised Business within 120- days after you sign a Franchise Agreement.
The factors that may affect this time are your ability to hire and train all required employees and to obtain all
required licenses and permits to operate a Franchised Business in your Approved-TFerritoryterritory, your ability
to select and obtain a site for your office, financing or permits, a Fidelity Bond, local ordinances, weather
conditions, shortages and delayed installation of equipment and fixtures. We recommend allowing #A62 weeks
lead time for computer equipment purchases in order to have it delivered and installed in time for the planned
opening date of your Franchised Business.

You may not open your Franchised Business or provide services to the public until we certify in writing that, in
view of our management, you and your employees are prepared to do so.

Assistance with pre-opening and opening activities will be conducted as reasonably determined by us (including
immediately prior to and during the first week of the operation of your Franchised Business).

Payment of royalties will commence as soon as you open your Franchised Business.

Advertising and Marketing

Local Advertising

We may, but are not required to, provide certain advertising materials and services to you. Materials provided to
you may include video and audiotapes, copy-ready print advertising materials, posters, banners and miscellaneous
items, and may be regional or national. Currently, we provide you with electronic access to certain advertising
materials. We reserve the right to change the format in which we provide these advertising materials to you in the
future. We may use outside advertising and marketing agencies to create advertising.

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. However, you must obtain our prior
written approval of the advertising materials you develop before use.

Local advertisement is your responsibility. You are obligated to spend a minimum of 1% of Net Billings or $750
per month, whichever is greater, on local advertising and promotion and supply copies of receipts and evidence
of your expenditures to us in the format we require. If you do not make the required advertising expenditure, we
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may in our discretion make such amounts payable to the Brand Marketing Fund or collect it to pay our designee
to undertake advertising in your territory as we may direct from time to time.

Brand Marketing Fund

We have a Brand Marketing Fund. You are required to pay the Brand Marketing Fund (the “Brand Fund”)
contributions when you commence operations. We have the right to require you to contribute up to 2% of monthly
Net Billings to the Brand Fund for purposes of brand advertising.

We, or our designee, are responsible for administering the Brand Fund. We may engage third-party firms to assist
with these responsibilities. You are required to participate in the Brand Fund. We are not required to form a trust
for the Brand Fund, and the Brand Fund, does not create a fiduciary duty between you and us. We have no
obligation to segregate Brand Fund contributions or maintain accounts separate from our other funds. Brand Fund
contributions may and will be commingled with funds in our general accounts. The Brand Fund, will not be audited
but financial information about the Brand Fund will be made available annually, and we will provide it to you or
make it available to you upon reasonable written request.

We may spend funds in the Brand Fund at our discretion, for any activities intended to build the strength of the
Executive Care brand, including national, regional, or local media or other market techniques or programs
designed to communicate the services of franchisees to the public, as well as on technology or other programs that
improve the quality of the services provided to Executive Care customers. In addition, we may spend funds in the
Brand Fund on market research and development, public relations programs, test or target marketing, the
conducting of surveys, brand development and promotion, consulting and other related services to train
franchisees on marketing or other brand-building techniques, creative and production costs, merchandising and
merchandising program development, development and implementation of new technology, reimbursement to us
for reasonable accounting, administrative (including the actual cost of salaries and benefits paid to our employees
engaged in administration of the Brand Fund), and legal expenses associated with the Brand Fund, or for other
purposes deemed appropriate by us to enhance and promote the general recognition of the Executive Care System
and Marks. Nene-ef-theThe Brand Fund will not be spept-en—advertising-used to pay for advertisements
principally forthe-sale-efdirected at selling additional franchises, butwe-reserve-the-rightte-although consumer
advertising may include notations such as “franchises available” and one or simHar-statementsmore pages on
advertisingpata-fer-byour website may promote the Brang-Fundfranchise opportunity. We will determine and
budget the specific use of the Brand Fund. We have no obligation to ensure that expenditures of the Brand Fund
are spent in any specific territory and contributions you make will not necessarily mean the Brand Fund will
influence your territory. We do not currently have any company or affiliate owned businesses to contribute to the
Brand Fund, but if we establish any affiliate-owned businesses they will contribute to the Brand Fund on the same
terms as our franchisees. We may spend in any calendar year more or less than the total contributions to the fund
in that year and may cause the fund to invest any surplus for future use by the fund. We may borrow from
ourselves, our affiliates or other lenders on behalf of the fund to cover deficits, and such amounts shall be treated
as a loan. We will keep records of any such borrowing described above. In the event any funds are not allocated
at the end of a year, they will remain in the Brand Fund and will be used for the purposes described above.

We have the right to terminate the Brand Fund at any time. If the Brand Fund is terminated, we are not required
to return any Brand Fund contributions to any such terminated Brand Fund by you and will expect to use any
retained contributions for the terminated Brand Fund for System advertising purposes. None of the Brand Fund
contributions paid to us are refundable at any time, including upon termination or expiration of the Franchise
Agreement.

12022, Brand-Fund-meonies-wereDuring the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023 we spent as-feHows:17%
on-content-creation-50%-on-the-websieand-33%-onthe marketing funds in the following manner:
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All ion of Marketing Expenditures From Brand Fund (202

Use of Funds Production Media Placement |Administrative Expenseg Other*
Percentage 1% 70% 0% 29%
Allocation = — - =

* _Other includes public relations.

Local or Regional Advertising Cooperatives

We may, but need not, form advertising cooperatives for the benefit of all Executive Home Care businesses
operating within a particular region. We will determine the boundaries of the cooperative. In most instances, the
boundaries will coincide with zip codes, designated marketing areas or municipal boundaries. We will specify the
manner_in which the cooperative is organized and governed. We may choose between: (a) administering the
cooperative ourselves; or (b) establishing an advertising council, comprised by the cooperative’s members, to
administer the cooperative. We may require that the cooperative be administered in accordance with written
bylaws, organizational documents or other governing documents that we approve.

If your territory is located within a region subject to an advertising cooperative you must: (a) participate in the
cooperative according to its rules and procedures and abide by its decisions; and (b) pay a cooperative advertising
fee. We may set the minimum cooperative advertising fee or we may allow the cooperative to set the fee based on
majority vote of its members. In either case, the cooperative advertising fee will not exceed the Local Marketing
Commitment unless 2/3 of the cooperative members vote in favor of a higher fee. All cooperative advertising fees
you pay are credited against your Local Marketing Commitment. Any company-owned Executive Home Care
business located in a cooperative will pay cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as other franchisees.

Advertising cooperatives are not required to prepare annual or periodic financial statements, although we may
change this policy. Any financial statements that are prepared will be made available to you upon request. We
reserve the right to form, change, merge or terminate advertising cooperatives at any time.

Other Advertising Information

You may develop advertising materials for your own use, at your own cost. As stated above, you must obtain our
prior written consent for use of advertising materials. You must submit copies of all advertising materials to us at
least twe2 weeks before you use them. We will review the materials within a reasonable time and will promptly
notify you in writing as to whether we approve or reject them.

To date, there is no advertising council for Executive Care franchisees. We do not have to spend any amount on
advertising in your territory-, except to the extent we operate company-owned Executive Home Care businesses
which will pay brand fund fees and cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as franchisees.

Useof YourOwn  Websites, Social Media and Digital Advertising-Material-Hncluding-Electronic
Media

We have the right to establish and maintain one or more websites, which may promote the Marks and/or the
Executive Care System (the “Executive Care Website”). We have the sole right to control all aspects of the
Executive Care Website(s), including its design, content, functionality, links to other websites, legal notices, and
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policies and terms of usage. Except as approved in advance in writing by us, you may not establish or maintain
any website, or otherwise maintain a presence or advertise on the Internet or any other public computer network,
in connection with your Franchised Business. If we grant our approval, you must establish and operate a website
in accordance with our standards and policies provided to you in the Manuals or otherwise in writing. We have a
“social media policy” describing how you may utilize social media websites or applications such as FaceBook,
LinkedIn, and Twitter in operating your Franchised Business. You must comply with our requirements in
connection with your use of social media.

We may (but are not required to) include in any of our website(s) an interior page containing information about
the Franchised Business. If we include such information on the website, we have the right to require you to prepare
the page, at your expense, using our designated template. All information must be approved by us before it is
posted. We retain the sole right to market on the Internet, including the use of websites, domain names, uniform
resource locators, keywords, linking, search engines (and search engine optimization technigues), banner ads,
meta-tags, marketing, auction sites, e-commerce and co-branding arrangements. You must follow our
designated intranet and Internet usage rules, policies and requirements, as they may be developed, changed or
modified by us at any time during the term of your Franchise Agreement through the Operations Manual. We
retain the sole right to approve any linking to, or other use of, the website.

You may not promote or sell any products or services, or make any use of the Marks, through the Internet without
our prior written approval, which we do not have to provide. As a condition of granting any consent, we will have
the right to establish any requirement we deem appropriate in our sole and absolute discretion.

We may suggest pricing to you, and in the case of National Accounts, we have the right to establish all pricing
structures with the National Account. Subject to applicable law, we reserve the right to require Franchised
Businesses in the System to offer certain services and/or products at prices not to exceed the prices we publish from
time to time. We also reserve the right to require Franchised Businesses to offer all promotions we specify from time
to time, including participating in any charitable promotions we designate. We currently do not prohibit our
franchisees from charging prices lower than our published prices for any service or item; however, we reserve the

right to do so in the future, to the maximum extent allowed by applicable law. We-reserve-the-right-to-change

Computer System and How It’s Used
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You must purchase, license or acquire such software and hardware as we may require from time to time in the
Operations Manual. -We reserve the right to change our software and hardware requirements at any time in our
sole and absolute discretion.

You must at all times use and maintain a minimum of 2 computers at the office. You must purchase and maintain
in good working order, a multi-function color laser printer and the ID printer we designate in the Manual from
time to time.

You must utilize the software we designate, which currently includes: (a) WellSky Personal Care, which is a web-
based operating platform that serves as your point-of-sale system and performs client billing, scheduling and
payroll functions; and (b) Home Care Pulse, which provides data analytics, el earning tools and reputation
management services. You also must use Microsoft Office and QuickBooks.

Fees and Costs

The estimated cost of the computer system software is $500 for each computer. We estimate that your computer
hardware will cost $2,000 to $5,000. You are responsible for hardware repairs or replacement of systems that are

no longer covered under warranty. There are no contractual limitations on the frequency or cost of this obligation.

You pay us a technology fee to cover various software, technology and related services we provide. We currently
charge a technology fee of $200 per month ($2,400 per year) which covers the costs associated with our website
and your email. The technology fee is subject to change. The table below identifies the ongoing fees and costs
you must pay for the software, technology, Apps, subscriptions and related services (including the software,
technology and related services covered by the technology fee):

Eee Eee .
ltem . — To Whom Paid?
(Monthly) (Annual)
Technology Fee ; ;
Technology Fee 200 3.000 Us

(website and email)

Home Care Pulse

(data analytics, el earning & $135 $1,620 Third-Party Licensor
reputation management software)

WellSky Personal Care
(billing and point-of-sale software)
QuickBooks Online
(financial accounting software)

$10 per customer per month | $120 per customer per month | Third-Party Licensor

$150 to $180 $1,800 to $2,160 Third-Party Licensor

You must install and maintain interactive multi-media equipment, devices, and systems we designate, including
but not limited to wireless internet and communication systems, interactive devices, and electronic equipment at
your office. There are no limitations on our ability to require you to supplement, replace, upgrade, or modify the
electronic equipment and wireless communication devices in your business. We may also require you to license
from us, or our designee, any software or hardware which we develop or acquire, or which is licensed to us.

Maintenance, Support, Updates and Upgrades

In exchange for the monthly fees listed above, the licensors of the software programs will provide any required
maintenance or updates for the software.
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Except as otherwise disclosed above: (a) neither we nor any other party has any obligation to provide ongoing
maintenance, repairs, upgrades or updates to your computer system; and (b) we are not aware of any optional or
required maintenance, updating, upgrading or support contracts relating to your computer system.

Collection, Sharing and Protection of Data

Your computer will collect various financial and operational data pertaining to your Business. We have
independent access to the information gathered and stored in your computer system. We use this information to
assess fees and for other purposes. We have the right to independently access all information collected or compiled
by you. There are no contractual limitations on our right to access any data stored on the computer system.

Operations Manual

You must operate the Franchised Business in accordance with the standards, methods, policies, and procedures
specified in the Operations Manual that we provide to you, either in hard copy, electronically or through our web
portal or intranet for franchisees. We may revise the contents of the Manual and you must comply with each new
or changed standard. The Manual is approximately 2721,059 pages in length. If you receive a hard copy of the
Manual, you must ensure that your copies of the Manual are kept current at all times. The Table of Contents of
the Manuals is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit H and indicates the number of pages devoted to
each topic.

Training

Initial Training Program

After you obtain our approval for an office site within your Approved-TFerriteryterritory, and before you open
your Franchised Business, yeuyour Responsible Owner and your-Franchised-Business—managerDesignated
Manager (if any) (the “Initial Training Team™) must successfully complete the initial training program to our
satisfaction. You can send additional individuals to initial training but we may charge an additional training fee
of $500 per additional trainee. You may not commence operations or open your Franchised Business until your

Initial Training Team completes the initial training to our satisfaction. If you-de-net-epen-yeurFranchised

Business—within-the timelimits—identified—in—yourFranchise—-Agreementinitial Training Team fails to
successfully complete initial training, we have-theright-te-may terminate yeurthe Franchise Agreement.

AHOur initial training
sprogram currently includes: (a) 5 days of training held at our coroorate headquarters in Scottsdale Arlzona—
Onsite-tratning—is-typieally (or any other training location we designate); and (b) approximately 40 hours of
onsite training conducted at your conducted at your office; (or another location we designate—However—e
may) On5|te training takes place after ODenmq and covers operatlons and sales. We reserve the right to conduct
A & veF(or any portion) of the phene; by
video—ertraining program remotelv via Weblnar—el’—ether-\,oo'-lse online— _training modules, conference call or
similar means.

The initial training program will be conducted as often as reasonably necessary to enable you to complete it prior
to openlng for business. Instructlonal materlals mclude our Manual and related forms There Wl-l-l—bels no

'[OQICS.

2024 Executive Home Care FDD 35




Pre-Classroom Training

TRAINING PROGRAM

Subject Hours of_C_Iassroom Hours of _Or]-the—Job Location
Training* Training
Introduction 1 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Introduction to Home Care 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Office Set Up and Organization 8 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Account and Profile Set Up 6 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Home Care License Overview 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Financial Planning 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Staffing 4 0 Onling, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Legal Overview 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Service Offering 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Territory and Competitive Analysis 9 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Recruiting 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Intake and In-Home Assessment 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Business Strategy 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Operations Portal Introduction 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Billing Introduction 4 0 Onling, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Marketing Supplies 4 0 Online, Print, Phone, Video and/or Webinar
Total 72 0

* Our pre-classroom training is a learning program consisting of online, print, phone, video and/or webinar training,
which must be completed prior to attending our formal classroom training outlined below.

Classroom Training

. Hours of Classroom Hours of On-the-Job S
ST Training Training el
Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
Introduction & Industry Overview 2 0 : | I . I
i iranArizona
Fypicathy-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
| : . I
Company Culture 2 0 : be Onli . I
i iarArizona
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Subject

Hours of Classroom
Training

Hours of On-the-Job
Training

Location*

Executive Care - Business Model

Fypicaly-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
! .
utmocboonlineensthann,

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Franchisee & Franchisor Relations

Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
; ’ .
{but-may-be OnlinePrint-Phone;

i i Arizona

Service Offering

Fypicathy-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
locat] . I
(but-may-be-Online-Print-Phone;

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Marketing Strategy & Budget

Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
; ’ .
{but-may-be OnlinePrint-Phone;

i i Arizona

Managing Your Team

Fypicathy-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
locat] . I
(but-may-be-OnlinePrint-Phone;

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Technology

Fypicaly-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
! .
] .

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Overview of Daily Operations

Fypicathy-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
locati .
(hutmay-be-OnbinePrint-Phone:

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Business Plan

Fypicaly-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
! .
] .

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Cash Flow Analysis

Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
locati .
(hutmay-be-OnbinePrint-Phone:

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Goal Setting

Fypicathy-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
loeati . I
E | i . I

1 1 1
i i Arizona

System Data & Reports

Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
; ’ .
{but-may-be OnlinePrint-Phone;

i i Arizona
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Subject

Hours of Classroom
Training

Hours of On-the-Job
Training

Location*

Classroom Training Recap

Fypicaly-Scottsdale, AZ-oranother
! .
utmocboonlineensthann,

1 1 1
i i Arizona

Overview of On-Site Training

Fypieaty-Scottsdale, AZ-oranether
; ’ .
{but-may-be OnlinePrint-Phone;

i i Arizona

Total

24

0

* We reserve the right to conduct classroom training at another location or remotely via online, print, phone, video and/or

webinar.

On-Site Training

Subject

Hours of Classroom
Training

Hours of On-the-Job
Training

Location*

Intro to EHC Marketing Process

Iypleally_ WH'.GH'GE oFanother
utmocbooplineensthann,

Marketing & Relationship Sales

Video-andfer\Webinar)Your Office
| ) .
Video-andfor-Webinar)Your Office

Technology

Typically,-your-office-or-another
| ’ . I
Video-andier-Webinar) Your Office

Care Coordinator Overview

Smppienensetienarnnathor
: .

: | I.g pri 5’ |

Video-andfor-Webinar)Your Office

Marketing Materials Inventory

Typically,-your-office-or-another
| ’ . I
(but-may-be-OnlinePrint-Phone;

Office Staff Management

Video-andlor Webinar)Y our Office
| ) .
{but-may-be OnlinePrint-Phone;

Overview of Manager Reports

Video-andlor Webinar)yY our Office
WWW Y you
(hutmay-be-OnbinePrint-Phone:

i i Your Office
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Subject

Hours of Classroom
Training

Hours of On-the-Job
Training

Location*

Marketing Visit Preparation

Iypleally_ WH'.GH'GE oFanother
utmocboonlineensthann,

Marketing Goal Setting & Time
Management

Video-andfer\Webinar)Your Office
|§|QIIEEE||§_ WH.QH'EE GII anotae
Video-andfor-Webinar)Your Office

Intakes & In Home Assessments

Typically,-your-office-or-another
| ’ . I
Video-andfer-Webinar) Your Office

Start of Case/Service Delivery

Shppiensensetienarnnethor
: .

: | I_g pri 5' |

Video-andfor-Webinar)Your Office

Start of Business Overview

Typically,-your-office-or-another
| ’ . I
(but-may-be-OnlinePrint-Phone;

Overview of KPI Reports

Video-andlor Webinar)Y our Office
/ .
utmocboonlineensthann,

Offsite Marketing Visits

Video-andfer\Webinar)Your Office
Iyplleally_ WH'.GH'GE oFanothel
Video-andfer\Webinar) Y our Office

Customer Service & Client Retention

Fypically-your-office-oranother
) .
Video-andfer\Webinar)Your Office

Recruitment, Training, and Retention

Smppienensetienarnnathor
| . .
(hutmay-be-OnbinePrint-Phone:

i i Your Office

* We reserve the right to conduct onsite training at another location or remotely via online, print, phone, video and/or

webinar.

Ongoing Training Programs

From time to time, we may offer additional training programs at the time and in the manner we designate. We
may require one or more members of your management team to attend, and successfully complete, any additional
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training we designate. WA ;
our travel and lodging expenses.

Instructor

All training is provided under the supervision of Rima Chaudhari, whose experience is listed above in Item 2 and
whom has been in the home care industry for 11-years having worked as a recruiter, staffing coordinator and client
care/operations manager.

Training Fees and Costs

We do not charge a fee for the initial training program for 2 members of the Initial Training Team, but you must
pay all wages and Travel Expenses for the trainees. If you send more than 2 people to initial training, we may
charge an initial training fee of $500 for each additional person you send. Additionally, if one of our trainers must
travel to your location or a location other than our training facility in Scottsdale, Arizona, you are responsible for
the travel and living expenses for the trainer(s). The costs vary depending upon the distance from our training
facility in Arizona to your location. We do not require reimbursement of these costs for any onsite training we
conduct as part of our initial training program. If we provide initial training for new trainees after you open, we
may charge you an initial training fee of $500 per trainee.

We may require you or your employees to attend additional training programs or refresher courses as necessary
for successful development of the Franchised Business at our discretion. \We have the right to charge you a fee for
additional training of $750 per day, plus reimbursement of our Travel Expenses.

ITEM 12 TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that
we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.
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Office L ocation

You will operate your Business from an office that we approve. Your office must be located in your territory. The
approved site for your office will be listed in your Franchise Agreement. You may not operate your Business from
a_home office. You may not relocate your office except with our approval, which we may withhold in our sole
discretion. As a condition to relocation, we may require that you: (a) identify and obtain our approval of the site
for your new office (which must be located in your territory); (b) develop and equip your new office to confirm
to our then-current System standards and specifications; (c) sign a general release (subject to state law); and (d)
close your office for no more than 3 days while you move equipment and fixtures (you must to continue to operate
your Business at all times). Factors we may consider when evaluating a relocation request may include, among
other things, proximity to other locations or demographics of the proposed location.

Territory Description

We will grant you a protected territory that includes a minimum population of approximately 300,000 people.
Because the territory will be based on population demographics, it may be determined by municipal boundaries,
natural boundaries, or zip codes, postal codes, or other factors we determine. The territory may be delineated on
a map or other description we designate, which will be attached to your Franchise Agreement. We have no
obligation to modify your territory based on population changes during the term of the Franchise Agreement.
Upon renewal, we reserve the right to modify the boundaries of your territory in accordance with our then-current
territory quidelines and criteria.

Territorial Protections and Limitations

So long as you are in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement, we will not operate, or grant a third party
the right to operate, a Franchised Business under the Marks from a physical location inside the-Approved

as

y—otherwise provided below.

e, businesses that offer i c

th-FGHg-h—f—F&HGM—SGd—GI’—HGH—f—F&HGh—ISGd services in your terrltorv that are the same as or S|m|Iar to those
offered bv your Busmess as Ionq as these busnnesses—a{—whelesale—ewetaﬂ—eptmeagh—auemanw

e provide-services-to—ergrant-others-theright-te-, and license third parties to provide, services to;
National Accounts (as defined below) located iaside-and-outside-the-Approved-Ferritory—andferin

your territory, including services that are (a) the same as or similar to those offered by your Business and
(b) provided under the Marks
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e merge with, acquire or be acquired by any business ef-any-kind-under-othersystems-and/orother
marks;-which-business-may-effer—sehsthat operates and/or licenses others to operate e+distribute

and/orHicense-others-to-offer—sell-operate-and-distribute-competitive businesses offering goods and
services the same as; or similar to—or-different-from- those offered by your Franchised-Business, and

convert them to businesses operating under the Marks or trder-any other trademarks-taside-or-outside
the-Approved-Territory-name, even if located in your territory

Alternative Channels of Distribution

We and-our—affiliates-reserve the right to eireethy—sell and distribute, and license third parties to sell and
distribute, products and services bearing the Marks (or ineireethydifferent trademarks) within your territory
through us—eur—affitiates,—ortHeensees{alternative channels of distribution, including over the Internet or
through telemarketing, direct marketing or catalogs. You are not entitled to any compensation for sales made by
us or third parties within your territory through alternative channels of distribution.

National Accountsetherfranchisees);

We reserve the right to solicit, offer and provide services to National Accounts, beth-inside-and-outside-the
Appreved—TFerritoryincluding within your territory. We may provide these services directly or indirectly
through affiliates, licensees or other franchisees. The term “National Accounts” means businesses that we
designate, including hospitals, nursing homes, assisted living centers and other businesses that own, manage,
control, service or otherwise operate from locations that have clients or approved locations in more than one
Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory or geographic location.

You are-prehibited-from-contractingmay not contract with, or provide services to, National Accounts unless

you obtain our prior written consent. We and/or our designees have the exclusive right, but not the obligation, to
negotiate and enter into agreements with, or to approve forms of agreements for providing supplemental
healthcare staff to, “National Accounts,” including National Accounts with locations in your territory. If a
National Account contacts you directly, you must refer the National Account to us.Appreved—Territery- If a
National Account requests services inside the-ApprevedTerriteryyour territory, we will offer-te you the right
to provide the services on the same terms and conditions as are in the contract we negotiate with the National
Account.

We wilare not-be required to offer you the right to provide services to a National Account if—( any of the
following are true: (a) you are in default of the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement between you and
us; (Hb) in our business judgment, we do not believe that you are able to provide the requested services to the
National Account; (Hic) you fail to accept the National Account business within the timeframe outlined in the
National Account offer or agreement; or (##d) the National Account objects to you providing the service. -If we
doare not required to offer you the right to service the National Account-bustress-te-yeu, or if we offer you the
right but you decline the offer or fail to accept the offer in the time and manner required by the Franchise
Agreement, then we may: (+a) provide the services required by the National Account inside the-Approved
Ferritory;your territory; or (Hb) contract with a third party, which may be our affiliate, another Executive Home
Care franchisee or an unrelated third party, to provide the services required by the National Account inside the

Approved-Territoryyour territory. We are not required to pay you any consideration or compensation if we,

our affiliate or a third party provide services to a National Account inside the-Approved—TFerritory-your
territory. If you provide the services in accordance with the contract between us and the National Account, we

will pay you as detailed in the Manual.

Minimum Performance Requirements

Your territorial protections under the Franchise Agreement do not depend on achieving a certain sales volume,
market penetration or other contingency. However, there is a minimum monthly royalty payment requirement. If
you fail to meet this requirement, we have the right to: (a) reduce the size of your territory and/or eliminate your
territorial protections; or (b) terminate your Franchise Agreement.
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Restrictions on Marketing and Operations Outside of Territory

¥ou-may-netyour terrltorv (b) advertise out5|de your territory; or (c) solicit clients; or potentlal referral sources

outside the-Approved-Territory-without-our-prior-written-consent-your territory.

We may designate any referral sources in your Approved-—TFerriteryterritory, or in another Executive-Care
franchisee’s approved-territory, to be “non-exclusive;”” if the referral source regularly provides services to

clients in your Appreved-Territoryterritory or in another Executive-Care-franchisee’s approved-territory.
You-er—other—franchisees may solicit business from non-exclusive referral sources located outside your
territory, provided that you meet all of our requirements for such solicitation.

You may not offer, sell, operate, distribute and/or license others to sell, operate and distribute, at wholesale or
retail, or through alternative channels of distribution (including the Internet), branded-geodsproducts or services
under the Marks or any other trademarks inside or outside your Approved Territory.

If an area that is contiguous to your Appreved—TFerritoryterritory has not been granted to another Executive
Home Care franchiseeoriitis-hotregularlhy-serviced-by-us-or-ouraffithatesbusiness, we may authorize

you to solicit business from referral sources there and we may authorize you to provide services to clients there,
subject to any conditions that we may impose in our sole discretion. Those conditions may include: (i2) a
restriction on solicitations circulating in other franchisees’ approved territories; (Hb) your achievement of

certain performance thresholds in the-Approved-Territery—(Hiyour territory: (c) a limitation providing that
our consent will immediately terminate if the area in which you are soliciting or servicing clients is granted to

another Executive Home Care franchisee—oris-served-by-us-or-one-of-ouraffiliatesbusiness, in which case
we may require you to: provide all client information to that-franchisee-or-the executive-in-charge-of our-or
eur-affiHate’s-operationtn-thearea—to-owner or designated representative of such Executive Home Care
business; introduce that-franchisee-or-our-or-ouraffiiate’s-executive-th-charge-of the-area-to-the-referral
sources from-which-yyou-have-derived-referrals;in the area to the owner or designated representative of such

Executive Home Care business: and aid in the transition of the referral source and client services to the ether

franchisee-or-to-our-or-ouraffiliate’s-executive-in-charge-of the-area—owner or designated representative

of such Executive Home Care business.

We reserve the right to permit you to service clients outside the-ApprovedTerriteryyour territory, even if we
subsequently Heenseassign the area in which the client is located to another System—franchisee—or

Heensee-Executive Home Care business. Similarly, we reserve the right to permit other Executive Care

franchisees—ourselves—or-our-affilate’s-executive-th-charge-ef-the-area;Home Care business to service

clients located in the-Approved—Territeryyour territory ifi— any of the following are true: (a) the other
franchisee-or-licensee,-or-we-orouraffiliate;Executive Home Care business previously serviced the client;

{H; (b) you do not have the applicable licenses or certification required by applicable law to service the client;
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or{Hi)-at-the-client’sreguest; or (c) the client specifically requests service from such other Executive Home

Care business.

NeitherAdditional Franchises and Territories.

You are not granted any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights to acquire additional territories or
Franchised Businesses.

Competitive Businesses Under Different Marks

Currently, neither we nor eur—affilates—currenthy—planany affiliate of ours intends to operate or franchise

anyanother business under anya different trademark;—but that sells products or services similar to the services

offered by an Executive Home Care busmess However we reserve the right to do so—m—the—fu%u%e—Neﬁhe#we

ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS

We grant you the right to operate a business using our System, which is identified by means of certain trade names,
service marks, trademarks, logos, emblems and indicia of origin (the “Marks”) as are designated by us in writing
for use in connection with the System. We have obtained a registration for the following principal marks on the
Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office:

REGISTERED MARKS
Registration Number Description of Mark Registration Date
(Renewal Date)
10/23/2012
4229224
(7/26/2022)
FAECUTIVE CARE i
;.:'r!fw.- -.-'rullrﬂr.la-r -I";'\.-.lr -I"'r'-.--:;l.'-.-a.u:?-
5568510 9/25/2018
EXECUTIVE CARE
5563804 9/18/2018
EXECUTIVE CARE
‘ 5827638 8/6/2019
DISCOVER THE HOME CARE
5883800 DIFEERENCE 10/15/2019
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REGISTERED MARKS

Registration Date
(Renewal Date)
DISCOVER THE POWER OF

5879227 HELPING OTHERS 10/8/2019

Registration Number Description of Mark

Serial-No-974305607271291 Apphication-Date:- May-26;
20221/9/2024

Serial-No--974305577290191 EXECUTIVE HOME CARE Application-Date-May-26;
20221/23/2024

We have timely filed, or intend to timely file, with the United States Patent and Trademark Office all required
affidavits of use and an affidavit of incontestability, when due, for the above Marks and applications.

You must follow our rules when you use the Marks. You cannot use a name or Mark as part of a corporate name
or with modifying words, designs or symbols except for those which we license to you. You cannot modify a
Mark in any way without our express written consent. You may not use our registered name in connection with
the sale of an unauthorized product or service or in a manner not authorized in writing by us.

There is-aeare currently no: (a) effective determinationmaterial determinations of the-Urited-States Patent and
Trademark Office, the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of anythis state or any

court—er—any. (b) pending interference—oppeosition—or—cancelation—proceeding,—er—anyinfringements,
oppositions or cancellations; (c) pending material litigation matters involving any of the abeve-deseribed-Marks

which-arerelevantto; (d) infringing uses we are aware of that could materially affect your use of these Marks-

No-currentlyeffective-material-determinations—or, or (e) agreements that limit our right to use or lieense
the  use of the trademarks listed in this section in a manner material to the franchise.

You must notify us immediately when you learn about an infringement of or challenge to your use of our
trademarks. We are not contractually obligated to protect your right to use the principal trademarks listed in this
Item 13. We will indemnify and hold you harmless from any expense or liability arising from infringement or
unfair competition claims based on your use of the Marks, so long as your use of the Marks is in accordance with
the Franchise Agreement and the Manual pursuant to Section 8.5 of the Franchise Agreement. You must promptly
notify us in writing of any claim, demand, or suit against you or your principals in connection with your use of
the Marks. We have the right to select legal counsel to protect your interests and to control the proceedings, but
we are not obligated to do so. You must cooperate fully with us in any such action. We are not required to
participate in your defense.

We have the right to require you to modify or discontinue use of a trademark. Under the franchise agreement, you
must comply with any imposed modification or discontinuance at your own cost and expense. You have no right
to terminate the franchise agreement, or any other right, if we exercise our right to modify or discontinue use of
any trademark. You may not directly or indirectly contest our right to our trademarks, trade secrets or business
techniques that are part of our business.
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ITEM 14 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
Patents and Copyrights

There are no current or pending patents that are material to your franchise. There are no pending patent
applications that are material to your franchise. Although we have not filed an application for a—copyright
registration for the Manual, our website or our marketing materials, we ewn-anddo claim a copyright #-H-and

H-ourreeipes:to these items..

There are no current material determinations of the United States Patent and Trademark Office, the United States
Copyright Office, or any court regarding any patents or copyrights material to the Franchised Business.

Confidential Information

Because we consider much of the information contained in our Manual, and our forms, policies and procedures
manuals, to be confidential, we require you, your partners, agents, representatives and your employees to sign
confidentiality agreements to protect the Manual’s contents and our trade secrets. AH\We will be the exclusive
owner of all ideas, concepts, techniques and material concerning the Franchised Business-are-the-sele—and

exclusive-property-to-Exeeutive-Care.. You are responsible for requiring your employees and agents to comply
with Exeedtive-Care’sour confidentiality policies.

Infringements

You must promptly notify us if you discover any unauthorized use of our confidential information or copyrighted
materials. We are not obligated to act, but will respond as we deem appropriate. You may not control any
proceeding or litigation involving allegations of unauthorized use of our confidential information or copyrighted
materials. We have no obligation to indemnify you for any expenses or damages arising from any proceeding or
litigation involving our confidential information or copyrighted materials. There are no infringements known to
us at this time that could materially affect the Franchised Business.

ITEM 15 OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

We require that you (or if you are a legal entity, one of your owners who has completed our initial training program
to our satisfaction) (the “Designated Manager”) to personally supervise the Franchised Business. Your Designated
Manager must devote his or her full time and best efforts to the Franchised Business. With our prior approval, you
may designate an individual who does not have an ownership interest in the franchisee entity, but who has
completed our initial training program to our satisfaction, to serve as the Designated Manager. We do not
guarantee that you will be able to delegate your responsibility to a third party with no ownership interest in you.
You must also designate a “Responsible Owner” who will be identified in Exhibit 7 to the Franchise Agreement.
The “Responsible Owner” must be an individual approved by us who (a) has an ownership interest in you; (b) has
the authority to bind you regarding all operational decisions with respect to your Franchised Business; and (c) has
completed our training program to our satisfaction. If you are a legal entity and your Designhated Manager owns
an interest in you, then your Designated Manager and your Responsible Owner may be the same person.

You must implement procedures to prevent unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information. These
procedures include the use of non-disclosure agreements with your owners, offices, directors, managers and
persons who will have access to confidential information, including those who attend our initial training program

or other training pregram{s)}-programs.

Each of the principals of your entity must sign a guaranty of the Franchise Agreement assuming and agreeing to
discharge all obligations of the “Franchisee” under the Franchise Agreement and must sign a written agreement
agreeing to be bound by the confidentiality and the covenants not to compete provisions contained in the Franchise
Agreement. We may, if needed to satisfy our standards of creditworthiness or to secure the obligations made under
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the Franchise Agreement, require your spouse, and the spouse of the Principals to sign the Personal Guaranty and
Subordination Agreement.

You are an independent contractor and not our representative, partner, agent or employee. You have no authority
to make any contract, agreement, warranty or representation to create any obligation binding on us. You will
control the manner and means of operating your Franchised Business and will exercise complete control over your
employees, including hiring and firing, scheduling, payroll and benefits functions. You must prominently display
appropriate notices, including in the form, manner and location we designate, to inform the public and your
employees that you independently own and operate the Franchised Business under license from us and you are
not our agent.

ITEM 16 RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

We require you to offer and sell all;-ang-orhy-those goods and services that we have designated and approved,
subject to applicable law, including any applicable licensing requirements. You may not offer or sell any

pmduetsgoods or services that we have not authorlzed you to offer 4eu—may—net—eﬁer—any—preduets—e¥

you may sell. There are no

contractual limits on our rlght to make changes

Currently, you are expressly prohibited from participating in government payment programs, including, by way
of example only, Medicaid and Medicare.

ITEM 17 RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION THE
FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You
should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

THE FRANCHISE REL ATIONSHIP
PrRoOVISION SECTIONS IN Franehise SUMMARY
AGREEMENT
a. Length of
the-franchise . . .
term Section 4.6.1 10 years from the full execution of the Franchise Agreement.
b.
Rene
wal
or n
exte Section 4.6.2 Fenewal—emenalf you meet our condltlons for renewal, you can enter
nsio -0.
‘ into 2 consecutive successor franchise agreements. Each renewal term
nho will be 5 years. The parties may mutually agree to further renewals but
:erem neither party is obligated to do so (subject to state law).
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

SECTIONS IN Franchise

renew or extend

PROVISION SUMMARY
AGREEMENT
Good-standing;You must: not be in default; give us timely notice—pay
any; sign then-—current sueeesserform of franchise agreement; sign
general release (subject to state law); pay renewal fee;sigh-; and conform
. our Business to then-current standards for new agreement
¢. Requirements for zhatfranchisees
franehiseeyou to | Section 4.6.2 e

If you renew, you may eentainbe required to sign a contract with

materially different terms and conditions than the Franchise-Agreement
i thic Dicel 4 . ’ )
release;-modernize-Business-to-meet-then-current-standardsoriginal
contract.

d. Termination by
franchiseeyou

Not Applicable

—FranchiseesYou may terminate under any grounds —permitted by law.

e. Termination by
us without cause

D

Not Applicable

We may only terminate for cause.

f. Termination by
us with cause

Section 10.2

We can terminate only if you default.

g. “Cause” defined

- curable defaults

Section 10.2.2 - 10.2.3

You have 5 days to cure any monetary default.
You have 30 days to cure any other default, other than defaults described

below under “non-curable defaults—ether—than—nenpayment-offees:
B

=

h. “Cause” defined

- non--curable
defaults

Section 10.2.1

Non-eurableThe following defaults cannot be cured: misuse of
trademarks;; breach of non-competition—unauthorized—transfer;
covenant; material misrepresentation;; unauthorized Transfer; lack of
prior written consent when required;; abandonment;; repeated defaults
even if cureds; threat to public health or safety;; loss of license;; violation
of health care or privacy laws;; bankruptcy;; plead guilty or no contest to
or conviction of a felony-abandonment;; failure to comply with laws;;
knowingly maintain false books or records or submit any false reports;;
commission of three3 or more breaches in a 12-consecutive month
period.

Franchiseesi.

Your
obligations on
termination/ non-
renewal

Section 10.32

Obligations include: final accounting;; complete de-identification;; at our

option-tepurehase, sell vour assets-eur-optionto-assume-your-real-estate
lease~ and assign anyyour lease and-al licenses (including home care

licenses;) to us or our designee—payment-of-liguidated-damages—{upen
termination),paymentof; pay amounts due (also see r. below).

J._Assignment of

transfer by you

Section 9.6 No restriction on our right to assign.
contract by us
k. “Transfer” by
franehiseeyou — | Section 3.20 Includes transfer of contract or assets; any ownership change.
definition
L_Qur approval of Section 9 We must approve all Transfers.
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THE FRANCHISE REL ATI

NSHIP

PROVISION

SECTIONS IN Franehise

AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

Ourm. Conditions
for our approval

SeetionSections 6.8, 9

alHtransfers:[Permitted Transfers — as defined in Note 2 in Item 6]

of transfer-by You must: be in compliance with Franchise Agreement; pay transfer fee
franchisee (no fee imposed for a Transfer by the individual owners to a wholly-
owned entity within 6 months after signing Franchise Agreement);
provide corporate documents (if assignee is an entity); and sign general
release (subject to state law).
: ‘ hi lifies. fallof i
, hi . : initial
~onditi ﬁ sted, and release ey
. and-your-Related-Parties:[Other Transfers]
transfer Transferee must: meet our qualifications; successfully complete trainin
sign then-current form of franchise agreement or, at our option, assume
your Franchise Agreement.
You must: be in compliance with Franchise Agreement; pay transfer fee;
and sign general release (subject to state law).
n. Our right of first
refusal to acquire Section 9.3 We can match any offer for your busiress-Business. Our right of first
franchisee’syour ' refusal does not apply to a Permitted Transfer.
business
We-may,—but-are-net-regquiredUpon termination or expiration of the
0. Our option to Franchise Agreement, we have the option to; purchase: (a) your inventory
purchase . and, equipment and supplies at—the lesser of fair market value or
an? Section 9:3;-10.32 . . S .
#&neh-lrsee—s_ you depreciated value——franchise—is—terminated—for; and (b) your other
I business tangible personal property at depreciated value calculated on straight-line
method over 5 years less any ¥easen:liens or encumbrances.
D- Heirs or beneficiaries must demonstrate, within 60 days, ability to operate
Your death . . . : .
or disabilitv-of disability-6¢ Section 9.5 franchise. Otherwise, franchise must be assigned by estate to approved
- buyer within 6 months: in compliance with conditions for other Transfers.
franchisee y
d. Non-
competition No cempeting-businessinterest in or involvement with a Competitive
covenants during | Section 8.6 Business (as defined in Section 8.6.3 of the Franchise Agreement) during the

the term of the
franchise

term of the franchise.
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

PRoOVISION

SECTIONS IN Franchise
AGREEMENT

SUMMARY

r. Non-competition
covenants after
the franchise is
terminated or
expires

Section 8.6

For a—berled-o52 years-ortortorminntion—oasioten-orroRsion o5
appheable, no interest or involvement with a Competingtive Business

that is {a)—located at—the—Approved—Location—h)—tocatad—or

providingor provides services: (a) within; your territory or anywhere

within 20- miles,—of-the—-ApprovedTerritory—or—{c)located—or
providing-services- of your territory; or (b) withinr-erwithin-20-miles;
the territory of any other System-franchisee’s-Approved-Territory:
Executive Home Care business or anywhere within 20 miles of any such
territory. During that time, you also must not provide any services that a
Competitive Business offers to any client of ours or any client of the
Franchised Business, regardless of where the client is located.

s. Modification of
the agreement

Section 11.4

No modification generally unless on consent of both parties, but Manual

subject to change.-Approved-Territory-may-be-modified-by-Franchisor
valoten b iou e indeulethe Fronehiso-farooment

. Integration/
merger clause

Section 11.6

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding (subject to
applicable state law). Any representations or promises outside of the
Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement may not be enforceable.
No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by
a franchisee in connection with the commencement of the franchise
relationship shall have the effect of (a) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (b)
disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with
the franchise.

u. Dispute
resolution by
arbitration or
mediation

Sections 11.7

With the exception of certain claims; we may raise, all claims must first be
mediated prior to litigation.

v. Choice of forum

Section 11.2

Superior Court of Arizona, Maricopa County; United States District
Court for the District of Arizona (subject to state law).

w. Choice of law

Section 11.2

Arizona law applies (subject to state law).

ITEM 18 PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not use any public figure to promote our franchise.
ITEM 19 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential financial
performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the information,
and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial performance information that differs
from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing
outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for
example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular

circumstances.
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Neotes:

— 1 ThetermDefined Terms

For purposes of this financial performance representation, the following terms have the meanings given to them

below.

“Blended Territory” refers to multiple Territories owned by a single franchisee with respect to which the
Net Billings and expense data are aggregated on a combined basis and cannot separately be tracked or
allocated to a specific Territory.

“Company-Owned Outlet” means an Executive Home Care business that is owned by: (a) us; (b) an
affiliate of ours; or (c) any person listed in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document if that person, or another
person listed in Item 2, also manages the Executive Home Care business.

“Converted Territory” means a Territory that either: (a) was owned by a Company-Owned Outlet but sold
to a Franchised Outlet during the Measuring Period; or (b) was owned by a Franchised Outlet but sold to a
Company-Owned Outlet during the Measuring Period.

“FPR” means the financial performance representation set forth in Item 19 of this Disclosure Document.

‘Franchised Outlet” means any Executive Home Care business that is owned by a franchisee.

‘Gross Margin” means the financial performance metric calculated as Gross Profit divided by Net Billings.

“Gross Profit” means the financial performance metric calculated as Net Billings minus Payroll Expenses.

‘Measuring Period” means the period of time commencing January 1, 2023 and expiring December 31
2023.

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and products,
and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash, credit,
agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of sale or any
of these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or were derived by each—ef-the Reperting
Franchised Businesses-and-eur-one-affiliate-ewned-businessOutlet during the Measuremeintg Period.
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Net Billings excludes: (ia) sales tax and other taxes separately stated that yeu-ecoHeetare collected from
clients and payid directly to taxing authorities; and (Hb) Reimbursable Expenses: (as defined in Note 2 of

Item 6). If the Franchised Outlet services a National Account that submits payment to us, Net Billings also

includes the amount we collect from the National Account and remit to the Franchised Outlet.

—2—TFhe-term-“Payroll Expenses” means: and includes the salaries and wages reportedly paid to the

Repeorting—Franchised Businesses Outlet’s caregiver employees—and during the employees—ofour
affthiate-Measuring Period.

‘Qualifying Franchisee” means a franchisee that owned a Franchised Outlet that operated at least 1
ualifying Territory during the entire Measuring Period.

‘Qualifying Territory” means any Territory that satisfies the following criteria: (a) the Territory was full

operational for the entire Measuring Period (except as otherwise provided below for a Blended Territory);

b) the franchisee that owned the Territory provided us with all data we requested in order to prepare this

FPR; and (c) the Territory was not a Converted Territory.

With respect to a Blended Territory (i.e., multiple Territories with respect to which Net Billings and expense
data cannot be separately tracked by Territory due to the configuration of the point-of-sale system), each

Territory that comprises the Blended Territory that was open and operational at any point during the
Measuring Period is a Qualifying Territory, including: (a) any Territory that was operational for part of (but

not the entire) Measuring Period; and (b) any Territory that was a Converted Territory.
System Statistics

There were no Company-Owned Outlets in operation during the Measuring Period. Therefore, this FPR is limited
to data from Franchised Outlets.

As of December 31, 2023 (the last day of the Measuring Period), there were: (a) 13 franchisees in operation, 11

of which are uall in Franchlsees and b 18 Territories |no eration 16 of which are Quali |n Terrltorles

[N
=
&
N
N
o
(=

There are no material dlfferences between the operations of the uall ing Franchisees and Qualifyin Terrltorle

te- offered under this Dlsclosure Document

Subsets Utilized
Franchisees that own and operate a Blended Territory (each of which is comprised of 2 or more individual
Territories) are unable to separately track Net Billings and expenses on a “per-Territory” basis due to the

configuration of their point-of-sale system. In most cases, a Blended Territory involves multiple contiguous
Terrltorles owned by the same franchisee ent|t¥ that may be serviced b¥ the same careglvers—ﬁeld—empleyees—

Buaﬂess—wﬂ-l—meupéeut i.e., a caregiver ma rowde services in muIt| Ie Terrltorles Slnce data for th

various Territories included as part of a Blended Territory cannot be separately tracked, we created subsets for
Blended Territories based on the number of Qualifying Territories included within the Blended Territory. In 2023

there were 4 franchisees that operated a Blended Territory. Of the 4 Blended Territories, 1 Blended Territory
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consisted of 3 Territories and each of the remaining 3 Blended Territories consisted of 2 Territories. The table
below summarizes these subsets:

1 3 Qualifying Territories 1 3
2 2 Qualifying Territories 3 6
Total 2 or 3 Qualifying Territories 4 9

* _For franchisees that operate a Blended Territory, the number of Qualifying Territories is determined as the

total number of Territories comprising the Blended Territory that were open and operational at any point during
the Measuring Period, including Territories that were: (a) acquired after the commencement of the Measuring
Period; and/or (b) closed prior to the expiration of the Measuring Period.

In some cases, a franchisee that owns and operates multiple Territories does have the ability to separately track
Net Billings and expenses wHvary-on a “per-Territory” basis. Under those circumstances, the Territories are not
considered a Blended Territory and data for each Territory is separately provided on a “per-Territory” basis.

In 2023, there were no franchisees that operated multiple Qualifying Territories (for which data could be
separately tracked) for the entire Measuring Period. There were 2 existing franchisees that opened additional
Territories in 2023 (each franchisee opened 1 additional Territory). In both instances, the franchisee was able to

separately track data on a per-Territory basis. Data from these 2 Territories was excluded from this FPR because:
(a) the Territories were not part of a Blended Territory; and (b) the Territories were not operational the entire
Measuring Period.

The remaining 7 Qualifying Territories are not part of a Blended Territory. For each these Qualifying Territories
we have separately broken out the data into brackets based on performance, including the top 3 Qualifyin
Territories and bottom 3 Qualifying Territories. Each bracket is a “subset”.

Financial Performance Representation

The following table presents the historical Net Billings, Payroll Expenses, Gross Profit and Gross Margin achieved
during the Measuring Period by 11 Qualifying Franchisees for all Qualifying Territories. For each financial

performance metric, the data includes highest, lowest, median, average and the number and percentage of

ualifying Franchisees that attained or surpassed the stated average. The financial data presented below Net
Billings (i.e., Payroll and-taberexpensesExpenses, Gross Profit and Gross Margin) is not necessarily linked to
the same Territory or Blended Territory that generated the stated Net Billings. For example, a Territory that

generated the highest Net Billings may not be the Territory that generated the highest Gross Profit or Gross
Margin. For Payroll Expenses, the number and percentage of Qualifying Franchisees that attained or surpassed

the stated average means that they had higher (not lower) Payroll Expenses than the stated average.

S Net Billings $1,012,793 | $1,012,793 | $1,012,793 | $1,012,793 1 of 1 (100%)
Blended - 3 Territory | Payroll Expenses | $599,846 | $599,846 | $599,846 | $599.846 1 of 1 (100%)
1 Qutlet Gross Profit $412,947 | $412947 | $412,947 | $412,947 1 0f 1 (100%)

4 Teritories Gross Margin 40.77% 40.77% 40.77% 40.77% 1 of 1 (100%)
Subset 2 Net Billings $1,014,768 | $410,845 | $767.117 | $730,910 2 of 3 (66.7%)
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Blended - 2 Territory
3 Qutlets

6 Territories

Payroll Expenses

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Gross Profit

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Gross Margin

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Subset 3
Non-Blended
7 Outlets
7 Territories

Net Billings

4 of 7 (57.1%)

Payroll Expenses

4 of 7 (57.1%)

Gross Profit

q

4 of 7 (57.1%)

Gross Margin

o~
3

50f 7 (71.4%)

Subset 4
All
11 Outlets
16 Territories

Net Billings

5 of 11 (45.0%)

Payroll Expenses

5 of 11 (45.0%)

Gross Profit

q

4 of 11 (36.4%)

Gross Margin

w0
3

4 of 11 (36.4%)

The following table
Franchisees that operated a sinale

into subsets for the top 3 performers and bottom 3 performers.

rovides the same historical data as the table above, but is limited to the 7 Quali
ing Territory during the Measuring Period. The data is broken down

Top 3 Outlets

Net Billings

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Payroll Expenses

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Gross Profit

2 of 3 (66.7%)

Gross Margin

1 of 3 (33.3%)

Bottom 3 Outlets

Net Billings

1 of 3 (33.3%)

Payroll Expenses

1 of 3 (33.3%)

Gross Profit

1 of 3 (33.3%)

Gross Margin

1 of 3 (33.3%)

Net Billings

4 of 7 (57.1%)

Payroll Expenses 5 4 of 7 (57.1%)
All 7 Outlets -
Gross Profit $62,393 4 of 7 (57.1%)
Gross Margin 2 of 7 (28.6%)
Notes:

1. Source of Data: We prepared this FPR based on data reported to us by each of the Quali

The data has not been audited or independently verified by us.

1.2. Payroll Expenses: Payroll Expenses may be affected by, among other things, your local labor market, the types
of services you offer, applicable federal and state laws relating to employment, number of employees and
independent contractors, employee/independent contractor turnover, training, your compensation in labor,

salary and benefits offered to employees, and schedullng For payroll expenses, the number of and
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3. Other Expenses: This FPR does not account for any expenses other than Payroll Expenses. As a franchisee,
you will incur expenses, such as bank charges, advertising costs, accounting and management costs, licenses
and permits, printing and supplies, training expense, telephone expense, insurance, maintenance and utilities,
debt service, taxes, and royalties and other amounts due to us under the Franchise Agreement. You must
account for all expenses in order to determine net income or net profit.

orprofit—You should conduct an independent mvestlgatlon of the costs and expenses you WI|| incur in operating
your Franchised Business. -Franchisees or former franchisees listed in the Disclosure Document may be one source
of this information.

Some outlets have earned this amount. Your individual results may differ. There is no assurance that you
will earn as much.

Written substantiation for this financial performance representation will be made available to you upon your
reasonable written request.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC does not
make any financial performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to
make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we
may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information
or projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting Fn-Hadley—our
Chief-Exeeutive-Officer;Brand President, Kevin Porter, at Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC 8100 E.
Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZArizona 85251, (855) 393-2372, the Federal Trade Commission,
and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.
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ITEM 20 OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION
Table No. 1
System-Wide Outlet Summary
otoae o e 0
TABLE 1 - SYSTEM-WIDE OUTLET SUMMARY FOR YEARS 2021 T0 2023
Column-1 Column-2 Column 3 Column4 Columns5
Busi Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Start Outlets at the End Net Change
_of the Year _of the Year
Franchised 20201 1816 1613 -23
| 2021 16 13 \ -3
2022 13 2118 +85
2023 18 18 0
Company-Owned 20201 1 10 0-1
Ll 1 0 -1
2022 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0
Total Outlets 20201 1917 1713 -24
Ll 17 13 -4
2022 13 2118 +85
2023 18 18 0

State Year Number of Transfers
20201 0
New Jersey 2021 0
2022 1
Fotal 20203 0
Total 2021 0
2022 1
2023 0
Table No. 3
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Status-of Franchised-Outlets

ForYears2020-to-2022
TABLE 3 - STAT F FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2021 TO 202
Column3 ol ) Columns Col ; Column-7 Column-8 Column9
Column-1 Column2 | Outlets at Outlets Terminatio Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets at
State Year Start of Opened asTermin- Renewals by Operations- | End of the
Year P ations Franchisor | Other Reasons Year
20201 1 0 0 0 0 01 10
Arizona 20242 10 0 0 0 0 10 0
20223 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20201 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Connecticut 2021 1 0 0 al 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Florida 20203 21 0 0 0 0 10 1
Florida 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 3 0 0 0 0 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
20201 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Michigan 20242 1 0 0 0 0 01 10
20223 10 0 0 0 0 10 0
20201 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
2021 6 0 0 0 0 0 6
New Jersey
2022 6 52 0 0 0 0 118
2023 8 2 0 0 0 0 10
20201 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
New York 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Ohio 20203 1 0 01 0 0 0 10
Ohio 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
20201 12 10 0 0 0 01 21
. 2021 2 0 0 0 0 1 1
Pennsylvania
2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
20201 1 0 0 0 0 01 10
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1 0
Texas
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
L 20201 21 0 10 0 0 0 1
Virginia
2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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TABLE 3 - STATUS OF FRANCHISED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2021 TO 2023

Column-3 ol ) Column5 Col ; Column-7 Column-8 Column9
Column-1 Column2 | Outlets at Outlets Terminatio Non- Reacquired Ceased Outlets at
State Year Start of Obened psTermin- Renewals by Operations - End of the
Year P ations Franchisor | Other Reasons Year
2022 1 1 0 0 0 0 2
Washington 2020 1 0 1 0 0 0 0
2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
etal 20203 182 10 20 0 0 10 162
Total 2021 16 0 0 0 0 3 13
2022 13 96 0 0 1 2118
2023 18 2 2 0 0 0 18
Table No4
Status-of Company-Owned Outlets
For-Years 2020102022
TABLE 4 - STATUS OF COMPANY-OWNED OUTLETS FOR YEARS 2021 TO 2023
Columns
Column-3 Outlets Column? | Column8
Columnl | Column2 | Outlets at Geol Ht'l'e't's' ' Reacquired Gek*mn‘go e Outlets Sold Outlets at
State Year Start of u from u to End of the
Opened . Closed .
Year Franchiseesr Franchisees Year
rom Franchisee
20201 1 0 0 01 0 10
New Jersey 20212 10 0 0 10 0
20223 0 0 0 0 0 0
20201 1 0 0 01 0 10
2021 1 0 0 1 0 0
Totals
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
TableNog-5
) | C . ‘ I o093
TABLE S - PROJECTED OPENINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 202
Column-3 Column4
Columnl Franchise Agreements Signed Projected New Franchised Projected New Company-
State But Outlets Not Opened Outlets in the Next Fiscal Owned Outlets in the Next
P Year Fiscal Year
Arizona 0 1 0
California 0 21 0
Colorado 01 1 0
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TABLE S - PROJECTED OPENIN

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 202

Column1 _ Column2 . Projected New Franchised Projected New Company-
State Fra;l::p gi 'ﬁ\e %geﬁglegtseig dned Outlets in the Next Fiscal Owned O_utlets in the Next
Year Fiscal Year

Florida 02 2 0
Georga 0 1 0
Maryland 01 1 0
New Jersey 21 01 0
~ Nerth-Carehina 01 12 0
FennesseeWisconsin 0 1 0
s 0 2 9
Total 26 129 0

Exhibit Cliststhe-names-A list of all current franchisees is attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit

C, including their names and the addresses and telephone numbers of their Franchised-Business-officesoutlets
as of December 31, 2022-

2023. In addition, Exhibit D lists the name, city and state, and the current business telephone number (or, if
unknown, the last known home telephone number) of every franchisee who had a-franehisean outlet terminated,
canceled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise
Agreementfranchise agreement during our most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated
with us within 10 weeks of the issuance date of this Disclosure Document._If vou buy this franchise, your contact
information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

Duringln the last three3 fiscal years, #asome franchisees have signed confidentiality agreements with us. In
some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about
their experience with us. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all
such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

We-do—net-knew—ef-anyThere are no: (a) trademark-specific franchisee organizations associated with the
EXECUTIVE-CARE-YOUR HOME-CARE-COMPANY®franchise system—Currently—there—are-ho
franchisee-organizations- being offered that we have created, sponsored or endorsed—Heweverwe-reserve
the—right, or (b) independent franchisee organizations that have asked to de-sebe included in the—futurethis
Disclosure Document.

ITEM 21 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit B-1 are-the: (a) audited consolidated financial statements for
EHC Holding Company, LLC, our parent, for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2022;3 and December 31,
2022; and (b) our audited financial statements for the yrearsfiscal year ended December 31, 20620-2021.
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Our parent, EHC Holding Company, LLC, has guaranteed our performance with you. A copy of the guaranty of
performance is attached as Exhibit B-32. EHC Holding Company, LLC has not been in business for three3 or
more years and cannot therefore provide all of the financial statements that would otherwise been required in this
Item.

Our fiscal year end is December 31 of each year.

ITEM 22 CONTRACTS
The following agreements are attached as Exhibits to this Disclosure Document:

Exhibit A - Franchise Agreement and the following Exhibits:
Exhibit 1 — Approved Territory
Exhibit 2 — Authorization Agreement for Prearranged Payment
Exhibit 3 — Conditional Assignment of Telephone Numbers & Listings & Business Licenses
Exhibit 4 - Collateral Assignment of Lease and Landlord Consent
Exhibit 5 — Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement
Exhibit 6 — Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement
Exhibit 7 — Statement of Ownership Interest in Franchisee
Exhibit 8 - SBA Addendum
Exhibit 9 — Waiver of Approved Territory
Exhibit G - Pre-Closing Questionnaire_(Questionnaire may not be signed or used if the franchisee resides
within, or the franchised business will be located within, a franchise registration state)
Exhibit | — General Release (Renewal, Transfer, Relocation)
Exhibit J — Form of Business Associate Agreement, and
Exhibit K — Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement

ITEM 23 RECEIPTS

Two copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit M are located at the very end of this Disclosure Document. Please
sign one copy of the receipt and return it to us at the following address:

Attention: Jason Wiedder

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372
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Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
1. PARTIES

THIS FRANCHISE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into on this
day of , 20 (the “Effective Date”), by and between
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, a New Jersey limited liability company with its principal place of
business located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (“Executive Care”,
“Franchisor”, “we”, and/or “us”), and [an
individual] [individuals] [a corporation] [a partnership] [a limited liability company], at
[or, with its principal place
of business located at ] (collectively,
“You” or “Franchisee”).

2. RECITALS
2.1. Ownership of System

Executive Care is the owner or licensee of certain intellectual property rights, trade names, service
marks, trademarks, logos, emblems, and indicia of origin, including but not limited to the “EXECUTIVE
CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY®” mark, and the words “Executive Care”. Executive Care has
spent a considerable amount of time, effort, and money to construct and continues to develop, use and control
business methods, technical knowledge, marketing concepts, trade secrets, commercial ideas, advertising
materials, marketing strategies, information on sources of supply, administrative procedures, business forms,
distinctive signs, trade dress and uniforms, and employee training techniques that, taken together, make up a
proprietary system (the “System”) for the operation of businesses that provide in-homecomprehensive care to
home care clients, and that market and provide supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients (each a
“Franchised Business”). Franchised Businesses offer all of the following services, subject to applicable law:
non-medical companion caregiver in home care services, and supplementalhealthcare staffing. Your state
regulations may restrict you from offering certain of these services. It is your duty and obligation to determine
the restrictions imposed by applicable laws as they relate to your Franchised Business.

2.2. Objectives of Parties
You desire to open and operate a Franchised Business under the System using the Trade Name and
Marks (as those terms are defined in Section 3, below), and You wish to obtain from Executive Care, and
Executive Care wishes to grant to You, a franchise for that purpose.

3. DEFINITIONS

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings:
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3.1.  Approved Services or Services

“Approved Services(s)” or “Service(s)” means the products and services You are required to offer
(subject to applicable law) in connection with the operation of the Franchised Business, as designated by
Executive Care from time to time in the Manual or otherwise in writing.

3.2. Approved Office Location

“Approved Office Location” means the street address of the physical office location approved in
writing by Executive Care for the operation of the Franchised Business which shall be set forth in Exhibit 1to
this Agreement.

3.3.  Approved Territory

“Approved Territory” means the area set forth in Exhibit 1 to this Agreement. It may also mean the
territory in which another Executive Care Business operates or has the right to operate, including areasthat are
not served by Executive Care or by an Executive Care franchisee.

3.4. Brand Marketing Fund

“Brand Marketing Fund” or “Brand Fund” means a fund established by Executive Care for purposes
of increasing brand awareness and national advertising.

3.5. Claims

“Claims” means all demands or assertions including, without limitation, any obligations, damages
(actual, consequential, or otherwise), and costs. For the purposes of the Indemnification requirements in this
Agreement, Claims include any costs we and/or any other Indemnified Party reasonably incur in defending
any Claim, including, without limitation, reasonable accountants’, arbitrators’, attorneys’, and expert witness
fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs, travel and living expenses, and other expenses of
litigation, arbitration, or alternative dispute resolution, regardless of whether litigation, arbitration, or
alternative dispute resolution is commenced.

3.6. Designated Manager
“Designated Manager” means the person that (a) You have appointed as general manager of the
Franchised Business; (b) has completed our initial training program to our satisfaction; and (c) has been
approved by us to serve as your Designated Manager.
3.7. Executive Care or “We”, Us”, “Our”
“Executive Care” or “we”, “us” or “our”, means Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, or any
person or entity to which Executive Care allocates all or part of its rights and obligations under this
Agreement.

3.8. Executive Care Business

“Executive Care Business” means a Franchised Business or any other business that operates pursuant
to the System.

WS101678 .
{ VJZBZS Executive Home Care FA 7



3.9. Franchised Business

“Franchised Business” means the business that Executive Care has licensed You to operate in the
Approved Territory under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

3.10. Franchise Network

“Franchise Network” means the network of all Franchised Businesses, Executive Care Business, all
System franchisees, Executive Care’s Related Parties, and any other persons or business entities that
Executive Care has licensed to use the Trade Name, Marks, System or any of them.

3.11. Good Standing

“Good Standing” means timely compliance by You and Your Related Parties with all provisions of
this Agreement and the Manual, specifically including provisions for timely payment of amounts You owe to
Executive Care and its Related Parties.

3.12.  Including
“Including” means “including, but not limited to,” or “including without limitation.”
3.13. Net Billings

“Net Billings” means the aggregate of all amounts billed on the sales of any and all services and
products, and all revenues and other income from whatever source derived (whether in the form of cash,
credit, agreements to pay or other consideration and whether or not payment is received at the time of saleor
any of these amounts prove uncollectible), which arise from or are derived by You or any other person from
business conducted by, or which originated from, your Franchised Business, including all proceeds from any
business interruption insurance. Net Billings excludes (i) sales tax and other taxes separately stated that You
collect from clients and pay directly to taxing authorities; and (ii) Reimbursable Expenses (as defined below).
Net Billings also includes the gross proceeds Executive Care pays to You if You service a National Account
that remits payment to Executive Care for Services provided by You.

3.14. Manual

“Manual” or “Operations Manual”” means the series of confidential operations manuals relating tothe
operation of Franchised Businesses that Executive Care lends to you, or authorizes You to use, during the
term of this Agreement (collectively, the “Manual”), all of which may be changed by us at any time inthe
future. The Manual includes both mandatory and recommended specifications and standards relating to use
of the Marks, required services, client service techniques, staffing requirements, forms and requirements for
the establishment and operation of the Franchised Business, and administration issues andprocedures.

3.15. Marks
“Marks” means selected trademarks, service marks, trade dress, logotypes, slogans and other
commercial symbols licensed by Executive Care to You under this Agreement, all of which Executive Care
may change, modify and/or substitute at any time during the term of this Agreement.

3.16. Reimbursable Expenses

“Reimbursable Expense” or “Reimbursable Expenses” means and includes the total dollar amountof
any actual expenditures that You or your caregivers make to purchase products or services from independent

WS101678 .
{ VJZBZS Executive Home Care FA 8



third parties on behalf of Executive Care clients. Reimbursable Expenses includes mileage and funds spent
purchasing items for clients and those other types of expenses pre-approved by ExecutiveCare in the Manual.

3.17. Related Party

“Related Party” or “Related Parties” means persons and companies affiliated with us or You,
including, but not limited to, owners, general partners, limited partners, shareholders, or members owningan
interest in: (i) Executive Care or in You; (ii) corporations, limited liability companies or other businessentities
in which Executive Care or You have an interest; (iii) corporations, limited liability companies or other
business entities in which any person or entity owning an interest in You also has an interest; or (iv) officers,
directors, clients or agents of Executive Care or of You.

3.18. Responsible Owner

The *“Responsible Owner” must be You if You are an individual or an individual approved by
Executive Care who (a) has an ownership interest in You; (b) has the authority to bind You regarding all
operational decisions with respect to your Franchised Business; and (c) has completed Executive Care’s
training program to Executive Care’s satisfaction. If You are a legal entity and your Designated Manager
owns an interest in You, then your Designated Manager and your Responsible Owner may be the same person.

3.19. Trade Name

“Trade Name” means the commercial name “EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE
COMPANY®.”

3.20. Transfer

“Transfer” means any direct or indirect transfer, pledge, encumbrance, hypothecation, mortgage,
sublicense, transfer through bequest or inheritance, transfer in trust, transfer in divorce, transfer by operation
of law or any other means, assignment, sale, gift, or other disposition or change in ownership: (i)of all or any
part of the rights and/or obligations of this Agreement, or any rights or privileges incidental tothis Agreement;
(i) of the Franchised Business; or (iii) in You. Without limiting the foregoing, if You area partnership, then
one or more transactions (regardless of whether or not they are related) in which there is any change in the
rights to Your capital or profits will be considered to be a Transfer; if You are a corporation, limited liability
company or other business entity, then one or more transactions (regardless ofwhether or not they are related)
in which there is any change in the economic ownership, control and/or beneficial ownership in You or of
Your stock or membership interests, as applicable, will be considered tobe a Transfer.

3.21. You
“You” means the person or entity that is named as “You” in Section 1 of this Agreement. If “You”are
a business entity, “You” means all parties listed on Exhibit 6. “You” means all persons or entities thatsucceed

to Your interest by Transfer, other transfer, or by operation of law.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
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4. GRANT OF FRANCHISE
4.1. Granting Clause

Executive Care grants to You the right, and You hereby undertake the obligation, upon the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement to: (a) establish and operate a single Franchised Business withinthe
Approved Territory from the Approved Office Location that includes the provision of such Services as
designated by Executive Care; and (b) use solely in connection therewith the Trade Name, Marks and System
as they may be changed, improved, and further developed from time to time. You must devote your full time
and best efforts to the operation of the Franchised Business.

4.2. Approved Office Location

You are responsible for purchasing or leasing the Approved Office Location for the Franchised
Business, which location must be approved by Executive Care and located within the Approved Territory.
You may not establish Your Franchised Business at any site other than the Approved Office Location or
engage in business activities anywhere outside of the Approved Territory, except as described below. You
may not establish any other business at the Approved Office Location. You may not offer any services or
products to persons outside the Approved Territory or sell any services or products outside the Approved
Territory without our prior written consent.

4.3.  Approved Territory

4.3.1 Subject to applicable law, You must operate the Franchised Business, offering all
services and products designated by Executive Care, and only those services and products designated by
Executive Care, solely within the Approved Territory. You must not conduct any business, including the
offering or performance of any service, outside of the Approved Territory without obtaining our prior written
approval. You may not advertise or otherwise offer or provide any products or services outside ofthe
Approved Territory, without first obtaining our prior written consent. You may not solicit clients, or potential
referral sources outside the Approved Territory without our prior written consent. We may designate referral
sources in the Approved Territory or in another Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory to be “non-
exclusive,” if the referral source regularly provides services to clients in the ApprovedTerritory or in another
franchisee’s approved territory. You or other franchisees may solicit business fromnon-exclusive referral
sources, provided that you meet all of Executive Care’s requirements for such solicitation.

If an area that is contiguous to the Approved Territory has not been granted to another Executive
Care franchisee, or if it is not regularly serviced by us or one of our Related Parties, we may authorize Youto
solicit business from referral sources there and we may authorize You to provide services to clients there,subject
to such conditions as we may impose in our sole discretion. Those conditions may include: (i) a restriction on
solicitations circulating in other franchisees’ approved territories; (ii) your achievement of certain
performance thresholds in the Approved Territory; (iii) a limitation providing that our consentwill
immediately terminate if the area in which you are soliciting or servicing clients is granted to another
Executive Care franchisee, or is served by us or one of our affiliates, in which case we may require youto
provide all client information to that franchisee or the executive in charge of our or our affiliate’s operation
in the area, to introduce that franchisee or our or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the areato the referral
sources from which you have derived referrals, and aid in the transition of the referral source and client
services to the other franchisee or to our or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the area. We reserve the
right to permit you to service clients outside the Approved Territory, even if we subsequently license the area
in which the client is located to another System franchisee or licensee. Similarly, we reserve the right to
permit other Executive Care franchisees, ourselves, or our affiliate’s executive in charge of the area, to
service clients located in the Approved Territory if: (i) the other franchisee or licensee, or we or our affiliate,
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previously serviced the client, (ii) you do not have the applicable licenses or certification required by
applicable law to service the client, or (iii) at the client’s request.

4.3.2 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, during the term of this
Agreement, Executive Care agrees that it shall not establish, nor license any other person to establish, the
physical location of another Franchised Business within the Approved Territory.

4.4.  Rights Reserved

44.1 We and our Related Parties retain all rights that are not expressly granted to You
under this Agreement. Specifically, we and our Related Parties reserve the right to:

@ advertise, market and promote the Marks, System and the services offered under the
System and Marks on the Internet and inside and outside the Approved Territory;

(b) establish, own, or operate, and grant others the right to establish, own or operate Franchised
Businesses or other businesses offering the same or similar services as those offered through the Franchised
Business under the Marks anywhere outside the Approved Territory;

(© establish, own or operate, and grant others the right to establish, own or operate a business
offering the same or similar services as those offered through the Franchised Business, or different services
under different trademarks (other than the Marks) inside and outside the Approved Territory;

d) offer, sell, operate, distribute and/or license others to sell, operate and distribute, through
franchised or non-franchised businesses, at wholesale or retail, or through alternative channels of
distribution (including the Internet), branded goods under the Marks or any other trademarks inside and
outside the Approved Territory;

(e provide services to, or grant others the right to provide services to, National Accounts
(as defined below) located inside and outside the Approved Territory; and/or

® merge with, acquire or be acquired by any business of any kind under other systems and/or
other marks, which business may offer, sell, operate or distribute and/or license others to offer, sell, operate
and distribute goods and services the same as, similar to, or different from those offered by your Franchised
Business under the Marks or any other trademarks inside or outside the Approved Territory

4.4.2 National Accounts. We and our Related Parties reserve the right to directly, or
indirectly through Executive Care, its Related Parties and/or licensees (including Executive Care franchisees),
solicit, offer and provide services to National Accounts, both inside and outside the ApprovedTerritory. The
term “National Accounts” means businesses that Executive Care designates, including hospitals, nursing
homes, assisted living centers and other businesses that own, manage, control, service orotherwise operate
from locations in, or that service clients in more than one Executive Care franchisee’s approved territory or
geographic location. You are prohibited from contracting with National Accounts unless you obtain our prior
written consent. We and/or our designees have the exclusive right to negotiate and enter into agreements with,
or to approve forms of agreements for providing supplemental healthcare staff to “National Accounts,”
including National Accounts with locations in the Approved Territory. If a National Account requests services
inside the Approved Territory, we will offer to You the right to providethe services on the same terms and
conditions as are in the contract we negotiate with the National Account. We will not be required to offer
You the right to provide services to a National Account if: (i) You are in default of this Agreement or any
other agreement between You and us; (ii) in our business judgment, we do not believe that You are able to
provide the requested services to the National Account; (iii) You fail to accept the National Account business
within the timeframe outlined in the National Account offer or agreement; or (v) the National Account objects
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to You providing the service. If we do not offer the National Account business to You then, we may: (i)
provide the services required by the National Account inside the Approved Territory, or (ii) contract with a
third party, which may be our affiliate, another Executive Care franchisee or an unrelated third party to provide
the services required by the National Account inside the Approved Territory. We are not required to pay
You any consideration or compensation if we, our affiliate or a third party provide services to a National
Account inside the Approved Territory. If You provide the services in accordance with the contract between
us and the National Account, we will pay You as detailed in the Manual. 1f a National Account contacts You
directly,you must refer the National Account to us. We have the right, but not the obligation to, negotiate all
contracts with National Accounts and You will not have any right to negotiate any contract or to provide
services to the National Account withoutout express written consent.

45, Relocation

You may not, without first obtaining Executive Care’s prior written authorization,relocate the
Approved Office Location. Executive Care may condition its consent on your satisfaction of the following
conditions:

(@) You and Your Related Parties are in Good Standing under this Agreement, and any other
Agreement with Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties;

(b) You agree to equip and furnish Your new office for the Franchised Business so that it meets
the standards of appearance and function applicable to new Franchised Businesses at the time of relocation;

(c) You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement shall have executed a
general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, of any and all Claims against Executive Care and
its Related Parties, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders,
partners, agents, representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities
including, without limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and
Executive Care or its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules; and

(d) You may not cease to operate the Franchised Business, but You may close the office for
no more than three (3) days only for the purposes of moving equipment and fixtures from the old Approved
Office Location to the new Approved Office Location.

4.6. Term and Renewal

46.1 Initial Term

Except as otherwise provided herein, the initial term of this Agreement will expire at the date thatis
ten (10) years from the Effective Date of this Agreement.

46.2 Successor Franchise Agreement

You shall have the option to renew the franchise relationship for two (2) additional terms of five
(5) years,subject to the following conditions, all of which must be met before renewal:

(@) You and Your Related Parties are in Good Standing under this Agreement, and any other
Agreement with Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties;

(b) You shall give Executive Care written notice of Your election to renew not less than six
(6) months nor more than twelve (12) months prior to the end of the initial term;
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(© You and any Related Parties that have signed this Agreement must sign Executive Care’s
then-current form of franchise agreement, which agreement may differ materially from the terms of this
Agreement; provided that the agreement may be modified to reflect that there will be no additional renewal
rights. Executive Care reserves the right to modify the boundaries of Your Territory in accordance with its
then-current territory guidelines and criteria. The successor franchise agreement must be signed at least
thirty (30) days before the expiration of this Agreement, or thirty (30) days after You receive a signature-
ready copy of the successor franchise agreement from Executive Care, whichever is later;

(d) You shall have paid us a successor franchise fee equal to 25% of our then-current initial
franchise fee;

(e) You shall have, before the beginning of the renewal term, at Your own expense, remodeled
the interior and exterior of the office of the Franchised Business, replaced and modernized the décor,
equipment and signs used in the Franchised Business as Executive Care may require in its sole discretion,
in order for the office and Franchised Business to meet the then-current standards of appearance and
function at the time of renewal; and

()] You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement shall have executed a
general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, of any and all Claims against Executive Care and
its Related Parties, affiliates, successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders,
partners, agents, representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities
including, without limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and
Executive Care or its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules.

5. SERVICES TO FRANCHISEE

Executive Care agrees to provide the following services to You provided that You are, at the time
when service is to be rendered, in Good Standing under this Agreement, any other agreement with Executive
Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties.

5.1. Office Layout and Interior Decoration

511 Executive Care will make available prototype or sample plans and specifications
for a proto-typical Franchised Business office to guide You in furnishing and equipping the office for Your
Franchised Business. You shall, at Your own expense, hire an approved architect to tailor the plans and
specifications provided by Executive Care for Your individual use and then submit the customized plans and
specifications to Executive Care for written approval, which will not be unreasonably withheld.

51.2 Executive Care’s approval shall be limited to conformance with the Franchised
Business prototype and sample plans and shall not relate to Franchisee’s obligations with respect to any
federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations including the applicable provisions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act (the “ADA”) regarding the construction, design and operation of the Franchised Business’
office, which subjects shall be Your sole responsibility.

513 You shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations,
including the applicable provisions of the ADA regarding the construction, design and operation of the office
for your Franchised Business and the Franchised Business itself. You are responsible for obtaining all zoning
classifications and clearances which may be required by state or local laws, ordinances, or regulations or
which may be necessary or advisable owing to any restrictive covenants relating to Your location. After
having obtained such approvals and clearances, You shall obtain all permits and certifications required for
the lawful construction and operation of the Franchised Business.
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5.2.  Training

5.2.1 Initial Training

Before the opening of Your Franchised Business, Executive Care will conduct an initial training
program concerning the operation of the Franchised Business under the Executive Care System for your Initial
Training Team, at no additional charge. Additional persons may attend initial training for a fee of five hundred
dollars ($500) each. Your “Initial Training Team” must consist of you (if You are an individual) or your
Responsible Owner (if You are a legal entity), and your Designated Manager. Your Initial Training Team
must attend and complete the initial training program at the times designated by Executive Care. You may
not commence operations or open your Franchised Business until your Initial Training Team completes the
initial training to our satisfaction. Initial training may be held at a location we designate, or in the medium
that we designate, which may be in print, over the phone, by video, or via webinar or otherwise online.

5.2.2 Additional Training & Education

Shortly after the opening of Your Franchised Business, Executive Care will provide additional
training concerning operations and sales. This training may be held at a location we designate, or in the
medium that we designate, which may be in print, over the phone, by video, or via webinar or otherwise
online.

Executive Care may offer additional training and/or education programs on matters related to the
operation or promotion of the Franchised Business on an optional or mandatory basis, as it deems appropriate.
You will be required to pay Executive Care or its designee an Additional Training Fee $750 per day, plus all
travel and lodging expenses incurred by Executive Care in providing any such additional training. If the
additional training is conductedat Executive Care’s headquarters or at a location other than your Approved
Office Location, You shall be responsible for Your own expenses and those of Your employees who attend
any such training or educationprograms, including all travel and accommodation costs and expenses, meals
and wages.

5.2.3 Mandatory Conferences

Executive Care may require you (or your Responsible Owner or General Manager) to attend our
Mandatory Conference, which generally will be held annually. You shall attend all such conferences and pay
to Executive Care or its designee, a Mandatory Conference Attendance Fee in the amount designated by
Executive Care, which amount shall not exceed $2,000 per conference. You will also be responsible for all
of your travel and living expenses related to Your attendance at the conference.

5.3.  Advisory Assistance

Executive Care will, as it deems advisable in its sole and absolute discretion, provide advisory
assistance to You concerning the operation and promotion of the Franchised Business. If You request
additional assistance, You must pay Executive Care’s then-current consulting fee.

5.4. Manual

Executive Care will lend You a copy of, or provide You with access to, the Manuals. Executive Care
may revise the Manuals during the term of this Agreement. Changes to the Manuals may be made atany time,
including as new products and services are developed, and to conform to the changing needs of the Franchise
Network. Executive Care will notify You of changes to the Manuals in writing. In lieu of a“hard copy” of the
Manuals, Executive Care may make available to You any Manual in electronic form atits discretion. Executive
Care will notify You via email of any updates to any of the Manuals. You shall be responsible for immediately
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downloading and complying with the revised Manuals.
5.5.  Advertising

Executive Care may, but is not required to, provide You with electronic access to certain advertising
materials. These materials may, but are not required to, include video and audiotapes, copy-ready print
advertising materials, posters, banners and miscellaneous point-of-sale items. Executive Care reserves the
right to change the format in which we provide these advertising materials to You in the future.

5.6.  Approved Suppliers

5.6.1 Executive Care has the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom You may deal.
Executive Care has the right to require You to purchase any and all items, products, services, signs,
furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from Executive Care, Executive Care’s Related Parties, and/or
distributors or suppliers Executive Care has approved or designated (each a “Supplier”, collectively,
“Suppliers” or “Designated Suppliers”). You shall purchase all goods, items, products and services Executive
Care specifies from Designated Suppliers. Executive Care has the right to designate one supplierfor any given
item, product, good or service. Executive Care will provide You with a list of Suppliers, which list may change
over time. While the Suppliers included on this list are currently mandated, approvedand/or recommended,
Executive Care reserves the right to change this list from time to time. Notificationsof changes to the Suppliers
list will be communicated to You through changes to the Manual or other writtencommunications, including via
electronic mail. Approval of Suppliers may be revoked upon written notice.Executive Care has the right to
become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product,good and/or service at any time.

5.6.2 Executive Care and/or its Related Parties, may derive income, consideration, payments and
other benefits on account of your purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from
Executive Care, its Related Parties and/or any supplier, including Designated Suppliers. This incomemay be
derived in any form, including as a rebate from various suppliers based on the quantity of System franchisee
purchases (including your purchases). Executive Care and/or its Related Parties may use these benefits for
any purpose without restriction. Executive Care is not obligated to remit any benefits to You and reserves the
right to retain all such benefits.

5.6.3 In advising You of suppliers who meet its standards and specifications, Executive Care
expressly disclaims any warranties or representations as to the condition of the goods or services sold by the
suppliers, including, without limitation, expressed or implied warranties as to merchantability or fitnessfor any
intended purpose. You agree to look solely to the manufacturer or the supplier of equipment or services for
the remedy for any defect in the goods or services. Executive Care reserves the right to changethe list of
approved suppliers from time to time.

5.6.4 You acknowledge and agree that Executive Care shall have the right to collect and retain
all manufacturing allowances, marketing allowances, rebates, credits, monies, payments or benefits
(collectively, “Allowances™) offered by suppliers to You or to Executive Care or its affiliates based upon
Your purchases of Approved Services, Services and other goods and services. You assign to Executive Care
or its designee all of Your right, title, and interest, in and to, any and all such Allowances and authorizeExecutive
Care or its designee to collect and retain any and all such Allowances without restriction (unlessotherwise
instructed by the supplier).

5.6.5 Executive Care may, at any time, revoke its approval of particular items, products, Services
and/or suppliers as determined by Executive Care. Immediately upon receipt of notice of such revocation,
You shall immediately cease or use, or order, or offer, any disapproved item, Service, and/or product from
any disapproved supplier.
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6. PAYMENTS BY FRANCHISEE
6.1. Initial Franchise Fee

When You sign this Agreement, You shall pay Executive Care in cash or another form of paymentthat
will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as cashier’s check or wire transfer,an initial
franchise fee of forty-nine thousand nine hundred dollars ($49,900) (the “Initial Franchise Fee”).The Initial
Franchise Fee is not refundable. If you qualify for our Veterans Discount, your initial franchise fee will be
discounted by 10%. If you qualify for our Diversity Discount, your initial franchise fee will be discounted by
5%. If you qualify for our Multi-Unit Discount, you pay our standard initial franchise fee for your first (1%
Franchised Business and you receive a $10,000 discount on your second (2") Franchised Business and a
$15,000 discount on each additional Franchised Business you purchase (all purchases must be made at the
same time). The Veterans Discount and Diversity Discount may not be combined. All initial franchise fees
are payable to us and are non-refundable.

| | : __
Fee Option Rate
Initial $0 #%-ofNet-Biltings




6.2.  Royalty Fee.

Subject to your election in Section 6.1 above, You shall pay Executive Care a continuing monthly
royalty fee equal to the greater of (i) the percentage royalty rate elected in Section 6.1 above of Net Billings;
or (ii) the required minimum royalty (“Minimum Royalty”). The Minimum Royalty is $500 each month in
your first 12 months of operation, $1,000 each month in your second 12 months of operation, $1,500 each
month in your third 12-months of operations and $2,000 each month thereafter. Monthly royalty payments
shall be due on the fifth day of each calendar month for the preceding calendar month. Royalties shall be
payablein the form and manner designated by Executive Care. Currently, all payments are to be made via
electronicfunds transfer (“EFT™).

6.3.  Technology Fee

You shall pay to Executive Care a monthly Technology Fee for the use of any technology, software,

or related services that Executive Care provides to you. The amount of the Technology Fee is currently $200
per month and covers the costs associated with Executive Care’s website and providing email accounts to
You. Executive Care and/or its affiliates may develop proprietary software, technology or other components
of our designated technology systems that will become part of the System. If this occurs, You agree to: (i)
pay Executive Care (or its affiliate) commercially reasonable licensing, support and maintenance fees; and
(i1) upon request, enter into a license agreement with Executive Care (or its affiliate), in a form prescribed by
Executive Care, governing Your use of the proprietary software, technology or other component of the
technology systems. Executive Care may enter into master agreements with third-party suppliers relating to
any _components of the technology systems and charge you for all amounts Executive Care pays to these
suppliers based on your use of their software, technology, equipment, or services. The Technology Fee
includes all amounts You pay to Executive Care and/or its affiliates relating to the technology Systems,
including amounts paid for proprietary items and amounts Executive Care collects from You and remits to
third-party suppliers based on Your use of their systems, software, technology or services. The amount of the
Technology Fee may change based on changes to the technology systems, services provided, or prices charged
by third-party suppliers with whom Executive Care enter into master agreements. Executive Care may include
within the Technology Fee a commercially reasonable administrative fee to compensate Executive Care for
the time, money and resources it invests in administering the technology platform and associated components,
negotiating and managing contracts with third-party licensors, and collecting and remitting technology fees
owed to third-party licensors on behalf of franchisees under master license arrangements. The Technology
Fee does not include any amounts You pay directly to third-party suppliers. The technology fee is due on each
royalty payment due date or as otherwise specified by Executive Care. The current Technology Fee may be
listed in the Manual. At any time, Executive Care reserves the right to require You to purchase technology,
software or related services directly from designated third-party suppliers, rather than from Executive Care,
in which case You will pay any fees required by such service provider(s) directly to the provider, unless
Executive Care specifies otherwise, and enter into any agreement required by such service provider.

6.4. Customer Complaints and Resolutions

fWSL01628vhh 08 Executive Home Care FA



If Executive Care receives and responds to complaints from clients serviced by Your Franchised
Business, Executive Care may charge up to one hundred fifty percent (150%) of its total costs of responding
to any such complaint, including any and all legal fees it incurs (“Client Service Fee”).

6.5. Training Fees and Costs

We will not charge a fee for the initial training program for Your Initial Training Team (which
consists of two (2) persons). However, if additional persons are trained during the Initial Training program,
we may charge a training fee of five hundred dollars ($500) per person.

6.6. Consulting Fees and Costs

Optional consulting services may be made available to You by Executive Care on a per hour fee basis
at a rate determined by Executive Care, plus reimbursement of direct costs. You shall promptly pay such
consulting fees and reimburse Executive Care for all incidental expenses incurred by Executive Carein
rendering such consulting services, including, but not limited to, the cost of business class transportation,
lodging, meals, and telephone, fax, and courier charges.

6.7. Call Center Fees

We reserve the right to implement a central telephone service/call center which you must participate in and
contribute to at a rate determined by Executive Care.

6.8. Method and Application of Payments

Executive Care has the right to apply any payment it receives from You to any past due amount You
owe to Executive Care or Executive Care’s Related Parties regardless of how You indicate the paymentis to be
applied.

To maintain records consistent with other Franchised Businesses, You agree to use the commercial
scheduling, billing, payroll, and other computer programs we designate. Further, You shall instruct the
suppliers to allow Executive Care to access and review all books and electronic records relating to Your
Franchised Business.

6.9. When Payments Begin

Unless stated otherwise, Your obligation to pay continuing monthly royalties, advertising fees, and
other fees begins on the day Your Franchised Business begins operation. If the date Your Franchised Business
is on any day other than the first day of a month, the Minimum Royalty and advertising fees will be prorated
based on the number of days from the opening to the last day of the first month under this Agreement.

6.10. Audit

Executive Care or its designee has the right during normal working hours to audit Your books and
records, including Your tax returns, with respect to the Franchised Business. If an audit discloses an
underpayment of royalties or fees payable under this Agreement, You shall immediately pay these amountsto
Executive Care together with accrued interest on the amount underpaid in accordance with Section 6.110f this
Agreement. In addition, if the audit reveals intentional underreporting, or if the underpayment exceeds two
percent (2%) of the total royalty and/or other fees payable for any period covered under the audit, or if the
audit is conducted following Your failure to submit reports or records as required by this Agreement, You
shall reimburse Executive Care for all expenses actually incurred by Executive Care in connection with the

‘ augit, including reasonable attorneys’ and accounting fees.




6.11. Interest on Late Payments

Any payment not received by Executive Care when due will bear interest at eighteen percent (18%) per
year or at the highest rate allowed by applicable law on the date when payment is due, whichever is less. The
fact that such charges are imposed shall not be construed as a waiver of Executive Care’s right to timely
payment.

6.12. Electronic Funds Transfer

When You sign this Franchise Agreement, You shall also sign an Authorization Agreement for
Prearranged Payment, in the form of Exhibit 2 to this Agreement or any other form specified by Executive
Care, to enable Executive Care to collect royalty, advertising, and all other amounts due to Executive Care
from You by electronic funds transfer. You agree to instruct any applicable bank or commercial billing service
to credit to a bank account of Executive Care the applicable royalty and advertising fee amount, andall other
amounts due, in full; all credits to Executive Care are to be credited to Executive Care when due.At no time
will You sell or assign any current or future accounts receivable to any other party, without theprior written
consent of Executive Care.

6.13. Insufficient Funds.

Executive Care may charge You fifty dollars ($50) for any payment returned for insufficient funds
(or, if such amount exceeds the maximum allowed by law, then the fee allowed by law).

6.14.  Noncompliance Fees and Reimbursements.

You acknowledge the importance of every one of Executive Care’s standards and operating
procedures to the reputation and integrity of the System and the goodwill associated with the Marks. If
Executive Care notifies You of a breach of its standards or operating procedures (including failure to submit
required reports in a timely manner) and You fail to correct the noncompliance within the period of time
Executive Care prescribes, then, in addition to any other remedies available under this Agreement, Executive
Care may impose a noncompliance fee of $250 per occurrence. Executive Care may impose an additional
$250 fee every week the same noncompliance issue remains uncured after it imposes the initial fee. Any
noncompliance fees Executive Care collects are paid in consideration of Executive Care refraining from
exercising its contractual right to terminate this Agreement. This fee also constitutes a reasonable estimate of
Executive Care’s internal cost of personnel time attributable to addressing the non-compliance and is not a
penalty or estimate of all damages arising from Your breach. If Executive Care takes steps to cure a default
committed by You after the expiration of any applicable cure period, including, without limitation, obtaining
required insurance coverage on Your behalf or paying amounts You owe to approved or designated suppliers,
then You must (a) reimburse Executive Care for all costs and expenses it directly or indirectly incurs in
connection with its efforts to cure the default and (b) pay Executive Care an administrative fee calculated as
20% of the total amount of such costs and expenses. Executive Care’s acceptance of noncompliance fees and
default expense reimbursements shall not be construed as a waiver of any of its rights or remedies under this
Agreement and Executive Care retains the right to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 10
should the default continue after Executive Care collects these amounts. All fees and expense reimbursements
set forth in this Section are due 15 days after invoicing, except Executive Care may automatically debit Your
bank account for the $250 non-compliance fee as of the expiration of the cure period for the associated default,
and each thereafter until fully cured.

6.15. CPI Adjustments

Executive Care reserves the right to periodically adjust all fees (including minimum fees) expressed
as a fixed dollar amount based on changes to the Consumer Price Index in the United States (CP1). Executive
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Care may periodically review and increase these fees based on CPI changes, but only if the then-current CPI
(“Current CPI™) is more than 5% higher than the corresponding CPI in effect on: (a) the Effective Date of this
Agreement (for the initial fee adjustment); or (b) the date Executive Care implemented the last fee adjustment
(for subsequent fee adjustments) (“Baseline CP1”). The adjusted fee shall be calculated by multiplying the
current fee by a fraction: (a) the numerator of which is an amount calculated as the product of (i) 100 and (ii)
the difference of Current CPl minus Baseline CPI; and (b) the denominator of which is Baseline CPL.
Executive Care may utilize any CPIl index series published by the U.S. Department of Labor or any
comparable Governmental Authority that Executive Care deems appropriate. Franchisor currently uses the
following index: All Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W), U.S. City Average (1982-84 = 100),
“All Items”. Executive Care will notify You of any CPI adjustment at least 60 days before the fee adjustment
becomes effective. Executive Care may implement no more than one (1) fee adjustment during any five (5)
year period. If Executive Care declines to exercise its right to increase the fees in a given five (5) year period
despite a 5% or greater CPI increase, that potential fee increase will accumulate and may be carried forward
and applied in connection with a subsequent fee adjustment.

7. OBLIGATIONS OF FRANCHISEE
7.1. Use of Trade Name and Marks
7.11 Permitted Use

You may use the Trade Name and Marks only in the operation of the Franchised Business. You may
not use the Marks or the words “Executive Care” or “Your Home Care Company” as part of your legalentity
name. You may not license any third party to use the Executive Care Trade Name and Marks. Youmay not
use the Trade Name or Marks on the internet, in any electronic advertising or social media, including but not
limited to on Facebook®, Twitter®, YouTube®, or other similar electronic advertising or social media
without our prior written consent. You may not use any other trade name or marks at the Approved Office
Location, or in connection with the Franchised Business without the expresswritten consent and direction of
Executive Care. You shall refrain from engaging in any action (or failingto take any action) that causes or
could cause damage to the Marks, the System, or the goodwill associatedwith the Marks.

7.1.2 Changes in Trade Name and Marks

Executive Care has invested substantial time, energy, and money in the promotion and protection of
its Trade Name and other Marks as they exist on the date of this Agreement. However, You and Executive
Care recognize that rights in intangible property such as the Trade Name and Marks are often difficult to
establishand defend and that changes in the cultural and economic environment within which the System
operates or third-party challenges to Executive Care’s rights in the Marks may make changes in the Trade Name
andMarks desirable or necessary in its sole and absolute discretion. Executive Care therefore reserves the
right to change its Trade Name and Marks (although it has no present intention to do so) and the specifications
for each at any time in the future.You agree that You shall promptly conform, at Your own expense, to any
such changes.

7.1.3 Advertising Materials

You shall submit to Executive Care copies of all advertising materials that You propose to use at least
two (2) weeks before the first time they are broadcast or published. Executive Care will review the materials
within a reasonable time and will promptly notify You in writing as to whether it approves or rejects them.
For purposes of this paragraph, advertising materials that differ from previously approved materials only in
such variables as date or price will be considered to be previously approved. Even if Executive Care approves
specified materials, it may later withdraw its approval in its sole and absolute discretion.

Tws101678viahoa Eyecutive Home Care FA




7.1.4 Legal Protection

You agree to notify Executive Care immediately in writing if You become aware of any unauthorized
use of Executive Care’s Trade Name, Marks, or System. You shall promptly notify ExecutiveCare in writing
of any Claim, demand, or suit against You or against Your principals in connection with Your use of the Trade
Name, Marks, or System. In any action or proceeding arising from or in connectionwith any such Claim,
demand, or suit, You agree that Executive Care may select legal counsel and has theright to control the
proceedings. In certain cases, as described in Section 8.5 of this agreement, ExecutiveCare will indemnify
and hold You harmless.

7.2. Approved Office Location Site Selection; Computer Requirements:-\ehicle-Reguirements

7.2.1 You shall, on Your own initiative and at Your own expense, locate, obtain and occupy the
site for the Franchised Business’ office. Executive Care’s prior approval of the proposed site, which may not
be unreasonably withheld, shall be obtained in writing. The site shall be a minimum of 800 square feetand
shall meet minimum demographic/geographic requirements, as described in the Manual, which vary by
region. To seek Executive Care’s approval, You shall advise Executive Care in writing of the proposedsite.
We will approve or disapprove Your site within thirty (30) days after we receive notice of the proposedlocation
from You, and a copy of the proposed lease agreement. It is Your responsibility to secure a site. Executive
Care will not refund the Initial Franchise Fee if You are unable to secure a satisfactory site. Byapproving a
particular site for the Franchised Business, Executive Care does not represent or guarantee thatthe Franchised
Business will be successful.

7.2.2 You shall purchase and maintain a computer system, as designated by Executive Care,
(“Computer System”) to be used in the operation of the Franchised Business and for reporting purposes. You
shall comply with the following provisions relating to the Computer System:

@) You shall update and upgrade the Computer System as designated by Executive
Care. Executive Care may require You to enter into a separate maintenance and/or support agreement for your
Computer System at any time, at your sole cost and expense.

(b) You shall record all sales at or from the Franchised Business at the time of sale, in
accordance with Executive Care’s procedures and in the Computer System.

(©) You shall comply with such requirements determined by Executive Care from time
to time regarding maintenance, training, storage and safeguarding of data, records, reports and other matters
relative to the Computer System.

(d) Executive Care has the right to independently access any and all information on
your Computer System at any time, without first notifying you. You are responsible for obtaining any andall
client consents needed to provide Executive Care with the right to independently access your Computer
System. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, You shall, at your sole cost and expense permit
Executive Care immediate access to your Computer System, electronically or otherwise, at all times without
prior notice to you. Executive Care shall have the right to use the information accessed on the Computer
System in any manner Executive Care determines, including the right to use any and all such information in
Executive Care’s Franchise Disclosure Document, and to share financial statements, including profit andloss
statements, with other System franchisees.

EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES MAKE NO WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO THE COMPUTER SYSTEM OR ANY THIRD-
PARTY MATERIALS. EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL
WARRANTIES RELATED TO THE COMPUTER SYSTEM, WHETHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
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WRITTEN OR ORAL, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, INTEROPERABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-
INFRINGEMENT, QUIET ENJOYMENT, OR THOSE ARISING FROM TRADE USAGE OR COURSE
OF DEALING. EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS AFFILIATES DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE
COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE FREE FROM DEFECTS OR THAT USE OFTHE COMPUTER SYSTEM
WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE.

IN NO EVENT WILL EXECUTIVE CARE OR ITS AFFILIATES BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY DAMAGES ASSOCIATED WITH LOSS OF USE, INTERRUPTION OF
BUSINESS, LOSS OF DATA OR LOSS OF PROFITS) ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED
TO THE POS SYSTEM OR ITS USE.

(e) You shall use your best efforts to protect your clients against any and all data
breaches and cyber-events, including, without limitation, identity theft or theft of personal information (a
“Data Security Breach”). If a Data Security Breach occurs, in the interest of protecting the goodwill associated
with the Executive Care Your Home Care Company® brand and franchise system, Executive Care hereby
reserves the rightto (but does not undertake the obligation to) directly or through its designee,perform or control
any and all aspects of the response to such Data Security Breach, including, without limitation, the
investigation, containment and resolution of the event and all communications with the franchise system,
vendors and suppliers, clients, law enforcement agencies, regulatory authorities and thegeneral public. You
hereby acknowledge and agree that neither Executive Care, nor any of its parents, affiliates, subsidiaries,
owners, officers, directors or employees shall be liable to You for any damages arising out of or resulting
from any Data Security Breach or any action or inaction in response to a Data Security Breach. You shall at
all times be compliant with all Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards, any and all requirements
imposed by all applicable payment processors and payment networks,including credit card and debit card
processors, and any and all state and federal laws, rules and regulationsrelating to data privacy, data security
and security breaches. You hereby acknowledge and agree that if Executive Care engages or designates a
third-party service provider to administer a data security program,You will be required to comply with the
requirements of such service provider. It is your responsibility to ensure that You operate the Franchised
Business at all times in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and requirements and You are
strongly encouraged to engage legal and data security professionals, including health care lawyers and
insurance providers, to ensure your full compliance and adequate protection.

7.3. Quality Control

7.3.1 Opening

You shall establish the Franchised Business and have it open and in operation no later than 120-days
after the Effective Date of this Agreement. Time is of the essence. Before You open for business, Executive
Care will inspect Your office. You may not open the Franchised Business to the publicuntil: (i) You have
completed our initial training program and all in-home care training mandated by Executive Care to our
satisfaction, (ii) You have built out (if applicable) and equipped your Franchised Business in compliance the
Franchise Agreement and the Manual, (iii) You have the proper personnel in place to operate the Franchised
Business, (iv) You have received all permits, licenses, and authorizations necessary for You to being
operating your Franchised Business, and (v) Executive Care provides written consent to the opening of your
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Franchised Business. Opening without Executive Care’s written consent is a material breach of this
Agreement and constitutes infringement of Executive Care’s intellectual propertyrights, justifying injunctive
relief and termination of this Agreement. By providing its consent to the opening of Your Franchised
Business, Executive Care does not guarantee that the Franchised Business willbe successful. Your success will
depend on a number of factors, including general economic conditions and Your skill and hard work, which
are not within Executive Care’s control.

7.3.2 Compliance with Manual

You shall operate Your Franchised Business in complete compliance with the mandatory standardsand
specifications set forth in the confidential Manuals. Executive Care may make changes in these standards and
specifications, when Executive Care deems necessary. Such changes may necessitate the purchase of
additional equipment, supplies, furnishings or other goods, completion of additional training by You and Your
managers, or other costs to You. You shall promptly conform to the modified standardsand specifications at
Your own expense. You shall at all times keep Your copy of the Manuals current (by,for example, inserting
in any revised Manual revised pages given to You by Executive Care and deleting superseded pages, or
downloading the current version of the Manuals upon notification of any revision to any of the Manuals). If
there is any dispute as to the requirements of any Manual at any point in time, the terms of the master copy of
the applicable Manual maintained by Executive Care will control.

You shall at all times treat the Manuals, any other manuals created for or approved for use in the
operation of the Franchised Business, and the information contained therein, as confidential, and shall useall
reasonable efforts to maintain such information as secret and confidential. Except for those portions ofthe
Manual that Executive Care designates, in writing, as appropriate for copying and use at the Franchised
Business, You shall not at any time copy, duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce the foregoing materials,in
whole or in part, nor otherwise make the same available to any unauthorized person.

7.3.3 Required Services & Products

You must offer all of the products and services we designate, subject to applicable law. We have the
right to modify these items from time to time. You may not offer or sell any other product or service through
the Franchised Business without our prior written consent. Unless we designate otherwise in writing, You
are expressly prohibited from participating in government payment programs, including, byway of example
only, Medicaid and Medicare.

You must use the proprietary and non-proprietary techniques, materials, and supplies we designatein
the Manual. You must provide all services in accordance with the standards and specifications set forthin the
Manual, subject to applicable law. You must at all times maintain sufficient staff, materials and supplies to
meet reasonably anticipated client demand.

7.3.4 Approved Suppliers

@ We have the absolute right to limit the suppliers with whom You may deal. We require
You to purchase certain items, products, services, signs, furnishings, supplies, fixtures and equipment from
us, or distributors we have approved. You must purchase all goods, items, products and services required
for the development and operation of the Franchised Business from our approved or designated suppliers.
We have the right to designate one supplier for any given item or service. We will provide You with a list
of suppliers, which list may change over time. While the suppliers included on this list are currently
mandated, approved and/or recommended, we reserve the right to change this list from time to time.
Notifications of changes to the approved suppliers list will be communicated to You through changes to the
Manual or other written communications, including via electronic mail. We may revoke approval of
suppliers at any time upon written notice.
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(b) We may become an approved supplier, and/or the only supplier, for any item, product,
good and/or service at any time. We reserve the right to own an interest in any entity that will act as an
approved supplier for any or all products and services You will use in the Franchised Business.

7.3.5 Right to Derive Income

We and/or our affiliates, may derive income, consideration, payments and other benefits on accountof
your purchase or lease of any products, services, supplies and/or other items from us or any supplier, including
approved suppliers, and/or designated suppliers. This income may be derived in any form, including as a
rebate from various suppliers based on the quantity of franchisee purchases. We may use these benefits for
any purpose we deem appropriate. We are not obligated to remit any benefits to You andreserve the right to
retain all such benefits.

7.3.6 Alternative Suppliers

@ If You want to purchase any products, services, goods, equipment or supplies from a
supplier or distributor who is not on our approved list, You may request our approval of the supplier or
distributor (except in instances where we have designated a sole supplier of any product, item, good,
equipment, service or supplies), which we may grant or deny. The proposed supplier’s or distributor’s
product or service, as applicable, must conform in every respect to our standards and specifications and the
supplier or distributor must have a good business reputation and be able and willing to provide sufficient
guantities of the product and adequate service to you. The supplier or distributor must also provide us with
any information we request in order to analyze the supplier’s or distributor’s suitability, and the composition
and conformity of the product to our standards. This evaluation may include a sampling of the product at
either the supplier’s/distributor’s or our place of business, as we may designate. Where appropriate, we
require the supplier or distributor to provide us with product liability insurance. All suppliers and
distributors must agree to provide us with reports concerning all purchases by You or other franchisees.
You or the supplier will be responsible for all costs and expenses we incur in the testing and approval
process. There are no fees currently associated with seeking approval for alternative suppliers; however,
we reserve the right to charge a fee. We cannot predict with any certainty how long its evaluation will take,
however, we attempt to complete our evaluation within 30 days. Upon the completion of our evaluation,
we inform You of our approval or disapproval of your request. If we approve the supplier or distributor, the
supplier or distributor is added to our approved list, however, our approval of a supplier or distributor relates
only to the item or product line evaluated and specifically approved by us.

(b) Our standards, specifications and other criteria for supplier or distributor approval have
been developed by us, our affiliates, and/or our principals through the expenditure of extensive work and
time and are considered confidential information. Therefore, we do not make our standards and
specifications or our other criteria for supplier or distributor approval available to You or suppliers.

©) We may modify our specifications and standards for any item or revoke our approval of
any supplier or distributor who fails to adhere to our quality standards or other requirements. We may limit
the number of potential suppliers that we consider for approval and for some categories of products, we
may designate a third party or ourselves as an exclusive supplier.

(d) Our criteria for approving suppliers are made available to You upon request (and may be
set forth in the Manual). We do not issue specifications and standards to You or approved suppliers. As a
condition of approving a supplier of any product or service, Executive Care may require that the supplier
sign a license agreement with respect to the Executive Care Trade Name or Marks in a form acceptable to
Executive Care. Executive Care may withdraw its approval of a supplier, service or Product if any or all no
longer meet Executive Care’s standards or specifications.
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NEITHER EXECUTIVE CARE NOR ITS AFFILIATES MAKE ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES REGARDING THE GOODS AND SERVICES, AND EXECUTIVE CARE AND ITS
AFFILIATE EXCLUDE (AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM) ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, except as set forth in a
particular written warranty, if any, provided in connection with a particular item or service.

7.3.7 Purchasing Programs; Promotional Programs

@ We may establish national or regional purchasing programs for the purpose of negotiating
purchases of certain products and/or services from approved or designated suppliers. The purchasing
programs may (but are not required to) benefit You by reducing prices, increasing reliability in supply,
improving distribution, establishing consistent pricing for reasonable periods to avoid market fluctuations.
If a national and/or regional purchasing program is established for the region where your Franchised
Business is located, You must participate in the program.

(b) We reserve the right, subject to applicable law, to require You to offer all promotions we
specify from time to time, including, without limitation, charitable promotions under which a designated
portion of Net Billings must donated to the designated charitable organization.

7.3.8 Pricing

You must offer all products and services that we designate, subject to applicable law. We reservethe
right to prohibit You from charging prices lower than our published prices for any service or item, to the
maximum extent allowed by applicable law. We may also suggest pricing to You from time to time, however,
we have the right to establish all pricing structures with National Accounts. We may change thetypes of
authorized goods and services, and the prices for authorized goods and services sold by You. Thereare no
limitations on our right to make changes.

7.3.9 Inspections

In an effort to protect, preserve and enhance the brand, the System and the goodwill associated
therewith, You hereby acknowledge and agree that Executive Care and its designated agents or representatives
may conduct periodic quality control and records inspections of the Franchised Business atany time during
the Term. Inspections may be made with or without prior notice. Without limiting the foregoing, You grant
Executive Care and its agents the right to (a) enter upon your Approved Office Location and any location
where You provide services for the purpose of conducting inspections; (b) photograph your Franchised
Business and observe and videotape your Franchised Business’s operation forconsecutive or intermittent
periods Executive Care deems necessary; (c) interview your FranchisedBusiness’s personnel and clients; and
(d) inspect and copy any books, records and documents related to your Franchised Business’s operation. You
shall cooperate with Executive Care’s representatives in such inspections, including by rendering all assistance
they request; and, upon notice from Executive Care or itsagents and without limiting Executive Care’s other
rights under this Agreement, You shall take such stepsas may be necessary to correct immediately any
deficiencies detected during any such inspection. You further agree that You will reimburse Executive Care
for its representative’s time and travel expenses if anadditional inspection of the Franchised Business is
required when a violation has occurred, and You have not corrected the violation.

7.3.10 Client Satisfaction Program

You must present client with such evaluation cards or forms as the Franchisor may periodically
prescribe, for return by the clients to Executive Care. If Your scores from the client response forms do not
meet Executive Care’s then current standards, as described in the Manual, Executive Care may suggest ways
in which You can improve Your scores. We currently use a third-party service provider for our client




satisfaction program. You shall comply with all requirements imposed in connection with such program. If
You do not take immediate, effective steps to bring Your operation into conformity with Executive Care’s
standards, Your failure to do so will constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

You (the owner or Your Designated Manager or Responsible Owner) shall respond to all client
complaints, suggestions and the like via e-mail, telephone, or regular mail within forty-eight (48) hours of
submission by the client or prospective client.

7.3.11 Maintenance Requirements

The Franchised Business must be operated and maintained at all times in compliance with the
Manuals and all applicable laws, rules and regulations, including all laws, rules and regulations relating to
health, safety, and sanitation, or set by Us. You shall maintain the office in a neat, clean, sanitary conditionat
all times. All services must be provided in accordance with all state, local, and federal law, and in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Manuals. All necessary repairs shall be completed within seventy-two (72)
hours. Any damaged or “worn” equipment, furniture or fixtures shall be repaired or replaced immediately.
From time to time, Executive Care may require You to remodel all or part of the Franchised Business,
including the office, purchase new equipment, furniture, fixtures, signs, and other such items as Executive
Care designates. You must promptly, at Your own cost and expense, remodel, refurbish, and improve the
Franchised Business as instructed by Executive Care.

7.3.12 Notification of Complaints, Licensure Violations and State Inspections

You shall notify Executive Care promptly if You are served with a complaint in any legal proceeding
that is in any way related to the Franchised Business or if You become aware that You are the subject of any
complaint to or investigation by a governmental agency, governmental licensing authority or consumer
protection agency. You shall notify Executive Care immediately upon receipt of any notice of a breach of the
lease agreement for the Approved Office Location premises. You shall notify ExecutiveCare promptly of any
Claim arising from or affecting the operation or financial condition of Your Franchised Business.

Within 48 hours of Your receipt of a state inspection or violation notice regarding your location or
home care license, you shall notify Executive Care by telephone and by written notice. You shall also provide
Executive Care with a copy of the state inspection or violation notice along with any reports or other notices
generated.

7.3.13 Copies of Client Contracts & Provider Information

You must comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations including those relating to the
access, confidentiality, use and disclosure of medical records, the privacy of insurance information andother
privacy acts. As such, You must obtain all necessary client consent requirements (as required by applicable
law), in order to provide us with copies of all client contracts and records. Further, You and Executive Care
must enter into a Business Associate Agreement, or any similar agreements prescribed by applicable law or
by Us, in the form we prescribe in the Manual. Once all required client consents are obtained, You shall
provide us with copies of any and all contracts entered into by and between You and any and all of your clients
no later than five (5) days after the effective date of each such agreement. You shall promptly provide us with
all provider numbers and any and all other information and documentationwe require.

7.4. Licensing; Operational Specifications

74.1 You shall obtain all licenses designated by Executive Care or required by applicable law
before You begin operating your Franchised Business. You shall personally supervise the Franchised
Business.
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7.4.2 If You are a legal entity, one of your owners who has completed our initial training program
to our satisfaction must be appointed to serve as the “Designated Manager.” Among other things, the
Designated Manager must personally supervise the Franchised Business at all times. With our prior approval,
You may designate an individual who does not have an ownership interest in the franchisee entity,but who has
completed our initial training program to our satisfaction, to serve as the Designated Manager.Your Designated
Manager must devote his or her full time and best efforts to the promotion and operationof the Franchised
Business. For brand and System protection purposes, You must require all employees who have access to
confidential information or who attend our initial training program or other training program(s) to sign a
confidentiality agreement and a non-compete agreement. When You execute this Agreement, You must also
designate a “Responsible Owner” who will be identified in Exhibit 6 to this Agreement. The “Responsible
Owner” must be an individual approved by Executive Care who (a) has anownership interest in You; (b) has
the authority to bind You regarding all operational decisions with respectto the Franchised Business; and (c)
has completed the initial training program to Executive Care’s satisfaction. If You are a legal entity and your
Designated Manager owns an interest in You, then your Designated Manager and your Responsible Owner
may be the same person. You must, at all times duringthe term of this Agreement, have an active Responsible
Owner. Your Responsible Owner shall exert full time and best efforts to the development and operation of
the Franchised Business and may not engage in any other business or activity directly or indirectly that
requires substantial management responsibility or time commitments or otherwise may conflict with Your
obligations hereunder. If You wish to replace theoriginally designated Responsible Owner, You shall provide
a written request to Executive Care, and You must obtain Executive Care’s prior written approval.

7.4.3 You (if You are an individual) are not required to devote a minimum number of hours to
the management and operation of Your Franchised Business. However, Your Designated Manager or another
employee who has successfully completed Executive Care’s initial training program to Executive Care’s
satisfaction, and such health care, safety and other training we specify, shall be present at the officeduring
regular business hours, and available by telephone during the times specified in the Manual. You shall
maintain at all times a staff of competent, conscientious and trained employees sufficient to operate the
Franchised Business in compliance with Executive Care’s standards. You shall hire a sufficient numberof
qualified, competent personnel, in order to offer prompt, courteous and efficient service to the public and
otherwise operate the Franchised Business in compliance with the System so as to preserve, maintain and
enhance the reputation and goodwill of the System. All employees engaged in the operation of your
Franchised Business during working hours must wear uniforms that conform to Executive Care’s standardsand
specifications.

7.4.4 You must at all times during the Term, comply with our staffing requirements. Unless we
specify otherwise, in the first three months of operation, and continuing through the remainder of the Term,
You must employ or contract with, at a minimum, one full-time branch manager and one full-time patient
coordinator, unless otherwise required by applicable law. These are the minimum start-up positions. You
recognize that as your business develops You may need to hire additional staff. Applicable laws, rules and
regulations may require You to employ one full-time Registered Nurse (or other professional). You are solely
responsible for all employment decisions of the Franchised Business, including, hiring, firing, training,
promotion, wage and hour requirements, recordkeeping, supervision and discipline of employees.

7.4.5 You shall conduct criminal background checks on all prospective employees and
employees of the Franchised Business, including to determine any history of elder abuse or crimes involving
elders. All employees must pass all applicable tests required by governmental entities or agencies, submit to
pre-employment and random drug tests, have criminal background investigations performed and participate
actively in safety training seminars and programs. You are solely responsible andassume any and all liability
for hiring and other employment decisions.

7.4.6 In addition to providing the other services we require, You shall market and provide
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supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients within your Approved Territory, subject to applicable
law. Institutional clients include facilities we approve, such as hospitals, nursing homes and clinics. You will
offer the positions we designate or authorize from time to time to institutional clients, subject to applicable
law. While we may specify the types of positions You may be required offer in order to serviceinstitutional
clients, we do not direct or control labor or employment matters for You or your employees. You are solely
and entirely responsible for all labor relations, including the hiring, firing and disciplining of employees,
setting employee compensation, determining employee work schedules and to otherwise determine the terms
and conditions of employment or independent contractor arrangements for your employees and personnel.

7.4.7 You shall market your in-home care services to individuals of varying needs. You will
design a customized care plan for each home care client after a registered nurse (an “RN”), or other
professional required by applicable law, on your staff has evaluated their needs. You will match the client,or
a family member of the client, with a qualified, pre-screened caregiver who is compatible with the client’sneeds.
Your Franchised Business will also offer assistance with medication reminders, bath visits, meal preparation,
personal care, transportation to and from doctor’s appointments, and companionship services. Your
obligations under this paragraph 7.4.7 shall be subject to, and in compliance with, any and all applicable
limitations imposed under applicable laws, rules and regulations.

7.4.8 You must have staff available to your clients on a regular basis and to fill in for absentee
staff, as applicable. Unless we designate otherwise, in an effort to maintain System uniformity and brand
protection, You are required to offer staffing services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,and You must also provide
live client-service support 24 hours a day.

7.4.9 You are responsible for investigating the availability and requirements for obtaining all
necessary licenses, permits, certifications, etc. relating to the operation of your Franchised Business in your
state.

7.5. Advertising

75.1 Local Advertising

You shall spend a minimum of $750, or one percent (1%) of Net Billings per month, whichever is
greater, on local advertising and promotion that conforms to the specifications in the Manual. Your local
advertising and promotions must meet our guidelines. All advertising materials must be provided to Executive
Care for approval no later than two (2) weeks before your proposed use. Executive Care will review the
materials within a reasonable time and will notify You in writing as to whether Executive Careapproves or
rejects them. For purposes of this paragraph, “local advertising” means advertising that is directed to persons
or entities within Your Approved Territory. You shall submit, on or before the tenth (10th) day of each month,
copies of invoices or receipts to Executive Care for advertising materials and media showing compliance with
the provisions of this paragraph during the immediately preceding month-. Advertising expenditures in excess
of the required minimum in any month may, with our prior written consent, not be used to offset shortfalls in
any later month.

75.2 Brand Marketing Fund

You will contribute, in the manner prescribed by Executive Care, up to two percent (2%) of Your
Net Billings per month to the Brand Fund to be used for advertising and promotion of the Executive Care
brand.

@ Executive Care or its designee will direct all advertising programs, with sole discretion
over the concepts, materials, and media used in such programs and the placement and allocation thereof.
You acknowledge and agree that the Brand Fund is intendedto maximize general public recognition,
acceptance, and use of the System; and that Executive Care and itsdesignee are not obligated in any way,
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including in connection with administering the Brand Fund, tomake expenditures for You that are equivalent
or proportionate to Your contribution, or to ensure that Youor any particular franchisee benefits directly or
pro rata from expenditures by the Brand Fund. You acknowledge and agree that Executive Care’s
administration of the Brand Fund does not create any fiduciary relationship between You and Executive
Care. Executive Care is not required to form a trust forthe Brand Fund.

(b) The Brand Fund, all contributions thereto, and any earnings thereon, shall be used tomeet
any and all costs of maintaining, administering, directing, conducting, and preparing advertising, marketing,
public relations and/or promotional programs and materials, and any other activities which Executive Care
believes will enhance the image of the System, including, among other things, the costs ofpreparing and
conducting media advertising campaigns; direct mail advertising; marketing surveys and other public
relations activities; employing advertising and/or public relations agencies to assist therein; electronic
marketing; purchasing promotional items, conducting and administering visual merchandising, point of
sale, and other merchandising programs; test or target marketing, the conducting of surveys, brand
development and promotion, consulting and other related services to train franchisees on marketing or other
brand-building techniques, development and implementation of new technology, and providing
promotional and other marketing materialsand services to the Franchised Businesses operated under the
System. The Brand Fund may also be used to provide rebates or reimbursements to franchisees for local
expenditures on products, services, or improvements, approved in advance by Executive Care, which
products, services, or improvements Executive Care deems, in its sole discretion, will promote general
public awareness and favorable supportfor the System. You expressly acknowledge that the Brand Fund
contributions may be used to pay for administrative expenses to Executive Care or its designee.
Administrative expenses may include amounts equivalent to salaries, travel and other expenses of Executive
Care or its designee’s employees whose services are provided to further the purposes and efforts of the
Brand Fund.

Executive Care has no obligation to segregate Brand Fund contributions or maintainaccounts
separate from its other funds. Brand Fund contributions may be commingled with funds inExecutive Care’s
general accounts. Executive Care expects to use an amount equal to all contributions made in any fiscal
year, but any monies remaining in any Brand Fund at the end of any year will carryover to the next year. We
may spend in any calendar year more or less than the total contributions to the fund in that year and may
cause the fund to invest any surplus for future use by the fund. We may borrow from ourselves, our affiliates
or other lenders on behalf of the fund to cover deficits, and such amounts shall be treated as a loan. We will
keep records of any such borrowing described above. The Brand Fund will not be audited, unless Executive
Care elects to require an audit, in which event all expenses for the audit will be paid out of Brand Fund
contributions. Financial information about the Brand Fund will be made available annually, and we will
provide it to you or make it available to you upon reasonable written request.

(c) Although the Brand Fund is intended to be of perpetual duration, Executive Care maintains
the right to terminate the Brand Fund. The Brand Fund shall not be terminated, however, until all monies
in the Brand Fund have been expended for advertising and/or promotional purposes. Other System
franchisees may be required to contribute to the Brand Fund at different rates. None of the Brand Fund
contributions paid to us are refundable at any time, including upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

7.5.3 Signs

You shall permanently display, at your own expense, at your office and in connection with the
operation of your Franchised Business, signs of any nature, form, color, number, location and size, and
containing any legends, that Executive Care has designated in the Manual or otherwise in writing. Executive
Care has the right to require You to change, modify, update, upgrade and/or change any and all signs used in
connection with the operation of your Franchised Business at any time upon written notice to yYou.
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7.5.4 Advertising Cooperative

Executive Care may, in Executive Care’s discretion, designate any geoaraphical area for purposes of
establishing a regional advertising and promotional cooperative (“Cooperative™), and to determine whether a
Cooperative is applicable to the Franchised Business. Executive Care reserves the right to administer the
Cooperative. If a Cooperative is established applicable to the Franchised Business, You must participate in
the Cooperative. Cooperative contributions will be credited towards your minimum local advertising
expenditure requirement set forth in Section 7.5.1. The following provisions will apply to each Cooperative:

(a) Each Cooperative will be organized and governed in a form and manner, and will commence
operation on a date, approved in advance by Executive Care;

(b) Each Cooperative will be organized for the exclusive purpose of administering regional
advertising programs and developing, subject to Executive Care’s approval, standardized advertising
materials for use by the members in local marketing;

(c) No promotional or advertising plans or materials may be used by a Cooperative or furnished
to its members without Executive Care’s prior approval;

(d) Each Cooperative will have the right to require its members to make contributions to the
Cooperative in such amounts as determined by the Cooperative; however, the Cooperative may, by a two-
thirds majority vote of its members, require a Cooperative contribution in excess of the minimum local
advertising expenditure requirement set forth in Section 7.5.1;

(e) Each member franchisee must submit to the Cooperative its respective contribution together
with such other statements or reports as Executive Care may require or as may be required by the Cooperative
with Executive Care’s approval;

(f) Executive Care may grant to You, in its sole discretion, an exemption for any length of time
from the requirement of membership in a Cooperative, upon written request from You stating reasons
supporting such exemption. Executive Care’s decision concerning such request for exemption will be final;

(0) Executive Care will have the power to require any Cooperative to be formed, changed,
dissolved, or merged at any time; and

(h) Company-owned Executive Home Care businesses located in the Cooperating will participate
in the Cooperative and contribute cooperative advertising fees on the same basis as franchisee members.

7.6. Financial Information
7.6.1 Records

You shall establish and maintain at your own expense a bookkeeping, accounting and recordkeeping
system conforming to the requirements and formats we prescribe from time to time. You shall record all sales,
all client contracts, and all receipts of revenue in the form and manner we designate in the Manual. You shall
promptly schedule all client services and appointments using the scheduling software we designate. Bank
Deposits must validate all receipts. You shall retain all records for at least three years after the date of service
(or for a longer period if required by applicable law). You shall retainall other records and receipts used in
the ordinary course of business. You shall furnish all records to Executive Care upon request. You shall keep
all client information strictly confidential. You shall maintainall client information and records in the form
and manner required by applicable state and federal regulations.

7.6.2 Reports

You shall submit to Executive Care, on or before 9:00 AM EST each Tuesday, weekly sales
information for the previous Monday-Sunday. You shall submit to Executive Care, on or before 9:00 AMEST
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on the tenth (10th) day following the end of each month, financial reports on the income and expensesof the
Franchised Business in the format specified in the Manual. You will submit monthly profit and loss statements
no later than the 15th of each month, or as Executive Care otherwise directs, containing data for the immediate
prior month. You will also submit to Executive Care such other forms, reports, records, information, and data
as Executive Care may reasonably designate from time to time or as set forth in the Manual.

You shall also submit to Executive Care,at the time of filing, copies of all federal, state and local
income, sales, and property tax returns. You shall,simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement and
each time Executive Care designates at any timeduring the term, complete, sign and provide to Executive
Care, any and all forms, consents and documentation necessary for Executive Care to independently obtain
copies of your tax returns, including,without limitation, IRS Form 4506, as such form may be amended from
time to time, and any other form required by the IRS. You hereby consent to Executive Care (a) submitting
Form 4506 and any other documentation and information necessary to obtain copies of your filed tax returns,
and (b) obtaining copiesof your tax returns.

Executive Care will use this data from your reports and tax returns to confirm that You are complying
with Your obligations under this Agreement, to formulate earnings and expense information forpossible
disclosure to prospective franchisees, and for whatever other purposes Executive Care deems appropriate.

7.7. Insurance

7.7.1 Throughout the entire term of this Agreement, You must maintain such types of insurance,
in such amounts, as Executive Care designates in the Manuals. Such insurance is in addition to any other
insurance that may be required by applicable law, Your landlord, or otherwise. Policies that Executive Care
requires must be written by an insurance company financially rated A- or better, and must name Executive
Care and its respective officers, directors, partners, members, affiliates, subsidiaries and employees as
additional insured parties on all of the policies. Additional insured status shall include, without limitation,
coverage for ongoing and completed operations, and shall apply on a primary and non-contributory basis.
You must maintain such additional insured status for Executive Care on Your general liability policies
continuously during the term of this Agreement. All policies must be written on an “occurrence” basis (unless
otherwise specified in this Agreement or in the Manuals). Subrogation shall bewaived on each applicable
insurance policy where allowed by law.

7.7.2 All required policies must contain such endorsements as will from time to time, be provided
in the Manuals. At least thirty (30) prior to the opening of the Franchised Business, and thereafter at least
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any such policy, You must deliver to Executive Care, certificatesof
insurance, endorsements, insurance declarations and/or other documents requested by Executive Care
(collectively “certificates”), evidencing the proper coverage with limits not less than those required in the
Manual. All certificates must expressly provide that no less than thirty (30) days’ prior written notice willbe
given to Executive Care in the event of material alteration to, cancellation, or non-renewal of the coverages
evidenced by such certificates. In the event that You fail to obtain the required insurance or to provide
evidence reasonably satisfactory to Executive Care of the insurance policies required by this Agreement,
Executive Care may (but is not obligated to) obtain such required policies on Your behalf, andYou agree to
promptly reimburse Executive Care for all costs related to obtaining such policies. Your failureto provide
Executive Care with any certificate or other evidence of insurance constitutes a default under this Agreement
and may result in termination.

7.7.3 Executive Care may change the minimum insurance requirements set forth in the Manual
from time to time as it deems appropriate.

7.7.4 You must purchase any bonds required by the state or municipality in which You do
business. If You fail to purchase any required insurance, Executive Care may purchase it on your behalf and
bill You for it.
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7.8. Financial and Legal Responsibility

7.8.1 Compliance with Law

You shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations pertaining, directly or
indirectly, to the Franchised Business, including but not limited to all laws, regulations, ordinances relatedto
health, safety, sanitation, HIPAA, privacy, employment and taxation, among other things. It is your
responsibility to determine the requirements and limitations of all such applicable laws, rules and regulations.
You shall keep current all certifications, licenses, permits, bonds, and deposits made to or required by any
government agency and Executive Care in connection with the lawful operation of the Franchised Business
at all times during the Term. Certain states may specifically require permits, licenses,or certificates to operate
an in-home care business; You are responsible for compliance with these requirements.

You must obtain and maintain all health care and employment related permits, licenses, and
certifications and other indications of authority necessary for the operation of your Franchised Business. Some
jurisdictions may also require You to obtain and maintain a Certificate of Need and/or a license to provide
employment services. You must also obtain any other particular permit, license or accreditation that we
designate. Note that some states have imposed a moratorium on the issuance of home health agencylicenses,
nurse staffing licenses, and other in- home healthcare licenses or permits.

7.8.2 Payment of Indebtedness

You shall pay promptly when due all taxes and all debts that You incur in the conduct of your
business. If Executive Care pays a debt on your behalf, You shall reimburse Executive Care promptly.

7.9. Creative Works

All ideas, concepts, techniques and materials concerning the Franchised Business, and the productsand
services offered therein, whether or not created by or for You, your owners, or employees, must be promptly
disclosed to Executive Care, and whether or not protectable intellectual property, will be deemedto be our sole,
exclusive property. Executive Care may at its sole discretion designate them as part of our System, and works-
made for hire, for Executive Care. To the extent any item does not qualify as a “work made for hire” for
Executive Care, You, on behalf of Yourself, Your employees, and You owners, shall secure assignment of
ownership of that item and all related rights to Executive Care upon written request. You agree to take all
actions we request (including but not limited to an assignment agreement) to designateExecutive Care as owner
or to assist Executive Care in obtaining intellectual property rights in the item.

8. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES
8.1. Interest in Marks and System
You expressly understand and acknowledge that:

@) Executive Care (or its affiliate) is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the
Marks and the goodwill associated with and symbolized by them.

(b) The Marks are valid and serve to identify the System and those who are authorized to
operate under the System.

©) Neither You nor any principal of You shall directly or indirectly contest the validity or
Executive Care’s ownership of the Marks, nor shall You, directly or indirectly, seek to register the Marks
with any government agency, except with Executive Care’s express prior written consent.
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() Your use of the Marks does not give You any ownership interest or other interest in or to
the Marks, except the license granted by this Agreement.

©) Any and all goodwill arising from Your use of the Marks shall inure solely and exclusively
to Executive Care’s benefit, and upon expiration or termination of this Agreement and the license herein
granted, no monetary amount shall be assigned as attributable to any goodwill associated with Your use of
the System or the Marks.

()] The right and license to use the Marks granted hereunder to You is non-exclusive, and
Executive Care thus has and retains the rights, among others:

(i To use the Marks itself in connection with selling Services, Approved Services and
other items;

(i) To grant other licenses for the Marks, in addition to those licenses already granted
to existing franchisees; and

(iii)  To develop and establish other systems using the same or similar Marks, or any
other proprietary marks, and to grant licenses or franchises thereto without providing any rights
therein to You.

8.2. Independent Status

It is expressly agreed that the parties intend by this Agreement to establish between You and
Executive Care the relationship of franchisee and franchisor. It is further agreed that You have no authority
to create or assume in Executive Care’s name or on Executive Care’s behalf, any obligation, express or
implied, or to act or purport to act as agent or representative on our behalf for any purpose whatsoever.
Neither You nor Executive Care is the employer, employee, agent, partner, fiduciary or co-venturer of or
with the other, each being independent. All employees, independent contractors and agents hired or engaged
by or working for You will be only the employees, independent contractors or agents of yours andwill not,
for any purpose, be deemed employees, independent contractors or agents of Executive Care, norsubject to
Executive Care’s control. Executive Care has no authority to exercise control directly or indirectly over the
hiring or termination of your employees, independent contractors, agents or others whowork for you, their
compensation, working hours or conditions, or their day-to-day activities, except to theextent necessary to
protect the brand and the Marks. You shall file your own tax, regulatory and payroll reports with respect
to your employees, agents and contractors and You shall save, indemnify and hold Executive Care and its
parents, affiliates, owners, officers, directors and subsidiaries harmless from any and all liability, costs and
expenses of any nature that any such party incurs related to these obligations. You shall in all respects be
an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement is intended to constitute either party as an agent,
legal representative, subsidiary, joint venturer, joint-employer, partner, employee, or servant of the other
for any purpose whatsoever. Without limiting the foregoing, You are anindependent legal entity and must
make this fact clear in your dealings with suppliers, lessors, governmentagencies, employees, clients and
others. You and Executive Care are completely separate entities and are not fiduciaries, partners, joint
venturers, or agents of the other in any sense, and neither party has the rightto bind the other. No act or
assistance by either party to the other pursuant to this Agreement may be construed to alter this relationship.
You are solely responsible for compliance with all federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations, and
for complying with Executive Care’s policies, practices, and decisionsrelating to the operation of the
Franchised Business. You shall rely on your own knowledge and judgmentin making business decisions,
subject only to the requirements of this Agreement and the Manual. You may not expressly or implicitly
hold yourself out as an employee, partner, shareholder, member, joint venturer or representative of
Executive Care, nor may You expressly or implicitly state or suggest that Youhave the right or power to
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bind Executive Care or to incur any liability on Executive Care’s behalf. You may not use the Trade Name
or Marks as part of your corporate name, limited liability company name, or limited partnership name.
There is no fiduciary duty between You and Executive Care.

8.3. Display of Notice

You shall conspicuously display a sign that states that “THIS FRANCHISED BUSINESS IS AN
INDEPENDENTLY OWNED AND OPERATED FRANCHISED BUSINESS OWNED AND
OPERATED BY [NAME OF FRANCHISEE]” within the office. Business cards, client agreements,
stationery, purchase order forms, invoices, receipts, and other documents that You use in Your business
dealings with suppliers, government agencies, employees and clients must clearly identify You as an
independent legal entity. You shall not use any of the Marks or the words “Executive Care” as part of your
legal entity name.

8.4. Confidentiality

You acknowledge and agree that the information, ideas, forms, marketing plans, information about
the cost of materials and supplies; supplier lists or sources of supplies; internal businessforms, orders, client
lists, manuals and instructional materials describing Executive Care’s methods of operation and other
materialsdisclosed to You under this Agreement, whether or not included in the Manual, are confidential
and proprietary information and trade secrets of Executive Care (“Confidential Information”). You also
agreethat the foregoing Confidential Information, which may or may not be considered “trade secrets”
under prevailing judicial interpretations or statutes, is private, valuable, and constitutes “trade secrets”
belongingto Executive Care. You agree that Executive Care derives independent economic value from the
foregoinginformation not being generally known to, and not being readily ascertainable through proper
means, by another person. You also agree that you will not acquire any interest in such Confidential
Information, other than the right to use it as Executive Care specifies. Any and all information, knowledge,
and techniques which Executive Care designates as Confidential Information shall be deemed Confidential
Information for purposes of this Agreement, except information which You can demonstrate came to Your
attention prior to disclosure thereof by Executive Care or which, at or after the time of disclosure by
Executive Care to You, had become or later becomes a part of the public domain, through publication or
communication by others. You agree to maintain the confidentiality of all such material. You may not
disclose any such information to any third party, except to Your employees and agents as necessary in the
regular conduct of the Franchised Business and except as authorized in writing by Executive Care.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, there may be certain, limited circumstances where
applicable law allows for the disclosure of certain confidential and proprietary information in limited
circumstances, as specified in the Manual. You shall be responsible for requiring compliance by Your
Related Parties and employees with the provisions of this Section. You shall obtain signed Nondisclosure
and Noncompetition Agreements, in the form of Exhibit 4 to this Agreement, from Your Related Parties
and employees, and send Executive Care a copy of each such agreement upon demand.

8.5. Indemnification

You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless us, our affiliates, and our and their respective
shareholders, members, directors, officers, employees, agents, successors, and assignees (the “Indemnified
Parties”) against, and to reimburse any one or more of the Indemnified Parties from, all Claims, obligations,
and damages directly or indirectly arising out of or related to this Agreement, the operation of the
Franchised Business, Your conduct, act or omission or the conduct, act or omission of any of your
employees or agents, the Franchised Business You operate under this Agreement, the relationship between
You and us, or Your breach of this Agreement, including, without limitation, those alleged to be caused by
the Indemnified Party’s negligence, unless (and then only to the extent that) the Claims are determined to
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be caused solely by our gross negligence or willful misconduct in a final, unappealable ruling issued by a
court with competent jurisdiction, including, but not limited to, claims brought by You. We may defend
any Claim against any Indemnified Parties at your expense and agree to settlements or take any other
remedial, corrective, or other actions. This indemnity will continue in full force and effect subsequent to
and notwithstanding this Agreement’s expiration or termination. An Indemnified Party need not seek
recovery from any insurer or other third party, or otherwise mitigate its losses and expenses, in order to
maintain and recover fully a Claim against You under this subparagraph. You agree that a failure to pursue
a recovery or mitigate a loss will not reduce or alter the amounts that an Indemnified Party may recover
from You under this paragraph. Without limiting the foregoing, if Executive Care is made a party to a legal
proceeding in connection with Your act or omission, Executive Care may hire counsel to protect its interests
and bill You for all costs and expenses incurred by Executive Care. You shall promptly reimburse Executive
Care for such costs and expenses.

Executive Care will indemnify and hold You harmless from all expenses and liabilities arising from
a third party’s Claim that Your operation of the Franchised Business under and in accordance with this
Agreement infringes on the intellectual property of the third-party claimant. If You are made a party to a
legal proceeding in connection with any such infringement Claim, Executive Care has the right to hire
counsel to protect Your interests. You agree to cooperate fully with Executive Care in any such action.

8.6. Covenants
8.6.1 In-Term

During the Term, You shall not, directly, or indirectly for yourself or through, on behalf of, or in
conjunction with any person or entity, own, maintain, operate, engage in, consult with, provide any
assistance to, or have any interest in a Competitive Business.

You shall not divert or attempt to divert any business, client, or potential client of the Franchised
Business or any other Executive Care Business to any competitor, by direct or indirect inducement or
otherwise, or to do or perform, directly or indirectly, any other act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill
associated with the Marks or the System.

8.6.2 Post-Term

You may not, for a continuous uninterrupted period commencing upon the expiration, transfer or
termination of this Agreement (regardless of the cause for termination) and continuing for two (2) years
thereafter, either directly or indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any
person, persons (including your spouse or any immediate family member, or the spouse or any immediate
family member of any personal guarantor of this Agreement), partnership, limited liability company or
corporation:

@ Own, maintain, operate, engage in, provide any assistance to, or have any interest in, any
Competitive Business that is (a) located at the Approved Office Location; (b) located or providing services
within, or within 20-miles of, the Approved Territory; or (c) located at or providing services within, or
within 20-miles of, any other System franchisee’sapproved territory; or

(b) Provide any services that a Competitive Business offers to any client of ours or any client
of the Franchised Business, regardless of where the client is located.

8.6.3  The term “Competitive Business” shall mean any business which offers in-home personal
care, in-home companionship, in-home meal preparation, medication reminders, , in-home registered
nurses’ services, in-home health aid services, supplemental healthcare staffing, or any combination of two
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(2) or more of the following services to the same client: personal scheduling, light in-home housekeeping
and health consulting.

8.6.4  You agree to obtain the individual written agreement of each of Your Related Parties to the
provisions of this Section in the form of a Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, attached as
Exhibit 4 to this Agreement as a condition of employment. You shall provide a copy of each such Agreement
to Executive Care immediately upon demand.

8.6.5  You agree that the time periods in Section 8.6.2 will be tolled for any period during which
You or any of the Related Parties are in breach of the covenants and any other period during which Executive
Care seeks to enforce this Agreement. The parties agree that the foregoing covenants shall be construed as
independent of any other covenant or provision of this Agreement. If any court of competent jurisdiction
determines that the geographic limits, time period or line of business defined by this Article 8 is
unreasonable, the parties agree that such a court of competent jurisdiction may determine an appropriate
limitation to accomplish the intent and purpose of this Section and the parties, and each of them, agree to
be bound by such determination.

9. TRANSFER OF FRANCHISE

Executive Care shall have the right to transfer all or any part of its rights or obligations herein to
any person or legal entity, including to any competitor of Executive Care which agrees to assume Executive
Care’s obligations hereunder, without obtaining your consent.

9.1. Purpose of Conditions for Approval of Franchisee

Executive Care’s grant of this franchise is made in reliance upon Your integrity, ability, experience
and financial resources. You shall not, without the prior written consent of Executive Care, directly or
indirectly transfer, subcontract, pledge or otherwise encumber, sell, give, gift, in any manner whatsoever
assign (whether by operation or law or otherwise) or otherwise Transfer: (a) the rights and obligations of
Franchisee under this Agreement; or (b) any material asset of Franchisee or the Franchised Business. In
order to ensure that no Transfer jeopardizes the Trade Name, the Marks, or Executive Care’s interest in the
successful operation of the Franchised Business, Executive Care will consent to a Transfer only if You
comply with the provisions of Sections 9.2 and 9.3 of this Agreement and if the conditions described in
Section 9.3.1 are fulfilled.

9.2. Notice of Proposed Transfer

If You would like to effectuate a Transfer, You shall submit to Executive Care: (a) the form of
franchise application currently in use by Executive Care, completed by the prospective transferee; and (b)
a written notice, describing all the terms and conditions of the proposed transfer.

9.3. Consent by Executive Care; Right of First Refusal

Executive Care will respond in writing to Your written notice within fifteen (15) days after
receiving it, or, if Executive Care requests additional information, within the later date of fifteen (15) days
after receipt of the additional information or the final day of the original fifteen (15) day period. Executive
Care may either consent to the Transfer; tell You it’s reasons for refusing to consent or purchase the
Franchised Business from You itself upon the same terms and conditions as those offered by the third party.
Silence shall not be construed as consent. If Executive Care consents to the Transfer, then You may transfer
the interest described in the notice only to the named buyer and only upon the terms and conditions stated
in the notice, subject to your compliance with the conditions set forth in Section 9. Consent by Executive
Care to a particular transfer will not constitute consent to any other or subsequent Transfer.
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9.3.1 Conditions for Consent to Transfer

The consent of Executive Care is subject to your satisfaction of certain conditions imposed by
Executive Care, including but not limited to:

@ Satisfaction of Executive Care that the proposed transferee meets all of the criteria of
character, business experience, financial responsibility, net worth and other standards that Executive Care
customarily applies to new franchisees at the time of Transfer;

(b) Payment of all Your outstanding debts to Executive Care and its Related Parties;

(© Cure of all defaults under the Franchise Agreement, and any other agreement(s) between
Executive Care, or its Related Parties and You;

(d) The transferee must sign Executive Care’s then-current form of franchise agreement,
appropriately amended in light of the fact that the business is already operational;—and—payment-by-the

(e Signing by the transferee of an assumption of all liabilities and benefits of the existing
franchise agreement;

()] Completion by the transferee of Executive Care’s initial training program, and completion
of any in-home care and/or other training program Executive Care designates, to Executive Care’s
satisfaction;

(o) You and Your Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement and the transferee shall
have executed Executive Care’s then-current form of Consent to Transfer and Release Agreement, which
agreement shall contain a general release, in a form satisfactory to Executive Care, releasing Executive
Care and its Related Parties of any and all Claims against Executive Care and its Related Parties, affiliates,
successors, and assigns, and their respective directors, officers, shareholders, partners, agents,
representatives, servants, and employees in their corporate and individual capacities including, without
limitation, Claims arising under this Agreement, any other agreement between You and Executive Care or
its affiliates, and federal, state, and local laws and rules;

(h) Payment to us of a Transfer Fee equal to: (i) $1,500 for any changes to the ownership
structure of the existing franchisee entity (i.e., majority ownership of the business does not change), in
which event the monthly royalty percentage will not change; or (ii) 50% of the then-current standard initial
fee for any transfers to someone that is not a current franchise owner in the Executive Care system; or (iii)
20% of the then-current standard Initial Franchise Fee for any transfers to an existing franchisee within the
Executive Care system that is approved for expansion; and

Q) Any purchase and sale agreement between You and the transferee shall provide for and
require that the Franchised Business shall continue to operate without interruption during the transfer.

9.4.  Transfer from an Individual Owner to a Corporation, Limited Liability Company or other
Entity.

If You are comprised of one or more individuals, You may, during the six (6) month period afterthe
Effective Date, and after obtaining our prior written consent, transfer and assign all of your rights and
obligations under this Agreement to a corporation, limited liability company or other entity that is wholly
owned by You (the “Legal Entity”); provided that You satisfy the Assignment to Legal Entity Conditions
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(as set forth in paragraphs 9.4.1 through 9.4.4 below). Such an assignment to a Legal Entity will not be
subject to the Right of First Refusal, as set forth in Section 9.3 of this Agreement, or to the conditions of
transfer set forth in Section 9.3.1 of this Agreement:

94.1 You cause the Legal Entity in its articles of incorporation or operating agreement, as
applicable, to provide that its purpose and business activities are to be confined exclusively to the operationof
the Franchised Business as authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and conditions of this Agreement;

94.2 You and the Legal Entity enter into Executive Care’s then-current form of Assignment and
Assumption Agreement and Certification of Ownership Acknowledgment, or such other form as Executive
Care designates or prescribes, and each owner in the Legal Entity executes Executive Care’s then-current
form of Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement;

94.3 You are in Good Standing under this Agreement both at the time of your request for the
proposed assignment and on the date the assignment to the Legal Entity is to be effectuated;

9.4.4 You and the Legal Entity have executed a general release, in a form satisfactory to
Executive Care, of any and all Claims against us and our members, officers, directors, employees, affiliatesand
agents;

945 If the assignment takes place after six (6) months from the Effective Date, You must pay
to Executive Care an assignment fee in the amount of $1,500 to compensate us for all of our expenses for the
administration of the Transfer, including the preparation, execution and filing of all documentation required
by us in connection with the Transfer.

9.5.  Assignment Upon Death; Disability

95.1 If You (or if You are a legal entity, any person with a controlling interest in You (the
“Controlling Interest Person™) die during the term of this Agreement, Your (or your Controlling Interest
Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries may have sixty (60) days within which to demonstrate to Executive Care’s
satisfaction that they meet all of the criteria of character, business experience, financial responsibility, net
worth and other standards that Executive Care requires of new franchisees or Controlling Interest Persons
at that time. If Executive Care approves Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries
as transferees of the franchise and they meet the other conditions of Transfer, Executive Care will waive
any transfer fee in connection with the Transfer. If Executive Care advises Your (or your Controlling
Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries in writing that Executive Care will not approve them as transferees,
or if Executive Care fails to approve or disapprove the Transfer within sixty (60) days following Your (or
your Controlling Interest Person’s) death, Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries
may have one hundred twenty (120) additional days from the date of disapproval of the Transfer or the end
of the sixty (60)-day period, whichever is first, within which to find and notify Executive Care of a proposed
Transfer to a qualified buyer in conformity with the provisions of Sections 9.2, 9.3, and 9.5 of this
Agreement. If Your (or your Controlling Interest Person’s) heirs or beneficiaries do not advise Executive
Care of a qualified buyer within the specified period, the franchise will automatically terminate at the end
of the sixty (60) day period unless Executive Care has granted a written extension of time.

9.5.2 Upon Your permanent disability or the permanent disability of any person with a
controlling interest in You, Executive Care may, in its sole discretion, require such interest to be transferred
to a third party in accordance with the conditions described in this Section 9 within six (6) months after
notice to You. “Permanent disability” shall mean any physical, emotional, or mental injury, illness, or
incapacity that would prevent a person from performing the obligations set forth in this Agreement for at
least six (6) consecutive months and from which condition recovery within six (6) consecutive months from
the date of determination of disability is unlikely. Permanent disability shall be determined by a licensed
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practicing physician selected by Executive Care upon examination of such person or, if such person refuses
to be examined, then such person shall automatically be deemed permanently disabled for the purposes of
this Section 9.5 as of the date of refusal. Executive Care shall pay the cost of the required examination.

10. TERMINATION OF FRANCHISE

10.1.1 Automatic Termination

You shall be deemed to be in default under this Agreement and all rights granted to you hereunder
shall terminate automatically without notice to you upon the occurrence of any of the following:

@) You or any of your guarantors become insolvent, makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or is adjudicated a bankrupt, unless otherwise restricted by the relevant bankruptcy
laws;

(b) A petition in bankruptcy for liquidation, reorganization, or other proceeding is filed by or
against You; or a receiver is appointed or a bill in equity or other proceeding for the appointment of a
receiver of You or other custodian for your Franchised Business or assets is allowed; or the real or personal
property of You are attached or levied upon by any sheriff, marshal, or constable.

10.1.2 Immediate Termination upon Notice of Default

Upon the occurrence of any of the following defaults, Executive Care at its option may terminate
this Agreement effective immediately upon written notice to You:

@ If You misuse the Trade Name, Marks or the System or engage in conduct which reflects
materially and unfavorably upon the goodwill associated with them or if You use in the Executive Care
Business any names, marks, systems, logotypes or symbols that Executive Care has not authorized You to
use;

(b) If You or any of Your Related Parties has any direct or indirect interest in the ownership
or operation of any business other than the Franchised Business that is confusingly similar to the Franchised
Business or uses the System or the Marks, or if You fail to give Executive Care a signed copy of the
Nondisclosure and Noncompetition Agreement, a form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 4, for each of
Your Related Parties or Your employees within ten (10) days after Executive Care requests it;

(c) If You attempt to assign or Transfer Your rights under this Agreement in any manner not
authorized by this Agreement;

(d) If You or Your Related Parties have made any material misrepresentations in connection
with the acquisition of a Franchised Business or to induce Executive Care to enter into this Agreement;

(e) If You act without Executive Care’s prior written approval or consent in regard to any
matter for which Executive Care’s prior written approval or consent is expressly required by this
Agreement;

()] If You abandon the Franchised Business or if You cease to operate the Franchised
Business, unless: (i) operations are suspended for a period of no more than one hundred eighty (180) days
and (ii) the suspension is caused by fire, condemnation, or other act of God;

(9) If You offer any product or service without Executive Care’s prior written consent, or fail
to offer any product or service designated by Executive Care (subject to applicable law);




(h) If a threat or danger to public health or safety results from the operation, maintenance, or
construction of the office or the Franchised Business;

(i) You lose the right to occupy the premises of the Approved Office Location;

() If You plead guilty to, plead no contest to, or are convicted of, a felony, a crime involving
moral turpitude, or any other crime or offense that Executive Care believes is reasonably likely to have an
adverse effect on the System or Marks, the goodwill associated therewith, or Executive Care’s interest
therein;

(k) If You fail to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, and ordinances
pertaining, directly or indirectly, to the Franchised Business;

() If You knowingly maintain false books or records, or submit any false reports to Executive
Care;

(m) If You fail to obtain and/or maintain any of the licenses, permits, certifications or
accreditations You are required to obtain and maintain at any time during the Term of this Agreement;

(n) If You commit three or more breaches of any of your obligations under this Agreement
within any consecutive 12-month period.

10.1.3 Termination after Five Days’ Notice to Cure

Executive Care at its option, may terminate this Agreement, effective five (5) days after written
notice is given to You, if You fail to make any payment when due under this Agreement or any other
agreement between You and Executive Care, an affiliate of Executive Care, a Related Party of Executive
Care, or a designee of Executive Care.

10.1.4 Termination after Thirty Days’ Notice to Cure

Upon the occurrence of any of the following defaults, Executive Care at its option may terminate
this Agreement after thirty (30) days’ notice to cure:

@ If You fail to submit to Executive Care in a timely manner any information You are
required to submit under this Agreement;

(b) If You fail to begin operation of the Franchised Business within the time limits as provided
in this Agreement or if You fail to operate Your Franchised Business in accordance with this Agreement
and the Manual;

©) If You are in default under your lease agreement or any other agreement relating to the
Franchised Business;

(d) If You fail to make payments relating to the Franchised Business to third parties when due;

(e If You default in the performance of any other obligation under this Agreement or any
other agreement with Executive Care or its Related Party; or

0] If You fail to designate and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a Responsible
Owner.
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Under this Section 10.2.3, Executive Care may terminate this Agreement only by giving written
notice of termination stating the nature of the default to You at least thirty (30) days prior to the effective
date of termination; provided, however, that You may avoid termination by immediately initiating a remedy
to cure such default, curing it to Executive Care’s satisfaction, and promptly providing proof thereof to
Executive Care within the thirty (30) day period. If any such default is not cured within the specified time,
or such longer period as applicable law may require, this Agreement shall terminate without further notice
to You effective immediately upon the expiration of the thirty (30) day period or such longer period as
applicable law may require.

10.2. Rights and Obligations After Termination or Expiration

Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, the parties will have the following rights and
obligations:

@ Executive Care will have no further obligations under this Agreement.

(b) You shall give Executive Care a final accounting for the Franchised Business, pay
Executive Care within thirty (30) days after termination all payments due to Executive Care, and return the
Manual and any other property belonging to Executive Care to it, along with a current client list as of the
date of Termination and a current employee list as of the date of Termination.

©) You shall immediately and permanently cease to operate the Franchised Business, provided
You must aide Executive Care in the orderly transition of clients to other Executive Care Businesses. You
shall immediately and permanently stop using the Marks or any confusingly similar marks, the System, or
any advertising, signs, stationery, or forms that bear identifying marks or colors that might give others the
impression that You are operating a Franchised Business; You shall refrain from any statement or action
that might give others the impression that You are or ever were affiliated with the EXECUTIVE CARE
YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® System.

(d) You shall promptly sign any documents and take any steps that in the judgment of
Executive Care are necessary to delete Your listings from classified telephone directories, disconnect or, at
Executive Care’s option, assign to Executive Care all telephone numbers, social media accounts, and email
addresses that have been used in the Franchised Business, and terminate all other references that indicate
You are or ever were affiliated with Executive Care or a Franchised Business. By signing this Agreement,
You irrevocably appoint Executive Care as Your attorney-in-fact to take the actions described in this
paragraph if You do not do so Yourself within seven (7) days after termination of this Agreement.

(e You shall maintain all records required by Executive Care under this Agreement for a
period of not less than five (5) years after final payment of all amounts You owe to Executive Care, its
Related Parties, affiliates, and designees when this Agreement is terminated (or such longer period as
required by applicable law).

()] Executive Care has an option, but not the obligation, to purchase any or all of the physical
assets of the ExecutiveCare Business, including its equipment, supplies and inventory, during a period of
sixty (60) days followingthe effective date of termination, valued as follows:

1. The lower of depreciated value or fair market value of the equipment, supplies and
inventory; and

2. Depreciated value of other tangible personal property calculated on the straight- line
method over a five (5) year life, less any liens or encumbrances.

Executive Care must send written notice to You within thirty (30) days after termination of this
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Agreement of its election to exercise the option to purchase. If the parties do not agree on a price within the
option period, the option period may be extended for up to fifteen (15) business days to permit appraisalby
an independent appraiser who is mutually satisfactory to the parties. If the parties fail to agree upon an
appraiser within the specified period, each will appoint an appraiser and the two appraisers thus appointed
must agree on a third appraiser within ninety (90) days after termination who must determine the price for
the physical assets of the Franchised Business in accordance with the standards specified above. This
determination will be final and binding upon both Executive Care and You.

(o) Executive Care has an option to replace You as lessee under any lease or note in connection
with the Franchised Business. Upon request by Executive Care, You shall give Executive Care copies of
all leases immediately upon termination. Upon request by Executive Care, You shall allow Executive Care
the opportunity, at a mutually satisfactory time, to inspect the leased equipment and premises. Executive
Care must request the information and access described in this paragraph within fifteen (15) daysafter
termination; it must advise You of its intention to exercise the option within fifteen (15) days after it has
received the information and/or inspected the equipment. Executive Care may assume any lease in
consideration of its assumption of future obligations under the lease. Upon exercise of this option by
Executive Care, You shall be fully released and discharged from future rents and other future liabilities
under the lease if the terms of the lease permit it, but not from any debts to the lessor that already exist on
the date when the option is exercised

(h) You may not sell, or in any way divulge, the client list, employee list, Approved Services,
products, approved suppliers, or other confidential and proprietary information of EXECUTIVE CARE
YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY®.

Q) If the premises are leased from a third party, and if Executive Care elects, the Franchisee
shall immediately assign its interest in the lease to the Franchisor and immediately surrender possession of
the premises to the Franchisor. The Franchisee is and remains liable for all of its obligations accruing up
to the effective date of any lease assignment.

() You shall assign to Executive Care or its designee, to the extent assignable under applicable
law, any and all licenses (including home care licenses), permits and approvals issued in connection with
the operation of the Franchised Business. Without limiting the foregoing, You shall enter into the
Conditional Assignment of Business Licenses with Executive Care immediately upon execution of this
Agreement.

(K) Franchisee shall abide by the post-termination confidentiality and non-compete covenants,
including as set forth in Section 8.6 of this Agreement.

10.3.  No Limitation of Remedies

No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Executive Care (including as set forth in Section
10.3 above) is intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy herein or by law
or equity provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other right or remedy. Nothing herein
shall be construed to deprive Executive Care of the right to recover damages as compensation for lost future
profits. Termination of this Agreement will not end any obligation of either party that has comeinto
existence before termination. All obligations of the parties, which by their terms or by reasonable
implication are to be performed in whole or in part after termination, shall survive termination.

11. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11.1. Construction of Contract
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Section headings in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and will not in any way modify
the statements contained in any section of this Agreement. Each word in this Agreement may be considered
to include any number or gender that the context requires. If there is any conflict between this Agreement
and the Manual, this Agreement will control.

11.2.  Governing Law, Venue and Jurisdiction

11.2.1 This Agreement shall take effect upon its acceptance and execution by Executive Care.
Except to the extent governed by the United States Trademark Act of 1946 (Lanham Act; 15 U.S.C. §1050
et seq.), this Agreement, the franchise and all Claims arising from or in any way related to the relationship
between Executive Care, and/or any of its affiliates, on the one hand, and you, and any of your owners,
guarantors and/or affiliates, on the other hand, shall be interpreted and construed under the procedural and
substantive laws of the State of Arizona, which laws shall prevail in the event of any conflict of law, except
that any Arizona law regulating the sale of franchises or governing the relationship of a franchisorand its
franchisee will not apply unless its jurisdictional requirements are met independently without reference to
this Section 11.2.1.

11.2.2 The parties hereby expressly agree that the United States District Court for District of New
Arizona, or if such court lacks subject matter jurisdiction, the State Superior Court in Maricopa County,
Arizona, shall be the exclusive venue and exclusive proper forum in which to adjudicate any case or
controversy arising out of or related to, either directly or indirectly, this Agreement, ancillary agreements,
the operation of the Franchised Business, or the business relationship between the parties. The parties
further agree that, in the event of such litigation, they will not contest or challenge the jurisdiction or venue
of these courts. You acknowledge that this Agreement has been entered into in the State of Arizona and that
You are to receive valuable and continuing services emanating from Executive Care’s headquarters in
Maricopa County, Arizona. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties waive all questions
of jurisdiction or venue for the purposes of carrying out this provision.

11.3. Notices

The parties to this Agreement shall direct any notices to the other party at the Delivery Address
specified below that party’s name on the final page of this Agreement or at another address if advised in
writing that the address has been changed. The parties shall notify each other in writing if the Delivery
Address changes. Upon the opening of Your Franchised Business, the Delivery Address will be Your
Approved Office Location. Notice may be delivered by email or facsimile (with simultaneous mailing of a
copy by first class mail), courier, or first-class mail. Notice by email or facsimile will be considered
delivered upon transmission; by courier, upon delivery; and by first class mail, three days afterposting. Any
notice by a means which affords the sender evidence of delivery, or rejected delivery, shall be deemed to
have been given at the date and time of receipt or rejected delivery.

11.4.  Amendments

This Agreement may be amended only by a document signed by all of the parties to this Agreement
or by their authorized agents.

11.5. No Waivers

No delay, waiver, omission, or forbearance on the part of Executive Care to exercise any right,
option, duty, or power arising out of any breach or default by You under any of the terms, provisions,
covenants, or conditions hereof, shall constitute a waiver by Franchisor to enforce any such right, option,
duty, or power as against You, or as to subsequent breach or default by You. Subsequent acceptance by
Executive Care of any payments or partial payments due to it hereunder shall not be deemed to be a waiver
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by Executive Care of any preceding or succeeding breach by You of any terms, provisions, covenants, or
conditions of this Agreement, or other amounts due.

11.6. Integration

This Agreement and all exhibits to this Agreement constitute the entire agreement between the
parties. This Agreement supersedes any and all prior negotiations, understandings, representations and
agreements. No representations have induced You to execute this Agreement with Executive Care. Except
for those permitted to be made unilaterally by Executive Care hereunder, no amendment, change, or
variance from this Agreement shall be binding on either party unless mutually agreed to by the parties and
executed by their authorized officers or agents in writing.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Agreement will serve to disclaim or require You to
waive reliance on any representation that Executive Care made in the disclosure document (including its
exhibitsand amendments) (the “FDD”) that Executive Care delivered to You or Your representative, subject
to anyagreed-upon changes to the contract terms and conditions described in that disclosure document and
reflected in this Agreement (including any riders or addenda signed at the same time as this Agreement).

11.7. Dispute Resolution
11.7.1 Procedure

The parties have reached this Agreement in good faith and in the belief that it is mutually
advantageous to them. In the same spirit of cooperation, they pledge to try to resolve any dispute without
litigation. Other than an action by Executive Care under Section 11.13 of this Agreement, the parties agree
that if any dispute arises between them, before beginning any legal action to interpret or enforce this
Agreement, they will first follow the procedures described in this section. Good faith participation in these
procedures to the greatest extent reasonably possible, despite lack of cooperation by one or more of the
other parties, is a precondition to maintaining any legal action or arbitration to interpret or enforce this
Agreement.

11.7.2 |Initiation of Procedures

The party that initiates these procedures (“Initiating Party”) must give written notice to the other
party, describing in general terms the nature of the dispute, specifying the Initiating Party’s Claim for relief,
including the damages sought, and identifying one or more persons with authority to settle the dispute for
him, her, or it. The party receiving the notice (“Responding Party™) has seven (7) days within which to
designate by written notice to the Initiating Party one or more persons with authority to settle the dispute
on the Responding Party’s behalf (the “Authorized Persons”).

11.7.3 Direct Negotiations

The Authorized Persons may investigate the dispute as they consider appropriate but agree to meet
in person at a mutually agreed upon location, within seven (7) days from the date of the designation of
Authorized Persons to discuss resolution of the dispute. The Authorized Persons may meet at any times and
places and as often as they agree. If the responding party fails to designate an Authorized Person withinthe
time specifications or fails to attend a meeting to discuss resolution of the dispute or if the dispute has not
been resolved within ten (10) days of their initial meeting, either party may commence the mediation
procedure.

11.7.4 Mediation

At Executive Care’s option, all claims or disputes between You and any Related Party and
Executive Care or its Related Parties arising out of, or in any way relating to, this Agreement, or any of the
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parties' respective rights and obligations arising out of this agreement, shall be submitted first to mediation,
where Executive Care’s principal office is located, under the auspices of the American Arbitration
Association (“AAA”), in accordance with the AAA's Commercial Mediation Rules then in effect. You may
not commence any action against Executive Care or its Related Parties with respect to any such claim or
dispute in any court unless Executive Care fails to exercise its option to submit such claim or dispute to
mediation, or such mediation proceedings have been terminated either: (i) as the result of a written
declaration of the mediator(s) that further mediation efforts are not worthwhile; or (ii) as a result of a written
declaration by Executive Care. The parties shall each bear their own costs of mediation and shall share
equally the filing fee imposed by AAA and the mediator’s fees. Executive Care’s rights to mediation, as set
forth herein, may be specifically enforced by Executive Care. Executive Care shall not be required to first
attempt to mediate a controversy, dispute or claim against You or a Related Party through mediation if such
controversy, dispute or claim concerns an allegation by Executive Care that You or a Related Party have
violated (or threatens to violate, or poses an imminent risk of violating): (i) any of Executive Care's federally
protected intellectual property rights in the Executive Care Proprietary Marks, the Executive Care System
or in any of Executive Care's Confidential Information; or (ii) any of the restrictive covenants contained in
this Agreement.

11.8. Survival.

The provisions of Article 11 are intended to benefit and bind certain third-party non-signatories and
will continue in full force and effect subsequent to and notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this
Agreement.

11.9. Franchisee May Not Withhold Payment Due Executive Care.

You agree that You will not, on grounds of the alleged non-performance by Executive Care of any
of its obligations hereunder, or on any other grounds, withhold payment of any Royalty Fees, Technology
Fee,Brand Fund contributions or any other fees due to Executive Care from You under this Agreement.

11.10. Waiver of Rights.

11.10.1 Jury Trial. The parties and their Related Parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY
WAIVE(S) THE RIGHT ANY MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING,
OR COUNTERCLAIM, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, FOR ANY CLAIMS RELATING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO THIS
AGREEMENT, THE NEGOTIATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE EVENTS LEADING UP TO THE
SIGNING OF THIS AGREEMENT, OR THE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT OR THE FRANCHISE, WHETHER BROUGHT IN STATE OR FEDERAL COURT,
WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT THEORY, NEGLIGENCE OR TORT, AND REGARDLESS OF
WHETHER OR NOT THERE ARE OTHER PARTIES IN SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING. Each
party acknowledges that it has had full opportunity to consult with counsel concerning this waiver, and that
this waiver is informed, voluntary, intentional, and not the result of unequal bargaining power.

11.10.2 Damage Waiver. The parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY WAIVE(S) ANY
CLAIM FOR PUNITIVE, MULTIPLE AND/OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES; except that this waiver and
limitation shall not apply with respect to (a) your obligation to indemnify Executive Care pursuant to any
provision of this Agreement, and/or (b) any Claims Executive Care brings against You and your Related
Parties and/or your guarantors for unauthorized use of the Marks, unauthorized use or disclosure of any
Confidential Information, unfair competition, breach of the non-competition covenant and any other cause
of action under the Lanham Act, and Executive Care and its Related Parties shall be entitled to receive an
award of multiple damages, attorneys’ fees and all damages as provided by law.
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11.10.3 The parties hereto and each of them EXPRESSLY AGREE(S) THAT IN THE EVENT
OF ANY FINAL DETERMINATION, ADJUDICATION OR APPLICABLE ENACTMENT OFLAW
THAT PUNITIVE, MULTIPLE AND/OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES MAY NOT BE WAIVED, ANY
RECOVERY BY ANY PARTY IN ANY FORUM SHALL NEVER EXCEED TWO (2) TIMES ACTUAL
DAMAGES, except that EXECUTIVE CARE may recover more than two (2) times its actual damages if
You or your Related Parties commit acts of willful trademark infringement or otherwise violatethe Lanham
Act, as provided by law.

11.10.4 You hereby expressly waive any and all rights, actions or Claims for relief under the
Federal Act entitled “Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations”, 18 U.S.C. Section 1961, et seq.

11.11. Limitation of Action.

11.11.1 Except for Claims arising from your non-payment or underpayment of amounts You owe
to Executive Care, Claims by Executive Care related to the insurance coverage under Section 7.7 of this
Agreement, your indemnification obligations, or Claims related to your unauthorized use of the Marks, any
and all Claims arising out of or related to this Agreement or the relationship of the parties will be barred
unless a judicial proceeding is commenced within one (1) year from the date on which the party asserting
such Claim knew or should have known of the facts giving rise to such Claims, and that any action not so
brought shall be barred, whether as a Claim, counterclaim, defense or setoff.

11.11.2 You hereby acknowledge and agree that You may not maintain any litigation against
Executive Care or any Executive Care Related Party unless (a) You deliver written notice of any Claim to
the other party within one hundred eighty (180) days after the event complained of becomes known to You,
(b) You strictly adhere to the negotiation procedures described in Section 11.7, and (c) You file a litigation
action within one (1) year after the notice is delivered.

11.12. Cumulative Rights.

No right or remedy conferred upon or reserved to Executive Care or You by this Agreement is
intended to be, nor shall be deemed, exclusive of any other right or remedy herein or by law or equity
provided or permitted, but each shall be cumulative of every other right or remedy.

11.13. Injunctive Relief.

You recognize that You are a member of the franchise network and that your acts and omissions
may have a positive or negative effect on the success of other businesses operating in the Franchise
Network. You acknowledge that failure on the part of a single franchisee to comply with the terms of its
franchise agreement is likely to cause irreparable damage to Executive Care and to some or all of the other
franchisees of Executive Care. For this reason, You agree that if Executive Care can demonstrate to a court
of competent jurisdiction that there is a substantial likelihood of your breach or threatened breach of any of
the terms of this Agreement, Executive Care will be entitled to an injunction restraining the breach or to a
decree of specific performance, without showing or proving any actual damage. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, nothing herein contained shall bar Executive Care’s right to obtain injunctive
relief, without posting bond or security or complying with the dispute resolution process outlined in Section
11.7 above, against conduct or threatened conduct that will cause it loss or damages, under the usual equity
rules, including the applicable rules for obtaining restraining orders, preliminary and permanent injunctions,
and orders of specific performance enforcing the provisions of this Agreement. Additionally, and without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, Executive Care shall have the right to seek injunctive relief to
prohibit any act or omission by You or your employees that constitute a violation of any applicable law, is
dishonest or misleading to the public, or which may impair the goodwill associated with the Proprietary
Marks, Trade Dress or System.
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11.14. No Class or Collective Actions.

You agree that any litigation, between You and/or any of your Related Parties, on the one hand,
and Executive Care and/or any Executive Care Related Party, on the other hand, will be on such party’s
individual Claim and that the Claim or Claims subject to litigation shall not be litigated on a class-wide,
associational or collective basis.

11.15. Post-Term Applicability.

The provisions of Article 11 shall continue in full force and effect subsequent to and
notwithstanding the expiration or termination of this Agreement, however effected.

11.16. Attorneys’ Fees and Costs.

If Executive Care commences any legal action, including any appeal, to enforce the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, for violation of this Agreement, or to pursue remedies, or for violation of the
Lanham Act or other similar state statute, Executive Care will be entitled to recover reasonable
compensation for preparation, investigation, and defense costs, court costs, and reasonable accountants’,
attorneys’, attorneys’ assistants’, and expert witness fees incurred by Executive Care. Further, if Executive
Care retains legal counsel in connection with any failure by You to comply with this Agreement, You shall
reimburse Executive Care for any of the above-listed costs and expenses incurred by Executive Care.

11.17. Time is of the Essence.

You and Executive Care agree that time is of the essence in Your performance of Your
obligations hereunder. Any failure by You to meet the time limits imposed under this Agreement shall
constitute a default under Section 10 of this Agreement, for which Executive Care may terminate this
Agreement upon notice to You.

12. MISCELLANEOUS

Except as expressly provided to the contrary herein, each portion, section, part, term, and/or
provision of this Agreement shall be considered severable; and if, for any reason, any section, part, term,
and/or provision herein is determined to be invalid and contrary to, or in conflict with, any existing or future
law or regulation by a court or agency having valid jurisdiction, such shall not impair the operation of, or
have any other effect upon, such other portions, sections, parts, terms, and/or provisions of this Agreement
as may remain otherwise intelligible; and the latter shall continue to be given full force and effect and bind
the parties hereto; and said invalid portions, sections, parts, terms, and/or provisions shall be deemed not to
be a part of this Agreement.

12.1. Approval and Guaranty Provision

If You are a corporation, all officers and shareholders, or, if You are a partnership, all Your general
partners, or, if You are a limited liability company, all Your members, shall approve this Agreement, permit
You to furnish the financial information required by Executive Care, and agree to the restrictions placed on
them, including restrictions on the transferability of their interests in the franchise and the Franchised
Business and limitations on their rights to compete, and sign separately a Personal Guaranty and
Subordination Agreement, guaranteeing Your payments and performance. Where required to satisfy our
standards of creditworthiness, or to secure the obligations made under this Agreement, Your spouse, or the
spouses of Your Related Parties, may be asked to sign the Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement.
Our form of Personal Guaranty and Subordination Agreement appears as Exhibit 5 to this Agreement.
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12.2.  Acceptance by Executive Care

This Agreement will not be binding on Executive Care unless and until an authorized officer of
Executive Care has signed it.

12.3. Receipt

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Agreement and the Franchise Disclosure Document,
with any amendments and exhibits, at least fourteen (14) calendar days (unless otherwise required by
applicable law) before execution of this Agreement or Your payment of any monies to us, refundable or
otherwise.

12.4. Execution of Agreement

Each of the undersigned parties warrants that it has the full authority to sign this Agreement. If You
are a partnership, limited liability company or corporation, the person executing this agreement on behalf
of such partnership, limited liability company or corporation warrants to us, both individually and in his
capacity as partner, client, manager or officer, that all of the partners of the partnership, all of the clients or
managers of the limited liability company, or all of the shareholders of the corporation, as applicable, have
read and approved this Agreement, including any restrictions which this Agreement placesupon rights to
transfer their interest in the partnership, limited liability company or corporation. If You area partnership,
limited liability company or corporation, You acknowledge that the Business Entity Information contained
in Exhibit 6 is full, complete and accurate.

12.5. No Personal Liability

You agree that fulfillment of any and all of our obligations written in this Agreement or based on
any oral communications which may be ruled to be binding in a court of law shall be Executive Care’s sole
responsibility and none of its agents, representatives, nor any individuals associated with it shall be
personally liable to You for any reason.

12.6. Non-Uniform Agreements

Executive Care makes no representations or warranties that all other agreements with Executive
Care System franchisees entered into before or after the Effective Date do or will contain terms substantially
similar to those contained in this Agreement. You recognize, acknowledge and agree that Executive Care
may waive or modify comparable provisions of other franchise agreements granted to other System
franchisees in a non-uniform manner.

12.7. General Release

You and Your owners unconditionally and irrevocably release and discharge Executive Care and
our past and present Related Parties from any and all Claims whether known or unknown, suspected or
unsuspected, which You or Your Related Parties ever had, now have, or may have against Executive Care
and our Related Parties including, without limitation, Claims arising out of or in any way connected to or
involved with or under the business relationship between the parties, any franchise agreement executed
between You and Executive Care, and any sublease or sublicense agreement executed between You and
Executive Care, and any purchase of product, fixtures, rent payments, license fee or other items for which
You and/or Your Related Parties have purchased or paid. You and Your Related Parties represent and
warrant that You and they have not assigned, sold, or otherwise conveyed any such Claims as described
herein. The parties further acknowledge and agree that this release does not apply to this Agreement or the
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offer or sale of this Agreement.

[Signature Page Follows]




IN WITNESS TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT, the undersigned have signed this
Agreement on the date set forth in Section 1 hereof.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:

Title:

Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:

Signature:

Address:
Delivery Address for Notices (pending determination of the Approved
Office Location)




EXHIBIT 1

APPROVED TERRITORY

APPROVED TERRITORY: An area that contains a population of approximately 300,000 people.
We will determine Your Approved Territory using the mapping service of our choice, including, without
limitation, GOOGLE® maps, MAPQUEST® or YAHOO® maps (as we select).

We may grant You an approved territory of less than 500,000 people based on the demographics
of the area in which You wish to operate Your Franchised Business pursuant to Exhibit 8.

APPROVED OFFICE LOCATION:

A map of the Approved Territory is attached as Exhibit 1.A.

Initial: Date:
Franchisee
Initial: Date:
Franchisee




EXHIBIT 2

AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PREARRANGED PAYMENT
(ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER/DIRECT DEBITYS)

The undersigned depositor (“Depositor”) authorizes Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Executive Care”) to request debit entries and/or credit correction entries to the Depositor’s checking
and/or savings account(s) indicated below and the depository (“Depository”) to debit the account according
to Executive Care’s instructions.

Depository Branch

Street Address, City, State, Zip Code

Bank Transit/ABA Number Account Number

This authorization is to remain in full force and effect until Depository has received joint written
notification from Executive Care and Depositor of the Depositor’s termination of the authorization in a time
and manner that will give Depository a reasonable opportunity to act on it. In spite of the foregoing,
Depository will give Executive Care and Depositor thirty (30) days’ prior written notice of the termination
of this authorization. If an erroneous debit entry is made to Depositor’s account, Depositor will have the
right to have the amount of the entry credited to the account by Depository, if within fifteen (15) calendar
days following the date on which Depository sent to Depositor a statement of account or a written notice
pertaining to the entry or forty-five (45) days after posting, whichever occurs first, Depositor has sent
Depository a written notice identifying the entry, stating that the entry was in error, and requesting
Depository to credit the amount of it to the account. These rights are in addition to any rights Depositor
may have under federal and state banking laws.

Depositor

By:
Title:
Date:

Depositor

By:
Title:
Date:

Please attach a voided check for the account from which funds will be withdrawn. If the account
is not established at the time of signing, a check will be required prior to the commencement of operations.
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Initial: Initial:

Franchisee Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Date: Date:




EXHIBIT 3

CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT OF TELEPHONE NUMBERS AND LISTINGS

This Conditional Assignment of Telephone Numbers and Listings (the “Assignment”) is entered
into this day of , 20 (“Effective Date”) in accordance with the terms
of the Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) between Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor™) and
(“Franchisee”), executed concurrently with this Assignment and under which Franchisor granted Franchisee
the right to own and operate an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business located at__
(the “Franchised Business™).

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Franchisee hereby agrees
as follows:

1. Conditional Assignment of Listings. Franchisee hereby conditionally assigns to Franchisor
all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in and to (a) all telephone numbers and regular yellow pages,
special, classified and other telephone directory listings used at any time in connection with the operation
of the Franchised Business; and (b) any and all website and social media addresses and accounts, including,
without limitation, Facebook®, Twitter®; LinkedIn®, and any other account that contains any term or any
mark the same as or similar to any of Franchisor’s trademarks (individually and collectively, the “Listings”).
The Listings shall include the following telephone numbers:

2. No Liability. This Assignment is for collateral purposes only, and except as expressly
provided herein, Franchisor shall have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in
connection with this Assignment unless and until Franchisor notifies the telephone company, listing agency
and/or webmaster/webhost (each a “Listing Agency”), as applicable.

3. Effectiveness of Assignment. This Assignment will become effective automatically upon
expiration (provided that Franchisee has not obtained a renewal of the Franchise Agreement) or the earlier
termination of the Franchise Agreement. Upon the occurrence of that condition, Franchisee must do all
things required by the applicable Listing Agency to assure the effectiveness of the assignment set forth
herein as if the Franchisor had been originally issued the Listings, and the usage thereof.

4. Responsibility of Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to pay the Listing Agencies on or before
the effective date of assignment all amounts owed for the use of Listing(s). Franchisee further agrees to
indemnify Franchisor for any sums Franchisor must pay any Listing Agency to effectuate this assignment
and agrees to fully cooperate with the Listing Agency and Franchisor in effectuating this assignment.

5. Franchisee Acknowledgments. Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that as between
Franchisor and Franchisee, Franchisor shall have the sole right to and interest in and to the Listings upon
termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s true
and lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Listing Agency to assign same to Franchisor and execute such
documents and take such actions as may be necessary to effectuate the assignment. Upon such event
Franchisee shall immediately instruct the applicable Listing Agency to assign the applicable Listing to
Franchisor, and /or to assign the Listing account to Franchisor. If Franchisee fails to promptly do so,
Franchisor shall direct the appropriate parties to effectuate the assignment contemplated hereunder to
Franchisor.




6. Attorney in Fact. The parties agree that the Listing Agency may accept Franchisor’s written
direction, the Franchise Agreement or this Assignment as conclusive proof of Franchisor’sexclusive rights
in and to the Listings and that such assignment shall be made automatically and effective immediately upon
the Listing Agency’s receipt of notice from Franchisor or Franchisee. The parties furtheragree that if the
Listing Agency requires that the parties execute an assignment form or other documentationat the time of
termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor’s execution of such forms or
documentation on behalf of Franchisee shall effectuate Franchisee’s consent and agreement to the
assignment. The parties agree that at any time after the date hereof they will perform such acts and execute
and deliver such documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the assignment described herein
upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has executed this Assignment as of the date of
the Franchise Agreement.

ASSIGNOR

By:

Print Name:

Title:

ASSIGNEE:

EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC

By:

Print Name:

Title:




CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT OF FRANCHISED BUSINESS LICENSES

This Conditional Assignment of Franchised Business Licenses (the “Assignment”) is entered into

this day of , 20 (“Effective Date”) in accordance with the terms of
the Franchise Agreement (“Franchise Agreement”) between Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“Franchisor”) and (“Franchisee™),

executed concurrently with this Assignment and under which Franchisor granted Franchisee the right to
own and operate an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business located at
(the “Franchised Business”).

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Franchisee hereby agrees
as follows:

1. Conditional Assignment of Licenses. Franchisee hereby conditionally assigns and transfers
to Franchisor or its designee any and all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in and to: (a) anyand all
home health care licenses obtained by Franchisee in connection with the operation of the Franchised
Business; and (b) any and all other licenses, including business licenses, obtained by Franchisee in
connection with the operation of the Franchised Business (collectively, the “Franchised Business
Licenses”). Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, this Assignment shall be subject to
any limitations on transferability if any of the Franchised Business Licenses imposed by any federal or state
law, rule or regulation.

2. No Liability. This Assignment is for collateral purposes only, and except as expressly
provided herein, Franchisor and its designee, if applicable, shall have no liability or obligation of any kind
whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment.

3. Effectiveness of Assignment. This Assignment will become effective automatically upon
expiration (provided that Franchisee has not obtained a renewal of the Franchise Agreement) or the earlier
termination of the Franchise Agreement. Upon the occurrence of that condition, Franchisee must do all
things required by the applicable licensing agency (each a “Licensing Agency”) to assure the effectiveness
of the assignment set forth herein as if the Franchisor or its designee had been originally issued the
Franchised Business Licenses, and the usage thereof.

4. Responsibility of Franchisee. Franchisee agrees to pay the Licensing Agencies on or before
the effective date of assignment all amounts owed in connection with the Franchised Business Licenses.
Franchisee further agrees to indemnify Franchisor and its designee for any sums Franchisor and/or its
designee must pay any Licensing Agency to effectuate this assignment, and agrees to fully cooperate with
the Licensing Agency, Franchisor and its designee in effectuating this assignment.

5. Franchisee Acknowledgments. Franchisee agrees and acknowledges that as between
Franchisor and Franchisee, Franchisor or its designee shall have the sole right to and interest in and to the
Franchised Business Licenses upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisee
appoints Franchisor as Franchisee’s true and lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Licensing Agency to assign
same to Franchisor or its designee and execute such documents and take such actions as may be necessary
to effectuate the assignment. Upon such event Franchisee shall immediately instruct the applicable
Licensing Agency to assign the applicable Franchised Business License to Franchisor or its designee. If
Franchisee fails to promptly do so, Franchisor shall direct the appropriate parties to effectuate the
assignment contemplated hereunder to Franchisor.

6. Attorney in Fact. The parties agree that the Licensing Agency may accept Franchisor’s
written direction, the Franchise Agreement or this Assignment as conclusive proof of Franchisor’s or its




designee’s exclusive rights in and to the Franchised Business License and that such assignment shall be
made automatically and effective immediately upon the Licensing Agency’s receipt of notice from
Franchisor or Franchisee. The parties further agree that if the Licensing

Franchised Business requires that the parties execute an assignment form or other documentation
at the time of termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor’s or its designee’s execution
of such forms or documentation on behalf of Franchisee shall effectuate Franchisee’s consent and
agreement to the assignment. The parties agree that at any time after the date hereof they will perform such
acts and execute and deliver such documents as may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the assignment
described herein upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement.

ASSIGNOR

By:

Print Name:

Title:

ASSIGNEE:

EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC

By:

Print Name:

Title:




EXHIBIT 4
COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned (“Assignor”) hereby assigns and transfers to Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“Assignee”), all of Assignor's right, title and interest as tenant in, to and under that certain
lease, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule 1 (the “Lease”) respecting premises commonly known as _
(the “Premises”).

This Assignment is for collateral purposes only and except as specified herein, Assignee has no liability or
obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or in connection with this Assignment or the Lease unless: (i)
Assignee provides express, written notice to both Assignor and the landlord of the Premises under the Lease that
Assignee is assuming all of Assignor’s rights, title and interest under the Lease pursuant to this assignment; and
(i1) Assignee takes possession of the Premises demised by the Lease pursuant to the terms hereof, and assumes
the obligations of Assignor thereunder.

Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that it has full power and authority to so assign the Lease and
its interest therein and that Assignor has not previously assigned or transferred, and is not obligated to assign or
transfer, any of its interest in the Lease or the premises demised thereby.

Upon a default and failure to cure (within the appropriate time period) by Assignor under the Lease or under
the franchise agreement for a Franchised Business between Assignee and Assignor (the “Franchise Agreement”),
or in the event of a default by Assignor under any document or instrument securing the Franchise Agreement, or
upon expiration or termination of the Franchise Agreement, Assignee has the right and is hereby empowered to
take possession of the premises demised by the Lease, expel Assignor therefrom, and, in such event, Assignor
will have no further right, title or interest in the Lease. Assignor hereby authorizes the Lessor to disclose to
Assignee, upon its request, sales and other information furnished to the Lessor by Assignor.

Assignor agrees that it will not suffer or permit any surrender, termination, amendment or modification of
the Lease without the prior written consent of Assignee. Throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement and
any renewals thereto, Assignor agrees that it must elect and exercise all options to extend the term of or renew
the Lease not less than 120 days prior to the last day that the option must be exercised, unless Assignee otherwise
agrees in writing. If Assignee does not otherwise agree in writing, and upon failure of Assignor to so elect to
extend or renew the Lease as aforesaid, Assignor hereby appoints Assignee as its true and lawful attorney-in-fact
to exercise such extension or renewal options in the name, place and stead of Assignor for the purpose of effecting
such extension or renewal.

ASSIGNOR:

Dated:




LANDLORD’S CONSENT

The Landlord and Tenant acknowledge that the subject Premises are being leased to operate an Executive
Home Care franchise. The Landlord agrees that in the event the Franchise Agreement between the Tenant and
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, should terminate for any reason, that Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC shall have the right, but is not required to, assume the balance of this lease and exercise any renewal options
contained herein by giving a minimum of 10 days’ notice to Landlord. This assumption of lease shall apply to
future lease obligations only and shall not relieve the Tenant from any obligations prior to this assumption
between the Tenant and the Landlord. The Tenant hereby agrees that this assumption provision shall be
exercisable by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, giving written notice to the Landlord of the assumption
under this provision and the Tenant hereby releases Landlord from any liability or claims related to the exercise
of this assumption by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC.

The Landlord further agrees that any attempt by Tenant to sell, transfer, or assign their interest in the
leasehold without the consent of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, will not be allowed. Landlord further
agrees not to interfere with the obligations and restrictions imposed on the Franchisee by the Franchisor as it
relates to the operation of the business.

Dated: By:

Landlord

Leased Location:

Acknowledged:

Franchisee




EXHBIT 5

NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT

THIS NONDISCLOSURE AND NONCOMPETITION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is
entered into as of the day of , 20 , by the undersigned individual (the
"Confidant") for the benefit of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“Executive Care”), and if
applicable, , an Executive Care Franchisee (the
"Franchisee™) under that certain Franchise Agreement dated as of the day of ,
20 (the "Franchise Agreement™), whereby Franchisor granted a license to Franchisee to use the
EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® trade name and trademarks (collectively, the
"Marks") in connection with operating a business that provides in-home comprehensive care to home care
clients, and that markets and provides supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients (the “Franchised
Business”) using the methods developed by Executive Care (the “System”). All capitalized terms not
defined herein have the meanings set forth in the Franchise Agreement.

RECITALS:
A. The Confidant is an owner, officer and/or director, or manager or other key employee of Franchisee.

Given Confidant’s position with Franchisee, Confidant will be in a position of trust and confidence
and will have access to and will receive certain Confidential Information and Trade Secrets of
Executive Care.

C. The Confidant consequently agrees that it is_reasonable and necessary for the protection of the
System and for the benefit of Executive , dif applicable, Franchisee, to keep the Confidential
Information and Trade Secrets confidential and not to compete with any Executive Care Business,
all pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions contained herein,
and as an inducement to Executive Care to divulge Confidential Information and Trade Secrets to the
Confidant, or to enter into a Franchise Agreement with Franchisee, and/or in consideration of the
Confidant's relationship with Franchisee, the Confidant agrees as follows:

1. Nondisclosure of Trade Secrets and Confidential Information

Confidant agrees, during the term of the Franchise Agreement and following termination,
expiration or assignments of the Agreement, not to disclose, duplicate, sell, reveal, divulge, publish, furnish
or communicate, either directly or indirectly, any Trade Secret or other Confidential Information of
Executive Care to any other person or entity unless authorized in writing by Executive Care. Confidant
agrees not to use any Trade Secrets or Confidential Information for his or her personal gain or for purposes
of others, whether or not the Trade Secret or Confidential Information has been conceived, originated,
discovered or developed, in whole or in part, by Confidant or represents Confidant’s work product. If
Confidant has assisted in the preparation of any information that Executive Care considers being a Trade
Secret or Confidential Information or has himself or herself prepared or created the information, Confidant
assigns any rights that he or she may have in the information as its creator to Executive Care, including all
ideas made or conceived by Confidant. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, there may
be certain, limited circumstances where applicable law allows for the disclosure of certain Confidential
Information and/or Trade Secrets in limited circumstances, as specified in the Executive Care’s Operations
Manual.




2. Definition of Trade Secrets and Confidential Information

For purposes of this Agreement, the terms “Trade Secrets” and “Confidential Information” mean
any knowledge, techniques, processes or information made known or available to Confidant that Executive
Care treats as confidential, whether existing now or created in the future, including but not limited to
information about the cost of materials and supplies; supplier lists or sources of supplies; internal business
forms, orders, client lists, manuals and instructional materials describing Executive Care’s methods of
operation, including Executive Care’s Operations Manual; drawings, designs, plans, proposals, and
marketing plans; all concepts or ideas in, or reasonably related to Executive Care’s business that have not
previously been publicly released by Executive Care; and any other information or property of any kind of
Executive Care that may be protected by law as a Trade Secret, confidential or proprietary. The Trade
Secrets and Confidential Information described in this Agreement are the sole property of Executive Care.

3. Return of Proprietary Material

Upon termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee,
or Confidant’s employment with Franchisee, Confidant shall surrender to Executive Care all materials
considered proprietary by Executive Care, technical or non- technical, whether or not copyrighted, which
relate to Trade Secrets, Confidential Information or conduct of the operations of Executive Care. Confidant
expressly acknowledges that any such materials of any kind given to him or her are and will remain the sole
property of Executive Care.

4. Solicitation of Employees / Clients

Confidant further agrees that he or she will not furnish to or for the benefit of any competitor of
Executive Care, or the competitor’s franchisees, or the competitor’s subsidiaries, the name of any person
who is employed by Executive Care or by any franchisee of Executive Care, or any client or referral source
information.

5. Noncompetition

Confidant agrees and covenants that because of the confidential and sensitive nature of the
Confidential Information and because the use of the Confidential Information in certain circumstances may
cause irrevocable damage to Executive Care, Confidant will not, until the expiration of two (2) years after
the termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee, or
Confidant’s employment with Franchisee that Confidant will not: (a) engage, directly or indirectly, or
through any corporations, limited liability companies, partnerships, or Related Parties, in any Competitive
Business that is (i) located at the Approved Office Location; (ii) located at or providing services within the
Approved Territory; or (iii) located at or providing services within any other Executive Care franchisee’s
approved territory; or (b) solicit any person who was a client or referral source of the Franchised Business
or who was a client or referral source of the Franchised Business at any time during the three (3) year period
before the termination of the Franchise Agreement, the Confidant’s ownership interest in Franchisee, or
Confidant’s employment with Franchisee for the purpose of selling them or obtaining referrals for any
service the Franchised Business was authorized to sell pursuant to the Franchise Agreement.

The term “Competitive Business” shall mean any business which offers in-home personal care, in-
home companionship, medication reminders, in-home registered nurses’ services, in-home health aid
services, supplemental healthcare staffing, or any combination of two (2) or more of the following services
to the same client: in-home meal preparation, personal scheduling, light in-home housekeeping and health
consulting.




6. Saving Provision

Confidant agrees and stipulates that the agreements and covenants not to compete contained in the
preceding paragraph are fair and reasonable in light of all the facts and circumstances of the relationship
between Confidant and Executive Care. However, Confidant and Executive Care are aware that in certain
circumstances courts have refused to enforce certain agreements not to compete. Therefore, in furtherance
of the provisions of the preceding paragraph, Confidant and Executive Care agree that if a court or arbitrator
declines to enforce the provisions of the preceding paragraph, that paragraph shall be considered modified
to restrict Confidant’s competition with Executive Care to the maximum extent, in both time and geography,
which the court or arbitrator finds enforceable.

7. Irreparable Harm to Executive Care

Confidant understands and agrees that Executive Care will suffer irreparable injury that cannot be
precisely measured in monetary damages to its Trade Secrets and Confidential Information if its Trade
Secrets or Confidential Information is obtained by any person, firm or corporation and is used incompetition
with Executive Care. Accordingly, Confidant agrees that it is reasonable and for the protectionof the business
and goodwill of Executive Care for Confidant to enter into this Agreement. Thus, if there is a breach of this
Agreement by Confidant, Confidant consents to entry of a restraining order or other injunctive relief and to
any other relief that may be granted by a court having proper jurisdiction.

8. Binding Effect

This Agreement will be binding on Confidant’s heirs, executors, successors and assignees as though
originally signed by these persons.

9. Applicable Law

The laws of the state where Confidant lives will govern the validity of this Agreement. If any
provision of this Agreement is void or unenforceable in that State, the remainder of the Agreement will be
fully enforceable according to its terms.

10. Third Party Beneficiary

Confidant and Franchisee acknowledge and agree that in the event this Agreement is not signed by
Executive Care that, Executive Care is a third-party beneficiary under the terms of this Agreement.

[Signatures on following page.]




ACCEPTED BY:

(Executive Care or Franchisee)

By:

Its:

Date:

CONFIDANT

[Name of Confidant]

By:
[Confidant’s signature]
[Name of Confidant]

By:
[Confidant’s signature]
[Name of Confidant]

By:

[Confidant’s signature]



EXHIBIT 6

IF FRANCHISEE IS AN INDIVIDUAL, FRANCHISEE AND FRANCHISEE’S SPOUSE MUST
SIGN THE FOLLOWING AGREEMENT. IF FRANCHISEE IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP,
OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, EACH OFFICER, SHAREHOLDER, GENERAL PARTNER,
OR MEMBER (AS APPLICABLE), AND THEIR SPOUSES (AS APPLICABLE) MUST SIGN THE
FOLLOWING AGREEMENT:

PERSONAL GUARANTY AND SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT

The following persons:
(individually and collectively, the “undersigned” or “Guarantor”), to induce Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC (“Executive Care” or “Franchisor”) to enter into or permit assignment of a certain
EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR HOME CARE COMPANY® Franchise Agreement, dated
(the “Franchise Agreement”) with (“Franchisee”),
hereby unconditionally, personally, jointly and severally, agrees to be bound by all of the obligations of
Franchisee under the Franchise Agreement, including any amendments thereto or renewals thereof,
whenever made, and absolutely, irrevocably and unconditionally guarantees to Executive Care and its
successors and assigns that all of Franchisee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement will be punctually
paid and performed. The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor has entered intothe
Franchise Agreement with Franchisee solely on the condition that each owner of Franchisee, and each
owner’s spouse, be personally obligated and jointly and severally liable with Franchisee (and with each
other owner of Franchisee) for the performance of each and every obligation of Franchisee (and its owners)
under: (i) the Franchise Agreement, including any amendments thereto or extensions or renewals thereof,
and (ii) each and every other agreement entered into by Franchisee in connection with the Franchise
Agreement (the Franchise Agreement and all aforementioned agreements are collectively referred to as the
“EC Agreements”). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the undersigned acknowledge and
agree that each individual is personally bound by the confidentiality restrictions, the covenant against
competition, and the indemnification obligations set forth in the Franchise Agreement.

The undersigned expressly waives notice of the acceptance by Executive Care to or for the benefit
of Franchisee, of the purchase of inventory and goods by Franchisee, the maturing of bills and the failure
to pay the same, the incurring by Franchisee of any additional future obligations and liability to Executive
Care, and any other notices and demands.

This Personal Guaranty will not be affected by the modification, extension, or renewal of any
agreement between Executive Care and Franchisee, the taking of a note or other obligation from Franchisee
or others, the taking of security for payment, the granting of an extension of time for payment, the filing by
or against Franchisee of bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other debtor relief afforded Franchisee
under the Federal Bankruptcy Act or any other state or federal statute or by the decision of any court, or
any other matter, whether similar or dissimilar to any of the foregoing; and this Personal Guaranty will
cover the terms and obligations of any modifications, notes, security agreements, extensions, or renewals.

The obligations of the undersigned will be absolute and unconditional in spite of any defect in the
validity of the Franchisee’s obligations or liability to Executive Care, or any other circumstances whether
or not referred to in this Personal Guaranty that might otherwise constitute a legal or equitable discharge of
a surety or guarantor.

This is an irrevocable, unconditional and absolute guaranty of payment and performance and the

undersigned agrees that his, her, or their liability under this Personal Guaranty will be immediate and will
not be contingent upon the exercise or enforcement by Executive Care of whatever remedies it may have




against the Franchisee or others, or the enforcement of any lien or realization upon any security Executive
Care may at any time possess. Without limiting the foregoing, upon default by Franchisee or notice from
Franchisor, the undersigned will immediately make each payment and perform each obligation required of
Franchisee under the EC Agreements. The undersigned acknowledges that Franchisor is not required to
proceed first against the Franchisee but may proceed first against the undersigned or any of them alone or
concurrent with proceeding against Franchisee.

The undersigned hereby waives the following: (i) notice of amendment of the EC Agreements and
notice of demand for payment or performance by Franchisee of any obligation under the EC Agreements;
(i) presentment or protest of any instrument and notice thereof, and notice of default or intent to acceleratewith
respect to the indebtedness or nonperformance of any of Franchisee’s obligations under the EC Agreements;
(iii) any right the undersigned may have to require that an action be brought against Franchiseeor any other
person as a condition of liability; (iv) the defense of statute of limitations in any action hereunder or for the
collection or performance of any obligation; (v) any and all rights to payments, indemnities and Claims for
reimbursement or subrogation that the undersigned may have against Franchisee arising from the
undersigned’s execution of and performance under this Personal Guaranty; (vi) any defensebased on any
irregularity or defect in the creation of any of the obligations or modification of the terms andconditions of
performance thereof; (vii) any defense based on the failure of Franchisor or any other party to take, protect,
perfect or preserve any right against and/or security granted by Franchisee or any other party; and (viii) any
and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which the undersigned may beentitled.

The undersigned agree that any current or future indebtedness by Franchisee to the undersigned
will always be subordinate to any indebtedness owed by Franchisee to Franchisor. The undersigned will
promptly modify any financing statements on file with state agencies to specify that Franchisor’s rights are
senior to those of Guarantor.

The undersigned further agree that as long as Franchisee owes any money to Franchisor (other than
royalty and Brand Fund payments that are not past due) Franchisee may not pay and the undersigned may
not accept payment of any part of any indebtedness owed by Franchisee to any of the undersigned, either
directly or indirectly, without the consent of Franchisor. In connection with any litigation or arbitration to
determine the undersigned’s liability under this Personal Guaranty, the undersigned expresslywaives his,
her, or its right to trial by jury and agrees to pay costs and reasonable attorney fees as fixed bythe court or
arbitrator.

The undersigned jointly and severally agree to pay all attorneys’ fees, costs and expenses (including
any and all Royalty Fees and Advertising Fees and associated interest on such amounts, that are determined
to be owing to Franchisor due to underreporting by Franchisee) incurred by Franchisor in enforcing this
Personal Guaranty, whether or not suit or arbitration action is filed, and if suit or arbitration action is filed,
then through trial or arbitration, as applicable, and all appeals, and also in any proceedings or matter in
Bankruptcy Court, and to assume all liability for all losses, costs, attorneys’ fees, and expenses that
Franchisor incurs as a result of a default by Franchisee, including those fees and expenses incurred in a
bankruptcy proceeding involving Franchisee.

The undersigned hereby waive any right to trial by jury that they may have in any action brought
by Franchisor related, directly or indirectly, to this Personal Guaranty and/or the EC Agreements, or the
negotiation of the Personal Guaranty and/or the EC Agreements. The undersigned hereby acknowledge that
this Personal Guaranty does not grant or create in the undersigned any interests, rights or privileges inthe
EC Agreements, or any other franchise or franchise agreement.




If this Personal Guaranty is signed by more than one individual, each person signing this Personal
Guaranty will be jointly and severally liable for the obligations created in it.

This Personal Guaranty will remain in full force and effect until all obligations arising out of and
under the EC Agreements, including all renewals and extensions, are fully paid and satisfied.

IN WITNESS TO THE FOREGOING, the undersigned have signed this Personal Guaranty.

GUARANTORS:

By:

Print Name: , individually
By:

Print Name: , individually

Dated:




EXHIBIT 7

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN FRANCHISEE

Franchisee is a (circle/underline one):
Partnership Corporation Limited Liability Company

Please complete the following table by listing the name, principal address, title, and percentage
ownership interest of all parties who have an interest in Franchisee:

Percentage Ownership
Name Address Title Interest

RESPONSIBLE OWNER:

Name:

Address:

Percentage Ownership in Franchisee:

Franchisee’s principal place of business is located at:

Franchisee was formed on [date] in the State of

Initial:
Franchisee
Date:

Initial:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Date:

{WS101678vhhyo3 Executive Home Care FA Exhibit 7
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EHC Holding Company,
LLC and Subsidiaries

Comzolidated Financial Report
December 31, 2023
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_Independent auditor's report

Financal sialemenis
Consolidated balance sheels
Conscldated sipternents of operations
Consciidated staterments of changes in mimbars' squity
Consoldated siaternenis of cash Nows

Modes i consolidated financial siatements.
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Independert Awsditors Repont

Board of Diredors
EHE Holding Company, LLE and Subsidianes

Opinion

Vite higwe audibed the consdlidated nanoal stabements of EHC Halding Company, LLC and il
subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidaled balance sheets 25 of December 31, 2003
ard A2, the related consclidated statements of operations. changes in members’ equity, and cash foss
Tor the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the relaled noles 1o the consolidaled fnancal
slatements (oollectively, the financial statements).

Im o cpehion, the acosmpanying Inancal stalaments prasent Tairly, inall material respects, the financial
position of ihe Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of its operations and its
cash fows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accapled in the
Unilad Slates of America.

Basis for Opinlon

Wile conduched our audils in accordance wilh auditing slandards generally accepled in the United Slates
of America {SAAS), Cur responshiliies under those standard s are further described in the Auditcr's
Responsbiltes for the Audit of the Fnancal Stalements section of cur repart. Ve are reguined to be
independent of the Company and 1o meel our olber ethical responsiblilies, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating 1o cur audits, \We believes that the audil eddence we have cbiained
is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basts Tor cur audit opivdon,

Responsibiities of Management for the Financial Statements

kanagement is responsibla for the preparation and fair presaniation of the inancial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accspbed in the Uniled Slales of America, and for the
design, implementation, and mantenancs of internal control relevant fo the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements that are free from matedal mésstatement, whether due to fravd or
T,

Ini preparing the finandal satements, management is required fo evaluate whether there are conditions o
avents, considersd in the aggragate, that ralse substanlial doubd about the Company's abilky to continue
%A going concem within one year afler the dabe that ihe Enancial fatemenis are issued of ovailable o
be issuad,

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTODD
ALEDIT | TAK | CONSULTING
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il there is a substantial oelhood that. individually or in tha aggregate, they would influence the judgment
mada by & repsonable usar based on tha fnancial statemands

In pedorming an audt in accordance with GAAS, we:

# Exgrcise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audi

= entify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemants, whether dus o
frawd or error, and design and parform audt procodures respansie to those risks. Such procedures

include examining, on a ledd bass,. avidenss regarding the amaounts and disdosunes in the finandal
statamants.

= Obtain an understanding of infernal control relevant to the awdit in order to design audd procadures
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EHC Helding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consglidated Balance Shesets
December 31, 2027F and 2022

] 2022
Assats
Curmgnt assets
Cash and cash equivalants % 8268484 = 7 O0G 45T
Accounts recervable, ne! allowance for credil losses 1,880,285 508 028
IFveritony 47,089 .
Prespaid gupe rees and olhar cuirent asseis 480,729 146 386
Tatal curment assaets 10,748 547 8647 511
Fraparty, plant, and equipment, nat 2,035,654 160
CEhar assts
Cperating lease right-of-use assets, net 1,025,134 121, B
AR o BEE2EM 15450078
Imangiles, et 31,458 509 5157 183
Cther assels 123 180 131 56
Contracd cosls 12;&3,:3: 1|EIEE|II1E
Total other assets B3 ATT BET 23,726 415
Total labilities 21,871,554 {0, raa
MemniDers’ equity B4 342 310 25, 230 253
Total liabilithes and members’ equity 1 ‘IH-E“IHE E EISFE BoT

See robes o consoldated financial statements
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Cparaling expenses:
Cost of senices
Gareral &nd adminisirative expenses
Payroll and benalils
Transachon expenses
Arnotzabon and depreciation expenss
Ciher oparaling Supanses
Total cperating expenses

Hed less

Seae roles o corsalidated financial statements

2024 Executive Home Care FDD

306,538 .
5531685 2,965,145
3,808 484 1,755,242
1,679,290 1,502, 800
3,040,526 519,600

545,426 15,406

14,890,349 7,179,583

718, 007 BEG



EHC Helding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Saterments of Changes in Members' Equity
Years Ended Decembar 31, 2023 and 2022

Balance, Jamuary 1, 2022 ] 7,844 119
Contributed capital 22,500,000
Met koas ;E-.III?,EE-H!

Ealance at December 31, 2002 25,338 353
Coniribiied capital BE 722024
Met kss (7.715.967)

Balance al December 31, 2023 i 3_4&'“1

See mabes o comnsalidated financial stalements.
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Changes in assats and labildies, net of acquisiions

ALCOUNTE recaivaile 148,847 [453,857)
Prepaid expenses and other curment pssaets {235 493§ [N Fa
CRher aesats 2,718 [6,575)
Contracl coss 4,143,324) (117,661}
Aocourts payable and aconied expenses {533, 70y 142,018
Dedemresd Framchise fees 1532 134 300,089
Cperating leass assets and labities #5505 FRF

Het cash used in operating activities [4.815 182) (4,266 0373

Cash fows nom invesling activilies
Acousition of businesses, el of cash acqured i 48,1 Ee3, B0} {13,055 226}
Purchase of ntargitle Basets . (40,512}
Purchase of property and equipment [1, 388 072} {1,270}
Met cash used in investing activities ___|ATSBA8TS) (13,057 018)
Cash Flows: from Tinancing acinibes.

Proceeds fram capital confribulicns B2.T23 024 20,001, 000
Met cash provided by financing activithes 52.722,024 20, DCK), D

et increase in cash and cash equivalents 351,967 2,635,945

Cash and cash aquealeants, beginming 7908, 497 § 260 582
Cash and cash equivalerts, erding $§ __G2endes & 7008407

(Continued)
L]
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EHC Helding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Siaterments of Cash Flows [Continued)
Years Ended Decembar 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 a0
Supplemental schedule of NoNcash operating, iwvesting and
financing actrites.
Acquisition of Dusinesses

Azgets aoquined £ 0044048 & 7257 BES
Liakukbes arssusmed (13861, 483) |5.E|?E|.EI'E-|.'.IE

Het identifiable as<ets acquined 28 382 BB 2178 073
Gaadwill 34,350,411 14,545 544

Met asseds acquined B0,772,964 6,724, 267
Less cash acquined {992, 260§ (&0, T 45)
A chue Trorm seller 418,085 &5, 524
Lass contingent consideration - [, 240)
Less uils issued s consideration 14,000, 004 [2 500,000}

Cash purchase price £ SR B0N 5 13055235

Spe notes o consolidated inancial statements.
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Hature of business: EHC Holding Comparry, LLC and Subsidiadies [the Comparny) ihiowgh its wholy
ownpd subsidianes, ncludng Executive Home Cang Franchising, LLC [EH], ALL Franchising, LLC (ALL),
ALL Licensing, LLC {Licersng), B&F Burke, LLC (Grasons), Brothers Franchising, LLG (Brothers), and
Bueothers Thal Josl do Guilens, LLC (BG)

EH i5 a franchisor that provides home care senvices 1o The ekierdy, phyeically handicapped and injured,
alicwing them 1o ive al home Execulive Homesare Degan operalions in 2004

ALL s a franchisos thal proviges senior cang placement and refarral senaca Tor in-home companicn cang,
independant relirement options, assisted living, memany cane, and skilled nursng faclities. Asaisied
Living Locatons began operabiors in 2008 and provides serviogs naliormaice

Licanaing is an opedating compainy Mal owns bechnokogy used by ALL

Grasors 5 a franchisor that provides seracns for eslafe sales and business igquidabon services Grsons
was estabiished in 2011 and conducts operations from is prancipal office in California

Beothais is & franchisar thal provides services asaociaied wilh guiter irstilalion, repar, and mainbenants,
B3 cperates a Brothers franchise

Significamt accounting palicies:

Basis of presentation: The consclidaled balance sheels @ presented as of Dacember 31, 2023 and
72 The sonsclidaled staternents of operabons changes in members’ equity, and cash Nows ane
presented for the years ended of December 31, 2023 and 2022 The accompanying corsalifated
Tinarncsal salements of the Company inciude £5 whally owned SLDeKRAanNES.

All intercompany transactions have begn ebminated The accompanying consclidated financsal
slaterments have been prepaned in accondance wilh accourting standards set by the Financal Accounting
Stariards Board (FASE) The FASE sets accountig pritcipies generally accepted n e Uniled Siates of
Amaica (LS GAAP) that the Campany foliows fo ansure @5 financial condition, results of operations,
and cash fiows sre consistentty repored Rederences to U S GAAP ssued by the FASE in these nobes to
the corelicaied fnancial statements ane o the FASE Accounting Standarnds Codificabion [A5C)

Revenus nocognition policy: The Company recognizes revenue in accordance 'with ASC 806, Rewvenun
from Conbracts with Customess, which provides a fhve-step model Tor recegrezng revenie from contracts
with custarmners as lollows: idenlily the contiasl with 8 custamer, dentily the perfommance SBlgatons in
her cortract, determing the fransacton price, allocate the frarsaction prce io the performance obligabons
in e contract, and recognize revenus when of as performance abligations ane satisfied.
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Mabwre of services - The Compary's franchise agreements include (2) the fight to use ils symbolic
intglipctunl proparty over tha berm of exch franchise agresmaent, (b) precpening senices, such as training,
(=) ongoing services, Buch a5 management of the national brand fund coninbubons and support services
T the franchisees and [d) Tor certain subsichiarnes, 8 ltends o Use the Comparys inlemal-use soltaane,
which s hosted an the Company's safbware as a senice [SaaS) platiorm. These promeses ane heghly

g pandent upen and intemedated with the franchise nght granted in the franchse agreemeant, 5o they amne
ral corsicdersd bo be individualy dsiinct and iherefore are accounied for 25 8 singke perfarrance
ohligation. The performancs obligation under Bhe franchess agreement is the promise to provide daily
Booass by the symbole inbellactual property aver tha tanm of each franchise agreement, which is & series
of disfinct services that represents & single peronmance obligation. Afhough the franchisars underlying
sctrties assocated with he syrioic reeleciual property will vary bobh wilhin a day and day to day e
symbalic inteliechal proparty is accessad ovar ime and the custcemer (fhe franchses) smuanecushy
recefes And corsumes the bensafit from the franchiso’'s performance of providing access o the symboks
intellectual property (inchuding ather relaied aclivilies). Revenue eamed [rom providing the services is
collectively mdermed to as franchse fee revenue,

The Compamy's [renchise fee revenue includes franchise royaites, franchise fees, adverlisng fund
eonifibulions and suppan serhces perforined lof franchisess. Inilial ranchise fees ane basad on lhe
market type selecied and are paid at the time an indnadual franchse agreement is sigred

The Cofrparry &lso operabes & franchse lecation. The revenue for this congists of revenue recognized ai
a point in time as the senice is completed

Paymeril farms - The transaction pice & ihe amount of consideration o which the Company expects i
bt enfifled n exchange fof transierming poods and senices 1o the cuslomes, Aprdements may inciude
iniiad and renewal franchese fees, sales-based rovalties, and fees for adminisbatne services performed
Tor the franchees

Tha Compary baligves its franchising agreaments doe not contain a significant financing compangnt
because (a) the timing of the upiront payment does not anise for the reasaon of provision of financing to the
Coornpary and [b) ihe sales based royally is variable and based on facion sutside the Compary of ihe
franchisee's control

Flanvarnind racognition - Inibal and menewal franchise fees ane recognized B revenyue on 8 straignt-kne
bagis over Lhe tedm of the respective agresmeant begnring when the agresrmant & signed Franchiss
agregmerts typically have a ferm of 10 yeans with the oplion o renew for an addional free years J the
franchisee = in compliance with the temms of the ranchise agreement

Contiruing royalties ane calcuated a5 a percenage of franchsees’ reporbed sales that are related enfinehy
ta the Company's performance obligation under the franchise agreemaent. These royalies are consiened
variable consideration, bt because they relate o & koense of inlelectual property, they are not included
i Ehes fransaction price Inslead, rovally revence s resognized s franchises sales soour. Advertising
goniritutions recaived from the Company's franchesees are recoided &8 8 componant of franchise foe
revenue in the consolidaled stafements of oparabaons

Confract baianoes - The Company reconds accounts receivabie whan it has the uncondional nght to
ISBLE BN ifmoice Bnd recene payment, regardess of whether revenue has been recognized If revenus
has not yet baen recognized, a contract liatdiey (deferred franchise fees) also @ reconded. Revenue is
recogniped on & siraaght-line basis aver the e ol the fanchise agreament.
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Commission cosls - The Corpany defers Ihose ditect and inctemental cosls associabed with the sale of
franchizes. Cortract costs are charged to sarnngs when the related defered franchise and terntory foas
AP recogri@en B revenius over the term of the respective agreement The Comparny has debermmed the
peeriad of berefil for difes] and inshemental cosbs assocaabed with he sahe of franches b be ihe inbal
teirn of the franchse agreement. Expense is iecognized on a straightline basis commensurate with the
partiern af reven s recognition. Conbract costs ane recorded in other aesats 0 e accompanying
consolidaled balance shees

Acveriisig funds - The Company collects funds rom s franchsess for adverlising purswant o the
Caompar s franchise agreements a1 a percentsge of franchises sales. These adverbsing services are nol
considened disbnel because hey are highly dependent and intermelated io the franchise nght Advertisirg
contributions ang considared part of the transaction price for the franchise right and recognized as
revenue a8 the underkyng sales coour. The advenising costs incumed for franchisees will be esdpensed in
accardance with the Compasy's normal policy

Cash and cosh equivalents: The Company coreiders all shon-term, highly ligusd investrments with
crignal maturities of 90 days or less 1o be cash and cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist of maney
kst Benouns

Accounis recatvabe Accounts recefvables represent amounts due from frenchsees pursuant fo their
incvadual ranchse agreements. Accounts recevaibles are sisted & Featorical valee which approximates.

fair valus, The allkvance for credit losses on accourts receivables represents the Company's estimate of

Concentration of credl fiak: The Company's inancal instruments that are exposed o concenbrations of
cradd rek conais! primanky of cash and cash equealents and accounts recelabie The Company
mairkains iis cash and cash equivalents in bank deposi accounts, which &8 Brmes may axceed lederally
insured lmits. The Company has net expenenced any KSses in such accounts. The Company balieves it
i85 not exposed i any signdicant credil riek on cash and cash eguivalents. The Company grants credt 1o
fts Frarchisees and custormens Consequently, (he Company's ability to collect 1he amaunts due fram
franchisees and customers is affected by economic luctuations. The Compamy reutinely assesses the
Tiranczal sirength of &5 franchisees and cusbomers and belleves thed s acoeunts recenaibie credl nek
EADOSUNE B bmiled
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Soffware development cosis: Costs fof softeare developed for infernal uss are acoourted fof in
pccordance with A5C 250, Imangibles—Goodwill and Ciher - Imemal-Lise Softeare, ASC 350 rpoquires.
the captalizabon of certain cosls incumed in conmaction with developing or chtaning Intemal-uss
software. In aocordance with ASC 350, Ihe Company expenses coshs incuimed in the peeliminady praject
stage of developing or aoquiring infernal use saltware, such &% research and feasibility studies, as well as
COSEE incurned sn the posl-implementationioperational stage, such as marntenance and trainmg
Capaalization of soffwane developrnent coals oocurs only afler ihe preliminary phoject SlBge s cormplens,
managerment aufhorizes the promct, and it & probable that the project will be compleled and the software
will be used for the function intendad. Cosls associted with the purchase and development of computar
software are capilphzed and amarized on a sraght-ine Bass oved the estimated wselul ke of e relabed
assel Software development costs ame reconded in property and equipment in the sccompanying
consoidabed talance sheets. The Company capitalzed software development costs of approomalehy
51,271,000 and 30 for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 respectively,

Propery and squipmant; Property ard equpment ane staled at cost, net of accumulated deprocshon
and amortizabice. Expenditures for aodbons and improverments are capiialized whide maintenance and
repair espenditures are charged o operations a6 Incurmed When assets are sold or othersise rebred fram
service, heir cosl and relsted accurutabed depreciation and armoTtEsiion are refmoved from the sssounts
and ary gain o loss & included in the results of operations. Depreciation and amorteation is computed
using the straight-ine method Property and equiprment have estimated useful Ives of thres bo ten years.
Depreciation expense fof the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2007, was appoowimately 308 D00 and
£700, respectively

Goodwill nd intangibles: Goodwil s recognized for the excess. of the Tar value of an acguired
busiress over the fair value of the dendifiable nef assets acquired Under ASC 350, Inlangbles—Goodwil
and Cther, the Commpany sected the acceuntng altematne o amortize gopdeil on a straighl-ine bass
over 10 years

The Compary has alected the provisions of ASLH 2014-18, Busingss Combinabons | Tope 805
Accounting for ideniifabie Intangiils Assels in g Business Combinabon, ASL 2014-18 specifes that a
privale sompary ihal elects Ihe accounting afermaiive 1o recogride of olherwise congider the fair vaiue of
intargible pseets 8% a result of any in-scope fransactions showd no longer recognize separately from
poodwil [1) customer-related intangibie assets wiess they ane capable of baing soid or koensad
independantly from the other assets of the business end [2) noncompeatiton agreements

The Comparry bests &5 reconded goodwill for impainment upon a iniggering everd. Faciors that coulkd
trigger an impainment fest inciude, Dut ane not imiated to, underperfonmance refathve to histoncal oo
provechad fubufe operabng fesuits, sighificant changes in the marnes of use of 1he aoguined asssts of The
overall miness, Sgnificant negathee indsting or economic rends and a sustained pesicd whene market
capitaization, plus an opproprabe conbrod predmaum, is less than member's equity. Goodwill is besbed using
& {gir-value approach al the enlity level Mo indcaions of irmpainmant were identfied fos tha years ended
December 31, 2023 ard 2022

Intangiie asseds inciude lranchise agreements, trade names, ard developed lechnology. Intangible
psaals are amodized on 8 slraighl-line basis over ther eslimated uselul res, which range bebssen froe
1o 14 years
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)
Long-lived asseis: Long-ived assets are reviewed for impainment whenever evenis or changes in
circumstances indizate that the carrying amount of the asset many not be recoverabie. If mpainment is
congitiened, recovedabiliy of these aeseds i8 measwed by @ comparnson of the caerying amount of the
Bssel to eslimaled [ulure undiscounied cash lows expected (o be generaled by the assel. If the carmying
amourd of an assel excesds s eslimated fhuture cash flows, an impairment chage s recogresed by The
amoiunt of which the camying amount of the asset exceads the fair valee of 1he asset Mo impasment loss:
fas been recogrized by Be Compary 85 of Decarber 31, 7023 amd 2022

Lanses; in Fabrniany 2014, the FASE meued ASC 847, Leases, o iIncrease trarsparency and
cormparatity Bmong ofganizatons relabed 1o their leasing arangements. The update requines lessees Lo
recogrize most leases on ther balance sheets as a nght-olause [ROU) asset represerting the right to use
an undarhying assat and a lease labiity representing the obigation b make bese payments over 1ha
lease term, measured on & decounied basis. ASC 842 also requines additional desclosune of key
epiantitaiee and qualitative irformation for leasing amangerments. Sirilar bo the previous bease guidance,
ther update minins a dsinclion between finance leases (simiar io copdal leases in ASC 840 Leases) and
operating leases, with classification affecting the patiern of expense recognilion in the income stabament
The Comparny soopted ASS 842 on January 1, 2022, using the optional trarsiton methad 1o the madied
relirspective approach, which eirinates lhe requiiermient o restale he ol penod corsalidated frarcial
statements Uncier this trarsibon provision, the Company has applied ASC 842 to reparting pericds
beginning on Jamary 1, 2022, while prior percds cantinue to be repoied and deciosed in accordance
with the Corrpary’s historical accourting treatmernl under ASC 840, Leases.

The Company elected the package of practical expedants under the transition guidance within 50 842
in which the Compary does not reassess (1) the fstoncal lease classification, {2) whether ary existing
conliacts o lransibian aie of contan leases of (J) the inkal drect costs for any exisling leases. The
Compary has net elected to adopt the hindsght practicad expedient, and thavefore measured the ROL
peset and lease |iabily using the remaireng porion of the lease erm upon the adoption of ASC B4Z on
January 1, 2022

The Cormparry determines f an arangement & of contains a lease i inceplion. whech 15 the dale on
wihich {he terme of the confract are sgreed bo, and the agreemsant creales enlaiceable rights and
obligatiorss. & contract is or contains & lease when (i) explhicitly or impliziily identfied assets have boen
oeployed in the contract and (i) the Company obiains substantally all of the economic benefts from tha
use of that underlying asset and directs how and for what purpose the sset is used during the term of the
conlract The Campary al60 consiiens whether ils senise arangements nclude the right 1o cantiol the
e of an assel

The Coftparsy Made an Beoouning polcy elecson availabe under ASC B42 nol bo recognize RO assets
and lexse liabilties for leases with a berm of 12 months or less. For all alber leases, ROU assets and
learse Babilities are messuned based on the present valise of fulure lease payments over e lease lerm al
the commencement date of the lease [or Jenuany 1, 2022, for exisling leases upon the adoption of

AEC B47), The ROU sssels also include any indial dinsst cosls incurred and lease paymeants made al of
bafone the commencement date and are necduced by any kease iIncenines. To delerming ihe present value
of lease payments, the Company made an accounling policy election avafabie io nonpublic companses o
Ltlize & fsk-ree borrawing rabe, which i aligned wilh the eadse berm al the lease commencement date (o
rermssning e for leases exsling upen 1he adophon of ASC 243
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies {Continued)
The Campary has made an accourding pabicy eleclion o asceurt for lease and nonbease companents in
fis confracts a5 a single lease component for its vanous aesot classes. The nonlgase componants

Typacally WMMHMMMWW.MHWHEFH maiienance
Tof feal estale, which afe vanable in nalure and recorded i vanable lease expense in he pediod incumed

Adoption of ASC B42 resutted in the recording of additional ROU assets and lease lablities related 1o the
Cofmpary’s operating leases ol appromadely 5153 000 at January 1, 2022 The adoption of the new
lease siandard did nod materially impact corsolidated net eamings o consclidated cash flows and did nof
resuit in @ cumulatiee-giect adjustment to the opening balance of retainad earmings.

Falr vaslue moastremets: The Campany uses he fair value measurement and disclosune guidance fae
all assets and linblities that are recogrized or deciesad af fair valuae in the coreolidated financial
statesments. The gusdance dedines Tair value &8 the price that would be recemved o sei an asset or paid o
iransler a liabilly in an orderly ransaction between market participants al 1he measurement date. In
determiring fair value, the Company uses varicus methods including marios, income and cost
approaches. Based on Mese approaches, the Company often ulilizes certain essurnptions that
maragement bebeves market pamicpants would use in pricing the asset of Bability, moluding assumptions
about Frak and of the risks inferent i the inpubs 1o he valuslion lechique. These riputs can be readdy
obserable, markel coroborated, o penaraly unobsenable inputs. The Company wiizes valuation
techmgues that masximize the use of chservable nputs and minmize the use of unobeervatie inpuls. Tha
Tanr value hserarchy ranks the quality and reliabibly of 1he information wed o deterrmine fair valses
Agsels and liabiltes caried at fair vaiue will be ciassified and dsclosed in one of the folowing thiee
calegories

Level 1: Irputs 1o the valustion methodology ane unadjusted quated prices Tor identical assets o
liabilibas in active markets that are accessbie at the measurement date

Leval 2: Inputs 1o the valustien methadalogy inctlude guoled prices in imankebs thal are not stve of
quoted prices for simidar assets and labiltes in active markets, and mputs that are obsarvable
for thie asset or lablity, either deectly ar indrectly, for substandially the full berm of The fnancial
instrument

Lewad 3: Inputs o the waluation methodolegy ane uncbeensable, reflecting the entity's cwn assumptions
aboul BssUMpLons market participants waoukl Use N pricing the asset or liakdity,

fncome taxes: As & bmited labiity company, the Company 5 treated as a partnership for federal and
slate income tax purposes. As such, the Exabie income of the Company & allpcated in e 1ax etums of
it Fredribers for Tederal and slate (3 purposes in ascordance with their respestive percentage awremnhip
Accondingly, ne provesion for federal inoome lames s nchaded in the consoldated irancal staterments
Entity-level, composte stabe and local income taxes (Derefits) ane accrued at fhe appicatie rates, if any,
Bnd are ncluded in ihe corsolidated stalements of aperations.

The FASE provides guidance Tor how uncartain tax provisions should be recegnized, measired,
dischosed, and presented in the consalidaled financial slatements. The Compary idenbfes ibs 15w
pasilions laken of expected lo be taken in 1he counse of pleparng fts fay returns and delermines whslher
army tax posibors are mang likely than not of being sustained when challenged or whan examined by the
apphcabie tax authonty. Manmagement has determened that there are no uncanain lax positicns at
Decamber 31, 2073 and 2022
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted1,  Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies {Continued)

Usze of astimates: The preparation of consobdated firancial stafements in conformity wilh US GAAP
recuires maragement bo make estimates and assumptions that affoct the repoted amounts of assets and
liabulities and Gisciosure of contingent assets and kabdies at the date of the conesolidabed financial
statermants and the reported amourts of revenues and expenses duning the reporting period. Actual
resuls could differ from Ehise eshrmates

Subsequent events: The Company evaluated subsequent events for patertial required disclosune
through April 18, 2024, which is the date the corsalidated financial staberments wene available 1o be
issued

Mote 2. Acquizition of Businesses

Aszizted Living Locators: On Auguet 24, 2032, the Compary acquired ALL and Licensing ALL is a
franchisor and tha francheses provide senor placemant and refermal services. Licensing is an operating
comgany that owrs technology used By ALL. As a result of the transaction, the Company

parlration info his industy. The Comrpary abbained contrel of Be business by aoqurirg 100% of fhe
membership interests of ALL and Licensing, thenefore the acquisition was accounted for a5 & business
comigEnation. The results of this acquisition have been included in the consobdated financial stalements
since he daie of the asguision

The aoguestion was funded through cash cortniputions of equity

The goodwill arising from the above acquisition s largely dus o the ALL's and Licersing s fir value of
certain mangible assets along with 1he assembled wolkdarce subsumed inlo goodenll, ALL's and
Licersing's presence in the markeiplace and thedr long-term expecied revenus growth Thie gocdwill =
oecuchbe for income tax pUrposes

The faliowing table summanzes the considemation paid and the amounts of e assets acquirgd, and
lablities assumed Bl the date of acqusition

Consideration;
Cash 5 10604, 457
3 408 Class A shares of EHC Hoidng Company, LLG 2 S 000
Tolal invesied capital E 1; 1EdﬂT
Racogn@ad amount of iGentfEbie assets acouined and RBDILDEE BEEUMEE
Cash £ 554002
Facemvables Bl SET

Frepaid assets 63.265
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

The fair value of the 3 409 Ciass A Linits was determmed based on the valee of ihe Caompany ai the
acouEsibon date, wsing vnobservable inputs

Tiarsachon expernses of approwimately 31 077,000 were incurted as a resull of the business. combination
and have been expensed by the Company and inclsded in the consolidated skalement of cpemations
weithen the trarsachon expenses kne ibem for ihe year ended Decamber 31, 2022

O dhe 54 112 000 of identthed ingangible agsets, 2,738 000 was assigned bo franchise agreements,
£1,034, 000 was assigned to rade name, and 5442 000 was assigned to devalaped technology. Each
wete delermined io have usedul lives of 10 years, 14 years and Tve years. respectiely. The welghled-
average uselu lile in years for the idertfied inlangible assels n aggregate was 10 45 years. Frarchise
agreemarts, e names, and developed technalogy were valued using the muBperiod excess eanings
methid, peliel fram royaity method, and cost-lo-recreate method, respecively.

Grasons: On Novemoer 2, 2022, the Company acquired Grasors. Grasons 15 2 franchisor and the
franchizes provickes downsaing and estale sale senvices, business Bouidation sensces, Senior rBnsiicn
gesistance, home staging, and home organzation senices. As B result of the trarsachon, the Gompanmy
ains penetration o (s industry. The Cormpary oblained cortial of e business by acquiring 100% of
1 memizership imenests of Grasons, thersfone the acquistion was aeccurted Tor a5 a business
comination. The results of this acguisition have been included in the consoldated financial salements
simce he date of The acguisiion

The acouistion was funded through cash comtributions of eqguilty
Thi goadwill arsng Troem the sbove acquisition s largely dus 1o the Grasars’ faif vake of certain
infangible: assats along with the assembled workforee subsumed inlo goodwill, Grasons' presence in the

marketpiace and its larg-1emm expected revenue orowth The goodwill s deductible Tor income tax
puposes

The fediowing table summarnizes the conrsderaton paid and the amounts of the asseis acquined, and
iabsiilies assumed af the date of acqusition
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

Consderation:
Caah 5 30714454
Conbngent comskdernation 954 240
Cwm from saliar (45, 524)
Tetal imvvesiod capial 5 1815770
Recogrmed amound of idenbfable pssets acquired and liabikbes pesumed
Cash ] 68 163
ALCourts Pecanabls 25 255
Ohar cinnent Basets 12504
Dapasits 1,450
Intargible Asseis 878 000
Accounts payable {703y
Accrued expersas and oiher liakimes 1237
Defened reverue [E04 BIT
Teilal iderdifiable et ssseis acquined 162180
Goodwill EAETIEBIEI

Y1 N

The Cormparry engaged an independent valuation Tinm kb assmst with the vabuation of intangible assels
Lesiing Bhe redied Trom royalty melhod

Comtingent consdenation in the amount of 3554, 240 was recognized at the date of scousiton and &
included in he batance sheet wilhin the accroed sapenses lins Berm al Decernber 31, 2022 The
contingent considenmtion is based on anrs royalters for the 12 months ended Cecember 231, 2022
mitiplied Dy an agread upon rate. Tha contrgant consideration was setied for spprosimately 5452 000
and goodwill was adjusted for approddmately 3102 000 in 2023

Trareachon experses of approwimately S404 000 wane incurmed as 8 result of the Disiness combmaton
and have been expensed by the Company and included in the corsaldated statement of operations
within the trarsachon expenses ne item lor the yesr erded December 31, 20022

Of i 3676 000 of endilied intangibie ssoals, 52005 000 was assaqned o franchas agreameants and
361,000 was assigned (o rade narme . Each weare detefrmined 1o have usedul ves of 10 years and

14 years, nespeciivily. The weghted-average uselul l#e in years for the denlified inangible assets in
agoregate was 1.2 34 years. Franchese agreements and rads names were valued using the mulliparicd
ENCRES BAMINGS method and reliel Trom royally method, respectively.

Brothers: on Movember 22, 2023, the Company acqidned Brothers and BG {collectvely Brothers
Guiters). Brothers Guilens includes a franchisos and the irBnchises provide Senices associated wih
guiter irstallation, repair and mairberance. in addilion, one franchises was scquired. As a resull of the
transaction, the Company gains. penatration ints this industry. The Company obtained control of fha
business by aoquiring 100% of the membenship mterests of Brothers Gutlers, therefore the scquisiion
was accourred for a5 8 busness combingtion. The reswbs of (b acquigilion have been included in the
financaal statements since the date of the acguistion

The acquistion was funded through cash confributions of equy
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

Thee goodwill arising Troem the above acquisiion Is largely due o the Brobhers Gufiers’ Bair value of ceriain
intangible assols along wish the assembled workioroe subsumed into gocdwil, Brothers Gutiers”
presence in the marketplace and is long-term expecied revenue growth. The goodwil s deductitle for
it Lax pLEposss.

The faliowing table summarizes the corsderation pald and the amounts of the assats acquired, and
liabilities assumed &t the date of acquisiticn

Consderaton:
Cash 547 192063
14,700 Class A shares of EHC Holding Company, LLC 14,000,000
Do from sabar [419"3@!
Tolal purchase corsdaration ; ﬁ ??iﬁ
Fair vaiue of dentifiable sseets acqured and lablilies aganmed
Cash 5 82 260
ACCOUTis recevakie 1,042 965
Imvmnbony 47 084
Frepaid assets 108,930
Fooad asset TED sl

Lig SRR TR~ \.rl.ll‘.ﬂl'" DR RS TSI LN T mrI.IIHI.rl:Il.IIﬂI ﬂ.lll.ﬂl.ll!:ll. I DT IRV LN O OO WaD

recomed & December 31, 2025

Transacton expenses of approsimately 54575, 000 ware incurmad 88 a resull of the business. combinaticn
and hanve been expensisd by the Company and included in the statement of operations wilkin the
fransaction expanses ling gem for ihe year ended December 31, 2033,

Of i 537 157,000 of sdenified irangibe asssts 521,578,000 was assigned bo franchise sgresmenis
and 5 575,000 was assigned (o trade name. Each wene determined ta have useful Ives of 10 years and
14 years, nespeciively. The wesghted-averape useful [fe in years for the identified intangible assats in
Bggregate was 108 yeams. Franchise agresments and frade naemes. wese valued using the mauk-period
Esess eamings method and relief from royalty method, respectively,

¥
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EHC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidiares

Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 3.  Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is summarnized a5 folless

Furmidure and futues
Compuler equipiment and softwane
Ecpuipsment
Leasshold improsements
Totml property and squpmant

Lesss atcumulaled deprecialion And amorization

Praperty and equipment, nel

Hoted,  Intangible Assets and Goodwill
Following = a summarny of intangitle aesats

Franchise agresments
Trace narmes

Dieveloped techrolagy

Goodwill

Franchise ageements
Trade narmes

Dieveloped techrokgy

Goodwill

2024 Executive Home Care FDD

2023 072
3 BITY & 2367
1,450 581 s
50 880
Iﬁﬂlfvﬁ-ﬂ -
2138 388 2,367
{88, 734) (636)
3 EHEE'IEH = 1671
_ December 31, 2023
Groas
Carrying Socumulaled et Carning
A ArrrhEabion Amdunt
£ 240067000 g 711,414 & 24205 586
7126000 243 TAS BEBTT 215
&5 512 128 614 Sod BOB
i EB1 1
S M ATEGE) S ZFAXIEAD 5 49657591
December 31, 2022
(srpss
Camying Accumulated et Carmying
Amount Amcehizabnn Amount
5 3000 5§ 1304 5 IM056T
1,547 000 0,174 1,486 B2E
%82 512 32112 £50.400
i i ﬁﬁlg i ﬁ iﬁ i i 1;? 'Ei

2 17187328 2 FaAT 245 % 16450078
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Moted.  Intangible Assets and Goodwill (Continued)
The changs in fhe carrying value of gocdwill for the year ended December 31, 2023 and 2007, is s

folicres:

Batance ai December 31, 2021 ® 1E02453
Agcitions of goodwill 14,545 344
Areartizaton experse BT ESE)

Bafance af Decembar 31, 2002 5 16450078
Adcitions of goodwill 34,530,411
Reduction of conlirgent consideration {10Z.004)
Amrizabon experse [2.095 404

idatarce ot Decembar 31, 2023 St i

Asmoiiigation expearse recognized on mntangitle sssels and goodwill ictaled approximabety 52 943 000 and
2078, 000 &= of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respacinely

The future estimated aggregate amortzation expenge for intangibles and goopdwill is Bs Tolicws Tor each of
T ot Tive yesars. ending December 31

ool Inianeybies

Years endng Decernber 31

2024 £ OG4T 68 % B2VEETH
225 5,147, 564 3275574
2020 5,147 564 270574
p b 5,147 584 3,230.060
226 5,147 564 3,152.6M1

Mote 5. Leages

The Company leases ihvee offices under operabing ease agreements that have an irtal termol 3- 6
yeEars. Some leases include one of mane option 0 sosrsse renswal lenms thal can extend the leass fem
fof more wears, at the Company’s sole desoretion. In addition, some leases contain nghés 1o termirate
whaaraby those tenminaticn optans are held iy edher the Compamy, the lessar, or both parties. These
oplions b extend or lermnate the lease are included in he lease tenms onky when it & reasonably cedtain
1hat the Comparmy will guercse that option. The Company's leases generally do nal cordain amy matessi
resiricive covenants

Cperating lease cosl s recognited on a siraight-line basis over the lease lerm. Lease expense =
approcimartedy $106,000 and 520,000 for the years ended Decemibar 31, 7023 and 2022, respectively

For the years ended Decemioer 31, 2023 and 2022, waighbed Sverags remaining o leass 1enm s 4.7
years and 38 years and the weighled average discount rate is 2 BA% and 1374, respectively
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EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 8. Leases (Continued)
Bupplernental cash fow information related to leases i s follows for he peans ended Decernber 31

2023 mnd 202
2023 M
Cperasng keases
Operating cash cutliows—payments an operating lases 3 BITE2 5 450
Right-of-Lse assets in exchange fof new keass obligations
Operating leages 5 1084558 3
Thez Rutune rinamuem rentals under this lesse for he years subesgquent bo December 31, 2023, ane &5
(odrers
Yiears ending Decerniber 31
224 5 ZEaA
g 0,942
26 2 T8
27 23 733
=22E 134 Bod
Thergatior B
Tatal lease payrments 1,078,535
Lers. i mipautesd [rdepesst {85, 741
Taotal present value of ease iakbities % 'IIDE?I‘IQ-'I

Mot . Related-Party Transactions

& cornpany related o the Company's maganty member, charges the Company Tor financial and
management services under 8 management senvices agreement for reimbursement of reasonable dinect

L wihash g inchudad HIQHHB]!MHH’HHMIMWM mmﬂw@mm
atalements of cperations. The fotal expenss Mo 1he years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, is
approcimalely 3568 000 and 500,000, respectialy

2024 Executive Home Care FDD



EHC Halding Company, LLC and Subsidiaries
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Mote 7. Members' Equity
Mermbers' equity consisied of the folowing membenship unis;
20

Linsts: Unds |ssued
Authorized _and Outsterdng

Class A Lirils 1,100, 000 108, 546
Class B Lints 1,000,000 1,661
2022
Liriis Linits lasued
Authorzed  and Culslandng
Class & Lints 1,000,000 39 316
Class B Urils 1,100, D00 B33

Clags A Units have voling nghts on 81 matierns requinng the consent, spproval or vole of the Memiars
The Class A Units receive preference on datribuions

Class B Linsts are gedemed units that do not have voting righls and have been issued to

ranagement employess of the Company wihout amy coftesponding captal cortribution The holders of
ihese units are entitied 1o share in the appreciation of the Company s sssets thal ooour subsaquent fo the
date of grant The Class B Units ang didive fo the participating preferred ursts. The urits substantially
wEst upon @ changs in control of the Company, if 53l empioyed

The Company has issmed 2,082 and 823 unds 10 certain manegement employees a5 of December 31,
A3 and 2022 and had 1 724 urits forfaied as of December 31, 2023

Mo carmpersabon expense is recognized on the Class B urits as their vesting condition i$ nol corsidered
probabie until a change m contol ecours.

Merte 8. Fhantem Sleck

Disirg 2023, the Company adopted & phantorm defered Uil plan. Each share of phartom deferfed unl
avarded to eligible indriduals represents a confrachual nght to receive an amount in cash equadl i the fair
vaiue of the unit upon the occumence of 8 sigrificant sade. The Company has authorized 1,000,000 urits
and 3,268 units are cutslanding bt Decamber 31, 2023 Mo compersaticn experds i recagnized of the
phantom siock defered units as 1heir vesting condibion s not considered probabée unbil a significant sake
GGCIEUTS.
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Independe Auditors Report S LS LLF

Board of Dinectors
EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiariss

Cpimion

Wi hanar audited the consolidated financial slatements of EHMC Holding Company, LLC and Subsidianes
e Campany), which comguise the consolidabed balanes shead as of Decamber 31, 2022, (e nekabed
consoldaied statoments of opeTaions, Changes m mambers’ equily, and cash Bows for the year then
ended, and the refabod noles 1o the consobdated Snancial statpmenls (colectively, thie fancial
stxlements).

lin oar o, i ACoOTRENying Snancial stalomenis prasent teily, in all matenal respects. M inancal
position of the Company a5 of December 31, 3022, and ik results of thelr opemations and their cash
s for thes year Then ended in aotordancs wilh accounting principles genarally sccepled in the Uniled
Hiates of Amedica.

Basis for Opinien

We conducied our audit in acocordance with auding standands genemily accepled in the United States af
Arnerica (GAAS). Our respordibiites under ihose standards ang further déscribed in the Auditor's
Respensibdities for the Audil of ihe Finandial Siaements section of cur rporl. We ane requined Lo be
inclependant of Ihe Company and 1o meal our olher sthical responsibdRies. i accordance with the
refevand elical requine ments relating 1o aur oudt We bebews that the audi evidence we have oblained &
safficiend and approgrials o provide & basis for our auwst apinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Maragement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
aGooniance with accounting princpkes generally accepled in the United Stabes of Amarnica, and for the
design, implementation and marenance of intemal control reknvant o the preparation and ksr
preseniation of inancial statoments that ane fro Srom mabenal misstabement, whether due 1o Iaud or
o

I preparing Bhe inancial sSLAemEnls, Managemend is reguindd 1o evakale whether therg are conditins or
evenls, corsidened in the aggregaie. thal rmise substanial dould about the Company’s ablity to continue
a% 0 going concern within ons year after ibe date that the financial stalements ame Esued or awailsble o
e iEsued.

Auditor's Responsibdities Tor the Audil of the Financial Satemants

Cur chjecives ane fo cbiain reasonable assurance aboul whether the finandal siatements as a whole e
fred froum malerial misstatomsnt, whether due 8o fraud ar emor, and 1o ssue 80 audiors repon hat
isciudes our opinion, Reasonabbe assurance is a high kel of assurance bul is not absclube assurance
and Meralee i nol & quarsmies thal an sudd conducied in Acond anis wilh GAAS will Always oeloci 8
material missialement when § axists, The risk of nol detecling @ matenial masstatemend nsuling fnom
fraad is higher than for one resulling from eror, as fraud mary involve collusion, feegeny, intentional
OMiSLEnS, misrepredenialions. or the ovemide of intemal conirol. Misstatements ané cansidensd maleris
i mare is 8 substanial Bkelihocd thal, ndivasaally of in e aggregate, they would infpence e judgment
maidy by A EAscA AR user bR on the fmancial sislemoens

THE MOAWER OF BEING UNDERSTOO0
NUDIT | TAX, | CONSULTING
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ln peerfoamring an sudil in accordancs wilh GALS, we:

Exevcits professional judgment and maintain prafessional skepticism throughout the audi.

identify and assess the risks of materal mssiatement of the financal stasements, whilher due 10
frawd or enfor, ard design and parform audil procadudes responsive bo ihose dsks. Such procedunes
INClide: gxamining, on a 185 bass, eaienco regaeting the amounts and disclosures in the inancial
statomerls,

Cbdain an understanding of ingemal control reksvant to the audit in omder (o design sudil procedures
ihal are appropriate in e cicumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
efieciiveness of the Company'’s iMemal contral. Azeordingly, e Such opnion is expressed.

Evalusts the appropiatensss of Scoounting polces wed and the ressonablensss of significant
Bocounting estimales made by management, 5 il 85 fvalugle e oeorall presontaton o e
financial staipments,

Conchuie whaiher, i cur udgmenl, theng am congilinng of gvwenls, consalemd o the aggregaie, thir
raiss substantial doulbl aboul the Company’s abilty 1o conlinue as a pong concem for @ reasonable

period af tire.

W are roqueed B0 communicaie with hose chamed with govemanos reganding, among olher mates,
the planned Scope and iming of the audi, significant audit fndings, and cerain inlernal controd-related
rnalers il we identified during he audt

Bsxy pe LiFP

Detroil, Michigan
March 30, 2083
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Hote 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Paolickes

Hature of business: EHC Holding Compasy, LLE and Subsidianes {the Comparny] theough s wholy
crwried subsicianes, ncluding Execuliv Home Care Franchsing, LLG [EH), ALL Franchising, LLG (ALL),
ALL Licersing, LLC ([Licersing) and BAF Burtos, LLC {Grasora), @ in e busingss of seling franchses
e clelver senor Zane and relabed saraces
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Hote 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued]

symibakc intelectunl property s accessed ower bme and the customes (the franchisee] simulfaneously
recenes And consumes the benefit from the franchsor's performance of providing access o e symibakc
inbedectual property (IncluEng other related actvilies)

The Company's nevenue consists primarty of frenchise revenue (which s dscussed atown), wiech
imcludes franchine rovalties, frarchise fees, and suppad services perfarmed for franchsess. Inftisl
frarchise feps ane based on B manket fype sslected and ane pand 81 ihe tme an indidual franchiss

BOrepmEnl it Signed

Fayman! fprms - The trensaction price & the amount of considesshon fo which the Company expects 1o
e erfstied in exchange for iranslecing goods and senices to e customer. Agreements may include
irstial and enewal franchese lees, sabes-based royaliies, and ot for adminsiraiie senrdces perormed
Tl b 1P N himiae:

The Company bebeves its franchising agreements do nol contan a significant inanoing component
because (a) the Sming of the updnanl payment does rol anse for e reason of provision of financing 1o the
Company and [0} the sales-basad rovally is vanabie and based on faciors outsics e Company of 1he
franciesee s conil

Fawvernue raccardion - Iribal ard renewal franchise fees e recogiized B8 revenus on & siaght-ling

Esxais Cred the 1arm of The respective Bgreaimant beganning whien the agheament i sgned. Franchise
FgreRmants Typcaly have a term of 10 years wim tha apbon ko rendw Tor an adationad free yoars il the
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rerds. and charges in franchiaee payment terms. | the finarcial condtiors of the Company's
frarchmess of cuslomens were by deteniorale, adverssly afecling their abdity 1o make payments,
addtional allowances would be reguived . Based on managements sssssament, e COMmpany provides
for estimarled uncolleciile amounts threugh: 8 charge 1o eamngs and a credd 1o the alkance, Acoounts
recefvable that remaan outstanding after the Company has made reasonable collection efforts ane writien
off against the allowance and a reduction 1o sccounts recervable. Recovenes of accounts recenvabie
previgualy weithen off ane recorded when mecsved The alleancs for doubliul sccounts on soeaunbs
recenabie was approdmately 340,000 at Decamber 31, 3022

Conceniration of crodit dsic: The Company' s firencal instruments that anre exposed fo conoenirations of
credil resk consis? primanty of cash and cash egualents and accounts receable The
maniaing is cash and cash equi-alents in bank deposil accounts, winich al imes may excaed faceraihy
ingurad Rrdls. The Company Ras nol expenenced any 06585 i sLch atcounts. The Company Debkeves 1|
is not ecposod bo ary sigraficant crodit sk on cash and cash equnvalents. The Company granks cradt bo
its franchisaes ard cuslomean. Eﬂl‘ﬂﬂll‘lﬂl. H{:mmurq-uﬂmnmlm I amaurts due fram
[rarchesaes and cualomers B aMectod by econome: Muchislions. The Comgany noulined assocsas the
financead strangth of its ranchisees and cusiomers and Deleves that 15 BcooUnts Iee ale cac risk
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Hote 1. Swmmary of Significant Accounting Policies [Continued)

The Compary bests s reconded goodwill for impaisment upon a inggenng event. Factors. tha? cowld
Il'igw an mmpainment st inchade, bul are Rl limibad o, m‘dﬁ-pﬂﬁ:mr:ereumﬂnhmulnr
pecsechend Tubure aperaling resuits, significant changes in the manner of use of e acoured Fssets of the
croergdl busiress, significant negatae induslny of acondmic nends and @ sushaned peicod whees marked
captaizabon, plus an appropriate control premium, is kess than memoer's equisy. Gondwil is iested using
a fairvalue approach af the entity level No indcatons of imparment wene idenlified for e year ended
December 31, 2022

intargible assels nchude franchese agreamanis, inede remes, and develaped echncicgy. Intangitts
assels are amortived on o straight-bne basis aver their estimated useful lves, which enge beteeen e

to Td years

Long-lived asaela; Long-lhed assels are reviewed for impammant whansver events of changes in
circumstances inckcabe that She carrying ameunt of the asset may ot be recoverabie. i imparmen is
consckered, recoverabiity of hese assebs is measuned by & comparisan of the carmping amount of the
asaet o estimated fulure undeocunied cash flows expecied o be generabed by the assel. @ the carmying
EMOL of BN assot excepds. B5 estimanad fubuee cash Tiows, an impairment Charge is repognized oy e
e of which the camying amount of the sesel exceads the tair value of the assel Mo Impairmend kes
has been recognized by ™o Company as of December 31, 2002

Leases: In Febraany 016, the FASH issusd ASC B2, Leabds, (0 INCIEase FErspanency and
comparabaly ameng erganzahons relabed 1o N Inasing amangemeris. The LpEmig Tequares [assies 1o
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Hote 1. Swmmary of Significant Accounting Policies [Continued)

The Compary made an accounting polcy elechon avalable under A2 L4020 not fo recogrize RO assets

and lesae abilgees for leases wilh & term of 12 montPes or less. Fac all other leases, RO ssaets snd

muhﬁhammﬂum-mmemﬂm of Bulure lease payments over the heass femm al
e pomemancement date of The heass (or fanuany 1, 2027, My exghng e upon the adopion of

ARG B4y Tre RO assets also inclyde any infial dimect costs incumed and lpase payments madce at o

bedore: the commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives. To determine the prosent valus

of laase payments the Company made an accountng policy ekection available 1o norpublic companss i

utlize B ke DodToeang fabe, wihith i algnad with he keads a0 Bt fhe kease sommencamenl date (ar

mmmmmmmmmmwﬂﬁﬂm

The Compary has made an accourting policy electon 0 account for ease and nonkease components in
8 conbracts B & srgie ease comparen fos il vanous sesel clsses The noreass componerts
Dypecally nepresent Bodional senvioes transfemad (o e Company, such &8 COMMon BNaE Manienanos
fow real esiade, which are variable in nafure and moerded in varnaide base expense in the pariod incurmed

Adapbon of ASC 842 resulted in lhe recording of additonal RO assets and lease liabiltes refabed io he
Compamny’s oparaling eses of approssrmaiely 5153000 at Jarwang 1, 3027 The adopbcn of e rew
laase stanciard did red matesially inpact corscimbe] net @arnings of COnsolicated cash Mows and did not
result in @ cumulatve-efiect adistmont fo the opening belsnco of aned camngs

Fadr vialehd e slanements; Tha Company uoes The tair value measarement Snd dscikesuns JLaCanss lor
#l pssats and hatihes thal are recognized or dsclosed 8l tair vaiue in the consplcied tnancial
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Wote 1. Mature of Business and Significant Accounting Palicies (Continued)

The FASE prowides guidanoe for how uncertain tax provssions should be recogneed, measuned,
d.-a:lmd.arnp-ua‘mdmn cormodated inancial statements Tmﬁmmmmum
peoedaors Waken or expecied b0 be taken in the course of prepanng s tax refurns ard delermines whedher
By (B podliors are maore el than rod of beng susiained when challenged of when examined Dy iha
applicabis the authory. Managemant has doetemroned that there anes no uncertan tax positons af
December 31, 2072

LUiad of extimades: The praparabon of corachiated inancial statements o conformily wih LS GAAP
MRCLIFES. MANAgEMEn] 10 make eslimates and assumpions that aflect tra repored amounis of aesets and
liabiliies and disclosune of contngent assets and knbiltes af the date of the consolidated finarcial
siatements and the reported amounts of revenues snd capenses during e reportng penod . Acual
reaidts sould difer foorm those estimabes

Racent accounting promcuncement; In June 2015, tha FASE ssued A5 2016-13, Financia
instuments—Cradf Lossas | Topic 26} Weasusemant of Credt Lossas on Financiad Insfremants, wiich
creabes a new credd impairment standasd fof financial sssets measured at amortized cost and available-
for-gake dell secunties. The ASL requres inancal assets measiured af amomzed cosl {inchuging loans,
tracke resprvabies and hekd-to-malundy da b securilies) [0 e presended a1 e nel amound expechad [0 e
collpcted, through an allwance for credit Iosses thad ang expected 10 oo cver the remaining il of the
asged rather Than incuimed osses. The ASU requres thel credil losses on avalabie-lor-sake de bl
seCiiles Do preseniod &8 an Alkowance rathe tham s a direct witedosn, The measunement of cradi
lossas for newly recogniped irancad assats {ctner than ceetaan purchased assets) and subsequent

The a0quitiion was fnded throdugh Cash Soninibubens of squiy

The goodwill arising from the abowe soguisition is agely due o the EH's tair value ol certain intangible
ErERERE BONG with [he esambled workiores subsumed inbo goodwil, EH'S presance in the marke(piacs
and e longHlerm expecied fevenul rosih The goodwil & deductibhe 1ar Ncome L purposes.
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EHC Holding Company, LLE and Subsidiaries
Holet 1o Contalidated Financial Statements

Hote 2. Acquisition of Businesses (Continued)

The goodwill arisng from bhe above acgusiion is lagely due o the Grasens’ fair value of certan
intangible atssts. sica with the ssesmbied worklonoe subsumed into goodwill, Grasors’ presence i B

rra retplace Brd &5 ng-enm expeched revenus growth. The goodel is decuctible for ircome (ax
R
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Thed fufure MersmisEm rertals undar [Reg lpase for e years subsequent o Decembes 31, A022, are as

follows:
Cyparating
L easEs
Years ending Decernber 31
2023 3 158
224 AXTE
2025 34,351
20 20,500
Total lease paymenis 128,033
Less anpubed edanes] —_— 2
Tedal prasent vaius of i abites I X
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cyche, sire and francial keverage. The rsk-lree rale reflects the WS Treasury yiekd curve for srmdar
eapasied life inglrumesnis in el ol ihe time of grant

For the year ended Decpmber 31, 02, thee was unrecognized compensation costs related ba the

Glags B Urnits of approaimatedy 575,000 The unnecognized compermation costs will be recognaed al the
i e sl xilerion is probalie b cocur.
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GOLDSTEIN & LOGGIA CPA’S, LLC
707 TENNENT ROAD
MANALAPAN, NJ 07726
(732) 617-7004

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta the Member of
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

Chpindomn

We have audites] the financial sintements of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, (a Mew Jersey
Parmership) {the “Company" ), which comprise the Balance Shects as of December 31, 2021 and 2020,
and the relaed Statemvents of Operations, Changes in Member's EquityA{Deficin), and Cash Flows Tor
the years then ended, and the relsted notes o the financial statements.

In our nﬁnim';,lh:mmnm}'in; financenl stalements present fairly, in all material respedts the financial
position of Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC 2 of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the resilts
of hs eperations and its cash Mows for the vears then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amenca.

Beasls for Oplnion

We conducted our sudil 10 sccordance with .H.I.Iilﬂ.i:l" stanclards E¢rﬂi]|'_l,' nmquml i the Ulnated States
of America (GAAS). Our respongibilities under those standards e further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stadement section of our report. We are requinsd 1o be
independent of the Company and fo mesl cur other ethical responsibilities, i pccordances with the
relevant ethical requirenvents relsting o our audit, We believe that the andit evidence we have aldained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basie for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matier

As discussed in Note 910 the finanscial starements, there were understatements of revenue genesated from
system arul franchise fees and the nssocisted commission expense, and oversintements of the associaied
deferred revenue and conireet costs accounts [rom franchises which were added and terminsated in prior
periods, As disoussed in Mole 32, fnchise fee i5 recognized ns income in the vear the franchisee
terminates the agreement. The understatensents and overstaements were ol recognized in the prior
pﬂ'ind.m. Crur np'ini-:l-u i% nol modified with respect to this matter,
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financlal Statements

Management 35 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statemens in
nccordancs with sccounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and mainienance of internal control nelevam to the preparaiion amd fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from materinl misstnbement, whether dise 1o fmud or
EFFOF,

In preparing the financial statements, management |3 requined 1o evaluste whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the agpregate, that mwise substantial doobt nbout the Company’s ability to
coninue & a godng concem within one year after the date that the fnsncial stalements are available 1o
be issued. Mo such events exist,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audii of the Financial Staiemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fnancial statements as a whole are
frec from material missiatement, whetler due to fraud or emmor, and 10 issee an aaditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Rensonable assurnnce is a high level of nssurance bat is not absolule assurance and
therefore is not a guaramtes that an sudit conducted in sccordance with generally sccepted auditing
saprdands will always deteet a material mizsstatensent when it exists. The rsk of not detecting o material
missistement resulting from fraud is kigher than for one resulting from error, & fasd may mvolve
collusion, forgery, mtentional omissions, misfeprescntations, or the override of intemal comral.
Misststements, mcluding omissions, are considersd matenial if there 15 a substantial likelthood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment mads by a reasonable user bassd on
the financial siatements.

[n performing an audit in accordance with generally sccepted auditing standands, we:

=  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticizm throughout the sudii.

= ldentify and stsess the risks of material misslatement of the Gnancial staements, whether doe o
fraud or error. and design and perform nodit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a ftest bagis, evidence reganding the amounts and disclosunes
in the fimancind slafements.

# Oblain an usdersanding of otermal sonmol celevant 1o the asdit I onder 10 design asdit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expeessing an
apiohan on the effectivencss of the Company®s intermal control. Acoordingly, no such opinkon 1s
expressed,

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of significant

aceounting estimates made by masapement, a9 well as cvaluate the overall presemtation of the
finzncial sintemens,

* Comclude whether, in our judgment, there are no condiions or events, considered i the
aggregate, that mise substantial deubt abeat the Company°s ability to continee &5 a going concem
for a reasonable period of tme. Mo such events exist

A
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We are required mmnpu&m: with lbtss charged with governance regarding, ameng other mariers,
ihe planned scops and timing of the audil, sigrificant nudit findings, and cennin internal contral relaed
matters that we identifbed daring the asdi,

et € e, ctrri 2¢

GOLDETEM & LOGGIA CPA%s, LLC
Certified Public Accoumiants

April 15, 2002
Manalapan, Mew Jorsey
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISIMG, LLC
HALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 3. 2031 AND 2020

pLiny | 2021
{RESTATE
ASSETS
s $ 0% 8 147391
Accounts Receivable TSR TS50
Prepasd Expérzse 2342 .
Defenred Contract Costs 2hp5%0 N A
Propeny and Equipment (Met of Ascumulaied Deprecialion
For 2021 and 2020 5§31 aad § - respectively) 1% -
TOTAL ASSETS S AT, S S319,
LIARILITIES AND MEMEER'S EQUITY {DEFICTT)
LIABILITIES
Accounts Paynble sl Accnued Expenses £ 40,752 g 20570
Dose i AdFilimies - 1L MY
e ferred Revenue B3, 354 000G
TOTAL LIABILITIES 433,106 SE9ATH
MEMBERS EQUITY(DEFICIT) 3 RS {51,757)
TOTAL LIABLITIES AND MEMBERS EQUITY{DEFICTT) R § _=3TTie

The accompanying notes 1o finencial statements are &n inlengral past of these satements.
wia
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

i | 20
{RESTATED)

REVENLE

Royaltes §  BS2TIE 3 40566

System and Franchise fees 140,758 212492

TOTAL REVENUE I3 AT 162,055
EXFENSES

(reneral and Administrative 355,904 341,461

Selling and Commissions 62681 Z0BER

Fayrall 314,373 310,201

Professionnl Expense 13% 867 189, 28]

[Meprecaation L]] -

TOTAL EXFENSES !TL!_EE I,HIQ!
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 120,608 120,227
OTHER INCOME AND {(EXPENSES)

Othet ncame - PPP Loan Fosgiveness - A5, (]

TOTAL OTHER INCOME - 65, (i
NET INCOME 5 120,608 5 Hfa.lﬂT_

The accompanying notes to financinl siatements are an intergral pan of these statemends,
A
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBER'S EQUITY DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 ANID 2020

MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - JANUARY 1, 202o 5 (118.134)
*Prior period adjostment (87.297)
MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - JANUARY 1, 2020

(A% RESTATED) {205,431)
Dristribations (31,553
et Imcomme 185227
MEMBER'S (DEFICIT) - DECEMBEHR 31, 2020

(A% RESTATED) (51.757)
Dhistribulions {155, [Ny
et Income 120,608
MEMBER'S EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2021 & 1851

*Represents revenues and expenses that relate 1o prior periods, as stated in MOTE % to the financial
statements.

The pccompanying notes to financial statemsents are an intergral part of these siatements.
=L
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, L1C
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2021 AND 2024

2zl ]
CASH FLAWS FROM FERATING ACTIVITIES (RESTATED}
Mgt Income £ 120,608 3 185227

Adjustenents o Reconsile Met [neoms o BNel
Cnsh Provided by (Lised in) Operating Activites:
[repreciation 31 =
Changes in operaling asels and lihilities:
[Imerease) Docreaie in:

Aceoumis Receivables 6, ROR 14, 55Hp
Prepaid Expenses (24,342) :
Increass {Decrease) in:
Dreferred Coniract Coste LELI IS s &4, 712
Accounts Paszhle and Acoried Expenses 20,182 {14.303)
Deferred Fevenss (166,352 {140.471)
[hee 1 Affiliates { L, 00 .
Total Adjusiments {72,741 (75,463
Met Cash Frovided by Operating Activities AT, B6T 109, T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Fixed Assets {10545 -
Met Cash (Used in) Investing Activithes (1,099} -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Distribailions {65 000} {31,553)
Met Cash (Used in) Financing Aciivities {65, THM} {31,553}
Net Change in Cash {18,232} 78211
Cash - Heginning 147,251 &0.0%0
Cash - Ending § 129059 S 147,291
= ENTAL I M
Income Taxes Paid £ - X 516

The sccompanying nodes to financial ststements are an inlergral part of these sinfements.
7.
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OFERATIONS

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC {the “Company™) was arganized under the laws of the State
of Mew Jersey in 2002, without expirsion. The Company 15 a franchising company which sells and
grants franchises for the operation of outlets under the trade name Executive Care. The Franchises
offer in-hoae care, companionship, bomemaking, personal care, and specinlized care to individuals
seeking care in their own homes, Dusing 2021 and 2020, the Company's franchisees were
concentrated in various regions of the United States, Effective Movember 1, 2021, EHC Holding
Company, LLC, a Delaware limived liability compary, i3 the sole member of the Company.

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Compamny prepares its financial stapements in accordance with sccounting principles generally
accepled in the United States of America, This hasis of pecounting invelves the application of accranl
acoounting,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the balance sheets and statement of cash Nows, the Company considers all highty
liquid imwestments, which are readily comvertible into known amounts of cash and have & maturity
of three montks o less when acguired 1o be cash equivalents.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maimaing its cash bank deposit scooumts, which, al Umes, may exesed lederally
insured limits, Accounts are gunmntesd by the Federal Deposit Insusrance Corporation (FDIC) up to
certain limits,

Credit risk for trade sccounts is concentrated as well because all the balances are receivable from
enitities located within cemain geegraphic regions and are m the same industry, To reduce credil nisk,
the Campany performs ongoing credit evalustions of its customers” financial conditions but doss not
feguire collateral,

The Comipany affers services to franchisess, revenue received from four franchisees represent 51%
of total revenue. During 2021 and 2020, the Company”s franchisees were concentrabed in various
regions of the United Sintes

=
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AN 2020

NOTE I- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCDUNTING POLICTES (Continuedy
REVEMUE

The Company 12 swbjest 1o the provisions of the auboritative guidance izsued by the FASE for
mmm:dgﬁﬁm.ﬁnﬂmﬁiﬂiveguidumgﬂuhliﬂm. E'M-sl.r:p ﬁinmﬂmiﬂﬂmp&mtm
entity to recognize revenue bo depict the trnsfer of goods or services to customers in an amsount that
reflecis the consideration 1o which the entity expects to be entithed in exchange for those poods or
services. This will require the Company 1o idemtify contraciual performance obligations and
determine whether revenue should be recognized ol n point in Hme or over time, based oo when
control of goods and services transfers to & customser. The majogity of coniracts hove one single
performance obligation as the promise o transfer the individual goods is pot separaiely identifiable
from ather promises in the contracts and is, therefore, not distin.

The ASL also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amound, timing, and uncertainty of
revenue amd cash flows arising from customer comtracts, incloding significan judgments and changes
in judgments and assels recognized from costs incurmed 1o obtain or fulfill a contract, This standarnd
applics to all contracls with cusiomers, excepd for contracts that are within the scope of olher
sinpdards, such as leases, insurance, collabomeive amangements, and financinl instruments.

The Company's revenue consists of Ropalites, System, and Framehise fees. The franchise agreement
{“Agreement”) allows for Rovalty, Benewal, System, Transfer, and Liguidation Fees. The Company
markels franchise licenses 1o applicants in the Uniled Siates, Results of operations are affected by
ecomomic conditions, which can vary significantly by market and can be impacted by consumer
dispasable income mnd spending habits,

Frawchize fees is the initial or renewal fee collected from the franchizes at the time of signing the
Agreetnent as s¢t in the Agreement.

Sysieen foes are derived from the franchisees usage of the shared software, bhase ruie i 1% of revense
with ceiling for some franchisess based on the Agreement.

Royaltiex fees are calcubated at the greater of & set minimum per month or & percentage of the
franchisees” monthly revenue in accordance with the Agreement, Royalties ane considened variabla
consideration and represent sabes-based royvaliies that are related enticely to the single performance
abligation under the Agreement. Bevenoe from rovalty 15 recogmized at the end of ench month, which
15 when the franchisee”s monthly revenue is reported to the Company.

The Agreements include the right to use Exscutive Home Care Franchising, LLC intellecionl
property over the tevm of the Agresment as well as all other services provided under the Agreement.
These promises are kighly dependent upon and intemelated with the franchise right grasted in the
Agreemenl, 0 they are nol considered o be indivichaally distinet and therefore are socourted for as
u single performance obligation. The performance obligation under the Agreement is satisfied by
granding cenain rights o use the inellecaal praperty over the term of each Agreemmsent.

.
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 20201 AN 2020

NOTE 2= SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REVENUE {continsed)

Execution of an Agresment is contingent upon receipt of payment of the initinl or rencwal franchise
e, Imitenl amd rencwal franchise fees e recognized over the term of the respective franchisee life,
which is estimated 10 be the full term of the fmechise agreement, on a straight-line basis, beginming
when the franchise agreement is execubed,

Unearned initial and renewal franchise fees are recorded as defierred revenue in the acoompanying
halance sheets. Trunsfer fecs are recognized at the point in tims the iransfer oceurs as the suceessor
franchisee enters into a new franchize agreement. The iniial or repewal frnchise fee 15 recopmined
a4 ineame in the year the franchisee terminstes the Agreement.

Ciosts 1o obiain a conlreet uider, sueli a8 sales commisiaons, are capilalized as incumed and recornded
as defieried contrac! cads on the secompanying balnnce sheets. Contrect costs are amortized over the
term of the respective frenchisee agresment, on a simighi-line basis, beginning when the frnchise
ngreement is executed. The commission fees ks fully recognized as axpense If the franchdises
terminates ihe Apgroemeni.

The Compary excludes from revenus sales taxes and other government-assessed and imposed taxes
o revenue-genemiing activities that are invoiced 1o customers,

Upfrom initial and renewal fees — Franchise agreements are contingent upan the signed Agreement
and receipt of payment for an upfront fee, The Company defemred recognizing the revenus from the
fees unlil all material services relating to the sale of a franchise were performed by the Company and
the franchisee facility opened of was deemed anable to open,

ACCODUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accoumnts receivable promarily comsists of amoonts due from franchisees, Beceivables nre colbected
within 15 days, Accounts receivable 55 of Decenber 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted o $70,808 and
775006, respectively, wiich iz incloded on the Balasce Sheets.

The Company records an accounts receivable reserve when losses are probable, based on an

aasessment of historical collection activity and current business conditions. For the years ended
December 11, 2021 and 2020 the acecunis receivable reserve was 50,

-1~
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES T FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AN 2020

MOTE 2= SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continwed)
FROPFERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stafed nf cost, less accumulnated depreciotion and amortization.
Depreciaiion and amartization are provided using the simight-line method over the estimated wseful
lives of the related wssets, which mnge from three 10 seven years, or over the lesser of the term of the
lense or the estimated useful life of the asser for assets under capatal lease. Mormal repabrs aml
maintenance are expensed as incurred whereas significant improvements, which materially increase
values or extend wseful lives are capitalized and deprecisled over the remaining cstimated usefil
lives of the related assefs. Dhepreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 20240
wis $31 and 50 respectively,

ADVERTISING

As of December 31, 2021, the Company has not instinned an advertising fund in accordance with
the franchise disclosure document. When natitused, the franchisees will pay an Ad Fumd fee 1o 1he
Company which will be wilized solely for the promidion of the Executive Home Care brand namse.

For the years ended December 51, 2021 and 20200, the Company has expensed approximately §8, 000
arel $98.000 respectively, in advertising costs which are included in Selling and Commission
Expenses on the Stasemeris of Operations. Also, included in the Selling and Commission Expenses
are approximately 54,000 and 58,000 related o promoticnal trvel for the years ended December 31,
2021 and 2020, respectively.

LSE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of Gnansal satements m confoeniity with GAAP requires management to make
certain estimales and assumplions abowut currend, and for some estimates, future, economic, and
market conditions which affect reported amounts and related fooinete disclosures in the financial
seatemseniz, Alibough current esibmates conlemplate current and expecied fulure conditions, as
applicable, it is reasonably possible that actual conditions could differ from the expectations which
could materinlly affect the resulis of operations and financial position of tbe Company. It 15
reasonably possible that changes in estimales will oocur in the near term.,

Specifically, 8 namber of estimates have boen and will continee to be affected by the consequences
of the COVID-19, pandemic, are unceriain, rapidly changing and difficull 1o predict. As a resull, the
acoounting estimates and assumptions may change over time in response to COVID- 9. Such chinge
could result in future impaiments of certain assets,

Significant estimates are inherent in the preparstion of the sccompanying financial statements which
incheles contingencies,

=11=
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 2= SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continued)

INCOME TAXES

Mo provision for federal and stase income taxes has been made since the Company i pod a taxable
entity, As nsingle member limited linbility company, the member is individunlly Linble for the taxes
o ke Company®s meome or loss,

ASC 740 provides guidance for bow umcenain tax posilions should be recognized. measuped,
presented and disclosed in the finoncial sintements, ASC 7440 requires the evalustion of iy positions
takien or expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Company's tax retumns o defermine
whether the tax positions are "more-likely-than-not” of being sustained by the applicable tax
autharity, Tax positions not deensed to meet the moee-likely-than-not threshold woald be recorded
a5 & lax benelit or expense in the carrent yeas, The 2x years thal remain subject 10 examination are
2000, 2019, and M8, The Company determined that there are ne uncertain tex positions which
wiould require sdjustments or disclosures on ihe financial stalements.

NOTE 3- CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

LEASE AGREEMENT

On Asgast 1, 2013, the Company emtered imo & bease agreement fior 10 vears for office space with
Vindessa Realty Group, LLC (*Vindessa ), a reloted party. Vindessy is] 009 ocwned by the member,
The annual payments as reflected in the lease was 340,000 with no escalation and expires on July
31, 2023, However, subsequent to December 31, 2017, the lease agrecment was amended reflecting
effective January 1, 2018, ibe armaal renl payments s increased to 5120,000 with e escalation and
expires on December 31, 2028, with the option o enminate the agreement with cne month notice,
trnnsferring this lease to month to month, Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and
2020 were $120,000 and 5160000, respectively, amd is incloded in Genesal and Adminisirative
expenses oa the Senternents of Operations.

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY

A related party company through common ownership has ihe exclusive and unmestricied use of the
Executive Home Care rademarks in connection wilh franchise sales and franchise related operations
from Executive Home Care, LLC, The company terminated this agreement as of October 31, 2021,

As of (hetober 31, 3021 and December 31, 2000, cne of the franchise outlets was owned and opersied
by relsted party. The related party franchize cutlen paid $0 in franchise fees to the Company during
the years ended Decemiber 31, 2021 and 2030,
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 ANI» 2020

NOTE 5 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGEAM LOAN

In April 2020, the Company received & loan one for 365,006, the loans are with 1S Small Business
Administration through TD Bank, N_A. bearing intercst al one percent (1%) per annem under the
Pavelseck Pratection Program (“PPI). The PPP, was established a4 part of the Caronavirus Aid,
Reliel and Economic Security Act, provides for loans to qualifying busingsses for amounts up to 2,5
times of the average momhly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The loans and accnoed
intereet are forgivable after eight weeks as long as the bormower nwes the loan proceeds for eligible
purpises, including payroll, benefits, rent and wiilities, and maingains its payroll levels.

The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower femminnles emplovees or reduces
salomies during the cighi-week pericd. The Company applied for loan forgivensss, the boan for
$65,000 was forgiven i 2020, the amoumt was recogmized as ather revenee on the nccompanying
Statements of Operntions.

NOTE 6 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Thee Company's material financial instrumenits on December 31, 2020 and 2030 for which disclosure of
falr value is required by certain accounting standards cangisted of cash, tde nccounts receivahble,
sccoumis pavable, sccrued expenses, and due 1o refsted panics. The fair values of cash, trade sooounts
receivable nnd sccounts paynble, and pecrued expenses are equal to their coarying value because of their
liquidity and short-tenn maturity. As a result of the relaticnship of the Company and fis related partics,
there is no practical methed that can be used 1o determine the fair volues of payables 1o related parties.

NOTE 7 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Froam tinse 1o time, the Company (s lrvelved in litigation that arises from the orfinacy operstbond of
business, such as contractual or emplovment disputes or other general actions, In the evenl af an adverse
outcame of these proceedings, we belizve the resalting lisbilities would not have s material adverse effect
an aur financial condition or resulis of operations.

NOTE 8 - COVID

The Woeld Health Organization characierized the COVID=19 vims &5 a global pandemic on March 11,
2020, The duration and economic impact of this pandemio remain uncerinin. At this time, managemeni
i4 unable to guantify its potential effects on the opermtions and financial performance of the Company.

NOTE 9 - FRIOR FERIOD ADJUSTMENT

The Company s financksl staements through December 31, 2000 contained an understatement of revenue
from system and franchise fees of 369,111 and an overstatement of the same amount for the associated
deferred revenue gocount, and the Company®s financial statemenis as of December 31, 2020 contaimed
an understsement of the relsted commission expense of 320,611 and an overstatement of the same
amsount for the essocinted deferred contract costs for & net effect of $48.500 on the Sttement of
Oiperations. Member's Deficit as of December 31, 2020, ks been restaied (o cormet the aggregate e ffect
af the erroes. Those errors amounted o S87.267,

-13-
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 ANI» 2020

NOTE 10 - SUBRSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent cvenis have been evaluated through April 15, 2022, which is the date that the financial
slatemeris were avatlable ts be 1smed, The Company had no material mhsaqm:rq evenks n,-.quirin.g
disclasure.
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hibitC
FranchiseesUNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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EXHIBIT “B-3”
GUARANTY OF PERFORMANCE
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EXHIBIT “C”

CURRENT LIST OF FRANCHISEES

Tlhe following table lists our franchisees that were open as of December 31, 20223.
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Franchiseesas-of December-31.-2022

: . hi
FRANCHISEES OPEN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 202
StateFranchisee . Phone
~ Name City Nfreslbrrs Owner Name(s)
Address NotesOwner Nam
ConnecticutRebia 3476 Main Street Robin Zacksta
T Zacks Statford Stratford. CT 06614 (203) 690-1963 " Operation
Florida Fort Meyers 15881 S Tamiami Trail Unit 6F (239) 433-2273 Jordan Martin
Florida Fort Meyers 15881 S Tamiami Trail Unit 6F (239) 433-2273 Jordan Martin
Florida West Palm Beach 4601 N Congress Ave ,Suite 103 (561) 429-8067 Vikash Salig
Florida West Palm Beach 4601 N Congress Ave ,Suite 103 (561) 429-8067 Vikash Salig
New Jersey Cherry Hill 1930 Marlton Pike East, Suite Q-33 (856) 424-5555 Kara Conliffe
Jeff Wolf
New Jerse Freehold 958 Adelphia Road (732) 308-1512 -
SEWSRISRY - pnt Senen Cabalfin
New Jersey Lawrence Twp. 88 Lakedale Drive, 2nd Floor 603992312 - Christian Campbell
New Jersey Morristown 55 Madison Ave, Suite 400 973-705-6400 Michael Baillie
New Jerse Paramus 275 Market Street 201) 499-5660 Jeff Wolf and
_ <19 IVIalKet olfect (201) 499-5660 .
SEW SEISEY Senen Cabalfin
New Jerse Saddle Brook 275 Market Street 201) 499-5660 Jeffwolfand
y 2addie Brook (_); .
Senen Cabalfin
New Jerse Somerset 1075 Easton Ave, Tower 2 — Suite 4 (732) 425-1945 deff Wolf
SEWSRISRY = i Senen Cabalfin
New Jerse Teaneck 275 Market Street 201) 499-5660 Jeffwoltand
y 1 €aneckK (_); .
Senen Cabalfin
New Jerse Toms River 52 Hyers Street 732) 908-8901 deff Wolf
1oms RIver o2 FYErS Street (732) 908-8901 .
TEW TRy Senen Cabalfin
New Jersey Toms River 3 Plaza Drive, Suite 13 (848) 480-1001 Michael Baillie
Mujahid Shakur
Pennsylvania Jenkintown 261 Old York Road, Suite 703 B (215) 277-1447 Angela Shakur
£ennsylvania D ' Mustafa Shakur
Joslyn Shakur
Virginia Richmond 901 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 103 (804) 419-6900 Timothy Hayes
Virginia Richmond 901 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 103 (804) 419-6900 Timothy Hayes

* In some cases, franchisees who have purchased multiple territories (each under a separate Franchise Agreement) operate them

from the same designated office location. Each territory is counted as a separate “outlet” for purposes of Item 19 and Item 20

of this Disclosure Document but appear as duplicates above.
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Tlhe following table lists franchisees with signed franchise agreements that were not open as of December 31, 2023.
lorid hi
ERANCHISEES NOT OPEN AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023
StateFranchisee . Phone NetesOwner
T N City Address Num! N m—; )
Parkerd5884
—
I Fail |Hi¥ -
Coloradoderdan 8k L1479 South Pine Dr. Ste #4 (303) 854-4539 In OperationKim
X Parker239)-433-2273
Martin Fort- Myers, FL
33908
Florida Coral Springs 3301 N University Dr. Suite 100 (201) 696-1194 Deryck Toby
) . . . Jason Mirabella
Florida Tampa 1218 Millennium Parkway, Suite 1-12 (813) 417-7318 .
Claudia Mirabella
Maryland Crofton 2411 Crofton Lane #24 Suite 443) 889-1636 Patricio Green
Lroron (443) 889-1636 .
e - Leisha Green
New 4601-N-Cengress55 Madison Ave —{(561)-429- ) )
JerseyMikash Morristown - Suite 103 8067(973) 705- | 7 QpelBaatlie“ielLfml
Salig 400WestPalm-Beach, 33407 6400 5
Texas Fort Worth 9117 Vineyard Lane (682) 597-8320 Landris Johnson
| New Jersey




EXHIBIT “D”
Former Franchisees Who L eft System During Prior Fiscal Year
Phone-NumberCurrent
StateFranchisee- Name AddressCity Business Phone or L ast Known NetesOwner Name(s)
Home Phone
New Yorkikara-Contiffe %93%%459% (516) 441-5528(856)-424-5655 | In-OperationRobert Rifkin
Suite Q-33
Great NeckGherprHilk-NJ
08003
—Ohiodef\Welf Avon Lake958
and Adelphia-Read (440) 961-1233(732)-308-1512 | In-Operationlames Schack
Sepen-Cabalfin FrecholdNJ-O7728
Jeff-Wolfand 1075 Easton-Ave E39-425-1945 In-Operation
Senen Fower2—Suite-4

Cabalfin Semerset - NJ 08873
Jeff Wolfand 52 Hyers-Street £32-008-8901 1n-Operation

Christian 88 Lakedale-Drive 2nd £6093-212-2993 In-Operation

Campbell Heor

Lawrence- TwpNJ
08648
Michael 3-Plaza-BPrive-Suite13 -£8483-480-1004 la-Cooretion
o ver,
Jeff Wolf and 275-Market-Street -201)-490-5660 tn-Operation
Senen Saddle Brook NJ 07663
Cabalfin

| PASI01677v1 320232024 Executive Home Care FDD




New - York-Franchisees
Eranchisee Name Address Phone-Number Notes
Great Neck, NY- 11021
hi hi
Franchisee-Name Address Phone-Number Notes
. hi
Eranchisee Name Address Phone Number Notes
and-Joslyn-Shakur Suite-703-B
Jenkintown-PA-19045
C . hi
Franchisee Name Address Phone Number Notes
- - VoSl In-Operation
Fimothy-Hayes 991|’u|9_ele|IE|E , ‘:'".IEE.'.'"E Site (804)-419-600C
FranchiseesNot-Yet Open{as-of December31,-2022)
Eranchisee Name Address Phone Number Notes
P
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James-Schack
32730 Walker-Road-Suite F4

Avon-lake-If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other
buvers when you leave the franchise system
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EXHIBIT “E”

STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
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STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
Ohio-44012

(44_—9)—9_64:—4:233
*Mutual TFerminationas-of Jan1.2023
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STATE STATE ADMINISTRATOR/AGENT ADDRESS
California Commissioner of Financial Protection and 320 West 4™ Street, Suite 750
Innovation Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344
California Department of Financial Protection and | 1-866-275-2677
Innovation
Hawaii Commissioner of Securities 335 Merchant Street
(State Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs Room 203

Administrator)

Business Registration Division
Securities Compliance Branch

Honolulu, HI 96813

Ilinois Illinois Attorney General 500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
Indiana Indiana Securities Commissioner 302 West Washington Street, Room E111
(State Securities Division Indianapolis, IN 46204
Administrator)
Indiana Indiana Secretary of State 302 West Washington Street, Room E018
(Agent) Indianapolis, IN 46204
Maryland Office of the Attorney General 200 St. Paul Place
(State Division of Securities Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Administrator)
Maryland Maryland Securities Commissioner 200 St. Paul Place
(Agent) Baltimore, MD 21202-2020
Michigan Michigan Department of Attorney General G. Mennen Williams Building, 1% Floor
Consumer Protection Division 525 West Ottawa Street
Lansing, MI 48933
Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce 85 7" Place East, Suite 280
Minnesota Department of Commerce St. Paul, MN 55101-2198
New York NYS Department of Law 28 Liberty Street, 21% Floor
(State Investor Protection Bureau New York, NY 10005
Administrator) 212-416-8236
New York New York Department of State One Commerce Plaza
(Agent) 99 Washington Avenue, 6th Floor

Albany, NY 12231-0001
518-473-2492

North Dakota

Securities Commissioner
North Dakota Securities Department

600 East Boulevard Avenue
State Capitol, Fifth Floor, Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

Rhode Island

Director, Department of Business Regulation,
Securities Division

1511 Pontiac Avenue
John O. Pastore Complex — Building 69-1
Cranston, R1 02920

South Dakota

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities Regulation

124 S. Euclid, Suite 104
Pierre, SD 57501

Virginia State Corporation Commission 1300 East Main Street, 9" Floor
(State Division of Securities and Retail Franchising Richmond, VA 23219
Administrator) 804-371-9051
Virginia Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 1300 East Main Street, 1st Floor
(Agent) Richmond, VA 23219-3630
Washington Department of Financial Institutions 150 Israel Road SW
Securities Division Tumwater, WA 98501
360-902-8760
Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities Department of Financial Institutions

Division of Securities
4822 Madison Yards Way, North Tower
Madison, W1 53705
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ExhibitF
EXHIBIT “F”

STATE ADDENDA

(See Attached)
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~alifornia Disel

CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM TO EFRANCHISE DISCL.OSURE DOCUMENT AND FRANCHISE
AGREEMENT

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES A COPY OF ALL PROPOSED
AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH
THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

1. The franchisor, any person or franchise broker in Item 2 of the FDD is (or not) subject to any currently
effective order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq., suspending or expelling such persons from membership in such
association or exchange.

2. Item 6 of the FDD is hereby amended to include the following disclosure: “The highest interest rate
allowed in California is 10% annually.”

3. California Business and Professions Code sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to the
franchisee concerning termination, transfer, or non-renewal of a franchise. If the franchise agreement contains
a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

4. The franchise agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptcy law. (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

5. The franchise agreement contains a covenant not to compete, which extends beyond the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

6. The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of Arizona. This provision may not be
enforceable under California law.

7. Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires us to give you a disclosure document,
in a form containing the information that the commissioner may by rule or order require, before a
solicitation of a proposed material modification of an existing franchise.

8. You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California
Corporations Code Sections 31000 Through 31516). Business and Professions Code Section 20010 Voids a
waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through
20043).

9. OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS
CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION at www.dfpi.ca.gov.

10. Item 19 of the FDD shall be amended to include the following disclosure:

“The financial performance representation does not reflect the costs of sales, operating expenses, or other costs
or expenses that must be deducted from the gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net income or
profit. You should conduct an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will incur in operating
your Franchised Business. Franchisees or former franchisees, listed in the Disclosure Document, may be one
source of this information.”
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Item 1

California Corporate Practice of Medicine Prohibition / Additional Disclosures:
Corporate Practice of Medicine.

California prohibits the corporate practice of medicine. In California, the Medical Board of California defines the
Corporate Practice of Medicine as follows:

¢ Business and Professions Code, Section 2052 states that practicing medicine without a valid license is
unlawful.

o Section 2400 states that “[c]orporations and other artificial entities shall have no professional rights,
privileges, or powers.”5 6 7 These statutes together are interpreted as a ban on corporations practicing medicine
by employing physicians because corporations and other artificial entities are not granted licenses and therefore
have no professional rights, privileges, and powers. Courts, California Attorneys General, and the legislature
have since determined how this statute would apply to the practice of medicine.

According to the Medical Board of California, limitations on the rights, privileges, and powers of
corporate and other artificial entities are intended to prevent unlicensed persons from interfering with or
influencing the physician’s professional judgment. The reasoning behind this intention is that corporations
cannot have the training, education, and personal characteristics that are needed to receive a medical license.
In addition, corporations are unable to develop the relationship of trust and confidence that is necessary for the
relationship between a professional and patient or client. Similarly, a corporation must not employ physicians
because the physician’s acts would then be attributable to the unlicensed employer.

According to the Medical Board of California, each of the following activities is defined as practicing
medicine and is therefore restricted to licensed physicians:

. Decisions concerning diagnostic tests for a particular condition
° Determining whether to refer to or consult with another physician/specialist
. Assuming responsibility for the overall care of the patient, including available treatment options

° Determining how many patients a physician must see or how many hours a physician must work
in a given period.

In addition, only licensed physicians may make business or management decisions and engage in activities that
result in control over a physician's practice of medicine. Examples of these restricted activities include, but are
not limited to:

) Ownership and control over patient medical records and their contents

o Making clinical competency or proficiency determinations for selecting, hiring, and firing
physicians, allied health staff, and medical assistants

o Setting the parameters under which physicians contract with third-party payers
o Decisions regarding coding and billing procedures
) Selecting medical equipment and medical supplies.

These types of decisions and activities may not be delegated to an unlicensed person, including management
service organizations. Although a physician may consult with unlicensed persons in making such business or
management decisions, the physician must retain the ultimate responsibility for those decisions.

Under California law, only licensed physicians may operate a business advertising, offering and/or providing
patient evaluation, diagnosis, care and/or treatment.
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Accordingly, you are not permitted to offer or provide any of these services in connection with the operation of
the Franchised Business.

Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013

Pursuant to California’s Home Care Services Consumer Protection Act of 2013, home health care agencies that
provide non-medical home care are required to conduct background checks on workers, provide five hours of
training, list aides in an online registry and obtain a license certifying their compliance with basic standards.

You are not permitted, nor shall you permit any of your care providers, to offer skilled medical care or to
administer. Please refer to Attachment A for a list of other California laws that may apply to your franchise.

Registration of this franchise does not constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the
Commissioner of the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation.

In registering this franchise, the California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation has not reviewed,
and makes no statements concerning, the franchisor’s compliance with state and federal licensing and regulatory
requirements relating to the practice of medicine or any other health care You should consult with your attorney
concerning these laws, regulations, and ordinances that may affect the operation of your business. If the California
Medical Board, or any other agency overseeing the practice of medicine in this state, determines that the operation
of the franchise fails to comply with state law, the franchisor may be required to cease operations of the franchised
business in California. This may result in the termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with the
commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any applicable
state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any
franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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APPENDIX A TO CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM
LIST OF ADDITIONAL CALIFORNIA LAWS

Below is a list of other California laws that may apply to your franchise. We do not provide assistance in
determining which specific federal, state or local laws apply to the operation of the franchised business. It is
critical that you determine the applicability of these and other laws, and whether you are qualified to own and
operate a franchised business before you purchase a franchise.

1. a—=California Employment, Employment Counseling and Job Listing Services Act (Cal. Civil
Code 88 1812.500 — 1812.544).

- Sections 1812.524 — 1812.533 apply specifically to Nurses’ Registries.
- Sections 1812.540 — 1812.544 apply specifically to Long-Term Care Facilities
a.  Nurses Registry:

A nurses’ registry that makes or plans to make referrals for nurses’ employment other than
private duty nursing (as defined) must comply with the general provisions of the Employment
Agency, Employment Counseling and Job Listing Services Act (Cal. Civil Code § 1812.524(b)).

Bonds for Nurses’ Registry. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.525)

Contracts With Private Duty Nurses. Nurses’ registries may enter into a continuing contract with
private duty nurses covering the assignment of such nurses by the nurses registries. The
continuing contract must meet the requirements of Cal. Civil Code 8§1812.526.

Fees. (See Cal. Civil Code. 81812.527)

Verification of Qualifications. It is the duty of a nurses’ registry to verify in writing any claims
as to experience or training listed on an application for the use of the services of a nurses’ registry,
and to keep a file of such records. It is the duty of the person interviewing the jobseeker to require
the jobseeker to exhibit his or her license as issued by the Board of Registered Nursing or the
Board of VVocational Nurse and Psychiatric Technician Examiners. (Cal. Civil Code 81812.528).

Log Sheets and Other Records. Each nurses’ registry must maintain true and correct permanent
log sheets and other records disclosing certain information concerning each assignment of a
nurse. (Cal. Civil Code §1812.529).

Restrictions on Acceptance of Fees. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.530)

Fee Splitting. No nurses’ registry shall divide fees with any physician or surgeon, nurse, hospital,
patient, or any agent or employee of any of these. (See Cal. Civil Code § 1812.531)

Repayment of Fees and Expenses. If a nurses’ registry collects from a nurse a fee or expenses for
an assignment, and the nurse fails to obtain such assignment or is not paid for such assignment,
the nurses’ registry must repay any fee or expense so collected, and unless such repayment is
made within a statutory period of time after demand, the nurses’ registry must pay a double
amount. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.532).

Advertisements & Records. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.533)
b. Long Term Care Facilities:

Requirements of Agency Referring Temporary Certified Nurse Assistants. (See Cal. Civil Code
§1812.541)

2. Requirements of Agency Referring Temporary Licensed Nursing Staff (See Cal. Civil Code
§1812.521)
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3. Adoption of Policies and Procedures. (See Cal. Civil Code §1812.543).

4. Advertising Records; Advertising Restrictions; Complaint Referral Procedure. (See Cal. Civil Code
§1812.544).

5. Duty of Employer (including staffing agency) to Ascertain Nurse’s Current Authority to Practice
(Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §2732.05)

6. Licensing of Private Duty Nursing Agencies (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code 8§88 1743 — 1743.37 California
repealed the licensing provisions for employment agencies and nurses’ registries.

7. Licensing of Home Health Agencies — Regulated by the California Department of Public Health
(Cal. Health & Safety Code 881725 — 1742; Cal. Code Regs. Title 22 §§74600- 74749). These
provisions include mandated health safeguards required under state and federal regulations.

a.

b.

d.

e.

f.

g.

Infections Control Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 22 88 74721(c)(4), 74725,

74727)

~——Tuberculosis Exposure Control Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4),
74725, 74723)

—Bloodborne Pathogens Exposure Control Plan and Hepatitis B Exposure Plan
(See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4), 74723)

——OSHA Recordkeeping (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4), 74723)

Occupational Exposure Information and Training. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288

74721(c)(4))

——Standard Precautions (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))
~——Personal Protective Equipment (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))
——Hand Hygiene. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))

——Clean vs Aseptic Technique (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))
——Infection Control / Isolation Precautions (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288

-——Contaminated / Hazardous Waste Materials Disposition (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288
74721(c)(4))

——Bag Technique (Prevention of Cross — Contamination). (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§
74721(c)(4))

——Evaluating and Maintaining Records of Infections Among Personnel. (See Cal. Code Regs.
Title 2288-74721(c)(4))

——Reporting of Communicable Diseases. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4),
74725, T4727)

~——Pandemic Influenza Preparedness. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(4))
~——Environmental Safety — Patient (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 74721(c)(1)(8))
——Hazardous Waste Handling (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 74693)
——Emergency Management Plan. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 74721(c)(1))
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8. Financial Management (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417). These provisions include
requirements relating to operating budget, billing and collection, accounts receivable and payable,
payroll processing and bad debt.

a. ——Change Verification (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

b. ——Billing and Collections (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

c. ——Accounts Receivable Review (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
d. -—Bad Debt Policy (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

e. ——Cash Receipts (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 228§ 47417)

Purchasing Authorization and Accounts Payable (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288

f. 47417)
g. ——Fixes Assets and Depreciation (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
h. ——Payroll Processing (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

i. ——Allocation of Time Worked. (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

j. ——Annual Operating Budget (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

k. ——Financial Management and Control (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)
I.  ——Fiscal Solvency (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

m. ——Financial Reports (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

n. ——Fee Determination (See Cal. Code Regs. Title 2288 47417)

9. Referral Prohibitions (Speier Bill) (Cal. Bus & Prof. Code §650.01) NOTE: This is similar to the
federal Stark law and prohibits referrals to certain health care providers if the practitioner or
immediate family member has a financial interest.

10. California Anti-Kickback/Anti-Fee Splitting Statute (Cal. Bus & Prof. Code 8650)

11. Medical Referral Services - (Cal. Health & Safety Code 8445) NOTE: This is a criminal statute
related to Anti-Kickback Statute, which prohibits anyone from referring or recommending a person,
“for profit”, to a physician, hospital, health-related facility or dispensary, for “any type of medical
care or treatment of any ailment or physical condition.”
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS

1. Hlinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. Payment of Initial Franchise/Development Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its initial
obligations to franchisee. and franchisee has commenced doing business. This financial assurance
requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General due to Franchisor’s financial
condition.

3. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any provision in a franchise
agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of Illinois is void.
However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place outside of Illinois.

4. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act. any condition. stipulation or
provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive compliance with the Illinois
Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

6. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection
with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims
under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance
on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the
franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the
franchise.
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, 815 ILCS 705/1 to 705/45,
and Ill. Admin. Code tit. 15, §200.100 et seq., the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement”) agree as follows:

1 Ilinois law governs the Franchise Agreement.

2. Payment of Initial Franchise/Development Fees will be deferred until Franchisor has met its
initial obligations to franchisee, and franchisee has commenced doing business. This
financial assurance requirement was imposed by the Office of the Illinois Attorney General
due to Franchisor’s financial condition.

3. In conformance with Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any provision in a
franchise agreement that designates jurisdiction and venue in a forum outside of the State of
llinois is void. However, a franchise agreement may provide for arbitration to take place
outside of Illinois.

4. Your rights upon Termination and Non-Renewal are set forth in sections 19 and 20 of the
Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act.

5. In conformance with section 41 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act, any condition,
stipulation or provision purporting to bind any person acquiring any franchise to waive
compliance with the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act or any other law of Illinois is void.

6. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of
(i) waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor,
franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Illinois
Franchise Agreement Amendment on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Md. Code
Bus. Reg., §8 14-201 through 14-233, the Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising,
LLC (“EHCF”) for use in the State of Maryland shall be amended as follows:

1. Item 5 shall be amended to include the following language:

“All initial fees and other payments to be paid to the EHCF by the franchisee before the business
opens, including payments for goods and services received from EHCF, shall be deferred pending
EHCF’s satisfaction of all of its pre-opening obligations to the franchisee.”

2. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language:

“The general releases required for renewal or transfer will not apply with respect to any claim
you may have which arises under the Maryland Franchise.

Registration and Disclosure Law. See Maryland Disclosure Addendum Exhibit A below for
additional information regarding the release.

Except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law, the Franchise Agreement permits you to sue only in the jurisdiction in which we maintain
our principal place of business.

Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within 3 years after the grant of the franchise.

The Franchisee may sue in Maryland for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law-.”

3. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language to the summary of Provision “h”:

“Termination upon bankruptcy may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law, 11 U.S.C.
Section 101 et seq-.”

4, Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by the
addition of the following language to the summary of Provisions “v” and “w”:

", except for claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law-.”
5. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

“Deferral of Initial Franchise Fees. Immediately upon Executive Care’s satisfaction of its
pre-opening obligations to you, you shall pay to Executive Care in cash or another form
of payment that will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as
cashier’s check or wire transfer, an initial franchise fee of $49,900).”

6.  Each provision of this addendum to the Disclosure Document shall be effective only to the
extent, with respect to such provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Maryland
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 8§ 14-201 through 14-233)
are met independently without reference to this addendum to the Disclosure Document.

7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
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waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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MARYLAND ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law, Md.
Code Bus. Reg., §8 14-201 through 14-233, the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHCF”) Franchise
Agreement for use in the State of Maryland shall be amended as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, under the heading “Term And Renewal,” the subsection 4.6.2
(f) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 (f) You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have

signed a mutual general release of claims in a form satisfactory to EHCF with respect
to past dealings with EHCF and its Related Parties; excluding only such claims as you
may have under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law (Md. Code
Bus. Reg. 88 14-201 through 14-233};);”

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

“Deferral of Initial Franchise Fees. Immediately upon Executive Care’s satisfaction of its pre-
opening obligations to you, you shall pay to Executive Care in cash or another form of payment
that will make the funds immediately accessible to Executive Care, such as cashier’s check or
wire transfer, an initial franchise fee of $49,900.”

3. Under Section 9 of the Agreement, under the heading “Resale of Franchise,” the subsection 9.3.1
(h) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1 (h) You and your Related Parties’ signing of a mutual general release of claims
with EHCF and its Related Parties; excluding only such claims as the

you/transferor may have under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 88 14-201 through 14-233};).”

4. Sections 11.2.1 and 11.2.2, and 11.12 of the Agreement shall be amended by the following
statement at the end of the last sentence of each provision, respectively:

11.2.1 ; except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

11.2.2 ; except with respect to claims arising under the Maryland Franchise
Registration and Disclosure Law.

11.13; except that any and all claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration
and Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. 88 14-201 through 14233) shall be
commenced within three (3) years from the grant of the franchise.

5. Section 12 of the Agreement, under the heading “Miscellaneous Provisions,” shall be
supplemented by the following new subsection 12.8:

12.8 Any foregoing acknowledgments are not intended to nor shall they act as

‘a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law.

6. Each provision of this amddendument shall be effective only to the extent, with respect to such
provision, that the jurisdictional requirements of the Maryland Franchise Registration and
Disclosure Law (Md. Code Bus. Reg. §8 14-201 through 14-233) are met independently without
reference to this amddendument.
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7. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Maryland
Franchise Agreement Amendment on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:

LWS101677v1 320232024 Executive Home Care FDD 32



Mi Discl

MINNESOTA ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

ADDITIONAL RISK FACTORS:

1. THESE FRANCHISES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE MINNESOTA
FRANCHISE ACT. REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL,
RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY THE COMMISSIONER OF
COMMERCE OF MINNESOTA OR A FINDING BY THE COMMISSIONER THAT
THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT
MISLEADING.

2.  THE MINNESOTA FRANCHISE ACT MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER OR
SELL ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WHICH IS SUBJECT TO
REGISTRATION WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE PROSPECTIVE
FRANCHISEE, AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY THE
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER
AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY
CONSIDERATION, BY THE FRANCHISEE, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A
COPY OF THIS PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT, TOGETHER WITH A COPY
OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE FRANCHISE. THIS
PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY ONLY OF
CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT. THE
CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED TO FOR AN
UNDERSTANDING OF ALL RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE
FRANCHISOR AND THE FRANCHISEE.
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In recognition of the requirements of the Minnesota Franchise Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document
for Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the State of Minnesota shall be amended as
follows:

3. 1—Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.21 and Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(J) prohibit the
franchisor from requiring litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requiring
waiver of a jury trial, or requiring the franchisee to consent to liquidated damages,
termination penalties or judgment notes. In addition, nothing in the Franchise
Disclosure Document or agreement(s) can abrogate or reduce (1) any of the franchisee’s
rights as provided for in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C or (2) franchisee’s rights to
any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction.

4.  With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with
Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C.14, Subd. 3-5, which require (except in certain
specified cases) (1) that a franchisee be given 90 days’ notice of termination (with 60
days to cure) and 180 days’ notice for nonrenewal of the franchise agreement and (2)
that consent to the transfer of the franchise will not be unreasonably withheld.

5. The franchisor will protect the franchisee’s rights to use the trademarks, service marks,
trade names, logotypes or other commercial symbols or indemnify the franchisee from
any loss, costs or expenses arising out of any claim, suit or demand regarding the use
of the name. Minnesota considers it unfair to not protect the franchisee’s right to use
the trademarks. Refer to Minnesota Statues, Section 80C.12, Subd. 1(g).

6.  Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) prohibits a franchisor from requiring a franchisee to
assent to a general release.

7. The franchisee cannot consent to the franchisor obtaining injunctive relief. The
franchisor may seek injunctive relief. See Minn. Rules 2860.4400J. Also, a court will
determine if a bond is required.

8.  The Limitations of Claims section must comply with Minnesota Statutes, Section
80C.17, Subd. 5.

9. Items 5 & 7 of the Franchise Disclosure Document are hereby amended to include the
following disclosure:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce (the “Department”) has determined that
due to the deficit ratio of current assets to current liabilities in the franchisor,
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC’s (“EHC”) most recent audited financial
statement, EHC is required to comply with one of the Department’s financial
assurance conditions. Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial
franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is open for business. Section 6.1
of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended accordingly.”
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MINNESOTA AMENDMENT TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C. and Minnesota Franchise
Rules, Chapter 2860, the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement
(the “Agreement”) agree as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, Term And Renewal, the subsection 4.6.2 () shall be deleted
in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 (f) You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have signed a mutual
general release of claims in a form satisfactory to Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC with
respect to past dealings with Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC and its Related Parties;
provided, however, that all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action arising in its favor
from the provisions of the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. Section 80C.14 et seg. and
Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D), shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that
the non-waiver provisions of the Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) be satisfied; and Minnesota
law provides a franchisee with certain termination and non-renewal rights. Minn. Stat. Sect.
80C.14 Subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that franchisee be
given one hundred eighty (180) days’ notice of nonrenewal of this Agreement by Franchisor.

2. Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The Minnesota Department of Commerce (the “Department”) has determined that due to the
deficit ratio of current assets to current liabilities in the franchisor, Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC’s (“EHC”) most recent audited financial statement, EHC is required to
comply with one of the Department’s financial assurance conditions. Accordingly, the
franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is
open for business.”

3. Under Section 7.1.4, Legal Protection, the following is added:

Franchisor agrees to protect Franchiseg, to the extent required by the Minnesota Franchise Act,
against claims of infringement or unfair competition with respect to Franchisee’s use of the
Marks when, in the opinion of Franchisor’s counsel, Franchisee’s rights warrant protection
pursuant to Section 8.5 of this Agreement.

4. Under Section 9.3, Consent by Executive Care; Right of First Refusal, the following is added:

Franchisor shall not unreasonably withhold consent to transfer the franchise agreement.

5. Under Section 9, Transfer of Franchise, the subsection 9.3.1 (h) shall be deleted in its entirety
and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1 (h) You and your Related Parties’ signing if a mutual general release of claims with
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC and its Related Parties; provided, however, that all
rights enjoyed by the you/transferor and any causes of action arising in its favor from the
provisions of the Minnesota Franchise Act, Minn. Stat. Section 80C.14 et seq. and Minnesota
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Rules 2860.4400(D), shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the non-
waiver provisions of Minnesota Rules 2860.4400(D) be satisfied,;

6. Under Section 10.2.1, Immediate Termination upon Notice of Default, the following is added:

Section 10.2.1 will not be enforced to the extent prohibited by applicable law.

7. Under Section 10.2.2, Termination after Five Days’ Notice to Cure, the following is added:

Section 10.2.2 will not be enforced to the extent prohibited by applicable law.

8. Section 10.2.3, Termination after Thirty Days’ Notice to Cure, will be amended to replace
thirty (30) days with sixty (60) days and the following will be added:

Minnesota law provides a franchisee with certain termination rights. Minn. Stat. Sect. 80C.14
Subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 require, except in certain specified cases, that franchisee be given
ninety (90) days’ notice of termination (with sixty days to cure) of this Agreement.

9. Under Section 11.2.1, the following is added:

. except to the extent otherwise prohibited by applicable law with respect to claims arising
under the Minnesota Franchise Act.

10. Under Section 11.2.2, the following is added:

; except to the extent otherwise prohibited by applicable law with respect to claims arising
under the Minnesota Franchise Act.

11. Under Section 11.13, Limitation of Actions, the following is added:

Under the Minnesota Franchise Act, any claims between the parties must be commenced within
three years of the occurrence of the facts giving rise to such claim, or such claim shall be barred.

12. Under Section 11.12.1, Jury Trial, the following is deleted:

WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. EXECUTIVE CARE AND FRANCHISEE IRREVOCABLY
WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING WITH RESPECT TO ANY
CLAIM, INCLUDING ANY COUNTERCLAIMS, WHETHER AT LAW OR IN EQUITY,
BROUGHT BY EITHER OF THEM AGAINST THE OTHER, WHETHER OR NOT THERE
ARE OTHER PARTIES IN SUCH ACTION OR PROCEEDING.
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13. Section 12 of the Agreement, Miscellaneous, shall be supplemented by the addition of the
following new subsection 12.12:

12.12 Nothing in this Agreement should be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon
you by Minnesota Franchise Act.

14.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waliving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Minnesota
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Street, Suite 201

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:
Signature:
Address:
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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ADDITIONAL RISK FACTORS:

1. INFORMATION COMPARING FRANCHISORS IS AVAILABLE. CALL THE STATE
ADMINISTRATORS LISTED IN EXHIBIT E OR YOUR PUBLIC LIBRARY FOR SOURCES
OF INFORMATION. REGISTRATION OF THIS FRANCHISE BY NEW YORK STATE
DOES NOT MEAN THAT NEW YORK STATE RECOMMENDS IT OR HAS VERIFIED
THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT. IF YOU LEARN THAT
ANYTHING IN THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT IS UNTRUE, CONTACT THE FEDERAL
TRADE COMMISSION AND NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW, BUREAU OF
INVESTOR PROTECTION AND SECURITIES, 28 LIBERTY STREET, 21ST FLOOR, NEW
YORK, NEW YORK 10005.

2.  THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH YOU ABOUT ITEMS
COVERED IN THE PROSPECTUS. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE
NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO
ACCEPT TERMS WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS
PROSPECTUS.

In recognition of the requirements of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, Sections 680
through 695, and of the regulations promulgated thereunder (N.Y. Comp. Code R. & Regs. tit. 13, 8§ 200.1
through 201.16), the Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the
State of New York shall be amended as follows:

1—Item 3, “Litigation,” shall be supplemented by the addition of the following at the

3. _beginning of the Item:

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, has an administrative, criminal or civil action pending against that person
alleging: a felony; a violation of a franchise, antitrust or securities law; fraud,
embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of property; unfair or deceptive
practices or comparable civil or misdemeanor allegations.

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge
or, within the ten-year period immediately preceding the application for registration, has
been convicted of or pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or has been the
subject of a civil action alleging: violation of a franchise, antifraud or securities law;
fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion or misappropriation of property, or unfair
or deceptive practices or comparable allegations.

Except as described below, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person
identified in Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offering franchises or licenses under our
trademark, is subject to a currently effective injunctive or restrictive order or decree
relating to the franchise, or under a federal, State or Canadian franchise, securities,
antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law, resulting from a concluded or pending
action or proceeding brought by a public agency; or is subject to any currently effective
order of any national securities association or national securities exchange, as defined in
the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from
membership in such association or exchange; or is subject to a currently effective
injunctive or restrictive order relating to any other business activity as a result of an
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action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent.

Accordingly, other than the actions described below, no litigation is required to be
disclosed in this Disclosure Document.

4. ltem 4, “Bankruptcy” shall be supplemented by the addition of the following at the beginning of

the Item:

Neither we, nor our predecessor or affiliate, nor any of our or their officers or general
partners, during the 10-year period immediately before the date of the Disclosure
Document: (a) filed as debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy
code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or a general partner in a partnership
that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the
U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after the officer or general partner of the
franchisor held this position in the company or partnership.

5. Item 17, “Renewal, Termination, Transfer and Dispute Resolution,” shall be amended by deleting

“d”, [T

, “w” and the following new “d”, “j”, “w” shall be substituted in lieu thereof:

Provision

Section in Franchise or
other agreement

Summary

d. Termination by
franchisee

Section 10.3

Material default by us and compliance with post-
termination obligations. Pursuant to New York
General Business Law, the franchisee may
terminate the Franchise Agreement upon any
grounds available by law.

J. Assignment of
contract by us

Section 9.6

No restriction on our right to assign so long as
assignee: (i) is financially responsible; (ii)
capable of performing under the Franchise
Agreement; and (iii) expressly assumes
obligations under the Franchise Agreement.

No assignment will be made except to an assignee
who, in Franchisor’s judgment, is willing and able
to assume the Franchisor’s obligations under the
Franchise Agreement.

w. Choice of law

1121

Arizona law applies.

The foregoing choice of law should not be considered
as a waiver of any right conferred upon the franchisor
or the franchisee by the General Business law of the
State of New York, Article 33.

6.  There are circumstances in which an offering made by us would not fall within the scope of the
New York General Business Law, Article 33, such as when the offer and acceptance occurred
outside the state of New York. However, an offer or sale is deemed made in New York if the
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franchisee is domiciled in New York or the franchise will be opened in New York. We are
required to furnish a New York prospectus to every prospective franchisee who is protected under
the New York General Business Law, Article 33.
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NEW YORK ADDENDUM TO FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

In recognition of the requirements of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, Sections 680
through 695, and of the regulations promulgated thereunder (N.Y. Comp. Code R. & Regs., tit. 13, 88 200.1
through 201.16), the parties to the attached Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement (the
“Agreement”) agree as follows:

1. Under Section 4.6 of the Agreement, under the heading “Term And Renewal,” the subsection
4.6.2 (f) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall
be substituted in lieu thereof:

4.6.2 (f)- You and any Related Parties that are parties to this Agreement have signed
a mutual general release of claims in a form satisfactory to Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC (“Franchisor”) with respect to past dealings with Franchisor and its
Related Parties; provided, however, that all rights enjoyed by you and any causes of action
arising in its favor from the provisions of New York General Business Law Sections 680-
695 and the regulations issued thereunder, shall remain in force; it being the intent of this
provision that the non-waiver provisions of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5
be satisfied; and

2. Under Section 9 of the Agreement, under the heading “Resale of Franchise,” the subsection 9.3.1
(h) shall be deleted in its entirety and shall have no force or effect, and the following shall be
substituted in lieu thereof:

9.3.1(h) You and your Related Parties’” signing if a mutual general release of
claims with Franchisor and its Related Parties; provided, however, that all rights enjoyed
by the you/transferor and any causes of action arising in its favor from the provisions of
New York General Business Law Sections 680-695 and the regulations issued
thereunder, shall remain in force; it being the intent of this provision that the non-waiver
provisions of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law Sections 687.4 and 687.5 be satisfied.

3. Section 12 of the Agreement, under the heading “Miscellaneous Provisions,” shall be
supplemented by the addition of the following new subsection 12.13:

12.13 Nothing in this Agreement should be considered a waiver of any right
conferred upon you by New York General Business Law, Sections 680-695.

4. There are circumstances in which an offering made by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
would not fall within the scope of the New York General Business Law, Article 33, such as
when the offer and acceptance occurred outside the state of New York. However, an offer or
sale is deemed made in New York if you are domiciled in New York or the Franchised Business
will be opening in New York. Franchisor is required to furnish a New York prospectus to every
prospective franchisee who is protected under the New York General Business Law, Article 33.

5. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement,
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connection with the franchise.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this New York
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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STFATESRPECHICNORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO EXECUTHNVEHOMECARE
FRANCHISINGLEC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

AS REQUIRED BY THE NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

Franchise Disclosure Document, the following provisions shall supersede any inconsistent provisions and apply
to all Executive Care, Your Home Care Company® franchises offered and sold in the state of North Dakota:

The North Dakota Addendum is only applicable if you are a resident of North Dakota or if your

Executive Care, Your Home Care Company ® franchised business will be operated in North Dakota.

Section 4.6.2(f) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring North Dakota franchisees to sign a general release upon renewal
of the franchise agreement are not enforceable in North Dakota.

Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The North Dakota Securities Department (the “Department”) has determined that
the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(“EHC™) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until the franchisee is open for business. Section 6.1 of the Franchise
Agreement is hereby amended accordingly.”

Section 10.3(k) of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following provision:

Provisions requiring North Dakota Franchisees to consent to termination or
liquidated damages are not enforceable in North Dakota.

Section 8.6 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language to
the original language that appears therein:

Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above are generally considered
unenforceable in the state of North Dakota.

Section 11.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

The provision requires that the franchisee consent to the jurisdiction of courts in
Arizona. This requirement is deleted from all Franchise Agreements used in the State
of North Dakota.

Section 11.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

For North Dakota Franchisees, North Dakota law shall apply.

Section 11.7 of the Franchise Agreement is amended by the addition of the following language to the
original language that appears therein:

For North Dakota franchises, arbitration will be agreeable to all parties and may not
be remote from the franchisee’s place of business.
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8.  Section 11.12.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring a franchisee to consent to a waiver of trial by jury are not
enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

9.  Section 11.12.2 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following
language to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring the franchisee to consent to a waiver of exemplary and punitive
damages are not enforceable under Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law.

10. Section 11.13 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended by the addition of the following language
to the original language that appears therein:

Provisions requiring a franchisee to consent to a limitation of claims within one year
have been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section
51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law. Therefore, for North
Dakota franchisees, the statute of limitations under North Dakota Law will apply.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO FHEEXECUTHVEHOME-CAREFRANCHISINGLLC
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

For franchises and franchisees subject to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, the following
information supersedes on supplements, as the case maybe, the corresponding disclosures in the main body of
the text of the EXECUTIVE HOME CARE FRANCHISING, LLC Franchise Disclosure Document.

1. Items5 & 7 are hereby amended to include the following:

“The North Dakota Securities Department (the “Department”) has determined that
the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
(*EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until the franchisee is open for business.”

2. Item 17 is amended by the addition of the following language to the original language that appears
therein;

a. Any provision requiring a franchisee to sign a general release upon renewal of the franchise
agreement has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section
51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

b. Any provision requiring a franchisee to consent to termination or liquidation damages has been
determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North
Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

c. Covenants restricting competition contrary to Section 9-08-06 of the North Dakota Century
Code, without further disclosing that such covenants may be subject to this statute, are unfair,
unjust and inequitable. Covenants not to compete such as those mentioned above are generally
considered unenforceable in the State of North Dakota.

d. Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which designates jurisdiction or venue or requires the
franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue in a forum outside of North Dakota is void with
respect to any cause of action which is otherwise enforceable in North Dakota.

e. Apart from civil liability as set forth in Section 51-19-12 of the N.D.C.C., which is limited to
violations of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law (registration and fraud), the liability
of the franchisor to a franchisee is based largely on contract law. Despite the fact that those
provisions are not contained in the franchise investment law, those provisions contain substantive
rights intended to be afforded to North Dakota residents and it is unfair to franchise investors to
require them to waive their rights under North Dakota Law.

f. h Any provision in the Franchise Agreement requiring that the Franchise
Agreement be construed according to the laws of a state other than North Dakota are unfair,
unjust or inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment Law.

{g}——Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to

g. _waive his or her right to a jury trial has been determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable
within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law.

h. (h) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to
mediate or arbitrate at a location remote from the site of the franchisee’s business has been
determined to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North
Dakota Franchise Investment law.
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i. ) Any provision in the Franchise Agreement which requires a franchisee to
consent to the jurisdiction of courts outside of North Dakota has been determined to be unfair,
unjust and inequitable within the intent of Section 51-19-09 of the North Dakota Franchise
Investment law.
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South-Dakeota-Disclosure

SOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO EXECUTHNVEHOME CAREFRANCHISINGLLC
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT REQUHRED BYTHESTATE-OFSOUTHDAKOTA

This Amddendument shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of South Dakota and shall be for the purpose of
complying with SDCL 37-5B-5.

1. In recognition of the financial assurance condition imposed by the South Dakota Department of Labor
and Regulation, Securities Division, pursuant to SDCL 37-5B-5, the Franchise Disclosure Document for
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in connection with the offer and sale of franchise
opportunities in the state of South Dakota shall be amended as follows:

Items 5 & 7 of the Franchise Disclosure Document are hereby amended to include the following
disclosure:

“The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Division of Insurance, (the
“Department”) has determined that the financial condition of the franchisor, Executive
Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to
franchisees at this time. Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial
franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is open for business. Section 6.1 of
the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended accordingly.”
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AMENDMENTSOUTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM TO EXECUTFINVE-HOME-CARE
e

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT-REQURED BY-THE STATE OFSOUTH DAKOTA

This Amddendument to the Executive Home Care, LLC Franchise Agreement shall pertain to franchises
sold in the State of South Dakota and shall be for the purpose of complying with SDCL 37-5B-5.

WHEREAS, in recognition of the financial assurance condition imposed by the South Dakota
Department of Labor and Regulation, Securities Division, pursuant to SDCL 37-5B-5, the Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC Franchise Agreement for use in connection with the sale of franchise opportunities in the state
of South Dakota shall be amended as follows:

1—Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following

1. _language:

“The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Division of Insurance, (the
“Department”) has determined that the financial condition of the franchisor,
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”) is not adequate to fulfill its
obligations to franchisees at this time. Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to
pay the initial franchise fee shall be deferred until the franchisee is open for
business.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this South Dakota
amendment to the Franchise Agreement on the same date as the Franchise Agreement was executed.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
By:

Title:
Signature:

Delivery Address: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

FRANCHISEE:

By:

Title:
Signature:
Address:
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VIRGINIA ADDENDUM TO EXECUTFNVEHOME CAREFRANCHISINGLLC
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT REQUHRED BYTHESTATEOFVARGHNIA

This Amddendument shall pertain to franchises sold in the State of Virginia and shall be for the purpose of
complying with the Virginia Retail Franchising Act.

In recognition of the restrictions contained in Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, the
Franchise Disclosure Document for Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC for use in the Commonwealth of
Virginia shall be amended as follows:

1. Items 5 and 7 are hereby amended to include the following:

“The Virginia State Corporation Commission’s Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising requires us to defer payment of the initial franchise fee and other initial
payments owed by franchisees to the franchisor until the franchisor has completed
its pre-opening obligations under the franchise agreement.”

2. Item 17(h) of the Franchise Disclosure Document shall be amended to include the following disclosure:

“Pursuant to Section 13.1-564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, it is unlawful
for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause. If any grounds for
default or termination stated in the Franchise Agreement does not constitute
“reasonable cause,” as that term may be defined in the Virginia Retail Franchising
Act or the laws of Virginia, that provision may not be enforceable.”

3. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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WASHINGTON AMENDMENT TO EXECUTHNVEHOME-CAREFRANCHISINGLLC
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT-REQURED BY-THE STATE OFWASHINGTON

2:1. In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

3.2. ——Section 6.1 of the Franchise Agreement is hereby amended to include the following language:

“The Washington Department of Financial Institutions (the “Department”) has
determined that the financial condition of the franchisor’s parent, Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”), which has guaranteed the franchisor’s
performance is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until EHC has fulfilled its initial pre-opening obligations and the franchisee
is open for business.”

4.3. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

5:4. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

6-5. A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

+6. Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

8.7. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

9.8. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

9. No statement, guestionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
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statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

The undersigned does hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

FRANCHISOR:
Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Title:
Signature:

FRANCHISEE:

By:
Title:
Signature:
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AMENDMENTFWASHINGTON ADDENDUM TO EXECUTFNVEHOME-CAREFRANCHISING;
= Sl

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT REQURED BYTHESTATE OFWASHINGTON

1. Inthe event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act,
Chapter 19.100 RCW will prevail.

2. ltem 5 is amended as follows:

“The Washington Department of Financial Institutions (the “Department”) has
determined that the financial condition of the franchisor’s parent, Executive Home
Care Franchising, LLC (“EHC”), which has guaranteed the franchisor’s
performance is not adequate to fulfill its obligations to franchisees at this time.
Accordingly, the franchisee’s obligation to pay the initial franchise fee shall be
deferred until EHC has fulfilled its initial pre-opening obligations and the franchisee
is open for business.”

3. RCW 19.100.180 may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor
including the areas of termination and renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which
may supersede the franchise agreement in your relationship with the franchisor including the areas of
termination and renewal of your franchise.

4. In any arbitration or mediation involving a franchise purchased in Washington, the arbitration or
mediation site will be either in the state of Washington, or in a place mutually agreed upon at the time of
the arbitration or mediation, or as determined by the arbitrator or mediator at the time of arbitration or
mediation. In addition, if litigation is not precluded by the franchise agreement, a franchisee may bring
an action or proceeding arising out of or in connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the
Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act, in Washington.

5. A release or waiver of rights executed by a franchisee may not include rights under the Washington
Franchise Investment Protection Act or any rule or order thereunder except when executed pursuant to a
negotiated settlement after the agreement is in effect and where the parties are represented by independent
counsel. Provisions such as those which unreasonably restrict or limit the statute of limitations period for
claims under the Act, or rights or remedies under the Act such as a right to a jury trial, may not be
enforceable.

6. Transfer fees are collectable to the extent that they reflect the franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual
costs in effecting a transfer.

7. Pursuant to RCW 49.62.020, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an employee,
including an employee of a franchisee, unless the employee’s earnings from the party seeking
enforcement, when annualized, exceed $100,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted annually for
inflation). In addition, a noncompetition covenant is void and unenforceable against an independent
contractor of a franchisee under RCW 49.62.030 unless the independent contractor’s earnings from the
party seeking enforcement, when annualized, exceed $250,000 per year (an amount that will be adjusted
annually for inflation). As a result, any provisions contained in the franchise agreement or elsewhere that
conflict with these limitations are void and unenforceable in Washington.

8. RCW 49.62.060 prohibits a franchisor from restricting, restraining, or prohibiting a franchisee from (i)
soliciting or hiring any employee of a franchisee of the same franchisor or (ii) soliciting or hiring any
employee of the franchisor. As a result, any such provisions contained in the franchise agreement or
elsewhere are void and unenforceable in Washington.

9. No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
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applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any
statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This
provision supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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Exhibit “G

PRE-CLOSING QUESTIONNAIRE

[See Attached]
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MAY NOT BE SIGNED OR USED IF FRANCHISEE RESIDES WITHIN, OR THE FRANCHISED
BUSINESS WILL BE LOCATED WITHIN, A FRANCHISE REGISTRATION STATE?

Pre-Closing Questionnaire

Pre-Closing Franchise Sales Compliance Questionnaire

Do not complete or sign this questionnaire if you are a resident of Maryland or Washington, or the business is to
be located in Maryland or Washington.

The questionnaire does not waive any liability the franchisor may have under the Washington Franchise
Investment Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.

[To be completed by Franchisee and all Owners before signing Franchise Agreement]

As you know, you and Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (the “Franchisor”) are about to enter into
a franchise agreement for the development, opening and operation of an Executive Care Your Home Care
Company® franchised business. The purpose of this Questionnaire is to determine if any improper sales practices
have occurred, including, whether any statements or promises were made to you Franchisor has not authorized
and that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading. Please review each of the following questions carefully and
provide honest and complete responses to each question. The answers you provide in this Questionnaire are
material to Franchisor and Franchisor is relying on all such answers in agreeing to enter into a franchise
relationship with you.

1. Have you received and personally reviewed Franchisor’s Franchise Disclosure Document?
Yes No
2. Did you sign a receipt for the Franchise Disclosure Document indicating the date you received it?
Yes_ No_
3. Have you received and personally reviewed the Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC Franchise

Agreement and all accompanying Exhibits?

Yes No
4. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, representation or
promise concerning the revenue, profits or operating costs of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
business operated by Franchisor or any of its affiliates?

Yes No
5. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, representation
or promise concerning the revenue, profits or operating costs of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company®
franchised business operated by a franchisee?

Yes No

! Registration states include California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North
Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington and Wisconsin.
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6. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business that is contrary to, different from,
or in addition to, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
1. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
regarding the amount of money you may earn or revenue you may derive in operating an Executive Care Your
Home Care Company® franchised business?

Yes No
8. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning the amount of revenue an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® business will generate?

Yes No
9. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
regarding the costs you may incur in operating an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised
business that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
10. Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement or promise
concerning the likelihood of success that you should or might expect to achieve from operating an Executive
Care Your Home Care Company® business?

Yes No
11.  Has any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Franchisor made any statement, promise or
agreement concerning the advertising, marketing, training, support service or assistance that Franchisor will
furnish to you that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained in the Disclosure Document?

Yes No
12. Do you understand that Franchisor’s approval of a territory or location for an Executive Care Your Home
Care Company® franchised business does not constitute an assurance, representation or warranty of any kind as
to the successful operation or profitability of an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® franchised business
within such territory or from such location?

Yes No
13. Do you understand that the approval of Franchisor of a financing plan for operation of an Executive Care
Your Home Care Company® business does not constitute any assurance that such financing plan is favorable, or
not unduly burdensome, or that an Executive Care Your Home Care Company® business will be successful if the
financing plan is implemented?

Yes No

14. Do you understand that in all dealings with you, the officers, directors, employees and agents of
Franchisor act only in a representative capacity and not in an individual capacity and such dealings are solely
between you and Franchisor?
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Yes No

15. Do you understand:

a. that your Franchised Business and its gross revenues and payroll expenses will be affected by a
number of factors, including, demographics of your Approved Territory, competition, licensing or certification
restrictions or limitations imposed by applicable law, the quality and services provided to your clients, your
individual marketing and sales efforts, your own operational ability, including your experience in managing a
business, your capital and financing (including working capital), continual training of you and your staff, client
service orientation, service quality, and your business plan.

b. Your gross revenue may also be negatively impacted by not adhering to our System standards
and specifications. Other matters affecting your sales may be inflation, the state of the economy and applicable
law.

Yes No
If you have answered “Yes” to any of questions 4 through 11, please provide a full explanation by
attaching an additional page. You understand that your answers are important to us and that we will rely on them.

Nothing in this Exhibit G is intended to require a prospective franchisee to assent to a release, estoppel or
waiver of liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law; nor shall they act as a release,
estoppel or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law.

By signing this Questionnaire, you are representing that you have responded truthfully to the above
guestions.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in connection with
the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i) waiving any claims under any
applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement
made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision
supersedes any other term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE/APPLICANT:

By:
Print Name:
Date:
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Exhibitl

Form-of General Release
EXHIBIT “H”

OPERATIONS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS
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GENERAL RELEASE
(RENEWAL, TRANSFER, RELOCATION)

THIS GENERAL RELEASE (the “Release™) is made and entered into on this day of
, 20 (the “Effective Date”), by and between:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC a New Jersey corporation with its principal place of business
at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201, Scottsdale, AZ 85251 (“Franchisor”); and

a [resident of] [corporation

organized in][limited liability company organized in] and having offices at
[(“Franchisee”)][(*“Transferor)].
BACKGROUND:
A. Franchisor and [Franchisee][Transferor] are parties to a Franchise Agreement dated (the

“Franchise Agreement”); and

B. Franchisor and Franchisee have agreed, pursuant to the Franchise Agreement, [to renew or
extend Franchisee’s rights under Section 4.6 the Franchise Agreement (the “Renewal Transaction”)] [to permit
a transfer pursuant to Section 9 of the Franchise Agreement (the “Transfer Transaction”)] [to permit a relocation
pursuant to Section 4.5 of the Franchise Agreement (the “Relocation Transaction)], and in connection with the
[Renewal Transaction] [Transfer Transaction] [Relocation Transaction], Franchisor and [Franchisee]
[Transferor] have agreed to execute this Release, along with such other documents related to the approved
[Renewal Transaction] [Transfer Transaction] [Relocation Transaction].

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the undertakings and commitments of each party to the
other party set forth herein, hereby agree as follows:

1. Release. [Franchisee] [Transferor], its officers and directors and Principals, and their respective agents,
heirs, administrators, successors and assigns (the “Franchisee Group”), hereby forever release and discharge,
and forever hold harmless Franchisor, its current and former affiliates and predecessors, and their respective
shareholders, partners, members, directors, officers, agents, representatives, heirs, administrators, successors
and assigns (the “Franchisor Group”) from any and all claims, demands, debts, liabilities, actions or causes of
action, costs, agreements, promises and expenses of every kind and nature whatsoever, at law or in equity,
whether known or unknown, foreseen and unforeseen, liquidated or unliquidated, which [Franchisee]
[Transferor] and/or its Principals had, have or may have against any member of the Franchisor Group, including,
without limitation, any claims or causes of action arising from, in connection with or in any way related or
pertaining, directly or indirectly, to the Franchise Agreement, the relationship created by the Franchise
Agreement, or the development, ownership or operation of the Executive Care franchise. The Franchisee
Group further indemnifies and holds the Franchisor Group harmless against, and agrees to reimburse them for
any loss, liability, expense or damages (actual or consequential) including, without limitation, reasonable
attorneys’, accountants’ and expert witness fees, costs of investigation and proof of facts, court costs and other
litigation and travel and living expenses, which any member of the Franchisor Group may suffer with respect
to any claims or causes of action which any client, creditor or other third party now has, ever had, or hereafter
would or could have, as a result of, arising from or relating to the Franchise Agreement or the Executive Care
franchise. The Franchisee Group and its Principals represent and warrant that they have not made an
assignment or any other transfer of any interest in the claims, causes of action, suits, debts, agreements or
promises described herein.

2. General Terms.

2.1.  This Release shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, each party’s
respective heirs, representatives, successors, and assigns.
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2.2. This Release shall take effect upon its acceptance and execution by each of the parties hereto.

2.3. This Release may be executed in counterparts, and signatures exchanged by fax, and each such
counterpart, when taken together with all other identical copies of this

Release also signed in counterpart, shall be considered as one Release.

2.4.  The captions in this Release are for the sake of convenience only, and shall neither amend nor
modify the terms hereof.

2.5. This Release constitutes the entire, full, and complete agreement between the parties
concerning the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior agreements and communications
concerning the subject matter hereof. No other representations have induced the parties to execute this
Release. The parties agree that they have not relied upon anything other than the words of this Release
in deciding whether to enter into this Release.

2.6. No amendment, change, or variance from this Release shall be binding on either party unless
in writing and agreed to by all of the parties hereto.

A general release does not apply with respect to claims arising under the Washington Franchise Investment
Protection Act, RCW 19.100, and the rules adopted thereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly signed and delivered this Release in duplicate on
the day and year first above written.

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
Franchisor

Franchisee/Transferor

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
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EXECUTIVE HOME CARE BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (“Agreement” or “BAA”) is entered into as of the

day of , 20__, (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
independently owned and operated franchise business
(“Covered Entity”) and Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC (“Business

Associate”).
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate have entered into an agreement, in which Business
Associate has granted Covered Entity and Covered Entity has accepted a franchiseto own and operate an
Executive Care franchise (“Franchised Business™), using the Marks and the System (the “Franchise
Agreement”);

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate desire to enter into this BAA in orderto ensure that
Business Associate’s access to and use or disclosure of any and all information relating to Business
Associate’s and Business Associate’s franchises’ Clients (defined below) (i) complies fully with the
requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“*HIPAA”) and the
regulations promulgated thereto by the Department of Health and Human Services (“HHS”) and codified
at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164 (the “Regulations”), as amended from time to time, including by the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (“HITECH”).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises more fully set forth herein,
and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

A. DEFINITIONS. The following terms are defined as set forth below. Terms usedherein
but not otherwise defined will have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the

Regulations:
1. “Breach” will have the meaning set forth in 45 C.F.R. 8164.402.
2. “Business Associate” will generally have the same meaning as the term “business associate”

at 45 CFR 8§160.103, and in reference to this BAA, will mean the entity defined as Business
Associate in the introductory paragraph of this BAA.

3. “Client” means a person who receives non-medical companion caregiver in home care
services, and supplemental healthcare staffing from Covered Entity.

4. “Covered Entity” means the entity defined as Covered Entity in the introductory paragraph
of this BAA. It will also have the meaning given to the term under the Privacy Rule,
including not limited to 45 CFR §160.103.

5. “Electronic Protected Health Information” or “EPHI” will have the same meaning as the
term “electronic protected health information” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103, limited to the
information that Business Associate creates, receives, maintains, or transmits from or on
behalf of Covered Entity.

6. “Individual” will have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 C.F.R. 8 160.103,
and will include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
C.F.R. 8 164.502(g).

7. “Marketing” will have the same meaning as the term “marketing” in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501.

8. “Marks” means the trademarks, trade names, logos, emblems, domain names, trade dress,
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11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

and other indicia of origin including, without limitation, the “EXECUTIVE CARE YOUR
HOME CARE COMPANY®” mark and Executive Care trade name, licensed by Business
Associate to Covered Entity under the Franchise Agreement and used by Business
Associate to identify the System and the Franchised Business and to promote services in
various media, including the Internet.

“Privacy Rule” means the Standards for Privacy of Protected Health Information at 45
C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, Subparts A and E, and amendments thereto.

“Protected Health Information” or “PHI” will have the same meaning as the term “protected
health information” in 45 C.F.R. 8 160.103, limited to the information created, maintained,
received or transmitted by Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity. Unless
otherwise stated in this BAA, any provision, restriction or obligation in this BAA related to
the use of PHI shall apply equally to EPHI.

“Research” will have the same meaning as the term “research” in 45 C.F.R. § 164.501.

“Required by Law” will have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 C.F.R.
§ 164.103.

“Secretary” means the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

“Security Incident” means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, disclosure,
modification, or destruction of information or interference with system operations in an
information system.

“Security Rule” means the Standards for Security of Electronic PHI at 45 C.F.R. Parts §160
and 8164, Subparts A and C, and amendments thereto.

“Subcontractor” means a person or entity to whom Business Associate delegates a function,
activity, or service, other than in the capacity of a member of the workforce of Business
Associate.

“System” means the business methods, technical knowledge, marketing concepts, trade
secrets, commercial ideas, advertising materials, marketing strategies, information on
sources of supply, administrative procedures, business forms, distinctive signs, trade dress
and uniforms, and employee training techniques for the operation of businesses that provide
in-home comprehensive care to home care clients, and that market and provide
supplemental healthcare staff to institutional clients.

DISCLOSURE OF PHI TO BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. The parties acknowledge that Covered
Entity may furnish to Business Associate certain PHI in order to permitBusiness Associate to meet its
obligations under the Franchise Agreement and may allow BusinessAssociate to create, receive,
maintain, or transmit PHI on its behalf, so long as a business associateagreement is in place. ThisBAA
is intended solely to require and ensure that Business Associate’suse or disclosure of such PHI is
handled in accordance with the Regulations. Business Associateacknowledges and agrees that all
PHI that is created or received by Covered Entity and disclosedor made available in any form by
Covered Entity to Business Associate, or is created, received, maintained, or transmitted by Business
Associate on Covered Entity’s behalf, will be subject to this BAA.

OBLIGATIONS OF BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Business Associate agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Regulations applicable to business associates including but notlimited to:

1.

Use and Disclosure. Except as otherwise permitted by this BAA or as Required byLaw,




Business Associate will not use or disclose PHI except as necessary to adhere to the terms
of engagement set forth in the Franchise Agreement, and will not use or disclose PHI in a
mannerthat would violate the Privacy Rule if used or disclosed by Covered Entity.

Minimum Necessary. Business Associate along with its agents or Subcontractors, if any,
will only request, use and disclose the minimum amount of PHI necessary to accomplish the
purpose of the request, use or disclosure. Business Associate agrees to comply with Section
13405(b) of HITECH and any regulations issued thereunder regarding the definition of
“minimumnecessary”.

Safeguards. Business Associate will develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate
safeguards to ensure that PHI is not used or disclosed other than as provided by this BAA or
as Required by Law.

Disclosure to Agents and Subcontractors. Business Associate will ensure that any
Subcontractor that creates, receives, maintains or transmits PHI on behalf of Business
Associate agrees in writing to the same restrictions that apply to Business Associate with
respect to that PHI.

Records. Business Associate will make its internal practices, books, and records relating to
the use and disclosure of PHI available to Covered Entity or to the Secretary for purposes of
determining Covered Entity’s compliance with the Regulations. Business Associate will
notify Covered Entity regarding any PHI that Business Associate provides to the Secretary
concurrently with providing such PHI to the Secretary, and upon request by Covered Entity,
will provide Covered Entity with a duplicate copy of such PHI.

Access to Designated Record Sets. To the extent that Business Associate possessesor
maintains PHI in a designated record set (“Designated Record Set”)d, Business Associate
agreesto provide access, at the request of Covered Entity, and within ten (10) days and in
the manner designated by Covered Entity, to PHI in a Designated Record Set, to Covered
Entity or as directedby Covered Entity, to an Individual in order to meet the requirements
under the Regulations. If anindividual makes a request for access to PHI directly to
Business Associate, Business Associate will notify Covered Entity of the request within five
(5) business days of such request and will cooperate with Covered Entity and allow Covered
Entity to respond to the Individual.

Amendments to Designated Record Sets. To the extent that Business Associate possesses or
maintains PHI in a Designated Record Set, Business Associate agrees to make any
amendment(s) to PHI in a Designated Record Set that Covered Entity directs or agrees to
pursuantto the Regulations at the request of Covered Entity or an Individual, within ten (10)
days and in the manner designated by Covered Entity. If an Individual makes a request for
an amendment to PHI directly to Business Associate, Business Associate will notify
Covered Entity of the request within five (5) business days of such request and will
cooperate with Covered Entity and allow Covered Entity to respond to the Individual.
Business Associate will incorporate any amendmentsto PHI it receives from Covered Entity
and will notify Covered Entity of any amended PHI that itreceives from third parties relating
to Covered Entity’s PHI.

Accountings. Business Associate agrees to document such disclosures of PHI and
information related to such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under the Regulations, including, but not limited to, responding to a request by
an Individual for an accounting of disclosures in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.528.

Requests for Accountings. Except in the case of a direct request from an Individualfor an
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11.

accounting related to treatment, payment or healthcare operations disclosures through an
electronic health record, if the request for an accounting is delivered directly to Business
Associateor its agents or subcontractors, Business Associate will, within five (5) days of a
request, notify Covered Entity of the request. Covered Entity will either inform Business
Associate to provide such information directly to the Individual, or it will request the
information to be immediately forwarded to Covered Entity for compilation and distribution
to such Individual, and Business Associate will provide such information in its possession
within ten (10) days of Covered Entity’srequest. In the case of a direct request for an
accounting from an Individual related to treatment, payment or healthcare operations
disclosures through electronic health records, Business Associate will provide such
accounting to the Individual in accordance with Section 13405(c) of HITECH and such
regulations as are adopted thereunder. Covered Entity and Business Associateagree that the
provisions of this section related to accounting of disclosures for treatment, paymentand
healthcare operations purposes from an electronic health record will only be effective as of
such date such accountings of disclosures are required under HITECH. Business Associate
and any agent or Subcontractors will maintain the information required for purposes of
complying withthis section for such period of time as is required under the Regulations.

Unauthorized Use or Disclosure of PHI; Security Incident. Business Associate agrees to
report to Covered Entity any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI of which it becomes
aware, and any Security Incident of EPHI of which it becomes aware. Business Associate
will make the report to Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer or if unavailable, to Covered
Entity’s Corporate Compliance Officer or to an authorized person in Covered Entity’s legal
department assoon as reasonably practicable, not to exceed five (5) business days of the date
on which Business Associate first discovers the use, disclosure, or Security Incident. In
addition to its otherobligations under this BAA, Business Associate will take prompt action
to correct any Security Incident or use or disclosure of PHI not permitted under this BAA
and any action pertaining to such Security Incident or unauthorized use or disclosures as
required by applicable federal or statelaws and regulations. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Parties acknowledge and agree that Business Associate need not report all attempted but
unsuccessful Security Incidents to Covered Entity, and that this BAA constitutes notice to
Covered Entity that such unsuccessful Security Incidents occur periodically. Unsuccessful
Security Incidents include, but are not limited to, pingsand other broadcast attacks on
Business Associate’s firewall, port scans, unsuccessful log-on attempts, denials of service,
and any combination of the above, so long as such incidents do not result in actual
unauthorized access, use, or disclosure of EPHI.

Breaches of Unsecured PHI. Business Associate will report to Covered Entity anyBreach of
Unsecured PHI by Business Associate. All notifications of Breach of Unsecured PHI will be
made by Business Associate to Covered Entity without unreasonable delay and in no event
later than five (5) days of discovery. Business Associate will use the standard at 45 C.F.R. §
164.410(a) to determine when the Breach is treated as discovered. All notifications will
comply with Business Associate’s obligations under, and include the information specified
in, 45 C.F.R.

8 164.410 and include any other available information that Covered Entity is required to
include in its notification to individuals pursuant to 45 C.F.R. § 164.404(c). In the event of a
Breach by Business Associate, Business Associate will cooperate with Covered Entity to
notify, (i) individuals whose Unsecured PHI has been, or is reasonably believed by Business
Associate to have been, accessed, acquired, used or disclosed, and (ii) the media, as
required pursuant to 45
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C.F.R. § 164.406, if the legal requirements for media notification are triggered by the
circumstances of such Breach.

Security. Business Associate will develop, implement, maintain and use appropriate
safeguards, and comply with the Security Rule, with respect to EPHI, to prevent use or
disclosure of the PHI other than as provided for by this BAA.

Mitigation. Business Associate agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful
effect that is known to Business Associate of a use or disclosure of PHI by Business
Associate in violation of the requirements of this BAA.

Covered Entity’s Obligations Under Privacy Rule. To the extent that Business Associate is
to carry out one or more of Covered Entity’s obligations under the Privacy Rule, Business
Associate will comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule that apply to Covered
Entity in the performance of such obligations.

PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES BY BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Business Associate
agrees to comply with the following provisions governing the use anddisclosure of PHI:

1.

Required by Law. Business Associate may use and disclose PHI as Required by

Law.

To Carry Out Engagement. Except as otherwise limited in this BAA, for purposesof the
services provided as part of the Franchise Agreement, Business Associate may use or
disclose PHI solely to perform functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of, Covered
Entity,provided that such use or disclosure would not violate the Regulations if done by
Covered Entity.

Management and Administration. Business Associate may use and disclose PHI itreceives
in its capacity as a Business Associate for its proper management and administration, andto
carry out its legal responsibilities, provided that (i) disclosures are Required by Law, or (ii)
Business Associate obtains, prior to the disclosure, reasonable assurances from the person to
whomthe PHI is disclosed that the PHI will be held secure and confidential as provided
pursuant to thisBAA and only disclosed as Required by Law or for the purpose for which it
was disclosed to the person, and the person immediately notifies Business Associate of any
and all instances of whichit is aware in which the confidentiality of the PHI has been
breached. In addition and except as otherwise limited in this BAA or the Franchise
Agreement, Business Associate may use PHI to provide data aggregation services to
Covered Entity pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §160.504(e)(2)(i)(B).

De-identified Information. Business Associate may use PHI to create information that is de-
identified. Any such de-identification by Business Associate will be done in compliancewith
45 C.F.R. 8§ 164.514(b). Covered Entity agrees that de-identified information may be used
and disclosed on Business Associate’s own behalf. Covered Entity agrees that any de-
identified information is and will remain the sole property of Business Associate and, due
to the regulatory treatment of de-identified information, is no longer PHI and not subject to
this BAA or the Regulations.

OBLIGATIONS OF COVERED ENTITY. Covered Entity agrees to comply with applicable
federal and state confidentiality and security laws, specifically the provisions of HIPAA applicable
to covered entities including but not limited to:

1.

to not request Business Associate use or disclose PHI in any manner that would notbe
permissible under the Regulations if done by Covered Entity.



to inform Business Associate of any changes in the form of notice of privacy practices (the
“Notice”) that Covered Entity provides to Individuals pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §164.520,
and provide Business Associate a copy of the Notice currently in use.

to inform Business Associate of any withdrawal of Authorization provided to Covered Entity
by Individuals to use or disclose PHI pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §164.508 or any changes in or
revocation of permission by an Individual to use or disclose PHI to the extent such changes
may affect Business Associate’s permitted or required uses and disclosures.

to notify Business Associate, in writing and in a timely manner, of any arrangements
permitted or required of Covered Entity under 45 C.F.R. part 160 and 164 that mayimpact in
any manner the use and/or disclosure of PHI by Business Associate under this BAA,
including, but not limited to, restrictions on use and/or disclosure of PHI as provided for
in 45 C.F.R. § 164.522 agreed to by Covered Entity.

that Business Associate may make any use and/or disclosure of PHI permitted under 45 C.F.R.
8§ 164.512 and this BAA.

F. TERM AND TERMINATION:

1.

Term. This BAA will commence upon the Effective Date and will continue as longas
Business Associate has use, custody or access to PHI subject to this BAA, and thereafter for
theperiod required by the Regulations. This provision will also apply to PHI that is in the
possessionof any Subcontractors or agents of Business Associate.

Termination for Breach. Covered Entity is authorized to terminate this BAA as described in
this Section if Covered Entity determines that Business Associate has violated a material
term of this BAA. In the event that Covered Entity determines that Business Associate has
violated amaterial term of this BAA, Covered Entity will provide written notice of such breach
to Business Associate and provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the breach
or endthe violation. If Business Associate does not cure the breach or end the violation within
the time specified by Covered Entity, then Covered Entity may immediately terminate this
BAA,; or Covered Entity may immediately terminate this BAA if Business Associate has
breached a material term of this BAA and Covered Entity determines that cure is not
possible.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this BAA, Business Associate agrees to return
or destroy all PHI received from Covered Entity, or created, received, maintained, or
transmitted by Business Associate or its agents or Subcontractors on behalf of Covered
Entity. IfBusiness Associate reasonably determines that the return or destruction of PHI is
not feasible, Business Associate will inform Covered Entity in writing of the reason thereof,
and will agree to extend the protections of this BAA to such PHI and limit further uses and
disclosures to only thosepurposes which make the return or destruction of the PHI not
feasible for so long as Business Associate maintains such PHI.

G. MISCELLANEOQUS

1.

Regulatory References. A reference in this BAA to a section in the Regulations means the
section as in effect or as amended or modified from time to time, including any
corresponding provisions of subsequent superseding laws or regulations.

Amendment. The Parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this BAA from
time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the requirements of the
Regulations.
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Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this BAA will be resolved to permit Covered Entity and
Business Associate to comply with the Regulations. In the event of any inconsistency
between the provisions of this BAA, the Franchise Agreement and the Regulations, the
Regulations will control.

Notice. Any notice, demand or consent required or permitted to be given hereunderwill be
deemed given only if hand-delivered, if sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested or if by overnight mail delivery for which evidence of delivery is obtained by the
senderat the address set forth below or such other address as either party may designate in
writing:

To Covered Entity:

Attn:

To Business Associate: Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC
8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
Attn:

Electronic mail will not constitute written notice for purposes of the BAA.

Incorporation. The terms of this BAA are hereby incorporated into the Franchise Agreement.
In the event of a conflict between the terms of this BAA and the terms of the Franchise
Agreement, the terms of this BAA will prevail. The terms of the Franchise Agreement which
arenot modified by this BAA will remain in full force and effect in accordance with the terms
thereof.

Governing Law. This BAA will be governed by, and construed in accordance with,the laws
of the State of Arizona, exclusive of conflict of law rules. Each party to this BAA hereby
agrees and consents that any legal action or proceeding with respect to this BAA will onlybe
brought in the courts of the state where Business Associate is located in the county where
Business Associate is located.

Entire Agreement. The Franchise Agreement together with this BAA constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and this
BAA supersedes and replaces any former BAA entered into by the parties.

Binding Effect. This BAA will be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties
herein. This BAA is intended to confer rights and responsibilities on Covered Entity and
Business Associate and does not create or vest rights or remedies in any third party.

Relationship of the Parties. Nothing in this BAA will create any relationship between
Covered Entity and Business Associate other than as independent contractors. No employee
or agent of either party may be deemed an employee or agent of the other party by reasonof
this BAA.

Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate and CoveredEntity
under Sections C, D, F and G of this BAA shall survive the termination of this BAA.
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Unenforceability. In the event that any provision of this BAA is held by a court ofcompetent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions of this BAAwill
remain in full force and effect. In addition, in the event either Party believes in good faith that
any provision of the BAA fails to comply with the then-current requirements of HIPAA, the
Regulations, and other applicable law, including but not limited to HITECH and all
regulations promulgated thereunder, that Party will notify the other Party in writing. For a
period of up to thirty (30) days, the Parties will address in good faith such concern and will
amend the terms of this BAA if necessary to bring it into compliance. If after such thirty
(30) day period either Partyin good faith believes that this BAA fails to comply with HIPAA,
the Regulations, and other applicable law, including but not limited to HITECH and all
regulations promulgated thereunder,then that Party has the right to terminate this BAA upon
written notice to the other Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this BAA as of theEffective Date first set
forth above by executing the BAA in the space provided below.

Date:

COVERED ENTITY:

[ ]

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By:
Name:
Title:
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ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the day of , 20 (the
“Effective Date”), among [Insert name of individual that originally executed Franchise Agreement]
(“Assignor™), [Insert name of new franchisee entity] (“Assignee”), and Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC (“Franchisor”).

INTRODUCTION

Franchisor and Assignor are parties to an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE franchise agreement dated
(the “Franchise Agreement”), pursuant to which Assignor was granted the right to
operate an EXECUTIVE HOME CARE business located at_ (the “Business™). Assignor desires to
assign [his/her] rights under the Franchise Agreement to Assignee, an entity that Assignor owns and
controls, and is requesting Franchisor’s approval. Franchisor is willingto approve the assignment upon the
terms and conditions stated below.

AGREEMENT
In consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

1. Assignment. Assignor assigns and transfers to Assignee all of [his/her] rights, title,
interest, duties and obligations under the Franchise Agreement and all agreements referenced therein,
subject to Franchisor’s written consent as provided below.

2. Assumption. Assignee unconditionally and irrevocably agrees to assume and perform
when and as due each and all of Assignor’s duties and obligations under the Franchise Agreement and all
other agreements referenced therein. All references to “Franchisee” in the Franchise Agreement willmean
[Insert Assignee entity name].

3. Representation of Assignor. Assignor represents and warrants to Franchisor that [he/she]is
the sole [member/shareholder] of Assignee as detailed on the updated Statement of Ownership attached
as Exhibit A hereto, and that Assignee is a [limited liability company/corporation] in good standing in
the State of . [Note — Revise if necessary to reference any otherpermitted members/shareholders
of the new entity.]

4, Personal Guaranty. In consideration for Franchisor’s consent to the assignment of the
Franchise Agreement, Assignor [and each other member/shareholder listed on Exhibit A hereto] agrees
to guarantee Assignee’s obligations under the Franchise Agreement and to be personally liable under the
Franchise Agreement and all other agreements referenced therein. Assignor [and each other
member/shareholder listed on Exhibit A hereto] agrees to execute a personal guaranty (“Guaranty”)in
the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

5. Consent to Assignment. Franchisor consents to the assignment of the Franchise Agreement
from Assignor to Assignee upon the condition that Assignor [and any other member/shareholder]
executes the Guaranty as provided in Section 4 above. Franchisor’s consent tothe assignment will not result
in any release under the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement, and is not a consent to any additional
or subsequent assignments.

6. Release. Assignor, and each of [his/her] respective heirs, successors and assigns, release
and forever discharge Franchisor, its current and former affiliates, successors, assigns, officers, directors,
employees, and agents, of and from any claims, debts, liabilities, demands, obligations, costs, expenses,
actions and causes of action of every nature, whether known or unknown, vested orcontingent, which
Assignor may now or in the future own or hold arising prior to and including the Effective Date.

7. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, and the documents referred to herein, represent the entire



agreement among the parties respecting the subject matter hereof. No amendment will be bindingunless in
writing and signed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.



The parties have signed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

ASSIGNEE: ASSIGNOR:

Add New Entity Name Here

By: By:
Its: Add Name, individually
ASSIGNEE’S GUARANTOR: FRANCHISOR:

Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

By: By:

'Add Name, individually Its:




EXHIBIT ASTATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP

Franchisee:

Form of Ownership(Check One)

Individual Partnership Corporation Limited Liability Company

In the space below, provide the name and address of each partner, if Franchisee is a Partnership,
and state (1) the percentage owned, (2) whether such partner is active in management, and (3) the state in
which the partnership was formed.

If Franchisee is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, (1) give the state and date of
incorporation or organization, (2) state the names and addresses of each officer and director or manager, and
(3) list the names and addresses of every shareholder or member, showing the percentage of stock or interest
owned by each.

Also provide below the address where the Franchisee’s financial records, and partnership, corporate
or company records, as applicable, are maintained (Business location will be deemed to be the address unless
otherwise stated below):

Franchisee acknowledges that this Statement of Ownership applies to the EXECUTIVE HOME
CARE business authorized under the Franchise Agreement.

Use additional sheets if necessary. Any and all changes to the above information during the termof
the Franchise Agreement must be reported to the Franchisor in writing.

Date: Name




EXHIBIT B

GUARANTY AND ASSUMPTION OF FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

In consideration of, and as an inducement to, consent by Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC

(“Franchisor”) to the assignment of that certain Franchise Agreement dated

(the “Agreement”), each of the undersigned (jointly and several referred to as “Guarantor”) hereby
personallyand unconditionally:

a.

i

Guarantees to the Franchisor, and its successors and assigns, payment and performance of all debts,
obligations, undertakings, agreements, and covenants (“Obligations™) of the Franchisee, as that term
is defined in the Agreement, in favor of the Franchisor, whether existing now or hereafter arising,
including the restrictive covenants in [Section_], the indemnification obligations in Section 8.5 and
the arbitration-related provisions in Section 11.7 of the Agreement; and

Agrees to be personally bound by, and personally liable for the breach of, each and every provisionin
the Agreement.

Each Guarantor waives the following:

Acceptance and notice of acceptance by the Franchisor of the foregoing undertaking;
Notice of the creation, existence or maturity of any Obligations;

Notice of demand for payment or performance of any Obligations;

Notice of default, extension of time, protest, presentment, and notice of dishonor and diligence in
collection with respect to the Obligations;

Any right he or she may have to require that any action be brought against the Franchisee or any other
person as a condition of liability; and

Any and all other notices and legal or equitable defenses to which he or she may be entitled.
Each Guarantor consents and agrees that:
His or her direct and immediate liability under this guaranty shall be joint and several;

He or she shall render any payment or performance required under the Agreement upon demand ifthe
Franchisee fails or refuses punctually to do so;

Such liability shall not be contingent or conditioned upon pursuit by the Franchisor of any remedies
against the Franchisee or any other person; and

Such liability shall not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by any extension of time, credit
or other indulgence which the Franchisor may from time to time grant to the Franchisee or to any
other person, including the acceptance of any partial payment or performance, or the compromise or
release of any claims or security, none of which shall in any way modify or amendthis guaranty, which
shall be continuing and irrevocable during the term of the Agreement, including renewals thereof.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Guaranty, Guarantor hereby irrevocably waives all
rightshe may have at law or in equity (including any law subrogating the Guarantor to the rights of the
Franchisor)to seek contribution, indemnification, or any other form of reimbursement from the
Franchisee, any other guarantor, or any other person now or hereafter primarily or secondarily liable



for any obligations of the Franchisee to Franchisor, for any disbursement made by the Guarantor under
or in connection with this Guaranty or otherwise.

This Guaranty is continuing and covers all Obligations, whether such Obligations now exists or arises
hereafter, regardless whether at any point in time the Obligations to the Franchisor may be paid in full
or otherwise extinguished.

Guarantor acknowledges and agrees that this Guaranty may be revoked only by a writing signed by
all parties hereto and that any such revocation shall be effective only as to any Obligations incurred
after the effective date of the revocation.

Guarantor hereby agrees to indemnify and hold Franchisor harmless from and against any liability
assertedagainst Franchisor based upon any claim or legal action filed against Franchisor based in
whole or part upon a claim under 11 U.S.C. 8547(b) or 11 U.S.C. 8550 resulting from or connected
with this Guaranty.

The provisions of [Sections__and___ ] of the Agreement will apply as to any interpretation or
enforcementof this Guaranty, and the provisions of Section 11.3 of the Agreement will apply to any
notice to either party, except that notice to Guarantors will be provided at the following alternative
address (if applicable): . If no address
is provided, any noticeto Guarantors will be sent to the address designated in Section 11.3 of the
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has affixed his or her signature
effective onthe same day and year as the Agreement was executed.

WITNESS GUARANTOR(S)




Exhibit FORM ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

2024 Executive Home Care FDD



The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure

EXHIBIT “L”

State Effective Dates

Document be registered or filed with the state, or be exempt from registration:

California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North

Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date stated

below:
State Effective Date
California February-3-2024
Hawaii Pending
Elorida Effective
Ilinois February-3April 28, 2024
Indiana Effective
Maryland February 62024
Michigan EffectiveNovember 5, 2024 (amended April
Minnesota Pending
New York Not Registered
North Dakota February 8,2024
Rhode Island Effective
South Dakota EffectiveMay 2, 2024
Utah Effective
Virginia February-1-2024
Washington Pending
Wisconsin FebruaryApril 28, 2024 (amended May 1,

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under
other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or

seller-assisted marketing plans.
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Receipt
EXHIBIT “M”

RECEIPTS
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RECEIPT

Telephone{855)-393-2372
: }393-2372
Nama-

Addrace:

oot coos

Tolanhana:
FoToPHotos
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Peegizt
This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully.

If Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with or make any payment to the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at least 10
business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Executive Care does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be reported
to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the State Administrator listed in Exhibit E.

The franchisor is Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201,
Scottsdale, AZ 85251. Its telephone number is (855) 393-2372.

Issuance Date: April 26,2023-as-22, 2024 (amended January-31April 30, 2024-)
The franchise seller for this offering is:

Name: Jason Wiedder

Address: 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Name:
Address:
Telephone:

Executive Care authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit E to receive service of
process for it in the particular state.

| received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 22, 2024 (amended April 30, 2024) that included the
following Exhibits:

A. Franchise Agreement G. Pre-Closing Questionnaire

B. Financial Statements H. Table of Contents of Operations Manual

C. List of Franchisees I. Form of General Release

D. List of Former Franchisees J. Form of Business Associate Agreement

E. State Administrators and Agents for Service of | K. Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Process L. State Effective Dates

F. State Addenda M. Receipt Pages

Please sign and print your name below, date and return one copy of this receipt to Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC and keep the other for your records.

Date of Receipt Print Name:

Date of Receipt Print Name:
{WS101677v1 }2023 Executive Home Care FDD




RECEIPT

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in
plain language. Read this Disclosure Document andfCheek all that-apphy-Jagreements carefully.

If Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to
you 14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with or make any payment to the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale.

New York requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LL C gives you this Disclosure Document at the earlier
of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship.

Michigan requires that Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC gives you this Disclosure Document at least 10
business days before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration, whichever occurs first.

If Executive Care does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading
statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal and state law may have occurred and should be reported
to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and the State Administrator listed in Exhibit E.

The franchisor is Executive Home Care Franchising, LLC, located at 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201,
Scottsdale, AZ 85251. Its telephone number is (855) 393-2372.

Issuance Date: April 22, 2024 (amended April 30, 2024)

The franchise seller for this offering is:

Name: Jason Wiedder

Address: 8100 E. Indian School Road, Suite 201
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Telephone: (855) 393-2372

Nama-
i iciaair

Addroce:
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Name:

Address:
Telephone:

Executive Care authorizes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit E to receive service of process for
it in the particular state.

I received a Franchise Disclosure Document dated April 26,-2023-as-22, 2024 (amended Januan-31April 30,
2024;) that included the following Exhibits:

A. Franchise Agreement G. Pre-Closing Questionnaire

B. Financial Statements H. Table of Contents of Operations Manual

C. List of Franchisees I. Form of General Release

D. List of Former Franchisees J. Form of Business Associate Agreement

E. State Administrators and Agents for Service of | K. Form Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Process L. State Effective Dates

F. State Addenda M. Receipt Pages
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Please sign and print your name below, date and return one copy of this receipt to Executive Home Care
Franchising, LLC and keep the other for your records.

Date of Receipt Print Name:

Date of Receipt Print Name:——
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